Bonner County
Board of Commissioners

L Luke Omodt Steve Bradshaw Asia Williams

CONSENT

May 28, 2024 AGENDA
Memorandum

To: Bonner County Commissioners

Re: Adopting the Order of the Agenda as Presented

A suggested Motion would be: Mr. Chairman I move to adopt the order of agenda as presented.

Consent Agenda
The Consent Agenda includes:

CONSENT AGENDA — Action Item

1) Bonner County Commissioners’ Minutes for May 21, 2024

£ Catering Permits: Barrel 33 Sandpoint, Sandpoint (2)

3) Human Resources Job Description Updates: Juvenile Detention Officer IT — Shift Supervisor
4) Invoice(s) Over $5k: Risk

A suggested motion would be: Mr. Chairman, based on the information before us I move to
approve the consent agenda as presented.

Recommendation Acceptance: O yes O no Date:
Luke Omodt. Chairman

1500 Highway 2, Ste. 308 Sandpoint, ID 83864 (208) 265-1438 Fax: (208) 265-1460



Bonner County

Board of Commissioners
Luke Omodt Steve Bradshaw Asia Williams

MINUTES FOR THE BONNER COUNTY
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS’ MEETING
May 21, 2024 — 9:00 A.M.

Bonner County Administration Building
1500 Hwy 2, Room 338, Sandpoint, ID

On Tuesday, May 21, 2024, the Bonner County Commissioners met for their regularly scheduled meeting with
Commissioners Omodt, Williams, and Bradshaw present. Commissioner Omodt called the meeting to order at 9:01
a.m. The Invocation was presented by Pastor Chris Bassett, and the Pledge of Allegiance followed.

STANDING RULES

ADOPT ORDER OF THE AGENDA AS PRESENTED

Commissioner Williams made a motion to adopt the order of the agenda as presented. Commissioner Bradshaw
seconded the motion. Roll call vote: Commissioner Williams — Yes, Commissioner Omodt — Yes, Commissioner
Bradshaw — Yes. The motion carries.

CONSENT AGENDA — Action ltem

1) Bonner County Commissioners’ Minutes for May 14, 2024
2) Invoices Over 5K: Sheriff; Risk
3) Catering Permit: 219 Lounge. Sandpoint

Commissioner Bradshaw made a motion to adopt the consent agenda as presented. Commissioner Williams
seconded the motion. Roll call vote: Commissioner Williams — Yes, Commissioner Omodt — Yes, Commissioner
Bradshaw — Yes. The motion carries.

AIRPORT - Dave Schuck

1) Action Item: Discussion/Decision Regarding Re-Appointment & Appointment of Members to the Bonner
County Airport Advisory Board; Resolution

Commissioner Bradshaw made a motion to approve Resolution #2024- 31 appointing Jeff Connolly & Gavin

Gilcrease and re-appointing Jan Lee & Joe Grant to a three-year term beginning May 21, 2024, and ending May 20,

2027 on the Bonner County Airport Advisory Board. Commissioner Williams seconded the motion. Roll call vote:

Commissioner Williams — Yes, Commissioner Omodt — Yes, Commissioner Bradshaw — Yes. The motion carries.

HUMAN RESOURCES- Alissa Clark

1) Action Item: Discussion/Decision Regarding New Copy Machine Lease Agreement

Commissioner Williams made a motion to approve the Copy Machine Lease Agreement from Canon Solutions
America for a 60-month lease of a Canon imageRUNNER Advance DX C58601 for the Human Resources and Risk
Management Departments for the total monthly lease payment of $262.00. Commissioner Bradshaw seconded the
motion. Roll call vote: Commissioner Williams — Yes, Commissioner Omodt — Yes, Commissioner Bradshaw —
Yes. The motion carries.

1500 Highway 2, Ste. 308 Sandpoint, 1D 83864 (208) 265-1438 Fax: (208) 265-1460



2) Action Item: Discussion/Decision Regarding Grant Approved, Felony Victim Witness Coordinator
Commissioner Bradshaw made a motion to approve commencing with approval of a county covering the cost of
benefits for the grant approved position effective 05/21/24. Commissioner Williams seconded the motion. Roll call
vote: Commissioner Williams — Yes, Commissioner Omodt — Yes, Commissioner Bradshaw — Yes. The motion
carries.

TREASURER- Clorrisa Koster

1) Action Item: Discussion/Decision Regarding Request for Increase of Petty Cash Funds; Solid Waste;
$300.00

Commissioner Williams made a motion to authorize the County Treasurer to transfer $300.00 from the Treasurer’s

Account to the following Solid Waste Site’s Petty Cash funds. Dickensheet will be increased by $100.00, Idaho Hill

will be increased by $100.00 and Dufort will be increased by $100.00. Commissioner Bradshaw seconded the

motion. Roll call vote: Commissioner Williams — Yes, Commissioner Omodt — Yes, Commissioner Bradshaw —

Yes. The motion carries.

SHERIFF, MARINE DIVISION- Doug McGeachy

1) Action Item: Discussion/Decision Regarding Contract for Temporary Moorage of Sheriff’s Vessel
Commissioner Bradshaw made a motion to the agreement with Waterfront Property Management and authorize the
chairman to sign the attached contract. Commissioner Williams seconded the motion. Roll call vote: Commissioner
Williams — Yes, Commissioner Omodt — Yes, Commissioner Bradshaw — Yes. The motion carries.

BOCC - Commissioner Asia Williams

1) Action Item: Action and/or Discussion and/or Decision: Bonner County code 1-200 ordinance review of
compliance with Idaho statutes and the Constitution with requested amendments and additions
Memorandum submitted, not required

2) Action Item: Action: Swim lessons are scheduled for 3 weeks in August Tuesdays, Wednesday, and
Thursday’s mornings from August 7-22. Bonner Park West shall be used as a backup plan if the Mudhole
is unable to accommodate this year. Memorandum submitted.

Gayne Sears with Pend Oreille Rowing and Paddling Association discussed this request.

Commissioner Williams made a motion to allow Bonner Park West to be an alternate swim lesson site from August

7-22. Commissioner Omodt stepped down from the chair and seconded the motion to advance for discussion.

Discussion among the board. Commissioner Omodt stepped down from the chair and amended the motion to table

this until hearing from Legal and Risk what is necessary to protect the County’s interests. Commissioner Williams

seconded the motion. Roll call vote: Commissioner Williams — Yes, Commissioner Omodt — Yes, Commissioner

Bradshaw — Yes. The motion carries.

DISTRICT 2 COMMISSIONER DISCUSSION
1. Legal- Status of request that Bonner County prosecutor’s office advocates for a temporary easement regarding
camp bay trail
2. Attorney list with updated contracts and rates status update
3 Open Meeting Review-
a.  Non-Compliance
b.  Penalties
c.  Where do we go from here?
4.  Upcoming Commissioner chat guests
5.  Issues brought to me from members of the community.
a.  Water availability at the fair grounds
b.  Army Corp will delay filling of Lake Pend Oreille due to May repairs to the Albeni Falls
c. Obligations of the County Clerk if the Clerk’s office has an error in recording...Does the community
have to Sue the county or can the office being notified of an error have the ability to fix said error

BOCC Meeting Minutes — May 21, 2024
Page 2.



PUBLIC COMMENT * Opened at 9:53 a.m.

Kevin Moore — Commented on public participation and public comment. Not happy with culverts.

Jennifer Cramer — Discussed Ordinance 1-200 and public participation. Provided an online definition of limited
public forum.

Pat Gunter — Questions about campaign sign locations and who to contact about removing them from the County
ROW.

Suzanne Glasoe — Following up on emails sent regarding Planning files. Questions on International Fire Code.
Reg Crawford — Discussed MLDs and a District Court case earlier in the year.

Dave Bowman — Discussed other public comments.

Rick Cramer — Requested clarification on the 11:00 a.m. meeting regarding Albeni Dam

11:00 A.M. EXECUTIVE SESSION — Human Resources This item was not heard.
1) Executive Session under Idaho Code § 74-206 (1) (A) Hiring

Action Item: Discussion/Decision Regarding Hiring, Prosecutor’s Office

The meeting was adjourned at 10:13 a.m.

The following is a summary of the Board of County Commissioners
Special Meetings, (including Tax Cancellations, Assistance Meetings/Admin and other) Executive Sessions,
Emergency Meetings and Hearings held during the week of May 14, 2024 — May 20, 2024
Copies of the complete meeting minutes are available upon request.

On Tuesday, May 14, 2024, an Executive Session was held pursuant to Idaho Code § 74-206(1) (C) Real Property.
On Tuesday, May 14, 2024, a USFS Update was held pursuant to Idaho Code §74-204 (2).

On Tuesday, May 14, 2024, a Panhandle Health District Annual Budget Review was held pursuant to Idaho Code
§74-204 (2).

On Thursday, May 16, 2024, a Tax Deed Hearing was held pursuant to Idaho Code §74-204 (2). Commissioner
Bradshaw made a motion that County Treasurer. Clorrisa Koster presented to the Board, Affidavits of Compliance
stating fulfillment of requirements of Idaho Code 63-1005 and that such delinquencies have not been paid.
Therefore, the Bonner County Treasurer is hereby ordered and directed to issue a Tax Deed in favor of Bonner
County to these parcels. Commissioner Williams seconded the motion. Roll call vote: Commissioner Williams —
Aye, Commissioner Omodt — Aye, Commissioner Bradshaw — Aye. All in favor. The motion passed.

On Thursday, May 16, 2024, an Executive Session was held pursuant to Idaho Code §74-206(1)(F) Litigation &
74-206(1)(D) Records Exempt.

On Thursday, May 16, 2024, a Planning Hearing was held pursuant to Idaho Code §74-204 (2). Commissioner
Williams made a motion to affirm the staff’s administrative decision to deny this project FILE VA0005-24,
requesting a 28-foot shoreline setback where 40-feet is required. based upon the following conclusions of law:

1. Conditions apply to the property that do apply generally to other properties in the same zone or vicinity, which
conditions are a result of lot size, shape, topography, or other circumstances over which the applicant has no
control. 2. Special conditions and circumstances do not result from the actions of the applicant. 3. The granting of
the variance is in conflict with the public interest in that it will be detrimental to the public health, safety, or welfare,
or materially injurious to properties or improvements in the vicinity of the subject parcel or lot. The decision is
based upon the evidence submitted up to the time the Appeal Memo was prepared and testimony received at this
meeting. I further move to adopt the findings of fact as set forth in the Appeal Memo (or as amended during this

BOCC Meeting Minutes — May 21, 2024
Page 3.



meeting) and direct planning staff to draft written findings and conclusions to reflect this motion, have the Chairman
sign and transmit to all interested parties. This action does not result in a taking of private property. Commissioner
Omodt stepped down from the Chair and seconded the motion. There was another discussion amongst the Board
regarding their various stances. Roll call vote: Commissioner Williams — Yes; Commissioner Omodt — Yes;
Commissioner Bradshaw — No. The motion carries.

On Monday, May 20, 2024, AN Executive Session was held pursuant to Idaho Code § 74-206 (1) (B) Personnel.

ATTEST: Michael W. Rosedale

By By

Chairman Luke Omodt Deputy Clerk

Date

BOCC Meeting Minutes — May 21, 2024

Page 4.



IDAHO ALCOHOL BEVERAGE CATERING PERMIT

BUSINESS NAME: BARREL 33 SANDPOINT

TOTAL DAYS (Up to 3 days total): 1. [ ] 2. [X]3.[] TOTAL FEES ($20/day): $20 [_] $40 [X] 60 []

FACIUTY ADDRESS: 100 N 1ST AVE cITY: SANDPOINT COUNTY: BONNER
STATE OF IDAHO ALCOHOL BEVERAGE LICENSE NUMBER: 33888 PREMISE NUMBER: 7B-33888

DATES PERMIT TO BE USED: FROM 06/29/2024 To_06/30/2024 TIME: FROM_10:00 A m 10 05:00 P M.

LOCATION WHERE PERMIT WILL BE USED (ADDRESS & ROOM NUMBER): 1007 SNOW VALLEY RD PRIEST RIVER ID 83856

TYPE OF EVENT:_ GARLIC FESTIVAL EVENT NAME (IF APPLICABLE):

EVENT BEING HELD FOR (ORGANIZATION, GROUP, OR INDIVIDUAL NAME): SNOW VALLEY GARLIC

ALCOHOL TO BE SERVED (Must match the State Liquor License):

m Bottled/canned beer D Draft beer Im Wine by the glass D Wine by the bottle [] Liquor

Signature of Licensee

Unless licensee is disqualified, approval of this permit does certify that the licensee is entitled to hold and use this Idaho Alcohol Beverage Catering
Permit at the above premises, subject to provisions of Title 23-1.C.

or k]

Sheriff Chief of Police

or or

Council Board of Trustees Chairman County Commissioners

BONNER COUNTY CLERK 1500 HIGHWAY 2 SUITE 335 SANDPOINT,ID 83864 (208) 265-1490




IDAHO ALCOHOL BEVERAGE CATERING PERMIT

BUSINESS NAME: BARREL 33 SANDPOINT

TOTALDAYS (Up to 3 days total): 1. [ ] 2. [X] 3. [] TOTAL FEES ($20/day): $20 [_] s40 [X]s60 []

FACILITY ADDRESS: 100 N 1ST AVE CITY: SANDPOINT COUNTY: BONNER
STATE OF IDAHO ALCOHOL BEVERAGE LICENSE NUMBER; 33888 PREMISE NUMBER: 7B-33888

DATES PERMIT TO BE USED: FROM_09/28/2024 T0_09/29/2024 TIME: FROM 10:00 A m 10 05:00 P M.

LOCATION WHERE PERMIT WILL BE USED (ADDRESS & ROOM NUMBER): 1007 SNOW VALLEY RD PRIEST RIVER ID 83856

TYPE OF EVENT: GARLIC FESTIVAL EVENT NAME (IF APPLICABLE):

EVENT BEING HELD FOR (ORGANIZATION, GROUP, OR INDIVIDUAL NAME): SNOW VALLEY GARLIC

ALCOHOL TO BE SERVED (Must match the State Liquor License):

Xl Bottled/canned beer [] Draft beer [X] Wine by the glass [[] Wine by the bottle [] Liquor

Signature of Licensee

Unless licensee is disqualified, approval of this permit does certify that the licensee is entitled to hold and use this Idaho Alcchol Beverage Catering
Permit at the above premises, subject to provisions of Title 23-1.C.

Or ¢

Sheriff Chief of Police

or or

Coungil Board of Trustees Chairman County Commissioners

BONNER COUNTY CLERK 1500 HIGHWAY 2 SUITE 335 SANDPOINT,ID 83864 (208) 265-1490




Bonner County Human Resources

1500 Highway 2. Suite 337 ¢ Sandpoint. ID 83864

May 28, 2024
Memorandum

To: Bonner County Commissioners

From: Alissa Clark, HR Director

Re: Updated Job Description

Bonner County Human Resource office is seeking approval to approve changes to the

following job descriptions: Juvenile Detention Officer Il — Shift Supervisor

Distribution: __ Original to BOCC Office
____ Copy to Human Resources

Approved by Legal:

Recommendation Acceptance: 0O yes o no Date:
Commissioner Luke Omodt, Chairman




JOB TITLE: JUVENILE DETENTION OFFICER Il — SHIFT SUPERVISOR

Department: Justice Services

Supervisor: Juvenile Detention Manager

Supervision Exercised: Direct supervision of line staff under direction of Juvenile
Detention Manager

Exempt Status: Hourly

Benefits Eligibility Status: Eligible

BOCC Approval: 05/28/2024

SUMMARY

Provides direct supervision and maintains security of juveniles held within County facilities. Ensures safety
and security of detainees. Transports juveniles to facility from other counties/states and to court
hearings. Uses physical restraint and force as needed. Must be able to work alternating shifts as assigned
by Detention Manager. Performs as Supervisor of day-to-day operations and supervises other employees
in the absence of the Detention Manager. Responsible for decision making and determining when
notification to Detention Manager or on-call Supervisor is prudent or necessary.

Incumbent performs work that involves a wide variety of work situations that involve a moderate degree
of complexity. Incumbent typically works under specific and definite directions and well-known
procedures. Work requires the exercise of initiative, independent judgment, and discretion insofar as
incumbent uses discretion in defining problems, drawing conclusions, and acting appropriately.
Incumbent regularly interacts with the Detention Manager while receiving regular or periodic supervision.
Communicates with others both inside and outside the organization, including other employees,
detainees, parents, courts, law enforcement agencies, various state agencies, counselors, and other
members of the public. Impact is usually moderate with distinct impact, typically limited to the
department level and those who are incarcerated within County facilities.

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS

The essential functions include, but are not limited to, the following duties and responsibilities which are
not listed in any particular order of priority and may be amended or added to by the County at any time:

e Is responsible for orientation and training of all new Detention Center employees, insuring they
have a thorough understanding of the safety & security of the facility, intake process, juvenile

e Keeps weekly, monthly, and yearly reports and records required per facility policy, state, and
federal government requirements.

Bonner County Job Description
Page 1 of 4 Revised on 05/17/2024



e Monitors and supervises the daily operations of the Juvenile Detention Center under the direction
of the Juvenile Detention Manager. Specifically, assigns and monitors shift responsibilities,
provides direction in day-to-day operations of the facility, assists the Detention Manager in
monitoring compliance with established policy and procedures. Co-ordinates with staff, Clinician,
and school component/teacher to set, adjust and/or maintain daily schedules for residents.

e Intakes inmates and conducts booking procedure for incarceration upon apprehension. Includes
obtaining personal information and faxing such information to the appropriate agencies, prints,
pictures, placement, and all other related activities.

e Keeps records and maintains awareness regarding the number of inmates held at any given time.
Tracks and is aware of inmate behavior as it pertains to inmate attitudes, emotions, and well-
being, and logs unusual behavior.

e Maintains inmate control, especially in cases where tensions arise among inmates, in a
professional manner. Conducts regular bed checks or head counts throughout the shift.
Completes reports regarding unusual incidents that take place during the shift.

¢ Interfaces with medical personnel and law enforcement officers as needed regarding the physical
wellness or other considerations of inmates (e.g., special diets, allergies, and psychological or
personality disorders). Inquiries about prescriptions, assists medical staff and passes appropriate
medications to inmates.

e Oversees inmate preparation for daily activities (e.g., school release, job release, etc.). Tracks all
supplies and equipment provided to inmates, including all school supplies, supplies for personal
hygiene, etc.

e Conducts periodic searches and shakedowns of inmate clothing, living areas, cells and other
locations. Searches all residents coming into and leaving the facility.

e Oversees activities of inmates to ensure appropriateness. Supervises the cleaning of the detention
center to ensure effectiveness and to monitor detainee behavior. Supervises and directs work
crews as assigned.

e Maintains regular communication with management and court officials regarding inmate status.
Inform co-workers and supervisors regarding any changes in policy or procedure regarding
inmates.

Provides meal delivery and pick up for detained juveniles at the County facilities.

e Communicates with dispatch center and prepares all necessary paperwork related to the transport
of inmates. Transports residents to court or other locations within the state as ordered by the
courts.

e Roves cell area to ensure security and to enforce rules among prisoners.

e Must have knowledge of Juvenile Corrections Act and any Federal, State and local laws and rules
pertaining to Juvenile Detention Centers.

e Must interact with inmates in a way that enhances safety of the facility while encourages the
personal growth of the juveniles.

e Interacts with Juvenile Probation Officers on a regular basis to ensure consistency to the juveniles
in custody.

e Monitors each juvenile’s behavioral progress on a regular basis and reports out to the Detention
Manager and the appropriate probation officers.

e Promotes a zero tolerance for any and all sexual harassment or sexual abuse, either resident-on-
resident or staff-on-resident.

e Assists in maintaining compliance with the standards of the Prison Rape Elimination Act of 2003.

Bonner County Job Description
Page 2 of 4 Revised on 05/17/2024



e Instruct group or life skills classes as required by the daily schedule as set by the Detention
Manager.

e Conducts searches of juveniles upon entering the facility and periodically as needed. Performs
searches of housing units, common areas and the perimeter on a regular basis for damage and/or
contraband.

e Maintains good driving record with current state licensure.

SECONDARY FUNCTIONS

e Maintains knowledge and awareness of legal changes pertaining to inmate detention procedures.
Attends regular mandatory training to remain current with trends, procedures and practices
related to inmate detention.

e Requests and maintains all necessary supplies needed to maintain the facilities.

e Performs facility maintenance as needed.

e Performs all other duties as assigned.

e Provides assistance and support to the school program and facilitates other groups as assigned.
JOB SPECIFICATIONS

e Sufficient combination of knowledge, skills and abilities so as to competently perform the essential
functions of the job. Minimum of an AA/AS degree preferred.

e One (1) year experience in a related field required, preferably in detention, other law enforcement
services or other juvenile justice related field required.

e Must be Juvenile Detention POST certified. Other related training may be required throughout
tenure in this position.

e Must be willing to work flexible schedule and cover for other staff on short notice. Must be willing
to be on-call when needed.

e Must be detail oriented and demonstrate problem-solving abilities.

e General knowledge of detention practices and principles. Such requirement necessary following
POST training. Ability to maintain such knowledge and skills throughout employment.

e Ability to work with juvenile detainees possessing a wide variety of personalities and behaviors.
Ability to assess behavioral considerations and modify treatment accordingly to ensure
appropriate safety and security of detainees.

e Ability to assess individual behavior to identify behavioral problems or inconsistencies. Ability to
determine appropriate action to ensure detainee safety and security.

e Knowledge of and ability to use basic computer (PC) functions as needed for booking, receipt of
monies, report writing, and related.

e Knowledge of basic math skills sufficient to count and record monetary transactions.

e Ability to perform those physical requirements needed to perform the essential functions of the
job, including the ability to physically defend oneself and to subdue detainees as needed.

e Ability to communicate effectively, both orally and in writing. Most communication is made in face
to face settings with some written communication required for report writing and other
paperwork.

e Demonstrated skills in conflict resolution and stress reduction management

Bonner County Job Description
Page 3 of 4 Revised on 05/17/2024



e Ability to maintain confidentiality in managing sensitive legal issues and cases. Ability to develop
effective working relationships with elected and appointed officials, legal professionals, law
enforcement agencies, subordinates and the public.

e Ability to develop and maintain harmonious working relationships with others, both inside and
outside the organization.

e Ability to complete and be proficient in Appropriate Use of Force training/Arcon within six (6)
months of hire and complete Twelve (12) hours of re-certification yearly.

e Ability to complete a basic CPR/First Aid course with in the first six (6) months of hire.

e Ability to complete a medication administration class within twelve (12) months of hire.

e History of good driving record, with current valid state driver’s license and comply with the Vehicle
Use Policy.

PHYSICAL ABILITIES & WORKING CONDITIONS

Work is typically performed indoors but may involve intermittent exposure to weather and dangerous
conditions while engaged and in contact with prisoners. Travel is regular, involving transport to and from
other counties and extraditions from other states. Ability to perform those physical activities necessary to
complete the essential functions of the job, either with or without reasonable accommodation. Requires
continual hearing, talking, standing and routine, sedentary work; regular walking, fingering; occasional
crouching, grasping, stooping, and reaching. Requires the ability to use physical force and restraints as
needed in the detention of detainees.

Disclaimer: This job description is not an employment agreement or contract, and management reserves
the right to modify it when necessary, per Bonner County policy. Employment is at-will.

I have reviewed and agree this Job Description accurately reflects the current responsibilities of my
position. | also acknowledge that it will be placed in my Personnel File.

Signature: Date:

Please Print Name:

Bonner County Job Description
Page 4 of 4 Revised on 05/17/2024



JOB TITLE: JUVENILE DETENTION OFFICER Il = SHIFT SUPERVISOR

Department: Justice Services

Supervisor: Juvenile Detention Manager

Supervision Exercised: Direct supervision of line staff under direction of Juvenile
Detention Manager

Exempt Status: Hourly

Benefits Eligibility Status: Eligible

BOCC Approval: 05/28/2024

SUMMARY

Provides direct supervision and maintains security of juveniles held within County facilities. Ensures safety
and security of detainees. Transports juveniles to facility from other counties/states and to court hearings.
Uses physical restraint and force as needed. Must be able to work alternating shifts as assigned by
Detention Manager. Performs as Supervisor of day-to-day operations and supervises other employees in
the absence of the Detention Manager. Responsible for decision making and determining when
notification to Detention Manager or on-call Supervisor is prudent or necessary.

Incumbent performs work that involves a wide variety of work situations that involve a moderate degree
of complexity. Incumbent typically works under specific and definite directions and well-known
procedures. Work requires the exercise of initiative, independent judgment, and discretion insofar as
incumbent uses discretion in defining problems, drawing conclusions, and acting appropriately. Incumbent
regularly interacts with the Detention Manager while receiving regular or periodic supervision.
Communicates with others both inside and outside the organization, including other employees, detainees,
parents, courts, law enforcement agencies, various state agencies, counselors, and other members of the
public. Impact is usually moderate with distinct impact, typically limited to the department level and those
who are incarcerated within County facilities.

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS

The essential functions include, but are not limited to, the following duties and responsibilities which are
not listed in any particular order of priority and may be amended or added to by the County at any time:

e Is responsible for orientation and training of all new Detention Center employees, insuring they
have a thorough understanding of the safety & security of the facility, intake process, juvenile rights,
proper documentation, chain of command, staff rights and responsibilities.

e Keeps weekly, monthly, and yearly reports and records required per facility policy, state, and federal
government requirements.

e Monitors and supervises the daily operations of the Juvenile Detention Center under the direction
of the Juvenile Detention Manager. Specifically, assigns and monitors shift responsibilities, provides
direction in day-to-day operations of the facility, assists the Detention Manager in monitoring
compliance with established policy and procedures. Co-ordinates with staff, Clinician, and school
component/teacher to set, adjust and/or maintain daily schedules for residents.

Bonner County Job Description
Page 1 0of 4 Revised on 05/17/2024



e Intakes inmates and conducts booking procedure for incarceration upon apprehension. Includes
obtaining personal information and faxing such information to the appropriate agencies, prints,
pictures, placement, and all other related activities.

e Keeps records and maintains awareness regarding the number of inmates held at any given time.
Tracks and is aware of inmate behavior as it pertains to inmate attitudes, emotions, and well-being,
and logs unusual behavior. ‘

e Maintains inmate control, especially in cases where tensions arise among inmates, in a professional
manner. Conducts regular bed checks or head counts throughout the shift. Completes reports
regarding unusual incidents that take place during the shift.

e Interfaces with medical personnel and law enforcement officers as needed regarding the physical
wellness or other considerations of inmates (e.g., special diets, allergies, and psychological or
personality disorders). Inquiries about prescriptions, assists medical staff and passes appropriate
medications to inmates.

e Oversees inmate preparation for daily activities (e.g., school release, job release, etc.). Tracks all
supplies and equipment provided to inmates, including all school supplies, supplies for personal
hygiene, etc.

e Conducts periodic searches and shakedowns of inmate clothing, living areas, cells and other
locations. Searches all residents coming into and leaving the facility.

e Oversees activities of inmates to ensure appropriateness. Supervises the cleaning of the detention
center to ensure effectiveness and to monitor detainee behavior. Supervises and directs work crews
as assigned.

e Maintains regular communication with management and court officials regarding inmate status.
Inform co-workers and supervisors regarding any changes in policy or procedure regarding inmates.

e Provides meal delivery and pick up for detained juveniles at the County facilities.

e Communicates with dispatch center and prepares all necessary paperwork related to the transport
of inmates. Transports residents to court or other locations within the state as ordered by the
courts.

e Roves cell area to ensure security and to enforce rules among prisoners.

e Must have knowledge of Juvenile Corrections Act and any Federal, State and local laws and rules
pertaining to Juvenile Detention Centers.

e Must interact with inmates in a way that enhances safety of the facility while encourages the
personal growth of the juveniles.

e Interacts with Juvenile Probation Officers on a regular basis to ensure consistency to the juveniles
in custody.

e Monitors each juvenile’s behavioral progress on a regular basis and reports out to the Detention
Manager and the appropriate probation officers.

e Promotes a zero tolerance for any and all sexual harassment or sexual abuse, either resident-on-
resident or staff-on-resident.

Assists in maintaining compliance with the standards of the Prison Rape Elimination Act of 2003.

¢ Instruct group or life skills classes as required by the daily schedule as set by the Detention Manager.
Conducts searches of juveniles upon entering the facility and periodically as needed. Performs
searches of housing units, common areas and the perimeter on a regular basis for damage and/or
contraband.

e Maintains good driving record with current state licensure.

Bonner County Job Description
Page 2 of 4 Revised on 05/17/2024



SECONDARY FUNCTIONS

Maintains knowledge and awareness of legal changes pertaining to inmate detention procedures.
Attends regular mandatory training to remain current with trends, procedures and practices
related to inmate detention.

Requests and maintains all necessary supplies needed to maintain the facilities.

Performs facility maintenance as needed.

Performs all other duties as assigned.

Provides assistance and support to the school program and facilitates other groups as assigned.

JOB SPECIFICATIONS

Sufficient combination of knowledge, skills and abilities so as to competently perform the essential
functions of the job. Minimum of an AA/AS degree preferred.

One (1) year experience in a related field required, preferably in detention, other law enforcement
services or other juvenile justice related field required.

Must be Juvenile Detention POST certified. Other related training may be required throughout
tenure in this position.

Must be willing to work flexible schedule and cover for other staff on short notice. Must be willing
to be on-call when needed.

Must be detail oriented and demonstrate problem-solving abilities.

General knowledge of detention practices and principles. Such requirement necessary following
POST training. Ability to maintain such knowledge and skills throughout employment.

Ability to work with juvenile detainees possessing a wide variety of personalities and behaviors.
Ability to assess behavioral considerations and modify treatment accordingly to ensure
appropriate safety and security of detainees.

Ability to assess individual behavior to identify behavioral problems or inconsistencies. Ability to
determine appropriate action to ensure detainee safety and security.

Knowledge of and ability to use basic computer (PC) functions as needed for booking, receipt of
monies, report writing, and related.

Knowledge of basic math skills sufficient to count and record monetary transactions.

Ability to perform those physical requirements needed to perform the essential functions of the
job, including the ability to physically defend oneself and to subdue detainees as needed.

Ability to communicate effectively, both orally and in writing. Most communication is made in face
to face settings with some written communication required for report writing and other
paperwork.

Demonstrated skills in conflict resolution and stress reduction management

Ability to maintain confidentiality in managing sensitive legal issues and cases. Ability to develop
effective working relationships with elected and appointed officials, legal professionals, law
enforcement agencies, subordinates and the public.

Ability to develop and maintain harmonious working relationships with others, both inside and
outside the organization.

Ability to complete and be proficient in Appropriate Use of Force training/Arcon within six (6)
months of hire and complete Twelve (12) hours of re-certification yearly.

Ability to complete a basic CPR/First Aid course with in the first six (6) months of hire.

Bonner County Job Description
Page 3 of 4 Revised on 05/17/2024



e Ability to complete a medication administration class within twelve (12) months of hire.
e History of good driving record, with current valid state driver’s license and comply with the Vehicle
Use Policy.

PHYSICAL ABILITIES & WORKING CONDITIONS

Work is typically performed indoors but may involve intermittent exposure to weather and dangerous
conditions while engaged and in contact with prisoners. Travel is regular, involving transport to and from
other counties and extraditions from other states. Ability to perform those physical activities necessary to
complete the essential functions of the job, either with or without reasonable accommodation. Requires
continual hearing, talking, standing and routine, sedentary work; regular walking, fingering; occasional
crouching, grasping, stooping, and reaching. Requires the ability to use physical force and restraints as
needed in the detention of detainees.

R — ——

Disclaimer: This job description is not an employment agreement or contract, and management reserves
the right to modify it when necessary, per Bonner County policy. Employment is at-will.

I have reviewed and agree this Job Description accurately reflects the current responsibilities of my
position. | also acknowledge that it will be placed in my Personnel File.

Signature: Date:

Please Print Name:

Bonner County Job Description
Page 4 of 4 Revised on 05/17/2024



Risk Management
Bonner County

May 28, 2024

MEMORANDUM

To: Commissioners

Re:  Pay invoices over $5000: Western Community Insurance quarterly payment for
57.818.50

Description:
Request to pay the quarterly payment for Western Community Insurance Company (aka Farm
Bureau) for $57.818.50 for Property Insurance.

The Board of Commissioners previously decided to purchase the property insurance, this is a regular
payment to satisfy the contract.

Distribution: Original to BOCC
Copy to the Risk Manager
Copy to Auditing

Recommendation Acceptance: 0 yes [ no Date:
Commissioner Luke Omodt, Chairman




- WESTERN COMMUNITY INSURANCE COMPANY
275 TIERRA VISTA DR, PO BOX 4848, POCATELLO, ID 83205-4848

1S1566
SCHEDULED PAYMENT PLAN
QUARTERLY
COMMERCIAL PKG POLICY 8W135704
. . BILLING DATE 5/16/24
, . AMOUNT DUE $57,818.60
A 6/11/24

‘DATE DUE

BONNER COUNTY -

1500 High 2
$30dpaighway 2 o864

I

Make checks payable to WESTERN COMMUNITY INS CO RETURN THIS PORTION WITH PAYMENT

TO PAY ONLINE, GO TO WWW.WCINS.COM, CLICK ON “MAKE PAYMENTS® '
[

COMMERCIAL PKG POLICY 8W135704

5/16/24
BONNER COUNTY
BEGINNING BALANCE : $.00
G R ot
B/31/3h INSURED 'S PAVMENT - THANK Yod 15371 90¢R
CHANGES/ADDITIONS/DELETIONS PRIOR TO  6/11/24
PROPERTY SECTION INS anT
BUTLDING 1,537 3.50
BUILD NG 13,970 28.50
BULLDING 1,537 3.50
BUILDING 1,537 3.50
BUILDING 1,537 3.50
BUILDING 1,537 3.50
BUI LD NG 62,865 127.50
BUILDING 111,760 226.25
BUJ LB ING 20,320 22.25 .
BuxLﬁ?ﬁs 185,420 142.75
BUILE&EG 66,040 155.50
BUILDING b, kh5 10.50
" BUILDING 45,720 92.50
BUILD NG 1,537 175
BUILDING 1,537 3.50
BUILDING 1,537 4.00
BUILBING 1,537 3.50
LoC:
AGENT 940 SPEAKMAN BEA 208-265-5906 - -

CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE - INSURED COPY

ID11A1



Bonner County

Board of Commissioners
Luke Omodt Steve Bradshaw Asia Williams

CLERK
Item #1

May 28, 2024

Memorandum

To: Commissioners
Re: FY24 Claims & Demands in Batch #17

The Auditor’s Office presented the FY24 Claims Batch #17 $1,970,828.81 & Demands
in Batch #17 $311,539.10 Totaling $2,282,367.91

A suggested motion would be: | move to approve payment of the FY24 Claims and
Demands in Batch #17 Totaling $2,282,367.91

Recommendation Acceptance: o yes o no Date:
Luke Omodt, Chairman

1500 Highway 2, Ste. 308 Sandpoint, ID 83864 (208) 265-1438 Fax: (208) 265-1460




*eee MunNis

Bonner County .

a tyler erp solution

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE WARRANT REPORT

DATE: 05/22/2024 WARRANT : BOC1724  AMOUNT: $ 1,970,828.81

COMMISSIONER'S APPROVAL REPORT

Report generated: 05/22/2024 11:53 Page 1
User: jessica.stephany
Program ID: apwarrnt



munis

, @
Bonner COU nty o . .:Mér erp solution

DETAIL INVOICE LIST

CASH ACCOUNT: 000 1002 TREASURER ACCT/WARRANT ACCT WARRANT : BOC1724 05/22/2024 DUE DATE: 06/19/2024
ENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS R PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE/AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
5909 45 DRIVES LTD 00002 INV 06/15/2024 192286 155745
1 00115 8940 TECHNOLOG COMP SUPP 3,000.00
Invoice Net 3,000.00
CHECK TOTAL 3,000.00 mmmmm—————
6141 95 EXPRESS LLC 00001 INV 05/21/2024 1034 155913
1 03457 6520 SHERAUTO DUES 500.00
Invoice Net 500.00
CHECK TOTAL 500.00  mmmmmmm———-
49 A-L COMPRESSED GASES 00001 INV 05/15/2024 0002163809 155616
1 002 7750 RD&BR GEN SHIPANDFRT 22.92
2 002 6540 RD&BR GEN SHOP 102.30
Invoice Net 125.22
CHECK TOTAL 125.22 mmmmmeee—
16 ABSOLUTE DRUG TESTING 00001 INV 05/14/2024 10014 155541
1 010 7110 CT INTERL OTHER 820.00
Invoice Net 820.00
CHECK TOTAL 820.00 e
4960 ACCESS 00001 INV  05/10/2024 10896495 155419
1 006 7860 DISTCT MISCEXPENS 180.00
Invoice Net 180.00
4960 ACCESS 00001 INV 05/14/2024 10896479 155542
1 006 7110 DISTCT OTHER 1,001.15
Invoice Net 1,001.15
CHECK TOTAL 1,181.1 e
4960 ACCESS 00002 INV 05/09/2024 10343802 155321
1 00822 7110 9110PS OTHER 18.00
Invoice Net 18.00
4960 ACCESS 00002 INV 05/13/2024 10896251 155461
1 03451 7110 SHERCLCREC  OTHER 19.06
Invoice Net 19.06
CHECK TOTAL 37.06  mmmmmmm———-
6213 ACCESS UNLIMITED AND S 00001 INV 05/14/2024 853 155599
1 006 7430 DISTCT REPBLDGS 2,600.00
Invoice Net 2,600.00
6213 ACCESS UNLIMITED AND S 00001 INV 05/14/2024 857 155600
1 006 7430 DISTCT REPBLDGS 2,600.00
Invoice Net 2,600.00
CHECK TOTAL 5,200.00 mmmmmm————-
55 ALBENI FALLS BUILDING 00001 CRM 05/09/2024 C76885CM 155348
1 00356 6540 AIRPRRIVR SHOP -105.96
Invoice Net -105.96
Report generated: 05/22/2024 11:53 Page 2
User: jessica.stephany

Program ID: apwarrnt


https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MHezD%2F5UjSN88KJifvMQb9ytlEHuTHXkbiUGdWH0hR7UdKBcles7TQZ0rjueQBul
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2l9w4uMzX9A0l0Z5nXvu6MNBp4xe76Q%2BUiMY04LkKFCx9s4FIrz4HWBPeEni40b1
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kjDJRXEjHiZKVFgtVGkpFQ0VGl%2FhGwAdQ3rx6pXPvFi1j582CuHDs%2BtqTVLnStQD
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=enGfo7EdDkZI7r7Lrx8QVsuKuzWB1%2Bm0jDoOxa%2F2kLM1VMO%2FimnpgK1MgR7daRKX
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Yp6IxjYzCVMuGN%2BfD6Lf2xbCpq%2F3%2BIruM4eNLEi6l4QSMV8L6QxaC7jAvsGWqqov
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZiGENRL4ZdsxBCsn6xQW%2BxbtJh8ORLkyQ331Zg7NzKxiFszJr37OM7dFUmBvxfMd
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x6brs0%2Fmgb0Ip6MrbpKVzx7sHic0AV82Xp4RKnEpnyPWnplMwgwQsprU0SJE9VXe
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ONmCCwyybSU5jQ1fleBxZGL3iuCEtRGbkoR7IBxS3in4NoGZrZU9xQ3NAknIKFei
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5CYtPkb%2FfuzdQPIp5YzHHIVEmzL%2FMAifan%2F74XOwn9RSAiZPc6pXu1f9KQq0AfJ1
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3zlykU8wXJp%2FpqlZ0mwVvQWZ1J9rdWyeMP8Un4mP%2BO8dB8W%2B%2FqSJnAPTcjCfvuID
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qApX74z59Ilog4Im6oY2sF6EjW%2FQTJUhjbmTG228wEsA8RN%2BDvOCiC8%2FNEJwCNhc
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y%2FDg6XcvqH%2FYFZfDa3jUGuXfloRHd0yxdeWxrs%2BEFuVOeQtw43nc7GmfghQQ5mku
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tH8KIPPNlRHjib153f9pIZcOlPIWuUJ9ok2RKeUoDsS47fCB%2FWzMQp%2BbyO%2BQWmPn
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7S5fZDE1pcEt3Do0n1OtC%2Bdlt5lc5652zqPifTa14N8XuVaEzIFcmg437QWiTSte
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R7Qy5IvoAxbyoS7cc2pAhER3NBLRZ%2FAMNNF%2Bs08N4NM%2BAWzrRcilmpe7W8s%2BuBKR
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=07lccIOg%2FDj5mIM1xlysHXAuZJvh4eCiToulnHWvBHTFidckowJEvNVTpZyzUTpU
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=std22gjaElWbT%2BkBpnyoq2MSqBbwJwk0xqvf1MM3wNaR5FnRU%2B8WQWlz5%2BRqhT7w
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q%2BaAMB1Qy17RJ9PBLTZFNETrgzg3K%2FffIuav4DRoSn2JlhYnTuIPqkiLpn%2F%2FSzyM
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=htfBahTgoZMhHibB4j%2BPWyq8dwR8HbxFmqwDISx20%2B8pOAHP496%2F2fsKNyRg3gbu
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B1y6s%2BvIkhAbUti0qPhdzrnHfgNv1IpLQZuuzM5Ju71QUFlUzZeLSwK6w4HtZvfH
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eWILqAN7kVz52GlII%2FWisKRAYrACh%2Bx%2FaARj83%2FCeONV22vY4XX3kvXxxEcBU9uv
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=an29jhA4Xz4crGzC4osHfGOXgVL8j4vE3vZ8%2F4eEtLcCcYTcTii9DH5m3SlGGva0
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sB8kWp1V11nnnSA2i41FNCop%2BL1Mzts7gCyDbCKpkE46cyRxFP8NnrBJuZ4vLY1E

Bonner County

- er erp solution

DETAIL INVOICE LIST

CASH ACCOUNT: 000 1002 TREASURER ACCT/WARRANT ACCT WARRANT : BOC1724 05/22/2024 DUE DATE: 06/19/2024
G/L ACCOUNTS TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE/AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
55 ALBENI FALLS BUILDING 00001 INV 05/09/2024 910868 155349
1 00356 6540 AIRPRRIVR SHOP 269.10
Invoice Net 269.10
CHECK TOTAL 163.124 mmmmme—
80 ALPINE FIRE PROTECTION 00001 INV 05/20/2024 6625 155862
1 03457 7040 SHERAUTO REPAIR 792.00
Invoice Net 792.00
CHECK TOTAL 792.00 mmmmme——
1813 ALPINE MOTORS 00001 INV 05/07/2024 158212 155046
1 023 7040 SOL WASTE REPAIR 1,188.37
Invoice Net 1,188.37
1813 ALPINE MOTORS 00001 INV 05/08/2024 158407 155218
1 002 7040 RD&BR GEN REPAIR 90.00
Invoice Net 90.00
1813 ALPINE MOTORS 00001 INV 05/14/2024 158231 155602
1 01110 7040 EMERGMGT REPAIR 1,228.71
Invoice Net 1,228.71
1813 ALPINE MOTORS 00001 INV 05/14/2024 158075 155614
1 01110 7040 EMERGMGT REPAIR 165.94
Invoice Net 165.94
CHECK TOTAL 2,673.02 mmmmmme———
1817 ALSCO 00001 INV 05/14/2024 LSP02735690 155601
1 006 7430 DISTCT REPBLDGS 193.62
Invoice Net 193.62
CHECK TOTAL 193.62 mmmmmm——
5698 ALTIS COUNSELING ASSOC 00001 INV 05/08/2024 36974 155229
1 00661 7110 PROBSVCS OTHER 525.00
Invoice Net 525.00
CHECK TOTAL 525.00 e
5698 ALTIS COUNSELING ASSOC 00001 INV 05/08/2024 36830 155230
1 00661 7110 PROBSVCS OTHER 500.00
Invoice Net 500.00
CHECK TOTAL 500.00 e
4700 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICE 00001 INV 05/06/2024 1W76-X6Y7-TYTF 155023
1 03451 6530 SHERCLCREC OFFICE 21.53
Invoice Net 21.53
4700 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICE 00001 INV 05/07/2024 1KGM-F1JD-KVHM 155056
1 03451 6530 SHERCLCREC OFFICE 4.99
Invoice Net 4.99
4700 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICE 00001 INV 05/07/2024 133G-YD7C-HL4Q 155058
1 03451 6530 SHERCLCREC OFFICE 48.62
Invoice Net 48.62
Report generated: 05/22/2024 11:53 Page 3
User: jessica.stephany

Program ID: apwarrnt


https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Sc4vjxWXiFA4Ui0vWKXItvZaEO6qeTZe%2FtZJzCy86nJXZgvwKGsehd4e%2BNur1se9
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VShgXNwf27DTk72JRX9HXXSLGNB7IdaGCd%2B%2B4IP6%2FXjOU5fWGMz8naRtSO%2F7f%2F1x
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=56q8R5ateTbWh42si0FDTVmQvOjD2fegP%2BbGaqjd6BlZXu%2FiGjLX4VJG1dCh%2BNt2
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Je0TpD9ZopoqAFiA3pYzoICuy8zWY%2FqOUfTwc3YUV9FigU%2B5Re2vPCnjznItQOrr
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u6YF8YLwRoIV%2BeMjdLaC44Km8j44%2FKNVOJBJbOBUUATQk2YitVbeW1hSbkXIa7zx
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N00yprlnFb1VVMJhkweXl0KvYblsuJVOZ38jU468zl1%2F5VZZhlWquxjsBWjJW0t%2B
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yxyRltkPts2k1rc9Rs9N9U9Ad%2FjrfibwEU1IALC%2BQpnnjNsXZUXlNhQ85%2FqttWR8
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mmnCxxFOECZ3TgJSCdqyaeRW8z27Y2HspqHSua%2BADkX3Tt9MBbjKT9DIo9Beu9Px
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XmmDjcY1hbdjA1miO2L3AEu886QlxObNqPv3%2FIANHtmxZMApiWHsfNfAYPUYK%2BoD
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lwbiyI%2BH5swXTXiOrVxG3%2BknnqkrGUpiIH8WTCsJlHJecioeh3yfIBkyOQ5lHe1l
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zINfNxsLIsG8087QLwo%2FZMR3Y92BNeo%2Bw7AEk4JhX6AmxZfR5lFp4cZZenGrDzqz
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NbsOBfUhsnw0%2FTzBG0QtSS7k62XahrxbgMJHEGMT2QnGw95dxXI4GpjkH8X8Fcv9
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dO6iuEJHjuvV9u7cLowVseBXKH7bL9QrNJQYnetqKDXpzTA155ILe6ofrKbqvNG2
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iZY4lL03FUD8jEENlXM7LQZ3%2BzekxbA%2Fb%2FnByIhcqbGvwRyeEFsyqsxyksSw74hw
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yFeokBH3jJfvNxECJZXe5aVnOg%2FliNhNS6%2BfKyOn8PoAOBGv%2BvonKAN9Zr04ct8Q
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t%2FNufhp%2FPV5ChA2PlcB0oylfCddNzqOVQ2yA08sGyOhfAdUQOInDteEMzyibOso3
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o5Q8%2BeKwp2ab2hLge2H7%2FxkO%2FAIzvVe4wsPT4H3dimNu1XWM%2FPsNAHKWKEZoFEf1
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bkUWHUJViWe0%2BNwFJwJ0ZTqq8lqrbHDYPqQeMWKgeewcoY6okjbHlMTBqtwBB8zN
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cl%2BD5KYPgVLaDvQ0B7nU3FSX%2Fyai0xocTGyaTPuZDRRUJb8FVMsY%2BTY%2FV%2BjM6zZM
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6QS36sckFlx4wK%2F43eDLzyr1PfwMvbnIc0r0r1PrVo5OomDiEPeSVCMn2IMOt6HQ
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PHfw3XV29mecpfPqbxjd6eTc%2FsFK8DXvzBglcQbRrfMtN0AYpWmCfn978s8wFDY2
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3sUTRgaqh3%2FOgZd7eisiuOd6eNwir0uouN2XcJ3EPuhhQmkGvvR%2BdixQPqhkiZwF
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FGUYdtLVWayGvfrvb85BWOeN%2BNz3wNOxknjWt%2BHIos0WCe%2BNq2O3lpwKPYfsRFbT
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dEOMkB7ahExd%2BiVdQhN77KdLDBzvhCm85d3pQcBa9RjuICCCZPsvKTui4i7WyP4z

Bonner County

er erp solution

DETAIL INVOICE LIST

CASH ACCOUNT: 000 1002

TREASURER ACCT/WARRANT ACCT

TYPE DUE DATE

WARRANT : BOC1724 05/22/2024 DUE DATE: 06/19/2024

VOUCHER CHECK

G/L ACCOUNTS

4700 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICE 00001
1 03451 6530

SHERCLCREC

Invoice Net

4700 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICE 00001
6720

1 RD&BR
2 002 6540 RD&BR
3 002 8460 RD&BR
4 002 6530 RD&BR
5 002 6530 RD&BR
6 002 6530 RD&BR
7 002 6540 RD&BR

GEN
GEN
GEN
GEN
GEN
GEN
GEN

Invoice Net

4700 AMAZON CAPITA%agERVICE 00001
7

1 02381 LOCAL
2 02381 7330 LOCAL
3 02381 7330 LOCAL
4 02381 7330 LOCAL
5 023 6530 SOL WA
6 02381 7330 LOCAL
7 02381 7330 LOCAL
8 02381 7330 LOCAL
9 02381 7330 LOCAL
10 02381 7330 LOCAL
11 02381 7330 LOCAL
12 023 9310 SOL WA
13 02381 7330 LOCAL
14 02381 7330 LOCAL
15 02381 7330 LOCAL
16 02381 7330 LOCAL
17 02381 7330 LOCAL
18 023 6530 SOL WA
19 02381 7330 LOCAL
20 02381 7330 LOCAL
21 02381 7330 LOCAL
22 02381 7330 LOCAL
23 02381 7330 LOCAL
24 02381 7330 LOCAL
Invoi
4700 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICE 00001
1 00823 6530 911TEC
Invoi
4700 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICE 00001
1 00823 7430 911TEC
Invoi
4700 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICE 00001
1 00822 6530 9110PS
Invoi

Report generated: 05/22/2024 11:53
User: jessica.stephany
Program ID: apwarrnt

STE

STE

STE

ce

H
ce

H
ce

ce

Net

Net

Net

Net

INV 05/07/2024
OFFICE

INV 05/07/2024

SM ASSETS

SHOP

SIGNS

OFFICE

OFFICE

OFFICE

SHOP

INV 05/07/2024
OPERATIONS
OPERATIONS
OPERATIONS
OPERATIONS
OFFICE
OPERATIONS
OPERATIONS
OPERATIONS
OPERATIONS
OPERATIONS
OPERATIONS
CAP - BLDG
OPERATIONS
OPERATIONS
OPERATIONS
OPERATIONS
OPERATIONS
OFFICE
OPERATIONS
OPERATIONS
OPERATIONS
OPERATIONS
OPERATIONS
OPERATIONS

INV 05/07/2024
OFFICE

INV 05/08/2024
REPBLDGS

CRM 05/08/2024
OFFICE

INVOICE/AMOUNT

13XH-J3GX-LCIR 155060
12.95

12.95
IN4D-HKLL-J6PK
159.00

19.89

31?.79

6.99
14.90
12.99
538.47
161Y-T773-G4YL
33.98

9.94
21.49

155086

155090

1,742.57
163R-QQLJI-WDIT
348.96

348.96
INXR-DWKK-79QR
221.20
221.20
1TGM-9Y6N-YQRH
-199.29
-199.29

155171

155195

155196

Page 4


https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5MvpWg%2BuiQf%2FtNBUt7L0IytKHa1BwO689rjMuKtn0z6dS7IOdsXeG%2FxUZ4Mdb8Yj
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UE%2F8BK6IuCwZ19MvbJLCuhISWSsmvL8TCfZIHvQwAoq3%2BDwKxuyVmdIX7hPbdfuD
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g9wFTA5KgQWr0GdEDJ1WZuSz3A9AFEFsWbKMsWrJNjK907nAC6vXRhrd2lYiKMmv
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FaCk3ASEdtA98UdeLuIQ8PEvhGKg1BPiHF9HF%2Bt3chmhVpJmk5XLotTRULXuWodp
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Eu12mGQiR716GENi6o0ssvErNrrZG5caogme2tSAfXVNAzn0BPi0EJ%2B26fOGlYPi
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fUz%2BjoR2vgK%2F0hwMLVYAu%2FiX%2FybagoaK2%2BoZQBq4VUYQYMkh12wukazvQnHvJuxm
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NdMdnnWGdSAKIHlhyi9Ua8TtJOCAAhxDUFdpIjN1y65DhlaoHcTwTutZWxiGiWoW
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mtjt2o3KQ5H10EoRiDJn8DTnKj6SM%2Fp80Uv6GYGvruGSCWz3Zx7kn2VZaR3Qt5fU
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B3Mo1EqYOm8Q%2Bn6DaqlvFizoTxkh4WlGVDhkqZLJa3NSkmJtkhHF09h31fIgkeZi
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pqbUiZx7z%2FfP29Na%2FpEJBIZoHCsT%2BltNwhOL9%2BGa97Y8GTQZmjScDdZ5Feq4xra7
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RMAJy5i28XVNavIALijGTDWSxlgnDu0NRFKiu3zVBiJV6di7wjKR%2FtvsjU%2BQdlbU
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EBsot8XNdtHKVQel0NmEyupjv8i9%2Bu9k85%2BT7jw5slqv74ID5KOmKVBG4edeuUyy
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xl2ugad40hnTUUxDif2fucDyJE0tuYhUohdNypZVX%2BjcVOP%2BQqPG7xJC3sK4ns3T
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ljXh2267ndYNvTKZhmMiKvcslXDtlZJ7Whqt0UQXVdxgEA2xIIllAuqScekcS0uE
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8PQl9JDsMC7jWunMgPN8OExiHCpe2Y2BCyuoyDBQx0Btu3bSygr5fdeCyezE6ZR1
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vLwn9IYbZpDElpAxyIcTd5Q%2BIY%2FQx2vw%2BkK9olnaBVQkYOcK291Q%2BSJE4N8AM4F8
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pX9lJMwjWoLIcw%2FZvbDtLayb44ww1%2FCskRlNNodv2GGXbQBMUk9hAwX7TLvDfLdT
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fF7QWJI31JOlAd3L7c%2Fs5mNqILGusTTu3d3nzk%2BWBxpXSNMyT6pN%2B1HpmgqF0CpS
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PQGBcTNoEsVVUGkRckwvtnamwhnazVMx0asvCWAS%2BLgqve3eJt4TLoS%2BdidprsMc
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZMs%2FkeIji4V1ZABQcRssyifaNT0M%2F9AKlc7nZb8Vvwo2RySN138WpS7CdwEprIrv
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TLhz7Llwug8U91wQC8iijjhPBPRPgbx8dKl53sa3%2FR3ct5WykZGHKwkj49SXyhgd
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K60IUw82CpgT4fxzPxWDPqZfNI2kiuXVFIqpM9eFg71QZazJgpCmpWvP0TigN0WC
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kpCt8hBOzcII3ydB%2Fjf8QN5zgO2qCHVwMJG7yBBpeOfpTKY5yBI9vfKhoIftW%2BoL
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=inmgabm7%2F0kvh%2BBHtUKgwp3DHCV%2FTOvP2YSb3JnqH6IxZH6kMbDUPiHJfx7WAdfH
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VpbXZ0zzk8MjDTzuTB%2B6uyLXSZHpERsWH9LGNZcbILYPlZuSU1Om%2FJh9S1DAlZq5
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZF0KZgVnNvqoYAYHWcxfZnqOdWP6sLfUbnTrhcOAdCDiU0fcx3gkazHpDv5EFrz8
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=js834syBLcDMschJqGDdG7%2FtGUlqOBE7A1jrLNR7LWyn2uBoIIRtHYIzFtn7uqqs
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iXVSDo3Yd1xSHMwRGbWh%2FbsBWZ1cgqiW95eOSwoF5df1euo3fHOzBQMUwsKDJQIx
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EEtOu09sL7Q5d7UKRyXaW2V1zie1RTQEOmQM%2FoARmmaRgvKaP15LcXQ5r6QW1kVV
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BoUwOH7l0HLPuvdjvWSHHsulCHM1%2BCSf0H9G17UszyNKSoAND43A%2FNpRzGe8UGkU
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uZ9qtgo0CJ5MNMM1QodPteW3XA70dMAuF8oo94DFGcPeypw8XK99r%2BYnaNu1JfXq
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=048SKaoMjVo%2FJWnFCqVApV2AUIHRcXv9RSN0o9IRVZL83kaRcFGZTo6hbQkI0mlA
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oo%2FkKb2bqxxqteNLmwYUnj2xGoqhN7yhQDxUlXUrJsGUvOGNxeW14wVhLzBAmI9Q
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I537YMEAZBBPRhAbWKlcItTr%2FpZt%2F%2BBPBMEugGt8nq1%2FhG7VQLbqwfHViSyo6C%2F9
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qmOmT0djDO0%2FhrxuuaBaXNc44pwzHjF%2Bu51zYpplIPtTrvhon5GXkKIAyuVMmLS0
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AuerfenWbzzE4%2B%2BDb7mCtzLr9uZA6qJVCqBmiQPsj1S9I8NlUd88Mvq6zpCTQh9E
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rAB7mZtJVQ5yg%2BnfjlbBz7MfvofOog2MCmKgTsBCZXajiRH7Fl7%2FB3qJBeneAbQ%2F
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8bpMqHsY6o3F1Ax56HWxnzrKo9%2FU8hLtRHuLCpG%2Br6IN99Olztn8EfmKFnWWdEw6
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tzbElJkGLu4vRSB8u9DbTS3TKAAB4uqUIFt1t74bUGSA8nalXFscXT%2B5mbBPWF8o
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jeHvPhM4mrx2GhiwOGtbGB3xXWegCh%2BX5RLu7k3Pj7pFIuXwkuwiAx7EfWXFnzPo
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wAWM9nAinve6flIp3v8JT%2FEIWsfiqxEmP2z3vaXgJxX05FS2wXpftTfVUjLRXRuG

Bonner County

DETAIL INVOICE LIST

CASH

4700

4700

4700

4700

4700

4700

4700

4700

4700

4700

4700

4700

4700

4700

4700

4700

ACCOUNT: 000 1002

G/L ACCOUNTS

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICE
1 01130 6530

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICE
1 03451 8640
2 03451 6530

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICE
1 03452 8590

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICE
1 00823 7430

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICE
1 00823 6720

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICE
1 03479 8660

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICE
1 00131 6530

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICE
1 03451 6530

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICE
1 03451 6530

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICE
1 00823 6720

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICE
1 00823 7430

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICE
1 03479 6530

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICE
1 03450 7430

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICE
1 03450 7430

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICE
1 00822 6530

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICE

Report generated: 05/22/2024 11:53

User:
Program ID:

jessica.stephany
apwarrnt

TREASURER ACCT/WARRANT ACCT

00001
EXTOFFICE
Invoice Net
00001
SHERCLCREC
SHERCLCREC
Invoice Net
00001
SHERDETECT
Invoice Net
00001
911TECH
Invoice Net
00001
911TECH
Invoice Net
00001
MARINE PTR
Invoice Net
00001
ENGINEER
Invoice Net
00001
SHERCLCREC
Invoice Net
00001
SHERCLCREC
Invoice Net
00001
911TECH
Invoice Net
00001
911TECH
Invoice Net
00001
MARINE PTR
Invoice Net
00001
SHERADMIN
Invoice Net
00001
SHERADMIN
Invoice Net
00001
9110pPS
Invoice Net
00001

TYPE DUE DATE

INV 05/27/2024
OFFICE

INV 05/09/2024
OFF EQUIP
OFFICE

INV 05/13/2024
EQUIPMENT

INV 05/13/2024
REPBLDGS

INV 05/13/2024
SM ASSETS

INV 05/13/2024
EQUIPSML

INV 05/13/2024
OFFICE

INV 05/15/2024
OFFICE

INV 05/20/2024
OFFICE

INV 05/20/2024
SM ASSETS

INV 05/20/2024
REPBLDGS

INV 05/20/2024
OFFICE

INV 05/20/2024
REPBLDGS

INV 05/20/2024
REPBLDGS

INV 05/20/2024
OFFICE

INV 05/20/2024

WARRANT :

INVOICE/AMOUNT

1y77-gntx-hrpy
18.99

18.99

1PQY-Y4TQ-CVYC

148.99
42.98
191.97

1134-VHWW-W7FM

234.98
234.98

1QT7-LN6W-Y3LK

232.02
232.02

17GX-N17Q-MM7Q

225.24
225.24

1TIF-R3MK-3MX6

158.41
158.41

1PWY-FLNP-J6DT

12.98
12.98

1HRN-TDGR-MHVP

44.14
44.14

1RVV-TXN3-QDPQ

54.86
54.86

1MRH-H6PD-XVDL

247.96
247.96

1PQ4-3333-LQSN

1,395.35
1,395.35

176K-TG3Q-KCGC

109.89
109.89

1C9P-VGVI-Y33F

70.10
70.10

1MY1-QYKC-M4KH

27.00
27.00

1Y36-JIKRK-KVLG

23.99
23.99

1DPM-7F17-PDPW

BOC1724 05/22/2024

DUE DATE: 06/19/2024

VOUCHER

155276

155328

155449

155464

155465

155466

155478

155628

155863

155864

155873

155875

155881

155882

155883

155884

Page

CHECK

5


https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AAy%2BzVuQKPK8GjOPGJGz%2BIST%2BPuDwOu1V%2BwnWXJv4cyoP3o8rG9cS8nQP8Z8PDNX
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AvBhofwxTgJ6uQxBO4x52wHU6xXFEVmA0RLspa3RXzmlIbszaJEt4tk2romcVcVL
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rRKsLTOCpy%2BKXyDWwgmSxzf2kD0iRk8nOtbQSFuGZIjq7fJGnjkJWdhtywVg0C5z
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B0BtHbhXD%2FUWQLU%2FaGQWHGC%2BLSMzJGxfAsoItIZyYFk4nNzTMdiWTCIFZ%2BfXp29S
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oyjuutff8yvoqNhouvDmEitpnnTtOwDvsFPGWlt0hba341DC2V5Y7Z4dKNaCGZiA
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wmvZds3c0jjgfgGJ%2Bpffc0C%2FMFt7r417uT1DvMy%2FutxTqrLtDue3gwbph22k3PGU
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EGM20dJPkUCMcA%2FYju1Bs%2BMB%2FDrgsfs4%2F83xNBXb0vDxFpPl3dxhoVpvomG8hCeL
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sUvqfkvrHFBAMZvajBxq2KsfYQVF2TzasTJ0X54hxwDnTvdkG8izXjVoPlUpsXEJ
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sCBlLF9CtlcqknS%2Bq8e9vo1ryQc4VWCYavpX4CCT%2BCpl9Rf07Cz0XGa5Aa2X8luP
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mrDLZOQt%2BrRbgipd%2BOYact%2FGXHCwR4NDC57KCkb5t%2FhjsuqcMyv7KnvO7W5azguB
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Odk52%2FW6V0kvNueJ3GDTNeOsLmlSa1P4t4efNYWoPuHaehCKoVkdrefs%2BipMz%2FPR
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cl8fqR0UnkafK0xXj0oShdGJc42k6cRgWIwUMgPN2h5tthyDHL2reQqp9j%2FqNwyu
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qzZhlykWiYJg6ahgIeX7Nn%2BeiuahZv4hj4AF7udcwS%2B%2Fb4Og%2B39J61Plr3EsZMdR
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ChlDQaRVrT7bKRXLF5IPBg9hoJkiAU5vnVn4ZnCQuFQlDpRnQwThdLTCJdGRxysP
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aODU9iGdKVzB9IfE0bxebaU%2FCZxuzLtFxl0%2Bzxl7lvW3%2BgD2LIsAh3%2BD8HnHG8US
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J5MXZBXsierh%2BpoAoBlsdcJX5x7i8AVfbMHq5FLKb%2BBe9fvJ%2FP9IhPQGLxNc1yZk
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pie6VQBFLKGob3oTxRtqZrbhuMFEOw3D5X9RH7fGbfXGRTH0SgHybxo1XmlgAP3b
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PAtfhWVa4wavXbmOpQtsJiHJ5jfLxkaiVWsJzsfIqxqlSEk5crnTxARI1MOT0PC3
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Eh4S2SaEee1S2SYAVTjgnPROmcLzodN6Imuqdfv7TQn4obuPS5f1W6YHyz7xc%2Bxv
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f9WaVSQO4HMe%2BcvuxVXRsuGXux52K7KKCun3y2dZ8M63%2FxJieibuw2ifBef1Lo8D
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wcp0WKGU7p%2F%2B1y9QKp9RTcAyhRI67BxI9KXzHyeQlS6ZfotXP5uI0u4nvrpLUXwE
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rSDxLjc%2FL5DlDSqMYNWzXVj1T%2BuaZtzlipEER97OM1wDPBqdFrzVYLOcaMv6ZnIA
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MyCvqVfu%2FcHoC0j0%2B4qXnntxKXTZa1MjmLKuWJ7xQM0xdsONodSakPtLjpIo0kEt
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CLoJh7XMWlx2NUuKl5588F4RVzKmgC75bLeDH4ybEod6RWirZhFaizFoQYMxe%2B1r
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IRE%2BfmjYFPwezxK3IxfpyUjx0jgHRCYkdeYYdfB0IgH8%2F68sqyNbhSCWYHzx3zvS
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CU730Dx06LxkMa%2BLELLZnf%2FISEJS9hdhTfDNl3KSP2vR9pGeRDWCc3S0E3w846P6
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RBowMAlXgbRmyJ2%2FJFgR%2BCHDTVG%2BE9luP%2Fr77MAzsyhe9b8vJkZPe4Vn%2FtjRcS44
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vySaJkB7GpZVY%2Fk%2BpeUsiznUEbqHnv%2FDAIi2etkljN8F%2Bwikm0KWiOl6KqYqrdcb
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BB6BQ6rBmN7IjesseKrAPyMLDK2Bc3q6q5SWCM9J1D6euxI1IvrBa4pY98ixR8C2
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EjqOI3r4j%2F1Ftvq%2Fg9q6MD9akIvTEEiqt%2BOEztb093JDte4eiT13myj8MxTcGqlz
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6z%2BQdMsSo134WOvltLFEyxXpZKiqeAh9obZepjtNv9oewFmOnD%2FALTE9jVg4n3hA
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PgOxAzDltV%2FeUb%2FZVlPmK9QYPJgk8uN5xw69TcKvbVv4%2BBDhgo1d2NVUWAUfjS%2F7

Bonner County x ‘ ; -ﬂeu?!§

DETAIL INVOICE LIST

CASH ACCOUNT: 000 1002 TREASURER ACCT/WARRANT ACCT WARRANT:  BOCl724 05/22/2024 DUE DATE: 06/19/2024
G/L ACCOUNTS TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE/AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
1 03450 7430 SHERADMIN REPBLDGS 20.59
Invoice Net 20.59
4700 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICE 00001 INV 05/21/2024 11TT-M6KD-66Q4 155915
1 03461 6530 JAILDETENT OFFICE 101.78
Invoice Net 101.78
4700 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICE 00001 INV 05/21/2024 1P7C-T4N7-VK73 155916
1 00823 6720 911TECH SM ASSETS 192.00
Invoice Net 192.00
CHECK TOTAL 6,102.25  mmmemme—
6020 ARAMARK SERVICES INC 00001 INV 05/08/2024 9113900 155270
1 03473 7110 JUST-PA OTHER 73.50
Invoice Net 73.50
6020 ARAMARK SERVICES INC 00001 INV 05/20/2024 9113901 155876
1 03473 7110 JUST-PA OTHER 36.75
Invoice Net 36.75
CHECK TOTAL 110.25  mmmmmem—
6032 ARDURRA GROUP, INC 00001 INV 05/19/2024 230099-5 155857
1 00356 9000 AIRPRRIVR GRNTCOUNTY 12,268.59
Invoice Net 12,268.59
CHECK TOTAL 12,268.59 e
6032 ARDURRA GROUP, INC 00002 INV 05/19/2024 230653 - 3 155856
1 047 8991 GRANT AIPGRANTS 5,468.33
Invoice Net 5,468.33
CHECK TOTAL 5,468.33  mmmmm——
1883 ARROW CONSTRUCTION HOL 00001 INV 05/07/2024 397114 155122
1 02381 7330 LOCAL OPERATIONS 1,200.00
Invoice Net 1,200.00
CHECK TOTAL 1,200.00 e
4980 AT&T MOBILITY LLC 00001 INV 05/08/2024 APRIL24 155259
1 03471 6900 JUST-CIVIL CELL PHONE 40.04
2 03473 6900 JUST-PA CELL PHONE 50.15
Invoice Net 90.19
CHECK TOTAL 90.19  mmmmmem———
1889 AUDIOLOGY RESEARCH ASS 00001 INV 05/09/2024 102687 155320
1 03479 6830 MARINE PTR BACKGR CHK 33.00
Invoice Net 33.00
CHECK TOTAL 33.00 e
1895 AUTO ELECTRIC CO. 00001 INV 05/07/2024 41466 155125
1 03457 7040 SHERAUTO REPAIR 285.80
Invoice Net 285.80
Report generated: 05/22/2024 11:53 Page 6
User: jessica.stephany

Program ID: apwarrnt


https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BGmYGF%2FV0whFteq11xTwlCjOFVH38poZTVpNFs3okzBsYalcC%2B%2FSDKr9nNJXxAvS
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3mlM2w%2F%2F8YnADrxBJBaHan9umPlDBcPhEULuSjsgKY0CUotk3adIW1r61RSpzyYY
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tCfHp8QvEjzg8tZRE%2BxubeGAyrRx8KlyVweDY7Dp7v%2F0CiKFtOagvyF71qF0WqTG
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H6zNLb82aiqvznV4RutqiOzSxRug105LmiGB%2Fi5DtVG6bdIgSoICZvQVcU2Oy5ok
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oUBR%2BkwYi2cM2NMudTkcYslLojpdtMdWrkxyHYxTh3jQXTwnSM0dFNbhdcOkhhby
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i8exenIyW4Fb76SnVwQmocns8%2FzHQBynoI1zVES5enFMtAeXGVFOXNkZ24toKbOQ
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3oJ40D2IF4%2FV7W8cgrqNSWEUqobihTjNDWueIYnsg8FqOQf9kUQP2F8UHze%2FdZJv
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ub2GrV18cqxJgIVvWPDxEImVa4alMmHkj9VxMXCGqRADgG88d8ly2AJyMqmryZvz
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ic7b1Ovv6KC7NxjwMXtZLMS%2FXXxcYoVe3UbFOyAm61CldLFJYJu3j2j%2FgcJz0Jl%2F
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uHdZP0zGZ3M6nMfttW42NLxTl0lf%2FfbzDAp5gMDSlKh6Xl%2B%2Fl0MwDH5Edb8wFH79
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Kfsx%2FuBZJxhzhjErANy8ynE6Q4WIHnQOS5GoNBWRM%2BdIg9%2BD6WqslVKnWMo8tK%2BD
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0LSNe8RuA%2B4uVs1FPLis4XFzBr5e8M3S0pGJusfns4VTLM529MMfyO01AA59omWY
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iJjzZ%2F%2FkEFck1RrKsCRl%2BlVrEBEEV6nqTFssuzaULwm6IQGHOqxyvuoGZ%2FCfWec%2B
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LYqd9dAbug7UmLyuKuR6OfoskXBSliB5irRCUduLkX7SoA3RvyEe8BZtn2SdBgH8
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JIm64MddLfHv1gePwCjI8uDt%2Bk%2FVj%2Bbpx9Xma0hPPHcKmuMcDJkDLXS1bSg066d9
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FLMVvBXQPtty3GjwEzNZhX3IVo6H9FfrWvCCU2EPL7%2BJUBsrupPOzwkcPRGnHb%2BT
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KQISGLKFsw5n%2Bj7UqfCyrMXA7IA9c3%2FNjwsDWECh4mh1T79YrTfKZp2qNJ6ukiob
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8ogVMPQS0OTxDaXEbQ3NUOaHB0vfvZcgX3E8EXUnvhDhk0cQveuXvxG%2BZqc3agSY
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k0NYObardaCBkgvQwruMT9HY%2BQT0SK2Nlu19rI3ETlXDVfoC4v85UKHdALq6n89c
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Nkmpmv4jmQw6er7B3JexqdLBJunU3HrWoMvE3851P%2FkE0afmLvlraM33gybFsh2O
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wwjbpyaaqEiAgtMdIVJIMXg2wiCmoC0vRuB4u9E%2FHmvVp0FiTI%2B4k6snEPauVXwR
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h%2BtRgYqH%2BvNPeBOzQHfIENQVRsEN0Hzpm7kF6FaDnsDvL9afnpZt7MWZqVAgvAb5

Bonner County

DETAIL INVOICE LIST

CASH ACCOUNT: 000 1002

G/L ACCOUNTS

6228 AVERTEST
1 005 6820

1900 AVISTA UTILITIES
1 002 6940

1900 AVISTA UTILITIES
1 002 6940

1900 AVISTA UTILITIES
1 02381 6980

1900 AVISTA UTILITIES
1 00118 6930
2 00118 6980

1900 AVISTA UTILITIES
1 030 6980

1900 AVISTA UTILITIES
1 00118 6930
2 00118 6980

1900 AVISTA UTILITIES
1 002 6930
2 002 6880

1900 AVISTA UTILITIES
1 038 6930

1910 BADGER BUILDING CENTER
1 00110 7530

5829 VANA BALBIN
1 00103 6460

5238 NICOLE KNAGGS

Report generated: 05/22/2024 11:53
User: jessica.stephany

Program ID: apwarrnt

TREASURER ACCT/WARRANT ACCT

00001
DRUGCT
Invoice Net

00001
RD&BR GEN
Invoice Net
00001
RD&BR GEN
Invoice Net
00001
LOCAL
Invoice Net
00001
GENEXP
GENEXP
Invoice Net
00001
PARKS
Invoice Net
00001
GENEXP
GENEXP
Invoice Net
00001
RD&BR GEN
RD&BR GEN
Invoice Net
00001
WATER
Invoice Net

00001
BLDGGRD
Invoice Net

00000
TREASURER
Invoice Net

00001

TYPE DUE DATE

INV 05/21/2024
DRUGTESTIN

INV 05/07/2024
STR LIGHT

INV 05/07/2024
STR LIGHT

INV 05/07/2024
OTHER UTIL

INV 05/13/2024
ELECTRIC
OTHER UTIL

INV 05/13/2024
OTHER UTIL

INV 05/13/2024
ELECTRIC
OTHER UTIL

INV 05/15/2024
ELECTRIC
FUELFORHEA

INV 05/16/2024
ELECTRIC

INV 05/20/2024
REPFACILIT

INV 05/07/2024
PER DIEM

INV 05/15/2024

WARRANT :

INVOICE/AMOUNT

CHECK TOTAL 285.80

S-INV037513
960.00

960.00
CHECK TOTAL

2762930000Apr24
522.38
522.38
3756400000Apr24
101.36

960.00

101.36
306780000APR2024

844.33

844.33
3404270000MAY24

198.71
73.99

272.70
8099830000MAY24
32.50

32.50
8555200000MAY24
1,778.96
340.03
2,118.99
7479400000May24
663.46

340.56
1,004.02
5066940000aprs5may524

19.89
19.89
CHECK TOTAL

8001-1369727
5.34

5.34
CHECK TOTAL 5.34

4,916.17

MAY24
16.00
16.00
CHECK TOTAL 16.00

1684

BOC1724 05/22/2024

VOUCHER

155919

155048

155051

155057

155453

155454

155455

155615

155703

155872

155184

155684

Page

% Mmunis

er erp solution

DUE DATE: 06/19/2024

7


https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OPy%2BvI68iPCOTIMLYUuMHFf9wN3RpwW7pMo0N%2F9cQPwNbOsQqtfUYO9pbIKD1BZt
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IkjK%2BGrDjZ9NeyaHzIY9AkXH5%2Fhbs5CXrEJBvoVs%2FBQH1aeAyUz5vyQ9vU6Lintt
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cqpOvgJiucbjWh6lYwQYQnfdwmV%2F1e7lAEN5WBOsYhPhQcvRXSLmYRMrQpV9LYk3
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v9YNQyAPoeGey1hIkf8vMAjGk6TMwvmEotSAviddNe6qjg0ykGSn3q08D1Lqgfwd
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DpEbWUouqflKYxBNTdh2CoooAmpiAYt8ZORUeaIQ9TeWOQcBggHF3le78Qh9cn%2BA
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QgUXPZbXFxlFIUGtoJbEgzLKZoZah%2FIucQ7fUl3OkDvH2En1a6FwYSt%2Bq%2B%2FFylyB
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MybozPBRXciJz64r8HRVLYnPMV0CSU3a1xkshd4PlcKR%2BoaJ09H%2F%2F%2FtHB55s%2F54s
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HuP%2FkAfhiN6QwdKUISEjL%2B8dUZNzh4lX9NnWCeNudC6e6NhnZwV8iljAvkF7vAs7
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2PhYSl5FBRp3CzFXp2LJtv1SRHtqmceF%2Frq12gweGBYPvX1JACIn3WwzZCbNtWGU
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LyGQU6CNAn4ufe7ALcyh4%2BVR6WL%2BQZqPT%2B7aPKRnBrD3w9aTAC%2BEj6zQiX23Uva5
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=998bigRRJZVqb3MizFvBRokbjDojZ7AbuUMug%2B%2B8zbdPJ5yFoc0WCO5a5XZimY9N
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8SbJQ9A0tIpkv%2BJAhGMCnMfHmJtXmICbN5G6xiRVzcwygOVp%2FBJczu85yeK80H8f
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j8%2BTJumn2WGtdB%2BZWTEsF7zcsFZQoUbyCp3wtNtzwL303MKQGk%2ByW3gB1eLSnPFW
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PkYKauSh%2Bsfr1NFFSImgH5pilfZL9QrSE2ZEC3EZaPspSbkhEf0dvMBJ9A1AriAb
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qx62x44VuC5MzxK3ZfMrvLU9LptLm5gALaJJcsoTWc5a7GxmyMjtwgMzw1SXDJNx
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q69hMrZGj9gGUQyHjR4k93AXIRyJo%2B8Shrvlz86fKmWDN%2BsSfhE4wg46VEdkBR9Z
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dn3WEQmc5SbOVnFQZRtTI0F1GI3eD8w1%2Bgx3te12xi8%2Bwh%2FGQwqivnqs54HUXSfE
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wD83KajI0n0JvYWPvT0iErho0VVNh6q6K6jsJbdS9YVyc%2Bm6HWg6Tsory7uukWZk
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Nmg1Mx0h%2Bt8D2608%2BMh2pLcr3L3YNIpSTdnamFuZpP3lWKMpdfRrv6PpWp2uO%2Fal
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MOXKjWbEFOEbWtelHWc94zhPG8JoC3Ctt%2FZNti2ABm4iKRKenwFv67MDkAmEuadg
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AmXjjf6%2FcZhNEU7gu809Kvt0Fv%2Fnl7jj820Sp66x1dVa4FvGGD%2F7xfW1sHvy7vta
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ACc3uL756qCrSr2p5qTTtu9JCKN1s%2BgqbChHPktQQtCamHRBJ9IMHEflWjGlDzZh
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TmZwGiVC%2FHM4YDhigJCvoijUnxKLWhk2ZaDfhojuyYa4ymoV7WONgAuw4tQ867an
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I73eY7Q5anDJAdiwhWdZn9K%2Bhrw9QFSLFRqtT%2FeX36SHhM8ITFlUb%2FQVEgTgyp7N
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zPdeaD1iqBP8T6VaHEdjd%2FcKTTfYEYKGxV5a35%2BUGfTtlzU3NS5LD0oYiYTF4dOi
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w%2Fl3C%2B%2BexzBCeOcaaddzV4SNUZlcgbmXzHLKGZ19iM%2FpAmqx%2BvZV8KaqlQ40IKbu

Bonner County

*os% MunNis
.. er erp solution

DETAI

CASH

L INVOICE LIST

ACCOUNT: 000

G/L ACCOUNTS

1002

TREASURER ACCT/WARRANT ACCT

TYPE DUE DATE

WARRANT :

INVOICE/AMOUNT

BOC1724 05/22/2024

DUE DATE: 06/19/2024

VOUCHER CHECK

6195

128

4734

131

2802

3862

3830

3830

3830

3830

3830

1 03451 6530

QUALITY TOOL & EQUI
1 002 9520

PME

BNSF RAILWAY COMPANY

1 002 8750

BO CO TREAS FTO PAC
1 024 6220

BOB BARKER COMPANY
1 03461 8010

PACIFICSOURCE HEALT!
1 082 6155

BONNER COUNTY ELECT
1 020 6790

BONNER COUNTY DAILY
1 01130 6520

BONNER COUNTY DAILY
1 00119 7690

BONNER COUNTY DAILY
1 00119 7690

BONNER COUNTY DAILY
1 00119 7690

BONNER COUNTY DAILY

Report generated: 05/22/2024 11:53

User:
Program ID:

jessica.stephany
apwarrnt

IFI

INC

H P

ION

BE

BE

BE

BE

BE

SHERCLCREC
Invoice Net

00001
RD&BR GEN
Invoice Net

00001
RD&BR GEN
Invoice Net

00000
TORT
Invoice Net

00001
JAILDETENT
Invoice Net

00001
SI MEDICAL
Invoice Net

00016
REVAL
Invoice Net

00001
EXTOFFICE
Invoice Net
00001
PERSONNEL
Invoice Net
00001
PERSONNEL
Invoice Net
00001
PERSONNEL
Invoice Net
00001

OFFICE

INV 05/15/2024
CAPHEAVYE

INV 05/07/2024
CONTRMISC

INV 05/07/2024
COBRA ADM

INV 05/16/2024
INMCLOTHIN

INV 05/07/2024
SI ADMINFE

INV 05/15/2024
COPY MACH

INV 05/27/2024
DUES

INV 05/13/2024
ADVERTISE

INV 05/13/2024
ADVERTISE

INV 05/13/2024
ADVERTISE

INV 05/20/2024

160.00
160.00
CHECK TOTAL

SI37652
62,749.00
62,749.00

CHECK TOTAL

24004508

10.00

10.00
CHECK TOTAL

INV0037676

285.00

285.00
CHECK TOTAL

INV2020289
1,713.60
1,713.60

CHECK TOTAL

P00835May2024
108.75
108.75

CHECK TOTAL

MAY24
129.18
129.18
CHECK TOTAL

3329178APR24
145.47
145.47
0000021338-041
250.00

250.00
0000021760-041

250.00

250.00
0000022231-042

260.00

260.00
22240-05092024

160.00

00

62,749.

10.00

285

.00

1,713.60

108.75

129.18

02024

72024

82024

155618

155093

155191

155724

155192

155693

155275

155428

155429

155431

155870

Page 8


https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dwarFo3rKbU%2Bd3MXSDWZ1TYQC7Kkd%2FC0AVh2GRcoANGYVecEqUqYVJo3xnFttW92
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ATUQKnXQsCplUhhUnYbM2G9k5Igz8tjCjKtlwim4%2FOa1ESE7stJDf6ll8fQAIz42
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=psvqyG9jLcMjlcMJwIoU1LFkZurCvM41br3xvgr3nGkTZRyaWzlhorIjsui9HIPb
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4F95aD%2FxHduCOjG6xFXtugVH770eQxfJYtSwlWx09XnWXgzUiq50iQlZgOluVQHa
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RDDNx8TWNZjW2JJA8yMFI81%2B8928c3pQwBH1iWpBm9Pl%2BBzmTD1dbRuZTOuFjAoR
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ihlKI1wF8ZjHn6JTMBMqAXWTIhliqFV24p9Ka9iiGW45KgikvQuve61hqsyzS6Fe
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5N5MwW2ayXLS3C%2BeJOEkLydsa6yt5U8%2FinuHrFSTLtP70P%2B%2B1m5hePzTYYerNik1
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ReU3RT2tQU3pjumzwREDh4L3rnK622wNGuv1qL8HebxXBpiO7GtfkckA0fNQtjUJ
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tGgegMDjtAKn4I%2FOGDE6kloVICLHrKFly9obsxrurqlDGKlfPafDe%2BvP9t6pCdwH
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zu4%2FKTnpMonlpILMx%2F8ZpK7Kv7yOF05SVNL9JMYL%2ByPnsO4qpMSsksQHm1QxZA%2FF
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jyiPKHAA5DtPHDK8nGWmoOgUwdil8%2Fyj%2BoHP2qBVA%2BxmXfWrGl%2Fz8rUNc2yz0uoH
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GnDYZlTP72WiY%2BBU03T7L%2FrD1bvzwS6YZLo5Ar3Vo23igiHeuxJhtezCgqzINLhh
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k9y2wl85hrR6HiFxcyjyOG21Q4XXE%2FaM%2BWzJ0cCanbsjHVmkRwZBx6pzTqMlivN3
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ay8JOAmCKETazSrHCUG%2F%2FjUJvGfZY5jA%2FM9J3bUOlVCvKW42tURF1V%2BFH9eZhdsB
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ClcPwyPfBjSam4n2X9BNodr01Htx6%2Bc4QwxGVtbgKx%2FAfvqAIuMa%2BXzX3%2F%2BhnRmA
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q8H2FpcvYBRz2AV2KEAAnKCNX%2F2aM%2FzLOTuxjJqbfKQX5%2BMnyztYuUN8aj1exY8q
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=chsCcJYKE9mWb83PWMwFmnoAyE62%2FEavGWAzHZFuKjNU4gJrtg7fMKHV6CWBpzx1
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yGH7%2B9DE8T%2F0jb4ZVfX3pB5zeiMLMc6Nq7jIghbXrW%2FzMrb0bqt8hcSOBd7sYN3A
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x5o4Q%2Fqu%2FlgeF5Jy0DT08jBlRbV1ngDqDlwK006RDOGDnYJAnEG0P0YjfVRrlUc%2F
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cy%2F1rGtoD3YhGu%2Bs5JhxvHhHpRjzVAUI%2FEhpD7mhnthFdfOUyDQO73sqEQbOspwK
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=35jfrzaINULAzuUYwllY3mrLEpd42s4nsN%2F0wphjxLp03CRfF9mwtkbpT0Z1velh
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rR0GWZJcTx7YaUcBb%2BITeAEl88gSFouXs8jzfsItifARV1IvaEtVbQxeeRpJ1ywd

Bonner County

- er erp solution

DETAIL INVOICE LIST

CASH ACCOUNT: 000 1002 TREASURER ACCT/WARRANT ACCT WARRANT : BOC1724 05/22/2024 DUE DATE: 06/19/2024
G/L ACCOUNTS TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE/AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
1 00404 6760 ELECT-MAY LEGAL PUBL 134.32
Invoice Net 134.32
CHECK TOTAL 1,039.79  mmmmmme——
5286 BONNER COUNTY GIS 00000 INV 05/15/2024 INV0090 155644
1 002 7275 RD&BR GEN PROFSVCPI 585.00
Invoice Net 585.00
CHECK TOTAL 585.00 e
3851 BONNER COUNTY SHERIFF 00001 INV 05/08/2024 MAY24 155233
1 03475 7630 JUSTJUVDET  FOOD 1,917.75
Invoice Net 1,917.75
CHECK TOTAL 1,917.75  mmmmmm——
1953 BONNER GENERAL HEALTH 00001 INV 05/07/2024 SPGQ3929 155071
1 03461 8060 JAILDETENT MEDICAL 90.21
Invoice Net 90.21
1953 BONNER GENERAL HEALTH 00001 INV 05/07/2024 SPGQ4366 155072
1 03461 8060 JAILDETENT MEDICAL 104.18
Invoice Net 104.18
CHECK TOTAL 194.39 mmmmme————
5102 BONNER MALL PARTNERSHI 00001 INV 05/13/2024 JUN24 155430
1 01261 7660 MOTVEHSDP RTOTHER 1,351.85
Invoice Net 1,351.85
CHECK TOTAL 1,351.85 e
4895 BOUNDARY COUNTY TRANSL 00001 INV 05/06/2024 2023-2024-53 155021
1 03454 7420 SHERSEARCH REPEQUIP 10.00
Invoice Net 10.00
CHECK TOTAL 10.00 e
2103 BROWN'S NORTHSIDE 00001 INV 05/07/2024 $159173 155089
1 002 7418 RD&BR GEN REPHTRUCKS 187.95
Invoice Net 187.95
2103 BROWN'S NORTHSIDE 00001 INV 05/07/2024 $159225 155092
1 002 7750 RD&BR GEN SHIPANDFRT 29.00
2 002 7422 RD&BR GEN REPHEQUIP 528.81
Invoice Net 557.81
2103 BROWN'S NORTHSIDE 00001 INV 05/08/2024 S159174 155252
1 002 7418 RD&BR GEN REPHTRUCKS 104.38
Invoice Net 104.38
2103 BROWN'S NORTHSIDE 00001 INV 05/08/2024 S159326 155253
1 002 7422 RD&BR GEN REPHEQUIP 65.76
Invoice Net 65.76
2103 BROWN'S NORTHSIDE 00001 INV 05/15/2024 S159299 155617
1 002 7422 RD&BR GEN REPHEQUIP 71.25
Invoice Net 71.25
Report generated: 05/22/2024 11:53 Page 9
User: jessica.stephany

Program ID: apwarrnt


https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sOXVD%2BEH1nBFD%2Fn9SHXCy%2Bs1jQR4rmm86S5hWKZWU5t%2F2ufRrYvdHt4TDLFq6w9Q
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SR7G70DDNNmVdZmJqdgGtfrGwG6QYq5IeYgqH4ckf4VnYQZx1bZcqQF3lgx8%2FtuN
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fXsceEb4RO%2BWGlf6k5WwezEcQUqwG5cJ8eCyPUvqENpvwBfWfF8e7ZYIon6LnSmH
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ekEDUfBprlAED4Tif2R6%2B2BKw%2BO2NambAwgnZqMWZceZ9VGWfhJqrrsYkBmUE3XB
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JrcIlKyafWK66pSVHLFkbal3bUnnDSnd9dtrFSseI2HR6G0eJ7fZ9lV1MlMVLH%2FA
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J22l9T15Fq%2FniG918DbwXONsbcP9%2FbP%2BtXXpnaF%2FU3jamqLfENgtMm1f6r%2BGT8pP
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XdJ8W9y2TXZaefDqtslFvNPpOBvOy11IBc%2BZvD8UNG4W%2BCn3ijOAia0atGZR5SpB
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dM0dJWqHilhBCj7CZ74vHOC20erFY8KvQt4DretTUEvhYj7NKgxVlQfRnMLA6YiF
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FJkqu2xI5FEI8tc0g7KNMiy7oEMGkGMaWrfgjPeSFRW%2FOLPbyBJ5%2BtRPuW0XqHV7
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KHVo730kfFEz82wRFb41fRorj%2F1kQFEGyO7cYGvs0l2JhRSWHGbLqwbOJ8T43tMV
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UeCtyLk8GtUpe%2B%2BW2JquMLImp5LaBT7Tf4zzVNh%2FAkPhlBTX%2BKIvNt82MyyZjFO5
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sy1RD%2BGDV3rft3sNqLft3K%2BCgP4Ecziu5XBSEJMe5HC4wIPNpfU86G6qLxPhXjGv
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fbXKZC043WUMtw7vl%2B%2FEhC4OxTXu0saohDfPXqoZtT2B6swRbiwuNyZKaWu4BNgP
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xCk7ND%2BnhoNWp3Jy6gIVfaW1ExebLbASQXfX%2F6KpkDHUzI95oa4Uw%2FIPjPyLgCNm
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PzJi%2F68zajFKsH8cbMqDwGmKkecIgbNbBIeJrwQdc8c9giKk8eM%2FkWSdcYEiaT00
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bg3phxkvB2P7Mmyy0AV%2BncLke3u5I7JJkEASJxokbu9%2B1THby3gpHUgAp%2B8Gf8yY
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NXNQPXAG%2FX5xMtT2%2FnayiYPU4ych7Vi5I2MjFcBo1mZbvgswqx1325Ks1a8fAiRM
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rFtajwxsCotYHYvQQyu4rSb4gDbPzBYrTqXV6drbYreFNGjR%2FoVjYrICd2SiZtqv
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tW9AOKMvi941kux7GLyyWi%2BUWA6dAlLZe5OnN1GCK1Z6Mae5hYNY9VK%2B6VXFdUOe
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZdXyr%2BH5giEuoSWVonI9k6ibuguUdb7Qd89phLFxa5pIqjBYpuV8HPyo7IApV7gK
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=syYq990doW59GYikqPKiYxLO71N%2BP4j5x5utV2BeNYUrBbRQS6VdOjzDvrroTqJN
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6sneSB4LofnOvzuMw7OURBQJAc%2Fe9gIXLonVfpbZXWbr%2BiRueNPoH%2FrmGkbUXVFl
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FnPQcmlAXZbBYhBWk7JCwfMbrn9lJEU9gmylcPTORs03yENSNaFsGJIWcOzBxwJT
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yMMTolBbWOOtJ%2BX1tUfnY9nvzbaBwu8LEFJ0FDxbrQObnLc4eBk%2B55LT4vOGrhRV

Bonner County

- er erp solution

DETAIL INVOICE LIST

CASH ACCOUNT: 000 1002 TREASURER ACCT/WARRANT ACCT WARRANT:  BOCl724 05/22/2024 DUE DATE: 06/19/2024
G/L ACCOUNTS TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE/AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
CHECK TOTAL 987.15  mmmmme——
5470 PHOEBE BURNS 00001 INV 05/08/2024 2277 155238
1 006 7130 DISTCT CT REPORT 143.00
Invoice Net 143.00
5470 PHOEBE BURNS 00001 INV 05/08/2024 2271 155239
1 006 7130 DISTCT CT REPORT 214.50
Invoice Net 214.50
5470 PHOEBE BURNS 00001 INV 05/08/2024 2261 155250
1 006 7130 DISTCT CT REPORT 1,023.75
Invoice Net 1,023.75
5470 PHOEBE BURNS 00001 INV 05/08/2024 2262 155262
1 006 7130 DISTCT CT REPORT 1,092.00
Invoice Net 1,092.00
CHECK TOTAL 2,473.25  mmmemme—
6008 CADENCE TEAM, INC 00000 INV 06/15/2024 4263 155743
1 00115 9430 TECHNOLOG CAP - COMP 4,500.95
Invoice Net 4,500.95
CHECK TOTAL 4,500.95  mmmmeeeee
963 CANNON HILL 00000 INV  05/22/2024 39830 155043
1 02381 8670 LOCAL LABOR 35,186.80
Invoice Net 35,186.80
CHECK TOTAL 35,186.80  mmmmmmm———
965 CANON FINANCIAL SERVIC 00001 INV 05/13/2024 32549751 155442
1 00119 9350 PERSONNEL CAP - LEAS 170.36
2 00127 6530 RISK MGMT OFFICE 324.81
Invoice Net 495.17
965 CANON FINANCIAL SERVIC 00001 INV 05/14/2024 32529794 155517
1 004 9350 ELECTIONS CAP - LEAS 149.00
2 004 7420 ELECTIONS REPEQUIP 95.50
Invoice Net 244.50
965 CANON FINANCIAL SERVIC 00001 INV 06/12/2024 32549748 155637
1 01130 9350 EXTOFFICE CAP - LEAS 185.00
Invoice Net 185.00
965 CANON FINANCIAL SERVIC 00001 INV 05/20/2024 32549753 155874
1 00105 9350 COMMISS CAP - LEAS 295.39
2 00105 6530 COMMISS OFFICE 18.28
3 00105 6530 COMMISS OFFICE 32.23
Invoice Net 345.90
965 CANON FINANCIAL SERVIC 00001 INV 05/21/2024 32549757 155922
1 03450 7420 SHERADMIN REPEQUIP 44 .09
2 03472 9350 JUSTSHER CAP - LEAS 164.00
Invoice Net 208.09
965 CANON FINANCIAL SERVIC 00001 INV 05/21/2024 32549750 155923
Report generated: 05/22/2024 11:53 Page 10

User: jessica.stephany
Program ID: apwarrnt


https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m6HZ2oj3l87NDHnPGKUdmA8LF1RMDWKvpXIeJ6jWy%2BDl7CNIXcclRNxrfGWtjUYh
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BRYZQ1PVPnAAO94v87%2F1%2BYqa8Ku22CFCCM6fySi4Ag8H7qcTUIVKahI4KO5KaqZh
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6CqngkbPgeYEoWPnlPXhvF%2BFKH8PwwrDZmagucxq2NhZeeyXORefjbkbRcvn5LVf
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=56z4B9myxnrE8UuBwnoJX1xphybBd%2BZBwjsxL9sZagDGpuCOyNy1rBONgaEHRAqr
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MrgH62jlsP1NtTcIJBVQ3AcAjtfVIl06vVZDrvYzLfLmwah0AbheU8hdZT0TahlX
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fo1qCWbU2hfEGMjWCGc86S0auPweo3EjlNBhLo3kDGgYHLOY6oWyo5UGqcqAtyzc
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CPbgyEZWNr%2FZ29FCND9Fbk0uhW2JV6e8HcHwcLcWp%2BmOJsHJ4Z0RWjokWYDagiEZ
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lbj4uuIZQJeHkj54g4deoyc61f1iCc2JshW1FWzXDKSGIqiwhFQnUEDrR7QsK%2Fa6
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OuaC%2BOL6QlOYLw%2FSZ4NTDmxfSdruVUraIGf1sRQCaP%2FfIr3FSjRlscUbz3i6ItLs
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kmzhoS1KwjM5uGedlOrqldpHZrnS0TuT5uUt2I3em%2Fl8WY6MIIKYgPTKEA2F30Uc
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iE%2FMeUEoyHA5ub3QYXymniaL5nAMDF3oE5QrbZjvvbT9PYkzDdGL5IOXTQLllKF6
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rT%2BSXhSxMhN1KAvJS0lZ7a9XrNQZPo2EuXTmBVs4D9t8llm4V1W4QDS%2B8bh9vaKV
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mPTlO%2FPkdhGhmbiKV3h637YuEBhspNWd1%2Bg6L0qm34Omww241Y0LAXDcXd17NEob
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K%2FTOeS7nhoiJ0oycO1COIOF6svW5d0hhLHVIMvafhHKT%2F3KaHH8jSAxjDKR8hhxj
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IIVeJhfoF0CWoMcNeNEGgtbjIzvQ%2FCo8%2FtHKPPYhxuO0dALL%2FKZNvs07xy9AdgUS
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MTouCpZsj91UtKQEup5SB7PBMFngxX5RzVuBnlPpMtrhiZzfVzmTCeXARVyVWk4h
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=REtKvb01Owiy54vEIIjzTxBf4xB1gkpdu051QxtBovs6R6Ou5ryW28yG9NzMVjlD
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bX8v3gxjlf3tsbiMuxrZLcS3APwOyWVlEeYpPVkZwRNlsgNvOHJnXZ9VLJMEguI2
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Nf0eF3nvF6ifpuLh9fMJgEsvbsrNK97baGSPQWWOHxGy3JSrZkrqt6dyUschN93I
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6f6hcCrRy4%2BgQEeOndVWg8WR%2BTPNolntwmAG%2FVbVOvB8sc6hZY%2FT%2F71LxA%2FEz4mU
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pU17c%2F7MXP%2BM8xIiq9oGQznnLvwOvHsx7FH3ej4h%2B3kp5kolcTvUI2JxV%2BFbBmHH
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BcnWIkpWMQZbQjapHZ%2BcDy7QjGXgcGNWCjvjLDmNy0PrA4EOy0MqoPtuu0CnSnCY
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h1a7xbJGXvl660hnxO7YtvfjdpZoX2Vz5hR70wxKqcv%2FQ1kLpD1v8up03awrcKgJ
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m8dGoOW8lnozaVOdUSgZFrVw7AvZq1busMgTVOjoihSNAzpWkd9VQP7oE%2BlyKLo5
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CvE35Ta49p4m%2BU9XZSfYyOKx2fs1eaim%2F1d3aRHftSwE22ENlEopNdPvd5X1oY0%2B
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3ezYtZnDfj24bUliYxg1RkQCDTI550XF9%2F1yA3jsjUc%2FYFCUVwR3iMxGemKIsCQ1
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sXanf0p9RFBYkqcuIg7cRquAzeSH83sL3WniMMGhvzMMwLa2CUZA4xyE%2BU1gIkNZ
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4iuGS%2B9c%2B13ApCPWiO7nawD%2BBKsqDYuFPu7x44IT16ApxMdaUGPuco7htmHJqCTO

Bonner County

DETAIL INVOICE LIST

CASH ACCOUNT: 000 1002 TREASURER ACCT/WARRANT ACCT WARRANT:  BOC1724 05/22/2024 DUE DATE: 06/19/2024
G/L ACCOUNTS TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE/AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
1 00822 9350 9110PS CAP - LEAS 154.75
2 00822 7410 9110PS REPOFFICE 42.10
Invoice Net 196.85
965 CANON FINANCIAL SERVIC 00001 INV 05/21/2024 32549758 155925
1 03461 7420 JAILDETENT REPEQUIP 18.56
2 03461 9350 JAILDETENT CAP - LEAS 167.00
Invoice Net 185.56
CHECK TOTAL 1,861.07 e
966 CANON SOLUTIONS AMERIC 00000 INV 05/10/2024 6007842728 155413
1 047 8990 GRANT GNT EXPEND 253.51
Invoice Net 253.51
CHECK TOTAL 253.51 mmmmme
966 CANON SOLUTIONS AMERIC 00001 INV 05/07/2024 6007916893 155186
1 00103 6790 TREASURER COPY MACH 77.12
Invoice Net 77.12
966 CANON SOLUTIONS AMERIC 00001 INV 05/08/2024 6007819915 155225
1 00661 6530 PROBSVCS OFFICE 101.47
Invoice Net 101.47
966 CANON SOLUTIONS AMERIC 00001 INV 05/08/2024 6007918346 155257
1 03401 7410 JUSTCLERK REPOFFICE 50.57
Invoice Net 50.57
966 CANON SOLUTIONS AMERIC 00001 INV 05/08/2024 6007917610 155261
1 00101 7410 CLERK REPOFFICE 52.13
Invoice Net 52.13
966 CANON SOLUTIONS AMERIC 00001 INV 05/08/2024 6007771937 155341
1 03473 7410 JUST-PA REPOFFICE 177.04
Invoice Net 177.04
966 CANON SOLUTIONS AMERIC 00001 INV 05/08/2024 6007771938 155345
1 03473 7410 JUST-PA REPOFFICE 110.50
Invoice Net 110.50
966 CANON SOLUTIONS AMERIC 00001 INV 05/08/2024 6007920460 155346
1 03473 7410 JUST-PA REPOFFICE 141.78
Invoice Net 141.78
966 CANON SOLUTIONS AMERIC 00001 INV 05/14/2024 6007920180 155603
1 006 7410 DISTCT REPOFFICE 134.25
Invoice Net 134.25
966 CANON SOLUTIONS AMERIC 00001 INV 05/14/2024 6007916322 155606
1 006 DISTCT REPOFFICE 13.28
Invoice Net 13.28
966 CANON SOLUTIONS AMERIC 00001 INV 05/14/2024 6007922465 155607
1 006 7410 DISTCT REPOFFICE 93.35
Invoice Net 93.35
966 CANON SOLUTIONS AMERIC 00001 INV 05/14/2024 6007922557 155608
1 006 7410 DISTCT REPOFFICE 9.03
Invoice Net 9.03
Report generated: 05/22/2024 11:53 Page 11

User:
Program ID:

jessica.stephany
apwarrnt


https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3tXbQAzS7KuIJypmwVoj4h3zfs2%2FlFqIvdpnyuLO6pW4b4HdyMoUW%2FHmCoaw5KPD
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7u19R4HFVv6m29hDlSGLPOmm8TdDsP3hoYwQ7S5V%2Fn%2BZ81PY2JML2LeS%2BOPk8LTz
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gHJyOpszvl7Mk2kDEBKUtQ5trlD7lJEKZ2aM62qDPoiykYu36Sl636IxUHD3kLND
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NRcqTX%2BHQVMNFGs%2F7rRzIh8mk4cN6VTQcAn3My29%2BBYYjMvEIZ5cTfqnzLNM1RpI
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FJF7lDxnqNcmWkT69VJfok8k3fmTxL3G%2FYUfVz8aJvbpvHmiSai5acVs%2BggPoYV0
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d6fzMNPLQ6jQZSYg3vJZqE6OlnTAyO3%2FekXpOk9zL1srgJ8YydTkJmhdSymxrfWR
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Re00abSZ3bFzrNqmXgXFCQ6J6Qy19WKQ8lMqmaqOoPy%2FmwUJQHZKVzPzs2NS4kNo
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7%2BdN2x0qvX%2FEu2EJXMbzyrYzH7Y5tEgLequc1TynYSjjm%2BbWCmjKLFihHELbIxYz
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DbXXGtAlPHgG5mbIBR4BEhbMdKZENYjwznrjL6a9zErI6gjthDj7lpuEIM6s9EJA
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PWexMtDBcZjw%2BF2BXSPVPBA9H54dm9X9rjNl%2BY2SXBta8NlMYJFxR%2B1Fn1ThLRGj
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fWxZ%2BqsDObq0KgkY9CiUQYzWyx5dcfcdPm%2BK5InXzM9RX%2FX9Nuq%2BweE4JCrSYDe8
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=77%2B9xci3k%2FvA5kzSKbyemmk%2FuCaLuXJG8jo1HXQ4e1osnrBWnq%2Fr5Ff%2Fb3bdgmMi
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5M5%2F%2BjpsN%2FFEXt4eOp0Pqf7uS0uswFrgNF3VjApnQM0zVzxLuVKw5sffAe0R87GB
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eeQ8Htl1M036oZPLiQh8TdeFoBkPHt7dEn00P2vjjvZVV3zyl7lWJUH2Oh6Ii5aH
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BxyskHrqWyqw%2FHTrUc5bl9LNANb7bDP5OPNeLX7AHwkvEiB6yj8r0LXWDLvSQj1x
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gnIzHhJ2XuTGOaJtRja1hbyerzs%2FMtdH47LuO4MzYWJ1RJQbG2qpy8INmb%2BVlahp
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bf%2BrehC30HcIk3kE%2FhhSk4Uojt8c8E3guj1IRInYNV0IeC0bMlmc7r%2FEA%2BzFLDmJ
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cqy4sMqg4gJ3Rht2bWmBddPUNSe9PYz4NGp1z5XHvUmorC0ojTqRmhkOA65zgi%2FK
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EInYdIyeFDnBiIgX1QBAIfV1L%2FTSbhHOfZaytB639xy3dwe%2BZZZ0nxVyhNZsXi7F
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BmW5LF2agLWJzZ4%2F%2B1NejWnVZzX5dt1Xwde19dOozhbXQwqqajBmHvtHgwU9pOw4
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7TJaKqtWXfY%2BmTGueLss0Bbf1cRmhx3au%2Bp4SJ%2F2huYdR4ocAzENa6Tz%2FlLZgQqA
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dpWbxMyMuTCc6k6Z2Hnz9NComTzoOjYcRdx1Uhb7TSy3%2BqzgewoaqqeFP6vmX%2Bao
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yAuDGgj0AXD7GEzyBsqAHNw85tcRtEgtR4KkgOauRL9jjVSxztDF5gjn%2B3BjO2Ny
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SdbnIcJ4K4uBzV%2F49y5AX%2FvLQaX42JYo8RyGcCWadjaZIKSpwj5sb6mltIL3GuPn
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aeBkuVWu6zWuU2QgB7%2B3j84fkLGa5qDinOYyeCZfxu6eiKsDv%2BYW93QRZRLQMtSF
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wHRTCmuGvoA69evxTv8oXENHt2EBVDTl3kUJXkiZ7gZdxcaO9KhigMvyXFPCCJRS
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2slboMBSY5DrhOzAvBFGiEYXwWfWfNbt3SCznQWKnktXsZJ6lcglIX%2B%2Be6XgiNuX
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0xbo%2BuSxQQyHL1gKTasl7QglZ45sniFOVoLSkWTLZdiEgdcxfmjxGlFAnRg3h%2B7g
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mguQfEX0lIlkwHVRxGMXjMwWSPEpI2bYr02P6XVJqbPaNPOuHBbn77475n1D3KDF

4 W <% munis

‘ )
% L er erp solution

Bonner County

DETAIL INVOICE LIST

CASH ACCOUNT: 000 1002 TREASURER ACCT/WARRANT ACCT WARRANT :

BOC1724 05/22/2024 DUE DATE: 06/19/2024

G/L ACCOUNTS TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE/AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
CHECK TOTAL 960.52 mmmmeee
4319 CARTRIDGE WORLD 00002 INV 05/08/2024 980012 155228
1 03475 6530 JUSTJIUVDET OFFICE 85.19
Invoice Net 85.19
CHECK TOTAL 85.19  mmmmeeee-
4490 CEM LIFTS LLC 00001 INV 05/21/2024 125394 155918
1 03457 7040 SHERAUTO REPAIR 237.60
Invoice Net 237.60
CHECK TOTAL 237.60 e
3810 CERTIFIED POWER INC 00001 INV 05/07/2024 40531119 155099
1 002 7750 RD&BR GEN SHIPANDFRT 31.87
2 002 7418 RD&BR GEN REPHTRUCKS 375.00
Invoice Net 406.87
CHECK TOTAL 406.87  mmmmmmeeee
158 CHARM-TEX 00000 INV 05/08/2024 0361888-1IN 155219
1 03475 8010 JUSTIJUVDET  INMCLOTHIN 107.80
2 03475 8000 JUSTJUVDET  HYGIENE 177.60
Invoice Net 285.40
CHECK TOTAL 285.40 e
186 CINTAS CORPORATION #60 00001 CRM 05/08/2024 4182757579Cm 155201
1 002 6560 RD&BR GEN LAUNDRY -7.33
Invoice Net -7.33
186 CINTAS CORPORATION #60 00001 INV 05/08/2024 4190370913 155202
1 002 6560 RD&BR GEN LAUNDRY 57.10
Invoice Net 57.10
186 CINTAS CORPORATION #60 00001 INV 05/08/2024 4191084143 155203
1 002 6560 RD&BR GEN LAUNDRY 66.32
Invoice Net 66.32
186 CINTAS CORPORATION #60 00001 INV 05/08/2024 4191764967 155204
1 002 6560 RD&BR GEN LAUNDRY 53.70
Invoice Net 53.70
186 CINTAS CORPORATION #60 00001 INV 05/08/2024 4191764967.2 155244
1 030 7710 PARKS UNIFORMS 12.70
Invoice Net 12.70
186 CINTAS CORPORATION #60 001 INV 05/08/2024 4190370913.2 155245
1 030 7710 PARKS UNIFORMS 12.70
Invoice Net 12.70
186 CINTAS CORPORATION #60 00001 INV 05/08/2024 4191084143.2 155246
1 030 7710 PARKS UNIFORMS 12.70
Invoice Net 12.70
186 CINTAS CORPORATION #60 00001 INV 05/08/2024 4191385694 155254
1 002 6560 RD&BR GEN LAUNDRY 65.99
Invoice Net 65.99

Report generated: 05/22/2024 11:53
jessica.stephany
apwarrnt

User:

Program ID:

Page 12


https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jBs6iact3Aaqp8IGCoj9EbZUCYc0fWU9hoVODpG4KqvlnuimBoYN42rkL%2FHI44E7
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1dAM2VI3H1QwAL6OAYmxk48Ikfic0fza0tjamFgDi7kVY6fAq3VW5TYGzOC%2Bzb8B
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q60HzkMUUbTpEZI%2F%2F%2BLQWbnSQZe2mBuUPOsIUHZSY%2BzKagKeUeM62ovcKpx9g7jA
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VE02prrJYncwGOL8XeFxpKJjw0VCs6jUYw2%2B1aYHkkku9jtwuRb%2FQwi%2BlvDvLekb
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ePXqKLtdQCmEuS94PWMLZpbxELuIIG9nguHM8mmlN1INR99q1mWheH0sGisN82Ri
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2IIekJrH99cRZOhzY%2FTXSU%2B7DF6KGLSoRpZ2MbvEreUffz2nfEfT%2Bqmv6Ok5HGOn
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A9%2F3VqekXnLvtYQcVJ%2Bc2ItBKvlOwKLh4YSjmpCR3yt%2Bs93VFR%2BEr%2FOCKVdeWpns
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MagETvQJ7e1rWhnTO%2FsqwdXwM5caVW5diuhTVV2Ne3g4lcEk6jT3GfmFDn2XCQD0
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sdm6SCR0WvojVS%2BiJAd8LcQvmsk2JzYMBjWtht6%2FytsDPAe5uuz%2ByvRKO4v06k%2B6
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D8g4NhLYzcI3BIZHinO9tM2DgHHpzGyG3Rrwl7tWOfaSSrlub2NQcLIrmxddoaaK
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oFoAm6rvSi9CvpqNlsHrq4yZ4PK%2BLS1DslY5tgGtju2Y%2FufCf3T6fOUYs2E882ce
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=871UJ6zF5aIQiIWsbVY%2FMhJg6ZLS%2FXfBflrby%2BBVba2quzMcPTm4wogNfkqmq%2Bh8
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=agGuCtM3wU6O1ghZjfu9pm1Aee4gxciPgraxXh84pgcOW3rYvJedYGvgf2uYrJ9%2B
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3x0Bc5EaysTNHtJ%2BODjSdpBsfspvpTcWdKMxQPuf1%2FMf4eMY8CZcYirkvjW4xi5%2B
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8dwOV1vMIRJA3jjHnly2n4WY1Kb19K56ktgddjYA8rnXLbfgczd%2FbSiWiPseioxU
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JlaqZ%2F7lHCKkiZGb7Q09FRbuINS9yEFIJLJQ5uv5o5EfqEH0w1KgOwmWx5xDdlHw
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pY%2FjvcDTXmiY5E%2FoSn6EXYBbQ5WxihxqWBvH0GZodb9IVhTSyOiBILFuA96tZg2l
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H1adcAwydSUlihxPBYfRMwCHoQ4%2BObtG4beyFjwMZWghW8rwOSETv%2BrBAFzQhjLv
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W%2BahN4Hk8FvYDnF89wauHBYfpDeVR0lC4WMCXg9KZj7aHulLbtL%2FKOaAECKBBJU6
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zRhyqeooLXp0aqjK0TU27CWtYI56yHE95%2FrIcfUgcENf4TyAEB9NbpgivGPh4m6g
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T%2BNrQ0c0UcOXz%2FyMWAyBjHXnwal5YoPAxAlRgP22Q3uUP4e9bZFRjpyn4TbrXOVy
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bm9kq%2FRnmzoaqoclzO4pPa62ffFoA%2BiP2Ehse521t9C4W9yK4rO%2BgMXQqh%2BNvzze
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IvG1we%2FDVUagNndnlfKykFpdJyFqe42nX06J%2FgxB%2FCLLP0KLCK%2FdCw%2BK9TTwZa3N
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C3lLamWmZnEprjB%2FW91tcU3bHk%2FgyIZjEe%2FzVQ8rVAtBevqzzQ3bn02SwDvqZbYB
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xJPc0KipXMzMHX1DNoO7qU9DgKaNxzKrm3S4hBI7DwSaBcEaGChtcCZEQBD8U9AD
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kgzReQDDXGPIZBLIGO1TQz5%2FVhI2R0IJxpeH0jQ%2B4P0jqTqBfJKp3jMXc6Uc0Mdp

Bonner County

DETAIL INVOICE LIST

CASH ACCOUNT: 000

186

4071

209

209

209

209

209

209

209

209

6128

ACCOUNTS

CINTAS CORPORATION #60
1 002 6560

CINTAS CORPORATION #60
1 002 6560

CINTAS CORPORATION #60
1 03451 7110

CLARK ALISSA
1 00119 6440
2 00119 6530

CLEARWATER SPRINGS
1 01262 7110

CLEARWATER SPRINGS
7860

CLEARWATER SPRINGS
1 03474 6530

CLEARWATER SPRINGS
1 00115 6530

CLEARWATER SPRINGS
1 02381 7330

CLEARWATER SPRINGS

1 002 6540
CLEARWATER SPRINGS
1 002 6540
CLEARWATER SPRINGS
1 002 7750
2 002 6540

CHRISTY CLEVELAND

Report generated: 05/22/2024 11:53

User:

Program ID:

jessica.stephany
apwarrnt

1002

TREASURER ACCT/WARRANT ACCT

00001
RD&BR GEN
Invoice Net
00001
RD&BR GEN
Invoice Net
00001
SHERCLCREC
Invoice Net

00000
PERSONNEL
PERSONNEL

Invoice Net

00000
MOTVEHPR
Invoice Net
00000
MOTVEHSDP
Invoice Net
00000
PUBLIC DEF
Invoice Net

00001
TECHNOLOG

Invoice Net
00001

LOCAL

Invoice Net
00001

RD&BR GEN

Invoice Net
00001

RD&BR GEN

Invoice Net
00001

RD&BR GEN
RD&BR GEN

Invoice Net

00000

TYPE DUE DATE

INV 05/15/2024
LAUNDRY

INV 05/15/2024
LAUNDRY

INV 05/20/2024
OTHER

INV 05/16/2024
TRAVEL
OFFICE

INV 05/09/2024
OTHER

INV 05/09/2024
MISCEXPENS

INV 05/10/2024
OFFICE

INV 05/20/2024
OFFICE

INV 05/07/2024
OPERATIONS

INV 05/07/2024
SHOP

INV 05/07/2024
SHOP

INV 05/07/2024

SHIPANDFRT
SHOP

INV 05/13/2024

WARRANT :

INVOICE/AMOUNT

4192125544
91.65

91.65
4191390202
82.79
82.79
4192965146
66.27

66.27
CHECK TOTAL

May24
64.99
26.48
91.47
CHECK TOTAL

83238APR24
6.00
6.00
83287APR24
16.19

16.19

209APR2024

98.28

98.28
CHECK TOTAL

115998mAY24
355.80
355.80

44883APR24
143.90
143.90

852423

6.00

CHECK TOTAL

MAY24

BOC1724 05/22/2024

514.59

91.47

120.47

540.27

VOUCHER

155621

155623

155865

155705

155342

155344

155411

155049

155064

155094

155096

155097

155473

Page

%% Munis

er erp solution

DUE DATE: 06/19/2024

CHECK

13


https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=itWQ9fTANPhax9d0YXADw3jvdiw7WEhjeMRAb0enIV7F7yYsNrAMgmYvKmhr1oPN
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wBFmbz8LjqqAIcXmCZiSRCsqjyZd7rkGkKj5ZwmJTqdEK%2B5eaiLw6MZPqUf5VhwW
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xuZS7sV0cRZNU1M9z6sOqK7agP0KYaJYcqi6cBQkkhfkEILT%2Bx24RTZwhAKWJSpQ
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FHKHX7KktH2zYiY%2BYx1o8PcnQdurhBTjg9YJHAa5HxjXXKosTe%2FhQ%2BuiNFR7iyjQ
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qqdZFuLLDedQo9DTy3CFo3VlTyxceXFjOvJnvSAEGOFVHUJXq1mwUxrVYXxCbKA9
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ay3%2Fg5zA3%2F70ndQfxm0hhuoccUQi1sxN0PWc3z6ILO62E8a6TDUgFtZikNsY77bt
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3IfBZJm40nBb5KfqCd4Rb7DeDlDcIJxOdDFD6ka4lid5rDgN1c3SIkyZonL2nsQE
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LOIIlrR68bl6RstaUkMcfVEyrJVLmcpcWHU52sww6spLo418sqaCpUocSsqmogJA
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BbZWVCVQc0ZaSZd%2FwTcxPSQ8KFa85awTiCrdoS545YupVd6JYr3ifunJYhlgGf1z
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=59PN3t7T5fjrkSOc%2Flmt678VMLEEsxcGPjLr8YLu5n9F%2FhftDzfhwXn1WqU34rJ2
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wAxIf9zKyclMYGfZnjI0tKsMS7eQ%2FBPRPP8SG8TSalwNqZ%2BG42hPb9KyaEBqPeic
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wuANTz6B96SHjlR71SOBe09POByT7yk9X%2F2ofoHzqVCY%2Bxm8x1EyIHOslLvofiIu
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cej5WbEHHvNZ2AwoiLi6ifntiLQ4fwM8iXkrY0RgkVNIUsdoRxhuJPkZEdMzI2SZ
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pb1YXGzU65mi2FmUTMlNuQNsuLHXTSfqzdNSVydlStXVc86phDWTo1eJT%2Fn59RnD
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vEYOTpcHN%2Fs%2BEjxJK0y%2BV3R6xjP7qRuaSOSrI5Cm627yIWn2xYjO4IhobdO%2BqdCz
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R9oNX8A%2Fhgqc%2Be9WRmljT8n1xWuX9yIlwqddKLfj04bk1Ml1P0DZsOhf13WENAF3
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b7Uekvo1zlLZl5PhkpsHK7WhiI4Ngjv5Z34a4mFzmnwkjFASN1tjV2cfYT47XrsA
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RCuvhGAql2HPvKpv2xiZo9AEoSisbC0qm%2Fb2bhleUuTrLlOgiIaYTMkfjXbjhAou
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fAvH8pzuLdmfL%2FUZoL7ZxWTPfQo3hOwPAv20GsrF9tu3AquRgTyP1P7zy5KqeA6z
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eMm9ytCVT16SDMLV%2BXgpm%2BHvd2lqyAI5K7%2BWKjc0c3YGCZJQqNawJcU4u03edKfu
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k9EHJT%2BfJg0KLUdbY99Q3O4eDghbis7mtFNY2GWSLyGbdfa%2F40hhkARRhXj%2BuiNc
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iHsmAlQ2XFp5yG5vUnNvltj3usjckudyOMbevEZs9BE9m4Loc65mxkItA1J%2Bp0Kr
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PVynaFILs%2FdE2o3psBap85DLGv2H%2FLX%2FJHaqnR0WkspiL3YrasiREQciOZe0fSrc
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VkzO1YXHnzSp%2Bil7wINh1H8Ylb8oh7d9potqNoQ3BNczyZfCVZDvGnwEm3NxX0%2FL
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=io9dVjUeDXYGPy52w2tC%2BTXQAU48CZ9KTC2I1PolG%2B2%2Bt7QFut7vntfubfPGQ3xr
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WHJmiFKUdpkvrxXaVqy0bsNS1JP8QK73QqopNaAMDmgcYIQ%2B0KlIwdSdBC9Z21Fk
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3B8JLzf%2F3%2F%2BkqtejsvYoF7v30IEomAD0pesLGQeLSvnZd1awIwCPglxoo9LUJYo%2F

Bonner County

DETAI

CASH

L INVOICE LIST

ACCOUNT: 000 1002

TREASURER ACCT/WARRANT ACCT

TYPE DUE DATE

WARRANT :

BOC1724 05/22/2024

%% Munis

er erp solution

DUE DATE: 06/19/2024

VOUCHER

CHECK

5496

2592

2592

2592

2592

2592

2592

2592

2592

2592

2592

2592

2592

2592

G/L ACCOUNTS

1023 6450

CONNELL OIL INCORPORAT
1023 7000

CO-OP GAS AND SUPPLY C
1 01110 7000
2 047 8994

CO-OP GAS AND SUPPLY C
1023 7000

CO-OP GAS AND SUPPLY C
1 030 8811

CO-OP GAS AND SUPPLY C
1 038 7860

CO-OP GAS AND SUPPLY C
1 038 7000

CO-OP GAS AND SUPPLY C
1 038 7000

CO-OP GAS AND SUPPLY C
1 037 7040

CO-OP GAS AND SUPPLY C
1 038 7010

CO-OP GAS AND SUPPLY C
1 03457 7040

CO-OP GAS AND SUPPLY C
1 03457 7040

CO-OP GAS AND SUPPLY C
1 037 7000

CO-OP GAS AND SUPPLY C
1 037 7010

CO-OP GAS AND SUPPLY C

Report generated: 05/22/2024 11:53

User:
Program ID:

jessica.stephany
apwarrnt

SOL WASTE
Invoice

00001
SOL WASTE
Invoice

00001
EMERGMGT
GRANT

Invoice

00001

SOL WASTE
Invoice

00001

PARKS
Invoice

00001

WATER
Invoice

00001

WATER
Invoice

00001

WATER
Invoice

00001

EBSNOW
Invoice

00001

WATER
Invoice

00001

SHERAUTO
Invoice

00001

SHERAUTO
Invoice

00001

EBSNOW
Invoice

00001

EBSNOW
Invoice
00001

Net

Net

Net

Net

Net

Net

Net

Net

Net

Net

Net

Net

Net

Net

MILEAGE

INV 05/30/2024
GASOLINE

INV 05/07/2024
GASOLINE
DEMGRANTS

INV 05/07/2024
GASOLINE

INV 05/07/2024
PARRECGFB

INV 05/07/2024
MISCEXPENS

INV 05/07/2024
GASOLINE

INV 05/07/2024
GASOLINE

INV 05/07/2024
REPAIR

INV 05/07/2024
DIESEL

INV 05/07/2024
REPAIR

CRM 05/07/2024
REPAIR

INV 05/08/2024
GASOLINE

INV 05/08/2024
DIESEL

INV 05/14/2024

CHECK TOTAL

CHECK TOTAL

INVOICE/AMOUNT

212.39
212.39
212.39

CL82863
184.87
184.87
184.87

084225APR24
285.73
363.75
649.48

84483APR24

1,507.77
1,507.77

38129
20.97
20.97
38932
37.97
37.97
656988
34.04
34.04
661018
21.49
21.49
75489
41.97
41.97
661020
76.91
76.91
74216
17.99
17.99
39223
-17.99
-17.99
655312
38.31
38.31
655315
362.55

62.55
84144APR2024

155733

155029

155030

155032

155033

155034

155035

155037

155038

155117

155120

155242

155243

155479

Page

14


https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4eOFsgW1ceiK4TbFMbN7uvUlf1KDOKhFruO6YeNDwxB%2FfYwHMYxTK1%2B%2BZXgu1v8h
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hpyWuboNZG9vIZV2ldsrxPB2o9Jn1ABQ1dLrWjtZZqkkDVwiCcCnm0afj1qAnBXI
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FjEzdSClgq05MZXmlg1eDTBVAksQECPATJNtZQWFvVOYMVfjYbxQhddS8aKNvp64
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fO5s%2FUrRnftlUNKhlAl%2F6rbdySHHl9RtAvviMxKdZbOqkBnW6kVzp5fHOquwYm%2Bj
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sjbFuHPl8wovwSo3qdDXNU9kCV13B3Tf2EdiXYnFVv%2BEzCWP4Z0KP%2FwHZAyIi1dS
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B2QIFP1qeXjSfwYWADeSuckZMA0OEjO8CPjijTRlvkU2gs2yDTR3zqZEX5r9D6dJ
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ad5JlRbB6Cj6GYGTLHZqRWVIVDrLDRTA6x4dJD95VHlKU%2BITIZDKTBuBQbvO33Jk
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6OIgI1tRCWIcrii%2B5jEd6HGtM1vsuClKSB3e4Ife5NpRyczVNqwBFll2Fscgzm9N
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dg8nHJHDTxHjmz7vdk2g1i9%2BzTEr%2BFUVML3GVgbqd5AP7tveuSd3DbXr0w5DaQKT
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7Lf5%2FXuCPURLA8jfrO19B0pZ5KIHVQtasrlKySy3VUNFu2wP8w4k266O%2FFM5Q%2FkK
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pOKTwe3SL8eEDtIjMAyvxBZsw2%2FUkxsb4gXaKe%2B%2FlXJUX3VVkGLlx126LvVLNfq4
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X6eyypItJ3IztO8OmUv2HwxBasnszEU6XNs%2FfDLGB%2B4BAS0mZYZ3Ia2uytwE4ZKn
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IQs8RnZkoIGWm51iVCOIGrWkd%2FByBM%2FDNY5fkTueKOBGuz6%2FiEFLQi6Vm3lnOyqw
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=taYyK9FaXZd6Ykm6M8HZn%2FCESqq0ULUfDXKckOj%2BQOC0iLlxPkoeGT4xz3aBU%2B8L
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RZWKPPdLydwTz9sbRuEUqmji%2Bmlr%2Flb6ZsxGvUgld1vDNal8%2BBAQ4KzjpBqhzIpR
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XPZGGPf6OyEp6LcgzxNw0ViDMrTqvyFtrqWotTEVQJFqnvUJN1Ov45ePHnZ1d6Cc
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3Mu5gSWfQ3kavILTYxUMZiYkY12sV2MKHWFYjeRe7LPryu5gN73SsxdQNZ3c1hX%2F
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h4c5jJ4%2FEV24Oo%2B2BRzF3v8lEjaEDiL6gqVA6mX%2FYB8S0lUi59ouOqOl0XD4SfLs
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fgeasOJw0bnQiye6%2BFRiTod3tn5lp4jGkmCPk5I5oxLI8Y90oExJXFs4boPDC7ke
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PXeGt2HQ3IsPOLpxRr8jrARmNEA5ixgGvtVoVi07l2zIiQGBRSq0OQNJ%2FZoXlDjM
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hcbXs%2Fh%2BoLl1Z1xJYFusXlw%2FfnYnZF0kYqMTgA6Xcw%2Fy9wJY8y1VYV8WIH0IAffz
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PWd967jAqh26EWhTXL0ER6wPsmlwh3x9ATEY9VqlkE5bUskGovK9NbfNbDh%2FeoR0
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hBSA%2Fc3cQTrs28fJ4os%2BH6dDSMslgmecziEzWejTed6KOKEo0jcdAasXkJbEbPyd
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Uhi%2BOhNnWMRypOkgqJArPETKCYW%2BjeCojmV6ixcKjDcPs4av4fFzDx4MWucUPgZH
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FjJA1DHpO8jWkiKzUdccVOKi%2BuMNXsGWdQPc3%2FZKK3KgIuUjZYcUYHApsg9%2Belzc
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s9wKCEPaxOEPaQXhW6j%2BfnKcna94LTnMx6ZZclXCz1QzYphj1yXG9E4Ps38sw7xM
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bQVIOpIg7mC1fJfWxHnQjeHk5Vjwfk3sx4M2jk%2FTLD%2FJNSngyD4%2FJoU7AJNIHkxD
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dXVT04FhCZ5Kx3siKDgR0Z3hZGdo0YCaOl72luzaBTlMx1prZRp%2Fg2DaHs989VmG
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DkB%2FA5sPVG2dDMBweoREXoZwQOL3bnpFfJJnhhpbwT%2FWX2H%2FKHPvGacimPnG6IA8

Bonner County

DETAIL INVOICE LIST

CASH ACCOUNT: 000

2592

2592

2592

2592

2544

2544

2544

2544

2544

2544

2548

2577

G/L ACCOUNTS

1 00110
2 00110

CO-OP GAS AND SUPPLY C
10

1 023

CO-OP GAS AND SUPPLY C

1 03457

CO-OP GAS AND SUPPLY C

1 03457

CO-OP GAS AND SUPPLY C

1 03457

COLEMAN OTL
1 002
2 002

COLEMAN OTL
1 03473

COLEMAN OTL
1 002
2 002

COLEMAN OTIL
1 002

COLEMAN OTIL
1 002

COLEMAN OTL
1 00355

7000
7010

7040

7040

7040

COMPANY
7000
7010

COMPANY
7000

COMPANY
7000
7010

COMPANY
7030

COMPANY
7030

TREASURER ACCT/WARRANT ACCT

BLDGGRD
BLDGGRD

Invoice Net

00001
SOL WASTE

Invoice Net

00001
SHERAUTO

Invoice Net

00001
SHERAUTO

Invoice Net

00001
SHERAUTO

Invoice Net

00001
RD&BR GEN
RD&BR GEN

Invoice Net

00001
JUST-PA

Invoice Net

00001
RD&BR GEN
RD&BR GEN

Invoice Net

00001
RD&BR GEN

Invoice Net

00001
RD&BR GEN

Invoice Net

COMPANY LL 00002

7000 AIRSANDPT

Invoice Net

COLLEGE OF AGRICULTURE 00000
8780 EXTHORTICU
Invoice Net

1 00112

CONSOLIDATED SUPPLY CO 00001

Report generated: 05/22/2024 11:53
jessica.stephany

User:

Program ID:

apwarrnt

TYPE DUE DATE

GASOLINE
DIESEL

INV 05/15/2024
CAP - BLDG

INV 05/16/2024
REPAIR

INV 05/16/2024
REPAIR

INV 05/21/2024
REPAIR

INV 05/07/2024
GASOLINE
DIESEL

INV - 05/08/2024
GASOLINE

INV 05/15/2024
GASOLINE
DIESEL

INV 05/15/2024
LUBRICANT

INV 05/15/2024
LUBRICANT

INV 05/09/2024
GASOLINE

INV 05/31/2024
EXT CONTRA

INV 05/06/2024

WARRANT :

INVOICE/AMOUNT

170.08
213.53
383.61
31020
178.97
178.97
75465
23.57
23.57
31304
25.98
25.98
31878
17.99
17.99

CHECK TOTAL

CP-0127231
204.99
487.14

692.13
CP-0119601
98.42
98.42
CP-0128506

164.99

1,666.78

1,831.77
INV-190868
80.30

80.30
INV-191125
6,882.15

6,882.15
CHECK TOTAL

CP-0120601

594.17

594.17
CHECK TOTAL

BOC1724 05/22/2024

3,421.58

9,584.77

594.17

03282024u1salary

1,500.00
1,500.00
CHECK TOTAL

S011893494.001

1,500.00

VOUCHER

155679

155714

155715

155917

155102

155265

155625

155626

155646

155350

155656

154989

%% Munis

er erp solution

DUE DATE: 06/19/2024

CHECK

Page 15


https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AoX7x%2FjgxMuGT6SZp9FvzbpfdF2Myv8BUETYJ0lo17goPzd%2B72n1BBSyUQr0Vtqu
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SDyGolj0vL6uL18bemODqw7bQf37zEtJnidM83ValCK8uC5S0cXzJ37RGipKQuLN
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FsdVMErq2Weew3ghvH2gduQSgJoHR68YrFRD4eE8B1MOVeMx2YcBcQa5YuEABygr
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nwrF%2BohbphIOn7bCTlq7%2B4nEXZOptSWTliWIXc9K8l783%2FNGhb6hYm3HSUW7yD%2FV
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ihcVKuxRhdXIJ6UDsPtm7E1iWTpschi4LZkNHsnBiQ5%2B1x2jOeQiFttGg9QV3164
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L8PAM3dpbP389tMFlrSXtX%2B2xTOuqbHgKhuH3WDlFPW5vGdLy1pZ0GRkX4WXP13V
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mqfRnM24LPz5WPVoMFOvT1LZ78lFpgDlSTJC%2FHFREI584Eo6furLE9YDwrI0%2B8ho
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Jz62RbjyVCrubozk1YE6xldsIJC2jG%2BNcs6O6Sv6fpmFI%2FLuVVR8bXl5Js82%2Bfaa
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L47k1h9URkFpx49IsAY8mgggEpgwrvPA%2Bh099c%2BqtF%2FOPn4PZveTZ2m0nNHmIVZz
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zIBjwD0TMuNuJ%2FMIGVAr91ttUiJ7w1aV6cTpQp5yN1R52j4HpPqrbVsaj6DlZKT6
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SQ%2F3mkNLSQbAdyv%2BRS0x8I61VUI4xRNA8Cf%2BTSPi0dnaU2Pk9a2XLKGbcARyfmYk
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lo3XPNMKzJIo0Ie0caAOQQXLmBjzn6gSZTRTPKC063Kbi1xvfOA13knIIcj4R0pk
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6QrDKzK%2BYVRbVAT%2FrV9e4BkIdOx1tcJbnEOOY4S4Zd%2FKbDoS6OSJW2zbRgv3UPIc
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FRkzSyCj0G%2B0r8BBZftuVBt%2Bo7TimsVYN9MXr5C769iCQVyG1e%2BtOfxUMPcEB5qa
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lpjv73Bjdlnjlz9%2F1qNueHab9JYKZ9LNKJ9zGBQQ9Yp1xeQ8KLlOQGo1H24qdcmn
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mu2nfZ6xXbm7v9wccvMNibnWuQon7vkGXu5qJpbZVoyk1cgtzoTu%2BmXhqnrtTiTf
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NDKsIxlL1GKXCNTMVcYgeFuH5iUzx%2FYCR%2FbvQPkeW03lvPQIqoZGoV2fYy89eCsw
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h98vvh%2F9D2%2BzR1PR0Nfu3PngD%2Bs5Edt6btrJ3JH2bYHAl%2Bwpg%2BlhFT6E%2F3valHfF
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ru%2Bqx9THp3kYQ%2BSYIrrkWdxmKVO0CkLNsH1sHOHwtujgEbO5unkV8%2FuvKjd8pWu9
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BEHh%2FTu3Q%2Fg8Z5dT1FwgbkPHPSDj9Y5LbpcGKjk2Q5z9o5QtkfnDnCbVvxJzhItr
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rKWg4D8RWoKmCG81MPWHa3S6AD5qCS46p%2FCmVzDiv3Zam00apfeRTosqre5y1rfI
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lx%2Bkf2VIaJRt41acb4BJDJdvD7wznBoG8Zmu6tvurOS5H3RGiy0asXreU0%2FJnuJI
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AbyHZVzNcIc%2FxP2Yywkmbv4I8YAOdzF30Ew8oduQPXf2cCbW6PPdPcoSV2VMY36L
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m8qwhvcrj8VnckGW4J1jwHK8GeDqHAOKQQdde1SKzJ5PND%2B1L9teGZ1IN0UgNr%2Bo
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eWn%2FsjZANMNc5Up0aVYpTZ4N5CRsvzDyj1GKSDXfUMoMWUFEJa0Knz53zcOl1KZb
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LsXCfiEcADtzusQyW6h00so%2Bntxn4FbbEVTG6MT72Elvulazq0LeT6HhBk79SfoG
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o30UBixY1hTteRudmowqZRb2gj0gGa3O6LzjXg9KuGk7%2Bmp9otcEIrWRsju4TlGk

Bonner County

er erp solution

DETAIL INVOICE LIST

CASH ACCOUNT: 000 1002 WARRANT : BOC1724 05/22/2024 DUE DATE: 06/19/2024

TREASURER ACCT/WARRANT ACCT

G/L ACCOUNTS TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE/AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
1 030 6720 PARKS SM ASSETS 269.16
Invoice Net 269.16
2577 CONSOLIDATED SUPPLY CO 00001 INV 05/07/2024 S011874490.001 155074
1 03410 7530 JUSTBLDGS REPFACILIT 138.48
Invoice Net 138.48
2577 CONSOLIDATED SUPPLY CO 00001 CRM 05/07/2024 S011874490.002 155077
1 03410 7530 JUSTBLDGS REPFACILIT -69.24
Invoice Net -69.24
2577 CONSOLIDATED SUPPLY CO 00001 INV 05/07/2024 S011874721.001 155080
1 03410 7530 JUSTBLDGS REPFACILIT 35.69
Invoice Net 35.69
2577 CONSOLIDATED SUPPLY CO 00001 CRM 05/06/2024 S011893494.002 155248
1 030 6720 PARKS SM ASSETS -135.11
Invoice Net -135.11
CHECK TOTAL 238.98  mmmmme———
3835 DBT TRANSPORTATION SER 00001 INV 05/19/2024 2553457 155859
1 00355 7501 AIRSANDPT NAVEQUIPME 7,555.25
Invoice Net 7,555.25
CHECK TOTAL 7,555.25 e
1067 DELL MARKETING L.P. 00001 INV  05/08/2024 10746806186 155269
1 03471 6490 JUST-CIVIL EDUCATION 2,736.45
Invoice Net 2,736.45
1067 DELL MARKETING L.P. 00001 INV 05/08/2024 10745902940 155347
1 03473 7700 JUST-PA CONTINGENC 2,080.09
Invoice Net 2,080.09
1067 DELL MARKETING L.P. 00001 INV 05/14/2024 10747712849 155496
1 00823 9430 911TECH CAP - COMP 2,882.68
Invoice Net 2,882.68
CHECK TOTAL 7,699.22 mmmmeme——
1089 DIRECT AUTOMOTIVE DIST 00001 INV 05/08/2024 01HR0260 155197
1 03457 7040 SHERAUTO REPAIR 303.54
Invoice Net 303.54
1089 DIRECT AUTOMOTIVE DIST 00001 INV 05/08/2024 01HRO605 155236
1 03457 7040 SHERAUTO REPAIR 28.93
Invoice Net 28.93
1089 DIRECT AUTOMOTIVE DIST 00001 INV 05/09/2024 01HR1038 155322
1 03457 7040 SHERAUTO REPAIR 303.54
Invoice Net 303.54
1089 DIRECT AUTOMOTIVE DIST 00001 INV 05/09/2024 01HR1040 155323
1 03457 7040 SHERAUTO REPAIR 51.36
Invoice Net 51.36
1089 DIRECT AUTOMOTIVE DIST 00001 INV 05/09/2024 01HR0994 155325
1 03457 7040 SHERAUTO REPAIR 122.65
Invoice Net 122.65

Report generated: 05/22/2024 11:53

User:
Program ID:

jessica.stephany
apwarrnt

Page

16


https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GUnaDWiokRQGIgTnEx3fw39JfHOxBp0eb9GzNWQV%2F8OYXmjL0WQES3jpTjjDm25O
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vBby8W1D9qv7LAUL6CirjpLFMjt5sNjtSzAUnRbUa0y%2FetxvVVthJuVgvfN77%2F6h
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1%2FHmck4WUAKo8uMSCFJdiaXs6YFkdacyjoF6O%2F%2FCdTGqoGUTuLU0pHzCgGk%2FYji0
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yjDMbzKJbrrSEhEXWwHK9ZGx77kFPnM8bTnCmtskv%2B7oFNFBzFgrprFJSUvrxDov
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kst6zZySCHwTfUf8aUJvoKNR1cj688s%2Fz8yRHXxCG09TXIH3spe%2BEEjyrH3lsUku
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iXs1hX7MDL9OFmq96RAPpci01ZyryxxHisJaiYDp2csL83OZIVI1udX3il0hretN
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nSTFfnMCBTf2CZIf0ffsZfce6T1yeJIsOz7SLWR51b5p1CDGi0%2BpB93JKo1o02Ot
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Tus%2F9yek3ARHX0Z9%2B6UtyirKp2jcWFPuYi5DBGGRLGRt%2Felg%2BdgHBmpFJPLeLNuG
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CZAZrQ1Tq3nub9uMu2AzIAOmHB7odzsb6VoACdFypuJkdb%2FgSaam4CuSAcao2S7%2F
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xMjoG5G1LVci0nSGIyeLg9xeMUnbgrA6peqx7OeQMTonOTVo%2BcOMFXgDl52cpM1o
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wg5IUuc%2BgEsDjWCm4iSyqrOTZMn3lC%2BXQpP6EL2T1c7qs0AjqIsd%2Bn%2BgjgqdOTns
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KxfH2b5DIR2CnIQ%2FDUNPxADBJqyaA9Xg%2Fjv2Z1f3wfMzzXTtn3RX5rGQtv9UzLBE
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=82d%2FDNVSLN5LSQVCLZAaUUEfoBk3AZp0UzWgTnoHJJ%2B%2FpMsnk%2Bkh0DMmU601TE8m
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FUKv4Qu07%2Fj8sn1B79XJkk%2FMKk2Z%2F1mn5RYVAN%2FlzEvPfmI4kqF4pbQ4s5H4voYc
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SAjrl6WTX1uosW4YJpNl2%2BF9rhZxua8D2dGgmxjWqfNRGvp5ns8tJyzeXp%2BDWmNt
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iz0RAP3YmKuLuii%2FZw6%2Bu3L8sBQAR4zcmchr639l0T45ZITAG%2BFFoMOVgUNSEoaO
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=up1PMzJ0oy5P8EysPwQB%2F7jShPLYH%2BG57Q6zeYZYC%2FqUzGIa%2FE990%2BSMGR6ZexEv
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OtcgpZ46ktSNcNr9Pha%2FD6AHNi%2Fb1li2MrEDbUiArJ5uFGci7Ge1OQjeGbCCmy6I
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=37RP84KYvfgCjxEpBb9pYYg4m0%2BbWPAtPNm%2BxR3p5kEs2dLKUveuI%2FnFw8grJnDa
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JK2gbGrCbRwaYI5ccTIPMAC7%2BveHFWIakZhtdu%2Bp1P3b%2BFR9to5vTaKkWPj3KZ%2BE
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eC5uLEAeWHf%2FzesQwD0lDmecd18hF75Ikx6zaTkaQ4yhfdpS%2F1Ev7M7gx8jyRSw5
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KA7oaKgJ8TDqz%2F%2Fzx38Qpjr6p1qDrd%2B8p2b97xvhwrr%2B3jocaLftbpfAfPkxe44g
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lX3tGpD0gj9Wu9pS3fcneU%2BABfH%2BsxN0ChFuMjhufaKA8Lg28msLSVl9SdqUgn%2B4
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4M7w1PRfqkcnobvgjHmqs2G2grMAn5n2ar53Biu3EcEY5g7t8i9e%2FGPAAEiEZD0Y
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qDwKm042KUq7slhRQnimRUEDNrd%2FCyloiec992I38obxnk5OKK7snJdqUQowgPJl
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G1J8uZ5y8J56HoHO2ftHJx5xAIdBCm53mVEK378sFIlI%2Fr23SStH3MDVPU0TkH3S
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FRLNY8OhILI%2B9rT34uQbab3nUV0RTYiHjNoiqsvApv%2BSpk20KleAp6P19EjO93ly

Bonner County

er erp solution

DETAIL INVOICE LIST

CASH ACCOUNT: 000 1002 TREASURER ACCT/WARRANT ACCT WARRANT : BOC1724 05/22/2024 DUE DATE: 06/19/2024
G/L ACCOUNTS TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE/AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
1089 DIRECT AUTOMOTIVE DIST 00001 CRM 05/09/2024 01HR1144 155326
1 03457 7040 SHERAUTO REPAIR -303.54
Invoice Net -303.54
1089 DIRECT AUTOMOTIVE DIST 00001 INV 05/14/2024 03HR3863 155539
1 03457 7040 SHERAUTO REPAIR 322.90
Invoice Net 322.90
1089 DIRECT AUTOMOTIVE DIST 00001 INV 05/15/2024 01HR4434 155629
1 03457 7040 SHERAUTO REPAIR 33.54
Invoice Net 33.54
1089 DIRECT AUTOMOTIVE DIST 00001 INV 05/15/2024 01HR4451 155652
1 03457 7040 SHERAUTO REPAIR 13.12
Invoice Net 13.12
1089 DIRECT AUTOMOTIVE DIST 00001 INV 05/16/2024 01HR5077 155697
1 03457 7040 SHERAUTO REPAIR 288.12
Invoice Net 288.12
1089 DIRECT AUTOMOTIVE DIST 00001 INV 05/16/2024 01HR5080 155698
1 03457 7040 SHERAUTO REPAIR 176.48
Invoice Net 176.48
1089 DIRECT AUTOMOTIVE DIST 00001 INV 05/16/2024 01HR5086 155699
1 03457 7040 SHERAUTO REPAIR 205.56
Invoice Net 205.56
1089 DIRECT AUTOMOTIVE DIST 00001 INV  05/20/2024 01HR5595 155860
1 03457 7040 SHERAUTO REPAIR 87.67
Invoice Net 87.67
CHECK TOTAL 1,633.87 mmmmmee——
6221 VERONICA DIXON 00000 INV 05/14/2024 MAY2024 155574
1 00105 6450 COMMISS MILEAGE 72.23
Invoice Net 72.23
CHECK TOTAL 72.23 e
4679 DOBBS HEAVY DUTY HOLDI 00001 INV 05/08/2024 027pP27367 155205
1 002 7422 RD&BR GEN REPHEQUIP 80.59
Invoice Net 80.59
4679 DOBBS HEAVY DUTY HOLDI 00001 INV 05/15/2024 027pP27409 155630
1 002 7418 RD&BR GEN REPHTRUCKS 76.65
Invoice Net 76.65
CHECK TOTAL 157.24 e
290 EAN SERVICES LLC 00001 INV 05/06/2024 35799566 155015
1 03452 6440 SHERDETECT  TRAVEL 117.44
Invoice Net 117.44
290 EAN SERVICES LLC 00001 INV 05/09/2024 35838586 155336
1 03461 6480 JAILDETENT  PRIS TREXP 58.03
Invoice Net 58.03
290 EAN SERVICES LLC 00001 INV 05/13/2024 35855798 155469
1 00822 6440 9110PS TRAVEL 175.26
Invoice Net 175.26
Report generated: 05/22/2024 11:53 Page 17
User: jessica.stephany

Program ID: apwarrnt


https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yJkQSZYa3qWRXmFm1nUhEIPjYzdZm5AtWRzE15QXxvACA6R5yP%2BNumkNXKK3ZpKY
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1p9zNTdrk0KFioFj071CQYK%2FFqIvMqKGOAcbV4XxFDzURWwdBHpoDm9cw2bqOfRT
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8FZ1cZEUqJLHpKssTjRdrG7pDJxsR5cz6nbuzR2QFtzF1RMrTeliaFhY%2FIHB%2Fn2v
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pZa9QGPw7JSQeb76isDS2yvW%2F2SGrJFQweHPpotEHttpbAYFnZq4hRtug64imOSI
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KIqe9q53RnAQ4NlLoC6wpNLwassTHk02HHbI9LchOkJwUkTDtclptv4U1kxz4RVI
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i%2FwGXBW0cVMhER4EX6Il5LIMTcsTM5HRZaoNLdasMayOGVFEJW%2FrlqVlctxAH9%2F1
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1oCBguxCVqdQ94v1BK7XiebkuMvxrat7TKp0TSUibMJuyXi%2FyevF3oh%2BV7EjYVMV
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9ypcejkgjXMQHLiwuuLlG5cvK%2FDrnh%2B479ofozeWN%2BJcmow00ZESQ9aV8jiMQZ0p
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0JEAw9Fc1pAKBdoa8BmsFuNgR4IB1R30sgZzFHjfgdBudxo%2F16XaCGw1atQ1KqxO
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w9pAo0pS52WarKhJJoH1XYVRLiYqnYsjFyUaHhx4qaVeV8BaCPZQ2xn9F3QPU6sI
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x7HRt5Fr8Pvkox%2Bpuht9BXjkNwi7sqBi8tiwoEsnA6IfW7yWbW19IvOlMP4ngHPm
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iTSHr8drApU8iYUz%2FFarCp2BeKBbE%2BB2HldOhu%2Bl4jAF7OED%2Fh8NYuy%2FVdgUBqDJ
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lfj8kzFFHr96Pv51u%2FoJZrBwhGLR7oNEANuGe6zoobjn8G9%2B9Cjk36iT0uPk9D3S
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pcHFxT3I4T39H2ThZV6%2BJg%2BgXQVarZb1m0ZVBLBw9K4g5wSNjIuyeqFoYfqxWCpv
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=32lbqx%2F%2BTInZP%2BB1UDgPvCyxJiRTcQKiYpqwFV8UcYVbduvXgjkDDLupZb%2FGN3u3
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7WW6ZKoVTNl7rgyX6HNCHHGR55sOVRbTxEV1lh%2BCOxSPaHtyX9xWrj%2BKVZ%2BtZUfz
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1PHhSAaSTNKr%2BGibotoZegD7Pv%2FDf6aaYu4nyl1X4oYHNle1JENmwJViZ9vcy5df
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LY9bQnL3SSPaE7ygxhADk4Al79FJwb0XgLSViAAlHsmVOD%2FLE1zw4hhb4uXpK3ok
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k5qcZ%2BNcXi%2BUGPkiORj5ike6tTvRyhsvtZ2zdD%2BnIYQ1pRuWh8I%2BEd9f8JaTuykd
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1mys7G2MmmgR3ckeAWUgkpbxMGbD9jLDjETQxmx7vnqdcYiXpxhYzVsCCV6yL9VM
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y8yybWnxFrGF2ykPeMueBwAgcm%2F%2BHpkxv3ze1ZEtSWPqQMWghkCdBDDcSp0qa3yB
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LzUj2OV1WPr3pg88F%2Fg0HI0z7RRZO37dMAIwOA%2FXnvVEkRsifiK4E5X63onT378F
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BYDX7tET%2BMDnxOy4dk9cEWcA9YsabiAwei4L2yml17L1GjfXEZrRNKfocBFXaAK%2B
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KcgXjmNZ95ckk%2BvZ%2Bz1nOYfmOo%2BPRa0eDmLqgfENC5j1wuB5qEmsm6vBby67OGfW
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BdlZAMgI0cxpwl8lhkLD3Wf3tZG5Qy%2F5%2Fmuj7SD3SjO54Dddy8M02KV4tkihBf8m
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zSEHmC%2FEBvWDJEqVO7fFFoYSOqk89xfOf%2F9ahuPoyNF4%2Ft8EhlSJlSSD%2BKzbZdNA
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FTwyqX%2FBi%2FRiH4kzdkoYsyL3evUa0GiuBuAPkcVd9eIvY5YhZxxlobUod2sBhAyG
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vs3BMNOX75kB2t3bD8d5RHSQS%2F4AIqcygscAWWJEM4eryNZ2qxc9chXydal8o%2FhO

er erp solution

Bonner County = a > ‘-Mun|5'

DETAIL INVOICE LIST

CASH ACCOUNT: 000 1002 TREASURER ACCT/WARRANT ACCT WARRANT : BOC1724 05/22/2024 DUE DATE: 06/19/2024
G/L ACCOUNTS TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE/AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
CHECK TOTAL 350.73 mmmmee———
6219 DYAN EASON 00000 INV 05/13/2024 MAY24 155472
1 023 6450 SOL WASTE MILEAGE 28.88
Invoice Net 28.88
CHECK TOTAL 28.88  mmmmmee—
3950 ELITE TIRE & SUSPENSIO 00001 INV 05/07/2024 140814 155106
1 002 7020 RD&BR GEN TIRES 127.50
Invoice Net 127.50
3950 ELITE TIRE & SUSPENSIO 00001 INV 05/07/2024 141009 155112
1 002 7020 RD&BR GEN TIRES 144.00
Invoice Net 144.00
3950 ELITE TIRE & SUSPENSIO 00001 INV 05/07/2024 140891 155114
1 002 7020 RD&BR GEN TIRES 109.15
Invoice Net 109.15
3950 ELITE TIRE & SUSPENSIO 00001 INV 05/15/2024 141058 155631
1 002 7020 RD&BR GEN TIRES 166.00
Invoice Net 166.00
3950 ELITE TIRE & SUSPENSIO 00001 INV 05/15/2024 141099 155632
1 002 7020 RD&BR GEN TIRES 145.00
Invoice Net 145.00
3950 ELITE TIRE & SUSPENSIO 00001 INV 05/16/2024 141168 155711
1 027 7040 WEEDS REPAIR 209.95
Invoice Net 209.95
3950 ELITE TIRE & SUSPENSIO 00001 INV 05/16/2024 141169 155738
1 00118 7040 GENEXP REPAIR 100.00
Invoice Net 100.00
3950 ELITE TIRE & SUSPENSIO 00001 INV 05/16/2024 141177 155739
1 00118 7040 GENEXP REPAIR 100.00
Invoice Net 100.00
CHECK TOTAL 1,101.e0  mmmmmme——
3921 ENRIGHT, CATHERINE 00000 INV 05/10/2024 3921MAR24 155368
1 03474 6460 PUBLIC DEF PER DIEM 224 .45
Invoice Net 224 .45
3921 ENRIGHT, CATHERINE 00000 INV 05/10/2024 3921APR24 155372
1 03474 6460 PUBLIC DEF PER DIEM 179.56
Invoice Net 179.56
CHECK TOTAL 404.02 mmmmmmm——
5518 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST 00002 CRM 04/17/2023 FBN4714317 133852
1 00118 9350 GENEXP CAP - LEAS -6,090.49
2 047 8994 GRANT DEMGRANTS 132.56
Invoice Net -5,957.93
5518 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST 00002 CRM 05/08/2023 FBN4738215 135125
1 00118 9350 GENEXP CAP - LEAS -6,690.88
Report generated: 05/22/2024 11:53 Page 18

User: jessica.stephany
Program ID: apwarrnt


https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NZqEuWk6PEReA%2BSkwLm8e0Ujxq94H4Gvnb1Qu8RoV229SMF3yG7wKBBPKtSNmEWB
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vgsMkYkdgJ3q69MWqtmwgTe%2FEAIFioHlXtqnoAnI0WT4uklDKHKrblelOtOQA%2Bat
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kY3yzhnGw5S1YoD%2FhIjx4FPsxaGkMek7REOpUXDtGD8yUGPrxzjTtR32PN4mDPOF
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CdAvqWig%2FYPpMNqT8SArqkmBzbj08I%2Bpwgb8VLLTXuvwFkAafAfvR5pIGM88sbgP
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Omv2SmoxdAvmt3ixEJ9W21EXfyUFNdMiclkjua1KKYJLxbXbCULi9kWxIhMJVUO8
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oPjq7qoiAEFcXK%2FeuvzwnWb5sHkxc93OXGEZqTaPbskYMe2JWsKO7czLkXR5SS3x
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BKLAWymUkPq9aJnCo%2BcKzbNVo6i0B%2FZYwuNN6Dq0SdrWJREM4UIY%2Fs2DkKkFRRA9
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6SYasDL7HrmFs2DAyv4di2%2BY9TjXZ9xHBd6%2FmU3uKrR6prpxIhSG2oz1mOPhHx9p
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2uZYlGqWh3xg%2BFSc5er2Xh5j9B3kAQKuZD15dP1c%2FFxxMSNwoGpKBOVgy5GWCfXR
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L3BHIBrTuoajVtEtV4UvpCgFNeh7aMJlEG0yCAYDnb0wHeGypqvnhpDMvTaJcc1i
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tbSEnw2XtHKquXel0%2FODaQxkqm573qePZNWcgLP6hnjbfIYqY6DmiYqjvfsA4AFX
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2Keo8irYUnYB95s53lcoY04x8Nv1iHfu1DawMoz8hYyOW01FwonWrta2soEFzhwP
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U5nRiaLTXSRLB%2FATbuR5lBf1xsFpuAccvjRXZtqK8lh7vQraRdByMHOd1MOmhfm2
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P1b5jj2wpaX5CsYGHa099VLX%2BjahB3oGll2kBw50S4WnyPtFG3q64q04cSbeaMcH
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dl2Q8z6FnmIDeynLfBT3oZGHw3CmgVOir9cS%2FAlI%2FtdseJtiuPTriwQTujCa2fzW
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w3CETY5xN1bsz1Kv9otBRsvTiuVCr%2FpYYKDPK7ZNGqh65m0I8dJDfnYxsGkczzz4
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0uYRNbRdBW5CARcaewI6CLP1Jmo06CUj6M2lhd8dY9VM1e5TC5TkMLpqQuexUpvf
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hr%2B9i19o4VMqVdUKhlbBX0aQwH9EUVg5F7qdtb0ExnqxD9nbOKkeul1sNx36nE4A
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v9vXv4DTeqBhh6%2FkffksRm%2BTR1yZfsOhOauID7WKdm5OiNC1EXvn0276sp3PpjyA
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FIUve%2BDkdOc84P4MDCuIDbfRNokqZ71tVt%2F6O6x8W7lAMHkfuhy43H5%2FSX18hDKK
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F8in3cGs9I8UXvVVS7nzCoiCQaG6L36M4H7c80RmVlpXDF34k8HChh0UCo8mmtBz
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ciqm61MBTqQ0nhwcU8oGbkGc%2Bi3E0JXXqc%2BL2lPOQK7NnBU5wsF7scUdwaj7KOEb
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eQgzvMSZHzTCfmMV6VkXA%2FEaS6g2X8goCCJrxWmCVycJeKxB8CMrX4lFDnRGD90E
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I1wjTffu4vJfVUQOBVU%2FX7qeSM6GU1eN0TzkliI19qCN96Am2jcAoAvtPl7L%2B5vZ
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u44jvxABEwb0YrJgHNOs02vQiPVj10rNb6QXjjVEV1lWvAdKHay%2Fq3eEYxpmwa9c
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YZ3owuwYRSq5q%2Bs%2FpGUwGI1E3Mh2gRCY%2BDBRifGwYI%2FN1JVtZIVSGYTnM88s4fNY
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sEktbU%2B%2BbEQJfF2Hrde4p4bbdUVHGtxwixowrqU69cL5o6Ksb1F7kMD5zO4Dgzid

Bonner County

er erp solution

DETAIL INVOICE LIST

CASH ACCOUNT: 000 1002 WARRANT :

TREASURER ACCT/WARRANT ACCT

BOC1724 05/22/2024 DUE DATE: 06/19/2024

G/L ACCOUNTS TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE/AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
2 047 8994 GRANT DEMGRANTS 1,111.96
Invoice Net -5,578.92
5518 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST 00002 CRM 06/05/2023 FBN4757420 136574
9350 GENEXP CAP - LEAS -13,081.15
2 047 8994 GRANT DEMGRANTS 1,111.96
Invoice Net -11,969.19
5518 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST 00002 CRM 08/08/2023 FBN4807482 140411
1 00118 9350 GENEXP CAP - LEAS 2,504.20
2 047 8994 GRANT DEMGRANTS -11,431.64
Invoice Net -8,927.44
5518 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST 00002 INV 09/11/2023 FBN4844157 142329
1 00118 9350 GENEXP CAP - LEAS 2,504.20
2 047 8994 GRANT DEMGRANTS 1,111.96
Invoice Net 3,616.16
5518 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST 00002 INV 10/11/2023 FBN4868024 144028
1 00118 9350 GENEXP CAP - LEAS 2,504.20
2 047 8994 GRANT DEMGRANTS 1,111.96
Invoice Net 3,616.16
5518 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST 00002 INV 11/06/2023 FBN4892755 145304
1 00118 9350 GENEXP CAP - LEAS 2,504.20
2 047 8994 GRANT DEMGRANTS 1,111.96
Invoice Net 3,616.16
5518 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST 00002 INV 12/11/2023 606398-120623 147037
1 00118 9350 GENEXP CAP - LEAS 2,504.20
2 047 8994 GRANT DEMGRANTS 1,175.21
Invoice Net 3,679.41
5518 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST 00002 INV 01/08/2024 606398-010524 148495
1 00118 9350 GENEXP CAP - LEAS 2,504.20
2 047 8994 GRANT DEMGRANTS 1,169.46
Invoice Net 3,673.66
5518 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST 00002 INV 02/05/2024 606398-JAN24 149889
1 00118 9350 GENEXP CAP - LEAS 2,504.20
2 047 8994 GRANT DEMGRANTS 1,169.46
Invoice Net 3,673.66
5518 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST 00002 INV 03/07/2024 606398-030524 151764
1 00118 9350 GENEXP CAP - LEAS 2,504.20
2 047 8994 GRANT DEMGRANTS 1,169.46
Invoice Net 3,673.66
5518 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST 00002 INV 04/20/2024 606398-040324 153293
9350 GENEXP CAP - LEAS 2,504.20
2 047 8994 GRANT DEMGRANTS 1,169.46
Invoice Net 3,673.66
5518 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST 00002 INV 05/07/2024 606398-050324 155025
1 00118 9350 GENEXP CAP - LEAS 2,504.20
2 047 8994 GRANT DEMGRANTS 1,169.46
Invoice Net 3,673.66
CHECK TOTAL 462.7127 mmmmmmem—
Report generated: 05/22/2024 11:53 Page 19
User: jessica.stephany
Program ID: apwarrnt


https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i1Gi1mt5P7vxd2abCZ1yO8LB%2B0qMr1NU1nzAKrpRy10w2ZYbbyOmJjBvjBxQdlR7
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m9WBPU8RdMH%2B%2BV3eRfzCmFddO92U5lhm5g0zpET7upIFWLWAii3S4umImOPTslZU
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x60I5y%2BAD%2Bcf1MJ%2BCbW9xFrzdZvJGn%2BJj2tH7yVbHxINHfoxy%2Fdl5C1hBNYktO88
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Djdtbdpgnul5CHyjsdsUgVuOY88o7TNwoI6fh1gE0YM6XfYD4wSvSwjwSrCqxS1h
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ycIfG427w2MaPvqsCTuYtaYP7dksrQ3K9ejTY2%2BZT3mseUlHC5hxZj8VWTm8YSul
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Djncm531yjqXIBsy%2BvvRZFpRxMAw2HQ35I3JisAtOrjJB%2FyBt98cR%2FHsW6gKYdmb
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FiTeEbKK944uUM2NrFTTHOGmb4R2jHQFtiRFuCSz11NTsD4EmSZUWWSCtyPJbkwY
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ii6iFGknWUwKnGvIlyyjb0IwLjrZzgcUEo%2BrzHcdl4stclylGLvJgBK2fRpE4oxQ
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sydtAzEzLsfUA5v%2FlY7VlMUnhsBL5zmFXuFji7vsSRmjYAMwgGkY4xHHSQBaWKTX
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jVCael7xeqnjv6E6Hd%2BGTFCbfS2IzklqBaJLLNoL5zNvz1zREv2p%2BOCj7j9Rhf79
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=criVtb7k1MeyNR7SO53Ag3gWZJDDsRGdqZLKLFQ2rvGhzP9cZKlEhaqS6yXPjWG%2B
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9O%2B7%2FlxOhE37P8%2Bq9hRjKP3kHmM9CANDWTTeY8rxCQTXEWsLEg28p8U5l5lnyJ6o
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mT8ldXeLqGYgi%2Fktz78IZPPQaoF%2BuXD2Uu9xYTFEizJ9feFBujw1ukRzuWSjO6MD
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ahh8Tnx3PmhDSSivAMgwcAgwtN3Mhd4QTMcHDASrc%2FTU3mxJiWYtm8FSNgqtjJ9B
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wo3am8kuZy28sDIPnXwIiigf3mpq5bkrJuS21AK7F0hKP2Pc74Lq1emk2dgSe0d6
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HH3RCAzTDgwyuHNN7ROLIh8nGAJHzXDx5FfxR%2BenESaaAM0ETgRZhSDNBps1B3gS
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MJOTyXBVbUJpsQPaqMTtLf45oG5D%2FA9PMGd%2BZLO3w5W0bDtgQB3s4nK0BU%2BSVgsx
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I0uMg6lSJdM4RZ3xLecVXleufAJIVgNRBv8Ice%2FXDFMezbAoAUZJezSFAKC7ImUp
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HtVYmKQf9ansBdfeHO20lEwSP7chmyUMYW6FCRTvUgNNH7%2BkvVBUcja3ZVyRtBC8
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v0a15pUhGeUgYcPWbjYta3VmbZUTGMMPmWyx6aGxaaON2aWvl%2BqK1f%2BRG2vrIfXs
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pFLcTQKOxoj8%2FKchuCVYdLoen0RRZvE9jwl09Ft0c7HPaUN6w%2FIeA51%2FBJV7sdLr
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e1p5sAjrPOwnaIXPVBbVK1gMgfjHGigIreXdn5qmfJDLZgfhTWlciDDN%2BtewSrl1
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w0fs1jBOsfhgDbdScqc1%2FkcGmjq0oH1BzvVqJwHwdXtr%2BYLqoerZZ6BcGdeCbUa6
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mkJXnGqb9%2F4f0VGd4mwRNWAGgcfdXiFj5d3VpYop5Fc2ZzuHwnqYaVB%2FVq07Wwsv
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BC5YtP8%2FTu7PJD2FLx96iJUKzTR5JFeSVatl1Gp9gaCsB37VSZDiz09r7%2FcSUY7%2F
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rWxokCaHNMRdEyWZrTAXvSX2S%2BZnh618n34bwSjZ15xBqZ2xkhsy4ZlRu%2BVAITKX
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Jien6zcsz%2FZmEqs0jZdxaeMfQfCkicBHFSQcomurgmwwdhfAE09Z%2FnuVMVE3xudm
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8lkib8uNjtzK5eQPR7%2BiDh%2Fg1cJNo0e%2BOBuA1hUxrnbMBV9FdNDshSlF1zwPPljg
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TGSoWeq25rIJ76f8M1PEoDLuWdm3wdeZXjAithGIY%2FdPz%2Bqnapoz5C2Ax7ZrHNdt
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qx3b3XfDtww0I8nHo0%2FsDtHd%2FXfjtIiJX5TKphp8kninDG%2Bh7he9JTBWoSL7ZbQC
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9myG84Wv8SFvqU5rvJZYc4SkCXQT8xrYkgV3uO5a0vX0Yeukn0VbXITs622oMD1n
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d8Yc6taUfXtomMvUi6WvrQnsRlxgNIm%2FyDF09olY1DTuJPEm5XYiRKu%2FsEg966qN
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d%2BML2oEjg63sJRrV0pA2d15ijRYSr1wrgrTFPElaqRmcPveXpS4FWEOaB764pK6R
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gJ8JWqpjsAmD%2Fu9%2B2tXdDvxjHfPsooAaJZBDmKEGh%2B2ptDbpsNT6Kl3ISi8BYHVn

4 W <% munis

()
- "i W erp solution

Bonner County

DETAIL INVOICE LIST

CASH ACCOUNT: 000 1002 TREASURER ACCT/WARRANT ACCT WARRANT : BOC1724 05/22/2024 DUE DATE: 06/19/2024
G/L ACCOUNTS TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE/AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
3192 EXBABYLON PROFESSIONAL 00001 INV 05/28/2024 202928 155484
1 00115 8950 TECHNOLOG SOFTWARE 150.00
Invoice Net 150.00
3192 EXBABYLON PROFESSIONAL 00001 INV 05/28/2024 202790 155485
1 00115 8950 TECHNOLOG SOFTWARE 2,535.00
Invoice Net 2,535.00
CHECK TOTAL 2,685.00  mmmemm————
5790 EXCESS DISPOSAL INC 00000 INV 05/20/2024 1026 155869
1 02380 7390 LONGHAUL COMM COLL 1,710.97
Invoice Net 1,710.97
CHECK TOTAL 1,710.97 e
3857 FAIRBRIDGE INN & SUITE 00001 INV 05/08/2024 73338 75228 155240
1 03416 9020 PROSVAST VICTIM AST 119.98
Invoice Net 119.98
3857 FAIRBRIDGE INN & SUITE 00001 INV 05/20/2024 75917 155877
1 03416 9020 PROSVAST VICTIM AST 139.98
Invoice Net 139.98
CHECK TOTAL 259.9¢ e
3221 FEATHERSTON LAW FIRM 00001 INV  05/14/2024 63119 155612
1 006 7100 DISTCT LEGAL 179.00
Invoice Net 179.00
3221 FEATHERSTON LAW FIRM 00001 INV 05/14/2024 63546 155613
1 006 7100 DISTCT LEGAL 495.00
Invoice Net 495.00
CHECK TOTAL 674.00 mmmmm————
4473 FERGUSON, SPENCER 00000 INV 05/13/2024 APR24 155477
1 00131 6450 ENGINEER MILEAGE 394.63
Invoice Net 394.63
CHECK TOTAL 394.63 mmmmeeee
3242 FIRE PROTECTION SPECIA 00000 INV 05/15/2024 11028 155682
1 03475 7420 JUSTIJUVDET  REPEQUIP 585.00
Invoice Net 585.00
CHECK TOTAL 585.00  mmmmmm————-
3242 FIRE PROTECTION SPECIA 00001 INV 05/15/2024 20094 155636
1 002 6640 RD&BR GEN SAFETY 2,075.00
Invoice Net 2,075.00
3242 FIRE PROTECTION SPECIA 00001 INV 06/13/2024 20096 155648
1 00110 7530 BLDGGRD REPFACILIT 2,705.00
Invoice Net 2,705.00
3242 FIRE PROTECTION SPECIA 00001 INV 06/13/2024 20095 155650
1 03410 7530 JUSTBLDGS REPFACILIT 2,165.00
Invoice Net 2,165.00
Report generated: 05/22/2024 11:53 Page 20
User: jessica.stephany

Program ID: apwarrnt


https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MhNP%2BDogrpG89MWFVTeGPGjPzRhe9Ay1AVLPFLhOOaHVX%2BDadL36Qb5fXoXLlUg1
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zuz6uSzEHnaNit2Ff4ccZmcyW8SkuI6TDyNvyhxYSyjsZZ8YtEMiq6VwAetYpfXh
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LtqTPXyTDTN5T%2FC%2FlJ6YgKMmypAGd12uO%2F8ohctUv%2FLwXS8mj8x5s5%2F2XBWv3z%2Fc
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RLVw%2BZPoKo6JKtisiultZIfm%2BTvJscXibK7J%2BwVx2M4n8K0B2N6GTnSTpwpzvMMK
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=326bB0p1nlO2DyJeqhJlPwMiYwkguI8jHDgWXIBja3MmeqlHQ%2B6HO7sqVTgix1g4
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X%2BPxHhth8zv%2BLDCJbrS1rxsa7ZbsSiEinUoie7hG7O8fouLIgeHYGQtYlCkEmrmx
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gB407%2B17ZsxXyVf3ciltKBESV5PvoRkraBsUBG6QUo3YbGyzt1da6FPqvawt9%2Flx
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ndzLpvFUVW2ye%2BshuhA98BLUQpxbasOv9tk59hntRTUj72AmOolEyuq1NHy7Lie1
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F%2BOss9MAzP%2F9LjzV0GoB5TGvSeQIBox6FHGLgHYYRJlqttoxiaPtihBkQLg3djTy
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mzKeTShWv8y4llOkJGS470RdA90w1bVQrus7kNKvKlerQ3wlfRMdnzpneuIyAFms
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1wnQue2fMR%2B9s%2FyCcPewgTqP3vamGE%2BV7PpRbAw93zmCPAeMy6rZUnlpczyqFyWU
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yZe3WbxEKKiiZmFcPzmxO6bX%2BHxVOkAbaLq9ov40VfamgDVmT4Sjyz6Gl00pLvte
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FwSNF9bkMYBFLo624jcEINi%2BtASVgvq7llQj%2Bkx5OJzAs%2FlVZRKpHHFF%2BT5R3fJW
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x3A2AqosTvFPyOLPk1II39vndaNdBXRbgRJZleYTV%2BdmGM1hvS4KRbID5Z8FcNdq
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IYrcYSxTPB8P8jAXPNiBMYolWcyk4Xx4bE1dKzEghI4QOEe2orBAfLvJYLrbgvpC
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gHKKVDFD5vCIKhq3WGf8DOKSvOhOBiWn%2FHYpTxlihowlKMFKYeuwUr4rc8j4bZqW
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QCRna82QWj%2FtXqWHHSn6pxRcygCvKOXvVvg2xjK4HFMakdsp%2FeQQ5EJGmCAhqp05
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UWTlsanVClBDhYI58HY55OHndaT%2BYHUVkW4%2FSpWal8EO2tCh01RbMA56tLcUzcOb
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YNYZTEmieHBxlOI3JaBucWwWQPPyfNnxtfPYjXaJYKVJK%2B6cVWW3hWP5sEXmg8nX
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m5e26%2BGtxrCOI9jcami2XC8%2BPW7skbKvigvlavs7NADpCzqPfO2TaFA7b977ZBFL
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qe%2FzqMZ3ijFnWkXN0JCkaqBdOuHFOjbD4tXh%2Bv4BLLUTr6VwyTUpFGP3vnDp8PpY
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fhfQdUbYTsrnEZlDZFpQQFPU%2Bt%2BVe3SbTMcHkAWdDHAaQMS1aM4RsQvnVNEcUqEY
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s0Tt7d4Oz61%2FVMK%2FJyfXf6QSYJH%2B4E373aqX%2F68mVPXPunaH6JS0oCPrrmTORaSP
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LyoELCkAJqFW5s%2FR7XvTXbZ9aSmbcH09%2FjUXETapPka21po%2BIDERljYlYm1PxzZp

Bonner County

DETAIL INVOICE LIST

CASH ACCOUNT: 000 1002 TREASURER ACCT/WARRANT ACCT WARRANT : BOC1724 05/22/2024 DUE DATE: 06/19/2024

G/L ACCOUNTS TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE/AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
CHECK TOTAL 6,945.00 —mmmmm———
5759 SPX CORPORATION 00001 INV 05/10/2024 IN209458 155391
1 038 8460 WATER SIGNS 3,867.80
Invoice Net 3,867.80
CHECK TOTAL 3,87.80  mmmmmme——
1704 ROSSEMARY M FLYNN 00001 INV 05/16/2024 May24 155701
1 00119 6440 PERSONNEL TRAVEL 64.99
Invoice Net 64.99
CHECK TOTAL 64.99 mmmmmem———
6220 ANGIE FREEMAN 00000 INV 05/13/2024 MAY24 155476
1 023 6450 SOL WASTE MILEAGE 141.04
Invoice Net 141.04
CHECK TOTAL 141.04  mmmmme——
3822 FREIGHTLINER NORTHWEST 00001 CRM 05/07/2024 PC001614182:01 155118
1 002 7418 RD&BR GEN REPHTRUCKS -154.98
Invoice Net -154.98
3822 FREIGHTLINER NORTHWEST 00001 INV 05/07/2024 PC001614354:02 155126
1 002 7418 RD&BR GEN REPHTRUCKS 66.63
Invoice Net 66.63
3822 FREIGHTLINER NORTHWEST 00001 INV 05/07/2024 PC001614302:02 155127
1 002 7418 RD&BR GEN REPHTRUCKS 190.47
Invoice Net 190.47
3822 FREIGHTLINER NORTHWEST 00001 INV 05/07/2024 PC001614354:01 155129
1 002 7418 RD&BR GEN REPHTRUCKS 86.29
Invoice Net 86.29
3822 FREIGHTLINER NORTHWEST 00001 INV 05/07/2024 PC001614296:01 155132
1 002 7418 RD&BR GEN REPHTRUCKS 48.35
Invoice Net 48.35
3822 FREIGHTLINER NORTHWEST 00001 INV 05/07/2024 PC001614302:01 155133
1 002 7418 RD&BR GEN REPHTRUCKS 12.88
Invoice Net 12.88
3822 FREIGHTLINER NORTHWEST 00001 INV 05/07/2024 PC001614302:03 155134
1 002 7418 RD&BR GEN REPHTRUCKS 154.83
Invoice Net 154.83
3822 FREIGHTLINER NORTHWEST 00001 INV 05/08/2024 PC001613958:01 155206
1 002 7418 RD&BR GEN REPHTRUCKS 391.07
Invoice Net 391.07
3822 FREIGHTLINER NORTHWEST 00001 INV 05/15/2024 PC001614302:04 155633
1 002 7418 RD&BR GEN REPHTRUCKS 64.40
Invoice Net 64.40
3822 FREIGHTLINER NORTHWEST 00001 INV 05/15/2024 PC001615163:01 155635
1 002 7418 RD&BR GEN REPHTRUCKS 523.34
Invoice Net 523.34

Report generated: 05/22/2024 11:53

User:
Program ID:

jessica.stephany
apwarrnt

Page 21


https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TJ2dZOMpw3dRqERUUxzAbVOe%2FyIrPFnjLN1Dnbc6SD2%2Fh%2Bb%2BdNTCizOc2NX43Orl
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iikIw%2FKgzVIsmHGn%2FuOLxyRVNZgAeuJlIt2z7wnq52kFM2PZl%2Fb%2F6DEPMukj2eH8
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FKC%2B8d7h%2B1w7F5FB0tkl07JlP7GGmtC3H%2BxK8NqqYY%2FiMa%2BQPBqte1QDkDCTS%2FEN
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lITlpYJexKApwMNq83MYLO5kDAdjOESKrhwteEz2l%2BeW9TQ0JCefX4lL3CmYla9l
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QJeD2Pq3VAku3GPV62fMSChC9EwNW%2BsRRDm3Q81mcVaLYtYab06EbJuk09%2BpNWLA
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HSm4SIb6uRbLgAsj8Pfb9E3qqSxloOQDc%2BLlIC4zCDBZoJ%2B75PjxFhyHkmfp%2B%2F9P
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GtEfcQbl0O8IdQ%2FbzGAWH4doy0JCnXl5ls%2FSf3wqkILWc229ef0j2SjXEfHATZzJ
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H4JeL5B0k9gZOFv74GHrSYQVuAKzaiU4ziy0bJzPZCxtL%2FLxVo%2FZYarGa540Qptq
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nte78b2cNP3LA3yzOrPp%2B3OCV3GN4ns44sxshQicIKQXrkcUTz%2FcCmbUDPi3FHEW
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ShndodBCRdrZcf%2BFqhcWFNMBpDofPmVZa2MKJ6%2BoB4ratMVkKvTes8%2B%2FRlybqpMk
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D%2FRg0ly6LcKo8nLWiV75h3ypYQcDgo1pVnixgIX5shk7njnjH8W3eu7B%2FdbzWqaR
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7xxbs%2FyCDzcWZVqQbbUXiYPMeGsdNqOpDY%2BWQuIb1AxqzBb2WR0ElRBDSYOU%2BSML
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LCwfXb%2FAGRo%2FHXqbZskWDX13H5R1KvNBXKv15ZbROVG%2FSHWuzFyInDcz%2F5Q0FMLQ
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1yru0bmUBL8Viak%2Fto2cX64kEpU6BBiXEKiRjwb3xX6w2rFWV2GZHDc5XFrDSvR7
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6r6SuspSm5uvZDxHY453F%2FdakNN136xfo60bE6yOWCZ9uCyfshAoeb34Dkqr0yzX
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U42c4xx5NgIX%2FLtudoDFJh8eEc8oay83zns0o7ceAg%2FujsIC1XJB24kjx%2FEdZo%2Bu
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gvSAcun37AvLLXXZrB%2FBYqxvFDpC6%2BvNlSPvsNqjA9EhDzqcmc1BZZXQWTk9QjkV
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kBKIwXCSLoKnyGq%2FILuh0QbAWHA8rC8BvUzmDlTP4%2Fz3gzi%2Brq5AcUIG4URnrQpa
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b4Yc%2FnxiAgMgymYBdDmnnIaZ6PpcAnrbEVZwvsJhEQBYQpbp6NkiIVl5VOKThS%2FA
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kcxmXQs1jrv1Az9yxLrttMVDdSsAdMGhykJARxXys%2BbNOfcnYbDfNvwCwoRXWIkw
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3qV7vjW8wfXDPhCa3vHFDpuzBDIZ%2FBDgXNWT21TrWR%2B5uEkNkPnzC3KM56KkJVPT
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jMxMwwi7bADYDLu7y0sh1jtKjGWNh64p22Gf%2FvcwVRNEhbmFXjuYw4jVbxK1ENxR
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sQ5qcpJqgm25fSrFVKu8%2BXMieigWEze9o%2FgkIZt0K3QU1Tu5jyHKMEvAJhEu0dov
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mUSaqkhEhzsqIKAw0dO21mEDa%2Ft4XqOxbDKhQkhyroz7ZcEuT0J1w21CIjlWJi49
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FidWEV8YzcIV0tIM9lpJVIL8GwgJq933FuJFuSZMXutJWR93n2sLj%2BiDc9caNjaj
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N2%2FVMMmjybSAEKrZkdk%2BCO8fRW%2FJEm0tX9yCYXE42wffEMhK2y3Bvl50tJmSyr59

Bonner County

DETAIL INVOICE LIST

CASH

310

310

310

310

6018

6018

6018

6018

6018

5676

5676

5676

5676

ACCOUNT: 000 1002

G/L ACCOUNTS

GALLS PARENT HOLDINGS
1 03479 7710

GALLS PARENT HOLDINGS
1 03453 8590

GALLS PARENT HOLDINGS
1 03453 7710

GALLS PARENT HOLDINGS
1 03453 7710

GENUINE PARTS COMPANY
1 002 7040

GENUINE PARTS COMPANY
1 002 7422

GENUINE PARTS COMPANY
1 002 7030

GENUINE PARTS COMPANY
1 002 7030

GENUINE PARTS COMPANY
1 002 7030

GMCO CORPORATION
1 002 8450

GMCO CORPORATION
1 002 8450

GMCO CORPORATION
1 002 8450

GMCO CORPORATION
1 002 8450

Report generated: 05/22/2024 11:53

User:
Program ID:

jessica.stephany
apwarrnt

TREASURER ACCT/WARRANT ACCT

00002
MARINE PTR
Invoice Net
00002
SHERPATROL
Invoice Net
00002
SHERPATROL
Invoice Net
00002
SHERPATROL
Invoice Net

00001
RD&BR GEN
Invoice Net
00001
RD&BR GEN
Invoice Net
00001
RD&BR GEN
Invoice Net
00001
RD&BR GEN
Invoice Net
00001
RD&BR GEN
Invoice Net

00001
RD&BR GEN
Invoice Net
00001
RD&BR GEN
Invoice Net
001
RD&BR GEN
Invoice Net
00001

RD&BR GEN
Invoice Net

TYPE DUE DATE

INV 05/13/2024
UNIFORMS

INV 05/13/2024
EQUIPMENT

INV 05/13/2024
UNIFORMS

INV 05/13/2024
UNIFORMS

INV 05/07/2024
REPAIR

INV 05/07/2024
REPHEQUIP

INV 05/15/2024
LUBRICANT

CRM 05/15/2024
LUBRICANT

INV 05/15/2024
LUBRICANT

INV 05/07/2024
DUST AB RO

INV 05/07/2024
DUST AB RO

INV 05/07/2024
DUST AB RO

INV 05/15/2024
DUST AB RO

WARRANT :

INVOICE/AMOUNT

CHECK TOTAL

027872172
235.38
235.38

027872185

49.56

49.56

027901927

55.86

55.86

027901928

55.86

55.86

CHECK TOTAL

180578
33.29
33.29
180896
241.94
241.94
182500
44.50
44.50
183890
-44.50
-44.50
183893
41.98
41.98
CHECK TOTAL

24-1739
17,752.63
17,752.63

24-1741
17,740.39
17,740.39

24-1740
17,773.63
17,773.63

24-1760
17,757.89
17,757.89

CHECK TOTAL

BOC1724 05/22/2024

1,383.

396.66

317.

71,024.

28

21

54

VOUCHER

155445

155446

155447

155448

155156

155157

155651

155653

155654

155135

155136

155137

155639

%% Munis

er erp solution

DUE DATE: 06/19/2024

CHECK

Page 22


https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e%2FSR49tHW3YJ4hS%2Frty68FuIs3spc9rFSmOO%2BecUtAsvJXFoq3iybDh9LRJYR%2F5T
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=546dFDwzqMtP704qRGYX%2BLYDpY95gTlRSnY2mvoIplknq%2FeELKTfrDA0vdZ9lt%2BG
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BcNIdOKChrnCBwk3kenLIMmtZe%2BbAsr%2FNTrQ3q5s8KrRs42Q7pW1Yx0CJ40DC58n
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ddC15SNMkxmJ0gD7gFNEH7Eyoew54i9MQjG0AvKFwnpkKIZ2k4mgay6XQTZWz%2BPT
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=51u3VQuVPgGAkdBfeffo1vQb%2BF6oNWoENSaZA74GGFTPyHcIy1AsJNapRTy6ZQy2
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XMXvhpiwEpt9ue%2FdngYcgrkj6P9m0SHoH7uqqbHKxY%2BhBfS1P4pCoINupPhajNqb
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pcL4EgX%2BZN4y9GtOmxSvHYru2bnTWTFSTKH%2Fegs9yRZzlc9LlDpQ0Xgz5hlYnVyP
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m37DBEduJjofxdhadHeHWWwI8tDCMIVzii4PRPyPl9G%2F8p0CKxNsaNtplqJDcAB4
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NeUut9U%2B37bxGm2Q%2B4ugVKkFEfoABJpyhTDwo9Aa0GOxghHnGbXXsHgEwXasUzLd
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1L2TGz0GSpjgg3K7udk%2BViPNrd%2BdPimmmMhtPreHwY96rZLN4P4mIkJdY%2FgpSsGD
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ss%2FIdqQ4H3vqyg1VG1eIPoV2WhsCzVXK40dbI1N%2FlSFAq3jYZUEYJzIX%2BcUauXbI
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=on684oB9zbuZTQBUZ1Ac%2FSkLHUqr6IU5zOYy7S4lr%2BG7%2FHeoxhfxkGDzwpyAlzoU
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4a%2FMdHFZ7UMukRmhrGoQbK29NbwQ3QFVBkAWIiSJWMoNYLtG3QFQBSK%2FFzIELx6Y
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WtjoNhPr8ZaGmK3s210J%2Bg%2Flj1ZoOGHho8vPfQiD14cPjrnOZhiI92GJKn0dTCyU
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kFmzn81JiyHy4Pwk0xl4V%2BCe6anEiFReTwjyf9l0Ljc6ANGITBZPF59fjW8hI37A
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FeGfTcs1RhE5IUrJ6txGz7sJeYp8XDARqbwmmfJeZdSglCPqhRheHDVHK0FpiBUM
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4FG9lYvayY0ldyIa0r%2FvrweNHgLuiLf%2BAIwkuSbA6oQREK7Y%2FGPtq7DtwF4qurdO
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5EQPtK2kP55XyHehNRi9Rg0rbFu5K9C85JTBo8zrLX%2BtO4kMWm3dUXwUbt6B92nK
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Fk2opv5FyOOAQrCxQ3EActBUc3Ki1nlc95NrWTngWH6HkKpLgB6OXyK%2Bh9UXUt%2B%2B
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RwDy4liVHae10VA6cW5qQwpGyQuz6O1TrMrdVRFOs0n6VICbkw8p3DxfadbrRGpK
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3Aj6Lvp%2F%2F%2B%2FHIIjIS6455dDR%2F7LnLbB9lG7LsgA09QiaHYX6iE2JByEFCuE3%2FL6m
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QJ82CGURmPnyZR0FcyFJV%2FK6Ko28qRENGbERfLmjZe9NqBQO061i%2BoEi9Bz0k3b5
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Kx06EKYjvaiNZBcyMBYCknhVpRXcrNtcfdlfVGXT6jl0KerC9fGIy1jIQFSQL9Zv
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B%2B3Z3fu0ekLviJGNbES64xl0eOYPdoF7OTkLKr2DET907BprWs7NOB3bKkuZZjUx
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vDIYTmTeTLNbPlOFzfzM7yoUcCSQ7utuCn34Jd6TcdI0qa2daQ%2Byt2a%2B%2FZriYoux
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pPnh3J%2FygBz0hxntITA8I4ZpjEROv6HMJ7Hp7SZGUn5BgULGeIefN%2BnJRL5YaKGx

Bonner County

- er erp solution

DETAIL INVOICE LIST

CASH ACCOUNT: 000 1002 TREASURER ACCT/WARRANT ACCT WARRANT:  BOCl724 05/22/2024 DUE DATE: 06/19/2024
G/L ACCOUNTS TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE/AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
2190 GRANITE AVIATION LLC 00001 INV 05/13/2024 JUN24 155432
1 00355 7661 AIRSANDPT OFFICERNT 450.00
Invoice Net 450.00
CHECK TOTAL 450.00  mmmmme————
5868 GRAYMAR ENVIRONMENTAL 00002 INV 06/05/2024 050424SPW-BON 155520
1 02381 7370 LOCAL HOUSE HAZ 10,175.43
Invoice Net 10,175.43
5868 GRAYMAR ENVIRONMENTAL 00002 INV 05/16/2024 051124SPw-BON 155868
1 02381 7370 LOCAL HOUSE HAZ 6,152.16
Invoice Net 6,152.16
CHECK TOTAL 16,327.59 e
4208 H2A 00001 INV 05/14/2024 2107-25 155538
1 00118 9480 GENEXP CAP - CIP 7,948.10
Invoice Net 7,948.10
CHECK TOTAL 7,948.10  mmmmmm————
3816 HART INTERCIVIC INC 00001 INV 05/14/2024 096891 155518
1 004 7420 ELECTIONS REPEQUIP 31,243.00
Invoice Net 31,243.00
3816 HART INTERCIVIC INC 00001 CRM  05/14/2024 082427 155519
1 004 7420 ELECTIONS REPEQUIP -3,490.00
Invoice Net -3,490.00
CHECK TOTAL 27,753.00 e
1167 HAYS CHEVRON SERVICE 00001 INV 05/08/2024 Apr24 155207
1 002 7010 RD&BR GEN DIESEL 1,217.86
2 002 7040 RD&BR GEN REPAIR 11.66
3 002 7422 RD&BR GEN REPHEQUIP 27.88
Invoice Net 1,257.40
CHECK TOTAL 1,257.40 mmmmmme————
6215 HURRICANE BUTTERFLY LA 00001 INV 05/07/2024 24-0171 155150
1 03461 7740 JAILDETENT FIREARMS Q 3,685.17
Invoice Net 3,685.17
CHECK TOTAL 3,685.17 e
1229 HIGH MARK HEATING AND 00001 INV 05/08/2024 29279511 155198
1 00822 7430 9110PS REPBLDGS 436.88
Invoice Net 436.88
CHECK TOTAL 436.88 mmmmmme——
3436 IDAHO ASPHALT SUPPLY 00001 INV 05/07/2024 4-567076 155142
1 002 8510 RD&BR GEN BST SURFAC 959.00
Invoice Net 959.00
3436 IDAHO ASPHALT SUPPLY 00001 INV 05/07/2024 4-567077 155143
Report generated: 05/22/2024 11:53 Page 23
User: jessica.stephany

Program ID: apwarrnt


https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mMre5u44P1ZNJa6fwkTkdCWUFG97c94yCqCJaPqRwLlYJZeCdg3ygLc7dwzWlG%2B%2B
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jI4RS7lEXRqExeDILNeeuNimnLMYmewfXVuRg%2FLSI5fjT2WJIiLySsMpsL8A%2FpwK
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6CvyzNYooiAWFFF6xGLHdIsCSDOzGCgUsMYh7e3bo%2B3%2FGmCwLlH2j3qKq28An4LQ
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s8PTyZCJi%2BsIfMA3Uuf1Pbq2VGWoH9fv0Lq4iiw%2BEssL0X58rcJ4hGsCt5Rx6%2FQ%2B
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4GSAfB80Mrpo%2FJx7uaV%2B%2FVJwCNHqqRBY1FBMfPx7nGUo%2FJRenx5lPm%2Fvy3P7x6%2BT
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ohcf66YG39p7shZWTZuOlN3LcGz2ij4mcU4%2BpQW%2BZtvT3aJbeZoHdh1JjFvMXgOb
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YohmvLZB39cAvwJsgSGerUcOUGPbx90EzyP1nefN7ksJt%2Bjm2wZTvngNt%2B2HFcis
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cnwg4X6DdQWMb395lQ%2FVJ4ZWEcQ5i%2FQEsusLmW4IdAWzVx1Pxi1TAOE1MXc9cZtT
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=djEubM9iYj%2BP66lBaCYTvz%2F23yNJMYlCVjaQs3BDWP2gQppv71ypH0ZF3ClQ1EBI
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=itLyVDunRj2n1YF1v8MCG9R9qaiyozh6My0kfeTby29yCWvm00U2HXeeV%2FwkW%2FmU
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VfQ7o1Wn4Y9q0X5jJBz9bl3fzICYl7%2BJ4H8i6cl6k07yWr5uWgJUheiFHC4LrjOJ
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FkyHK6Yn5P78vrjmwsus0jUsqDFuT66rSRLfK96WsCR7m5ZRCId676FpRgg7F6CO
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FZc3xoK332tM43BdOEDZjh2A%2B%2FwghT7ijr%2BCKy1Yk8PBiF%2BJsjWECizZMqS2frok
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mR0vq6aCWvsC%2B2qPM5%2BBn4TNxHK8KfZBjXIjrRor9iYiGAw5u6WlKAil3R%2B6Zmc8
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wtDtiuMQv2eNLDb4cApxlBZioVdoGmMYWhaT3u1XUGvu0vK%2FrnhfhFke1OrVHLl3
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yiIcKPpNB7xLkPxtf9ledVwIBZnfk%2BntHGhDLyav9JfyMo3Xcvn6q6bEMsGIVnnv
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KXCTdfii0lW3BA0j4EekMJ%2FosVgjYOH23Eo6rLGeG6fLGEdJp%2FASKTMZjbmC%2FPh4
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t2ZoCtvSvE5CAREZ1R8%2By8pz9JqnKa%2F3zsi%2FovFEJz%2BihR9zBcbd9Ns1Rt2zctxz
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1An37%2FRgPgRo%2BCE8qSNT96cQwaqP8Ncgfl2CJJ%2BjtkFqssi9%2Bvvab7q7cbmdMDRd
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wfO9e4NgnSB5BkV07nOgkQhmtqUkr%2BuSRR7wvAD%2BaC%2Fcl1KAgFFupJq9TtuJM%2FgA
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RAA3uDyn70Fgu7ZLi0mw81%2FpvKxDQ9E1uE9IMbB6W8Vh05%2FNhD%2Bu%2BTMOTHx3SbgE
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dvBFroyTs15GNyYY3ZpGgh3KldQ%2F4P3z1hL9nWF8LZ5Ry41BPjiQbQHxZB7X5%2B4E
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=72ZLgY%2FstDPXvXfXhpR31285o32n05ZmVAwJy9i2z0oF5BuNXJsyS5KG86p5Xvpe

munis

, @
Bonner COU nty o . .:Mér erp solution

DETAIL INVOICE LIST

CASH ACCOUNT: 000 1002 TREASURER ACCT/WARRANT ACCT WARRANT : BOC1724 05/22/2024 DUE DATE: 06/19/2024
G/L ACCOUNTS TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE/AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
1 002 8510 RD&BR GEN BST SURFAC 2,170.00
Invoice Net 2,170.00
CHECK TOTAL 3,129.00 mmmmmm———
3654 INCYTE DIAGNOSTICS 00001 INV 05/13/2024 Q70033124 155451
1 00106 8310 CORONER AUTOP. INQ 285.00
Invoice Net 285.00
CHECK TOTAL 285.00  mmmmemme——
5702 INDIGENT HEALTHCARE SO 00001 INV 05/09/2024 77653 155272
1 016 8940 INDIGENT COMP SUPP 725.00
Invoice Net 725.00
CHECK TOTAL 725.00 mmmmee———
3667 INSIGHT DISTRIBUTING I 00001 INV 05/14/2024 0500412 155481
1 00110 6620 BLDGGRD CLEANING 75.30
Invoice Net 75.30
CHECK TOTAL 75.30  emmmmme——
3667 INSIGHT DISTRIBUTING I 00002 INV 05/08/2024 0499981-1IN 155335
1 03461 8000 JAILDETENT HYGIENE 603.00
Invoice Net 603.00
3667 INSIGHT DISTRIBUTING I 00002 INV 05/15/2024 0499982-1IN 155683
1 03475 8000 JUSTJIUVDET HYGIENE 240.75
Invoice Net 240.75
CHECK TOTAL 843.75  mmmemmmee
3677 INTERSTATE CONCRETE & 00001 INV 05/07/2024 960124 155141
1 002 8540 RD&BR GEN CONSTR MAT 1,000.00
Invoice Net 1,000.00
CHECK TOTAL 1,000.00 mmmmm—————
469 J-U-B ENGINEERS INC 00001 INV 05/07/2024 0171606 155149
1 047 8993 GRANT RBGRANTS 18,241.61
2 002 9000 RD&BR GEN GRNTCOUNTY 1,445.00
Invoice Net 19,686.61
CHECK TOTAL 19,686.62  —mmmm—
5475 JACOBS ENGINEERING GRO 00001 INV 05/19/2024 SZT-IFE-2024-02 155855
1 00356 9000 AIRPRRIVR GRNTCOUNTY 2,500.00
Invoice Net 2,500.00
CHECK TOTAL 2,500.00 mmmmmme——
3925 JENSEN, JENNIFER 00000 INV 06/02/2024 APR24 155279
1 00112 6440 EXTHORTICU TRAVEL 261.30
Invoice Net 261.30
CHECK TOTAL 261.30  mmmeemmee—
Report generated: 05/22/2024 11:53 Page 24
User: jessica.stephany

Program ID: apwarrnt


https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=smWfL1i0UKcnr%2BxqA%2BzNzPrgk%2BX8BrtQkyr8jy0X4NPD2f7JUqTHXnq7lXL7wu3n
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jXsJ1eazfwEqW%2BDP15hcVoNNv5E%2BZ0KkooA1d%2B58EhRflNhOnC0iPBnkKyeK385x
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6VVywPZFaqa8P7FESJFxcOU7kHqRRwXvm67ubWez2iiTxva4cT8u3Xk4TUYxCpxM
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FIHWuwO%2BOQrYBMcBwZgYMrO6%2BtW6mssNjlOd6DRmxIiWDxBeBlh95VxElS5qtVrH
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jpzv7lAKBFlRy3cd6faXuvxpu9771N0kVT4HZt9%2FC%2FjsjOnnFBI70BGPMbcz3a3b
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mrXw278FyCsnYzrUHrkaZCzA%2FInSD9q7rVxnIAkbS4G%2FJhfUAozRQVpa8Wt8enua
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u%2FgS0Bf9mvfSvRLpbJVSxQoC06O40XuMTk3VyS2yyKVna9lxD%2BupH4RzIvQxWBWA
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FzhIHoaGL9Tqu7zxdr236jaBgIqTE1kxLO%2Ft2c0xaOcWT%2BQxrKIeUm1aaOnoW01M
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HLqyTvZukI1yj1OdeAtuGAC2KO6xAgsJVllDQTSq2BnNDAYmjv1I6mphdD6JYlK0
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0fMijCWd8cp5H7cmjjwwYoEQ2qD7zzShmL46IDsiznXx4zlQ04u8yRXwX0QcRlgV
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jfwUQ7sq%2BhZtHi2tlAaNNBPEWpsxj8Hrq%2Fkwwl6z%2FvXef6se07xZVUmoiCNnM0qv
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nmKGTbRa8w6QVvudebkgLnhdfd3N8maS2kntnIXPYQj6eDwC4pPsp4%2BW2SIl14S8
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vc3Z2SC2DL9sUfNozpCz1PjYnuwDYK0kAWwpVh4wkLBFoFvuwzu0WysX3ui%2B%2BRL%2B
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nl6aMuecsYs9xRVxp6Q8T41kExflfdpsoG%2Ftd3YY%2B%2FmtAVIPgy%2BDwpVjlkJ3jZjA
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wOFSEtQuzv73ZI8BdFD7rerxLtcHECScbb9Mvzjx0STVAJyKxfvAWyCUTv3dQSEZ
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zvt%2Bjtr%2B0CBwr%2B8gw%2FHx0kymdFo0x6G9oV1igIXc8Y0ZCodrvB%2FAaTtr7mxBrQWd
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dmQJjDuK7R7Xczx66VUEdO5mCNfTN3vFZgSwquawaK6XRbARpNuPYlCZLi%2FHNb30
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kGxhtVgD%2BMPoVelYUFwzwJGxvdvAIWCFO4fCVTsDxS9PtHcTEg4BKaFL%2BBjcH74%2B
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M8apm1UwySDpGBu8wt6zJQCsXWN%2FD7cM%2FoQgXmE3T82Q7TMjL6pGVMORdTPcvZfV
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cDOnzdDRxR125qY14hq6NwBkv2zLzjka2Jdx379kMZArULR6jKK0pDZGclE5IWHC

munis

, @
Bonner COU nty o . .:Mér erp solution

DETAIL INVOICE LIST

CASH ACCOUNT: 000 1002 TREASURER ACCT/WARRANT ACCT WARRANT : BOC1724 05/22/2024 DUE DATE: 06/19/2024
G/L ACCOUNTS TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE/AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
5691 KEITH JOHNSON 00000 INV 05/13/2024 MAY24 155471
1 023 6450 SOL WASTE MILEAGE 106.93
Invoice Net 106.93
CHECK TOTAL 106.93  —mmmee———
6056 KELLER ASSOCIATES INC 00001 INV 05/07/2024 10-0240719 155146
1 047 8993 GRANT RBGRANTS 13,082.99
Invoice Net 13,082.99
CHECK TOTAL 13,082.99 e
6037 KENT D BRUCE CO LLC 00001 INV 05/09/2024 15818 155318
1 03457 7040 SHERAUTO REPAIR 218.10
Invoice Net 218.10
CHECK TOTAL 218.10  mmmmmmm——
507 KENWORTH SALES 00001 INV 05/07/2024 016P92456 155144
1 002 7418 RD&BR GEN REPHTRUCKS 58.20
Invoice Net 58.20
507 KENWORTH SALES 00001 INV 05/07/2024 016P92822 155145
1 002 7418 RD&BR GEN REPHTRUCKS 221.56
Invoice Net 221.56
507 KENWORTH SALES 00001 INV  05/15/2024 016P92824 155649
1 002 7418 RD&BR GEN REPHTRUCKS 42.10
Invoice Net 42.10
CHECK TOTAL 321.86  mmmmmme—
6082 KILGORE CONSTRUCTION I 00001 INV 05/07/2024 KCI-9 155087
1 00118 9480 GENEXP CAP - CIP 600,991.05
Invoice Net 600,991.05
CHECK TOTAL 600,991.05 e
2282 KODIAK ADVERTISING 00001 INV 05/21/2024 2950 155921
1 03457 7040 SHERAUTO REPAIR 65.00
Invoice Net 65.00
CHECK TOTAL 65.00  mmmeemme—
4567 L& TRUCK SALES INC 00001 INV 05/07/2024 25445 155154
1 002 7750 RD&BR GEN SHIPANDFRT 32.86
2 002 7422 RD&BR GEN REPHEQUIP 579.37
Invoice Net 612.23
CHECK TOTAL 612.23  mmmmmmme e
6197 LANA KAY HANSON 00001 INV 05/07/2024 0000002 155031
1 800 2616 AUDITOR TR ESTATE 733.54
2 800 2616 AUDITOR TR ESTATE 733.54
Invoice Net 1,467.08
CHECK TOTAL 1,467.08 mmmmmme——
Report generated: 05/22/2024 11:53 Page 25
User: jessica.stephany

Program ID: apwarrnt


https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FaVZhXMKjRWC24QryCGI8MiuA9YEdiJBgqwMtPaHRfjuTfibLDVd9NHbhZLDjDfW
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AdVis%2FSB0GJy8aQfrIhZTawt%2B9rdbtqBaCPxzctuiq6UodAVhJa4E%2FPIur57NADu
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=76zbrnWEqU47OmI49YSkIilpQo3CuCPETIUUUZAOeD9MiMtgtSNJrQxnX%2Fs8Hi5x
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ca7oHd1jrlwg%2FfLmSbOLlc%2F2oFZBcJnJBCRp0iY8ogqfWO9Uy5Ox4RDZeQp%2Froa8
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nP%2F0DwVR7FbawWFvDWxdsPTy20Bf2ZdSLqtWc6Zifm92aWr9iidCvMZwX3ZEUMbY
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9HTt3bdTG8jUDmH2YYCEXH%2BZosycaUmc3McFOaZ4Ob0kAJ9oymSV6ooop%2BSVqWWX
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FDbaJbN68VBK2R3F2ox8u7FaavZRrLydyC2IHujC9wJXTJcPvxiEiAfcjk1vB7LP
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EHbXyFK%2Be8hS942KwZwWC5rl4fp0BOEBKO1Dw9H6dPpWZCc%2F8AqsaYKhmP9gEYK2
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CMvN%2B6K8nL5jI55MzwErrrQ%2BQPz6nwT3LyKHd%2FBai2VjWvvEO3A8fdfYpCCE10kF
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vrLIoJm7aKm5yTqlhiFFzLHcIuUUntJrfQJatnHdr8iGWCqfTKoRWfjZnAqTh9TM
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QQMtuOfX0%2F3drb0ogf8iEk%2FMARulI6TqZYOVuo9kUd763AkldVlabnTQQv0oZzzz
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pfZ5ydb1nN%2FxLyTv1fZ9PcQNr9JM9xilZTvytCivKkmBFQ1wI3N%2FJQRdKYnTFH1G
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TfJGJl1wCA7nBuOPYQpF6598eaAxgbY9ksOTAn29lFZASRGbraYWrF1RTQ7wRkO9
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w8Sb3nBbpmrZYG4z1HDvIPkQcUbCKbB2ykWlP8h3uEpxjak6RZLeGH3hlhIJ%2F%2FbE
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R90i28XAK09M312l%2FEKUlbqETYF%2B%2FXroPmAzQz2WEuXqwGbvQ6g0cj4Av8KTHfJ3
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hyGBlqhZ4a2zU5rnESjYgarPeRjT%2BMz2lwPLVlRoVseD4pZKztbCdm9DHHdvZ7Dx
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EyMP8oNRcAdOeQlXr1sfW2yhOmVnAwgraDrZ1gQ1VH36j%2Frk%2FPEQAL83NpvBTNvy
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vP5oGyWmYp6GxtTMYuRr%2BorYJyiWXsZkE161pa%2F%2FVI9CMSVsqJDiGjg2IzXBD1aJ
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iI%2FhxMWnHom5IhK7ajRNRGp3TxycvXbEhd%2BIqGHUmNld5w6c2%2FKYdcFDVMmIp1P2
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VS8JAZ3lgubJI9Wt8Slo5d5ymfl5sVs1PldbfMSZHm%2BSu9lRGo3ylA0V8ZDne9wF
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YJAZS%2FCxogdD9KR8mN5lBOgB4j%2FRI5szRIEjhBLzQ2Vw%2FyYnmGkCYRydEPC1Cst6
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4154mOYhFyb2KBBAmZoi%2FBYhuAZnYyYH4vtEpTAUL0opTf2tu64HS4VwbEcct2Ey

munis

, @
Bonner COU nty o . .:Mér erp solution

DETAIL INVOICE LIST

CASH ACCOUNT: 000 1002 TREASURER ACCT/WARRANT ACCT WARRANT : BOC1724 05/22/2024 DUE DATE: 06/19/2024
G/L ACCOUNTS TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE/AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
6051 LEAVERTON LAND PRESERV 00001 INV 05/15/2024 51 155687
1 047 8994 GRANT DEMGRANTS 16,500.00
Invoice Net 16,500.00
CHECK TOTAL 16,500.00  mmmmm——
5943 STEEL LLC 00001 INV 05/16/2024 19471225 155732
1 00110 7530 BLDGGRD REPFACILIT 5,850.00
2 03410 7530 JUSTBLDGS REPFACILIT 5,850.00
Invoice Net 11,700.00
CHECK TOTAL 1i,700.00 mmmmm——
558 MAK'S SIGNS 00001 INV 05/07/2024 218054 155100
1 02381 7330 LOCAL OPERATIONS 2,138.00
Invoice Net 2,138.00
558 MAK'S SIGNS 00001 INV 05/16/2024 218058 155737
1 02381 7330 LOCAL OPERATIONS 180.00
Invoice Net 180.00
CHECK TOTAL 2,318.00 e
6069 MARSH & MCLENNAN COMPA 00001 INV 05/09/2024 386068 155331
1 00118 7115 GENEXP ADMINEEBEN 4,782.25
Invoice Net 4,782.25
CHECK TOTAL 4,782.25 e
6069 MARSH & MCLENNAN COMPA 00001 INV 05/09/2024 386070 155334
1 00118 7115 GENEXP ADMINEEBEN 652.50
Invoice Net 652.50
CHECK TOTAL 652.50  mmmmmm—
4537 MASSEY RUSTY 00000 INV 05/13/2024 MAY24 155470
1 023 6450 SOL WASTE MILEAGE 5.49
Invoice Net 5.49
CHECK TOTAL 5.49 mmmmmme———-
3044 MASTER'S TOUCH LLC THE 00001 INV 05/15/2024 P90238 155624
1 020 8670 REVAL LABOR 735.40
Invoice Net 735.40
CHECK TOTAL 735.40 e
6012 STEPHEN M MATHIS 00001 INV 05/08/2024 APR24.1 155234
1 047 8992 GRANT JSGRANTS 600.00
Invoice Net 600.00
6012 STEPHEN M MATHIS 00001 INV 05/08/2024 APR24.2 155235
1 047 8992 GRANT JSGRANTS 150.00
Invoice Net 150.00
CHECK TOTAL 750.00 e
Report generated: 05/22/2024 11:53 Page 26
User: jessica.stephany

Program ID: apwarrnt


https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AcPMvj8vWo%2FrA0Apr89BMNAh5z%2FQ4s35jeKE8u%2F5uGb%2B934e2AkFXLc6qn1DdFAK
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ytApR4PyMNjtoes6LgrMBBZ63cdR2DDYKsCuH0NO3gYBtWq3mOor6qHs4UYqg5LQ
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sqpnuc0VrnyE6myt2KDUl6IVj59MrKcy5MdMC6uqm8Ts4xSOQvgpA4dM9FwvwNZE
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4G%2Ft%2FE%2F3d8B8tW1RgVr66fYmM6B5wbJTVCvroW%2B1JxbPU4%2F2ks3wTChTWLL%2FwITa
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1BB4m%2F4B0Fi%2FIeunb2UlrM1argtDHJKIkPHAVD7XFA22TUQGO7296toaPhr7krnr
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5wTM7gyv77LuAxwW30CbsVR0JVNo8iK8OmrK6N92g5nbMGHL2OhX3K5thPwGmKuW
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BuzDg7rG1JrWELC0MtJ20Vvn20JI6mDNYifnavvjFUEMlW7UU%2Bsa3tuKXULbCS3Z
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fnOMMF%2FaOqH7%2BeAOm%2FjveGiOOM0jcwFMhF%2F8r2odoKBo%2F%2F64NQXf73PQCwPvTIAt
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B%2B22%2FCeTyKreDtZVBHG1L1ZfBVzK7DDyRI947wbQ7bSiuazObYNqeHF5ZxtQTcte
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LSWrniDY5bEqZ4PmdifMhGdPDcWJF6UVn3m8syZw5AFgp3LYPkwmF9dD0j5Yiq8b
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t34ByLYJ4SS%2FVGNezE6gRKSuqyuBZlIrVgDqkcq1y1ynQaA3tJ1LItCC2V%2BNn%2FeC
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3sNk8XkRKCyAB8BiGTLQtnNyS%2F4NKbkFT%2FDDSeWrb8bnRJ%2BcV7Ncr6nzK%2BIEzFU3
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=huYjvZ12dz1d48jSHSrotxHRKI%2FwyRP%2BVlrN%2F45nVLm37EDWON483FChp1%2BxnIk%2F
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oYuXyFAC1o5oe4aY2OXBm0gA6NZB%2BwfqXil%2BBMGDzboWFMqGev7c2FrbzHvckGi1
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N5SpDqSmhXxuO1SUih8L0XE4KcaQumgzVePvWn008otjTxHl1hSh4zQGgJZMRe6P
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aqlrsOi2yzwXK136ETCG6f%2F0%2BQJoN6qLGgm2SOcw%2BQjiNg5Wc7XV%2F0jk7mwZ0aNK
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nE5NJBIQZOKQI1PAE8vWn%2FpxpgXwM1IwbIfS1JMMzuyKblOBVaVvoH%2FqcjlIBG10
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aVLATRx3lsVYfT1L%2FnoTis8oD8Pc6mEWBfl92fXCdqx3NsHCWqZ4dXvgvufWDTVS
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6rJ%2FMEugCR0CVQdHkCzHY8XROxy2sAW0LxMeX5hSMInnzqlcv%2BSTTUfuwNUupwAk
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qPyhUMSnwtMOFIOX45oPxVbdi%2FHGQgqecEjL6zbquJhyX7XkvaDc8LnToeDbNVNR
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nDz8z%2FHSCzRipxuK5M9dIVs789T193U4HfMHKr7yeF%2BRsfQVShKN9VhWOHp0fTy6

Bonner County

- er erp solution

DETAIL INVOICE LIST

CASH ACCOUNT: 000 1002 TREASURER ACCT/WARRANT ACCT WARRANT : BOC1724 05/22/2024 DUE DATE: 06/19/2024
G/L ACCOUNTS TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE/AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
3048 MATTHEW BENDER & CO. 00001 INV 05/14/2024 41201884 155575
1 03473 7760 JUST-PA LAW LIBRAR 251.61
Invoice Net 251.61
CHECK TOTAL 251.612  —mmmem——
5955 MCCONOUGHEY, JULIE 00000 INV 05/13/2024 MAY24 155474
1 023 6450 SOL WASTE MILEAGE 12.33
Invoice Net 12.33
CHECK TOTAL 12.33  emmmmme——
4976 MCKESSON MEDICAL SURGI 00001 INV 05/06/2024 22028877 155017
1 03461 8060 JAILDETENT  MEDICAL 471.64
Invoice Net 471.64
4976 MCKESSON MEDICAL SURGI 00001 INV 05/06/2024 22030054 155018
1 03461 8060 JAILDETENT  MEDICAL 245.27
Invoice Net 245.27
CHECK TOTAL 716.91  mmmmmem—
2568 CONCEPT COMM CORP. 00000 INV 06/01/2024 91290 155690
1 00115 8950 TECHNOLOG SOFTWARE 154.95
Invoice Net 154.95
CHECK TOTAL 154.95 mmmmmm
2568 CONCEPT COMM CORP. 00001 INV 05/16/2024 92140 155718
1 00118 6890 GENEXP INTERNET 94.95
Invoice Net 94.95
2568 CONCEPT COMM CORP. 00001 INV 05/19/2024 93432 155858
1 00356 6980 AIRPRRIVR OTHER UTIL 119.95
Invoice Net 119.95
CHECK TOTAL 214.90 mmmmmm———
5695 DRUG TESTING EXPERTS 00001 INV 05/08/2024 331605 155255
1 002 6820 RD&BR GEN DRUGTESTIN 554.00
Invoice Net 554.00
5695 DRUG TESTING EXPERTS 00001 INV 05/13/2024 331613 155441
1 00119 6820 PERSONNEL DRUGTESTIN 79.00
Invoice Net 79.00
CHECK TOTAL 633.00  mmmmemme——
3836 MOON SECURITY SERVICES 00001 INV 05/08/2024 1240892 155227
1 00661 8830 PROBSVCS ADMISDNPRB 600.00
2 047 8992 GRANT JSGRANTS 320.00
Invoice Net 920.00
CHECK TOTAL 920.00 mmmmmmme——
1417 MOUNTAIN VIEW FAMILY M 00001 INV 05/13/2024 24355 155458
1 03461 6830 JAILDETENT BACKGR CHK 240.00
Invoice Net 240.00
Report generated: 05/22/2024 11:53 Page 27
User: jessica.stephany

Program ID: apwarrnt


https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y450jkCu1wuG%2FjCoUxaakSKdBn%2Ba6qklhjYQfDwEeEccydz9Q705WjzzI8tHpw0z
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X5sszXAdSz5sJVysnFZgXXB63VA0mj%2FYBwp5ZwgoKMaMAwOr97oNcKBFx7WNUHj2
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fsxbTFPot8M6xnNeljQ00TtgSAzr4asMVK4uwJ8byHBOv968ao0CYVw7zRL8Zy4E
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RNRJhIR3sgjCYndr1ZdpXvVRJbXG5pJ7mYHm%2BtT94VvTZnu49todpR8RJYlm2Uz%2F
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cWvWTb1Wwal5ch4yuZ9Q6pXLjnMUOsSEnw4Ja34xTif1CPPUiHh4f4%2BEU7O4N3FU
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ol501xBcHWjfYQb8w%2BC23hX7QDwdME8q6WTXLKYRxIBVwGXxfmenaFxBEVUuYhAd
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qgpTqcEMivwG5VZZ%2FAGDwX5%2FYoOIoVXV1czX3uCEweQmpVrlvS2k0LjkK6A4LRU4
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cFA5gTOtSY7Jws0RW%2BtMAJZ54ddiL09IEG0eX28W5eL3kI%2BdMT7kVCZ%2BV4InmJ04
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oVOwyAP34PnFN8cl%2BD7NURGIXKmA4tUDqPaeJ1FR5k5k21WxEK8w5xGvFeGaVPh%2B
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jpSD8A9vcSQM%2B6yasHhaW%2BkcSjgFJKePV3UrGoPWl7AC2MdkG2ZruC3ZCO004Pej
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=liRLW3Niy6EIuMidEwvr8En3ZeMlHAKihxrRHXu%2F9mWjIntrBy%2FADLKZRqLtmFck
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j5IRG35wfQOrL6gPM4pFXmymfeotDFS9jQVtq9ELbGKuOG%2F4LhLkX2Xl5QRcRnXw
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EDvpynoqhRZ%2BTJmiJQ6vIxf63lqZvKzYTXu9JzjQRVWB%2BCcj81mjdVGtAuA2TxUQ
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y0h1xc9Jxh0X76UloLm42kJcQ0BN55fNT35Doiu%2Ff8MgBWeKMb1rc4u7CjrD%2BpUo
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a4s9tVWAjmz1wIRC7R2hyqQuzM%2BTVfOuAZSOF%2BT9l0jEMJEdQVV3lu6gDgFYW6CJ
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=runKag%2Fuy2LuN8k29aLq%2B8f5QMKj%2BvnFxOy5U0urZ0BPx6cX9NlYIh1uWMCtZkjK
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w%2Blh2tjj9kO1PLWUMdbOD1kR%2BWj%2BGLcc%2BppyjvptzDEQo%2BhjYhePW8Ow59%2BKrVaw
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7E7vmVfFUyx2vSoY07bOQUAZyufxpnsdtzx1TIzuawyFLQd827SfN%2Fz5rOvMDtVm
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hEPOphK%2F4m%2BoUzcLPDqRUlZkYylbKHGfRhf7H7yh1aZ951CAKkuyWVNTXgfnFLs%2F
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oo92t6kwbAoZXrbVFQCItM1WVGwYsv0gaYvAaB1f%2F7TCovl%2FJ0U1nq6T4BmdMydH
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TrBErIhUT5Sus87gbjOncyDm6dHConG1H7vT6U8yvwkuyy08oE%2BilcgImmLBEse%2B
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DbGLqyZaEvcRL%2FXPz8y8OblPpeUaZpaN6imWqC7y42uddOwVNm8GgzPK26CLTaFW
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ae0e7pisDtIOrxM1WafZDpjSApMYS7MDcSgPkNen1S%2BBEtSBzNrzN8HmVAJHf2yl

Bonner County

- er erp solution

DETAIL INVOICE LIST

CASH ACCOUNT: 000 1002 TREASURER ACCT/WARRANT ACCT WARRANT : BOC1724 05/22/2024 DUE DATE: 06/19/2024
G/L ACCOUNTS TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE/AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
CHECK TOTAL 240.00  mmmmm——me
5148 MULTICARE CENTERS OF O 00001 INV 05/07/2024 159567 155152
1 03450 6820 SHERADMIN DRUGTESTIN 145.00
2 00822 6820 9110PS DRUGTESTIN 145.00
Invoice Net 290.00
CHECK TOTAL 290.00  mmmme————e-
3978 NATIONAL MEDICAL SERVI 00001 INV 05/13/2024 1240525 155452
1 00106 8310 CORONER AUTOP. INQ 146.00
Invoice Net 146.00
CHECK TOTAL 146.00  mmmmmee———
5914 NAYLOR & HALES, PC 00001 INV 05/20/2024 MAR24 155879
1 03471 7100 JUST-CIVIL LEGAL 20,059.22
Invoice Net 20,059.22
CHECK TOTAL 20,059.22  mmmmmeee—
2320 NORTH 40 OUTFITTERS 00001 INV 05/07/2024 044429/B 155039
1 038 7540 WATER REPDOCKS 49.90
Invoice Net 49.90
2320 NORTH 40 OUTFITTERS 00001 INV  05/07/2024 044427/B 155040
1 030 6720 PARKS SM ASSETS 49.99
Invoice Net 49.99
2320 NORTH 40 OUTFITTERS 00001 INV 05/07/2024 044231/B 155041
1 030 7860 PARKS MISCEXPENS 3.48
Invoice Net 3.48
2320 NORTH 40 OUTFITTERS 00001 INV 05/07/2024 043698/B 155042
1 030 7860 PARKS MISCEXPENS 17.99
Invoice Net 17.99
2320 NORTH 40 OUTFITTERS 00001 INV 05/08/2024 044641/B 155208
1 002 6540 RD&BR GEN SHOP 27.97
Invoice Net 27.97
2320 NORTH 40 OUTFITTERS 00001 INV 05/16/2024 44759/B 155706
1 027 7520 WEEDS REPOTHER 15.77
Invoice Net 15.77
2320 NORTH 40 OUTFITTERS 00001 INV 05/16/2024 44822/B 155708
1 027 6670 WEEDS OTHER 57.96
Invoice Net 57.96
CHECK TOTAL 223.06 mmmmm———e-
2320 NORTH 40 OUTFITTERS 00002 INV 05/09/2024 44751/8B 155319
1 03479 7040 MARINE PTR  REPAIR 24 .47
Invoice Net 24.47
2320 NORTH 40 OUTFITTERS 00002 INV 05/13/2024 44732/8B 155443
1 03454 8590 SHERSEARCH EQUIPMENT 326.95
Invoice Net 326.95
Report generated: 05/22/2024 11:53 Page 28
User: jessica.stephany

Program ID: apwarrnt


https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ta%2FQIXN0wTJPA4ZoIVIpQQXWaGym5a%2BvPaveut%2FRsO9u91rbugIGdbYXicBJ8jdq
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wTcstyXkpKoE58ymx%2FaZgg2kriEpCXIvUXmwLpgDwpnPuKr2xK7muIAb4MwO5R3w
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dP7xyAnXDEkdS3Gxxux3W0o5njPBzmvI5LgLZX76citMe2gVJrxPxkIJaDG%2FpBjC
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XVdcOHPQNRpbFbHuXrEmm8OmD6Qwb3oUREMwK7uUpkQCCzPQEkmH%2BhvSf6XIb301
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HB1cxdSnCnHOxUtxCyvQfkmAUi5diuusz5iYCEvvuv8MvBPO4FATtQ%2FoHrq8do2p
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DdyEMz08Lv1uPw1lvrs2%2B%2FSR0DFKYp9nfPPQQxbqxHuOJOQxV6ZusfS4ROAkKSZK
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rmaeTYrUHf6mbqXCtLLo87cU20ywgkeTZwemFZO%2FM5sYiwLad%2BizZ2WpaBxcmUlk
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zjJu0a92colJCzPpRuy0IIruelDllOUpJfX4EP7DtO%2F8P%2ByIYLkho3snE5zre7TM
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8B8JHXtHYwqJHEcIUt61CfAwEItwjpA5%2FzQeka6we%2FH66myYDjiBSmgNgkr2opZn
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8YdKYcbzTm9Sx0dP2mL3Zn%2B6di7SfQrAAwND9deiUHV%2BhozsyyDQv7UKwxLMax18
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9z8XYq5U3HeAFQAB1CCQ4paN6Ww%2BkK4zN4ucvI94Ouqeu2LF%2BbM5K8gRFy9muT0f
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1okv61mU2DObYTKii0kilKj3X2lqu2kGv%2BxgV9F%2F9qjjWe%2BMlaHMobKvq69Agi09
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DzJXpMjXuzx7doTv86fnFUTACvLzNX8GZhhV93jkQlqHhm7FmXfc1hx02p37Jp0g
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7Xwfo%2FfIEenbjTsZIHclob2ts6mmYXbbU0HSLJkd%2BMgh61kdiPaDGRaxC4cs8mDM
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HEqk3Bf8sgQozYbTZwby8jjT7%2BmJHEufzh4WxYDQV8i%2FzTxaw35yrWzdPJL3kyZD
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AiFfCW7OvmC6w%2BUrpIFPEmiZ4YsDHcP7u5lmy8JXIjHgzZBttKTfY5KX4qj%2F0VPc
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gwx%2F4xi4zOM6fl2VutcX8eN4a00kt0CJdpsFjeWYpeRn1ZvE8R0H%2FwW6ITvyJIpo
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mQPHItccX%2Fr%2Fl1KjrfIUPRDLaDD4%2BrAyTshM9evoL1aq72Sq5AEWonn036gwSx%2Fc
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aW%2FXCxAFYQX0TRSmpaSdu17VcwoIUB%2BhHtj8O5n7lqbo1yzKUPm65gEcEuA8vyfa
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wZzUccyfanoxpZlngupu09Ud1ZLK84jc62Ewa8wpd9FMTFC9lHD7z9xZdWjhAuEn
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FdUTXggG3S21gNXFZfY418IOc3Ppp9HN1evCtwWzWIOtI%2BEoP0HbX7RXRmGJ42xw
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0i6QoLB5v%2FPx3HoDgr%2FAklL%2FUk%2FZ7eg1CoV5W0dvtn%2F3WqV0FjNMCwjqOvUf1CIJ
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1%2B8JtQyJqby1hh6YesTQ6dys0i4MkOa4uXiD2qKS4HG39lvlusrE1JJ7sUVH4rbr
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o0x3f%2Bvxb%2FSUFXRaMGT%2F6W2bfHv%2BpDQAeug3cRbCwEZkZ2%2Fio72Y23ZVeu%2F81OKz
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p8yhIgMKl8cfbmd2kWmgRjrt8%2B%2BOAu5Wid0WyNTSECq5Nnj0ZULZYmFwUN9TzlVt

Bonner County

DETAIL INVOICE LIST

CASH ACCOUNT: 000

2320

5925

2326

2326

2326

2334

2334

2334

2334

2334

2334

2334

2334

2334

G/L ACCOUNTS

NORTH 40 OUTFITTERS

1 03454

8590

NORTH IDAHO LAW GROUP

1 03417

7300

NORTH IDAHO LOCK & KEY

1 02381

7330

NORTH IDAHO LOCK & KEY

1023

9310

NORTH IDAHO LOCK & KEY

1 00110

NORTHERN
1 02381

NORTHERN
1 002

NORTHERN
1 002

NORTHERN
1 002

NORTHERN
1 002

NORTHERN
1 002

NORTHERN
1 002

NORTHERN
1 002

NORTHERN
1 002

7530

LIGHTS INC.
6980

LIGHTS INC.
6940

LIGHTS INC.
6930
LIGHTS INC.
6940

LIGHTS INC.
6940

LIGHTS INC.
6940
LIGHTS INC.
6940

LIGHTS INC.
6940

LIGHTS INC.
6940

Report generated: 05/22/2024 11:53
jessica.stephany
apwarrnt

User:

Program ID:

1002

TREASURER ACCT/WARRANT ACCT

00002
SHERSEARCH
Invoice Net

00000
PUB1STLEVL
Invoice Net

00001
LOCAL
Invoice Net
00001
SOL WASTE
Invoice Net
00001
BLDGGRD
Invoice Net

00001

LOCAL

Invoice Net
00001

RD&BR GEN

Invoice Net
00001

RD&BR GEN

Invoice Net
00001

RD&BR GEN

Invoice Net
00001

RD&BR GEN

Invoice Net
00001

RD&BR GEN

Invoice Net
00001

RD&BR GEN

Invoice Net
00001

RD&BR GEN

Invoice Net
00001

RD&BR GEN

Invoice Net

TYPE DUE DATE

INV 05/14/2024
EQUIPMENT

INV 05/10/2024
CONFLICT

INV 05/07/2024
OPERATIONS

INV 05/15/2024
CAP - BLDG

INV 05/20/2024
REPFACILIT

INV - 05/07/2024
OTHER UTIL

INV 05/07/2024
STR LIGHT

INV 05/07/2024
ELECTRIC

INV 05/07/2024
STR LIGHT

INV 05/07/2024
STR LIGHT

INV 05/07/2024
STR LIGHT

INV 05/07/2024
STR LIGHT

INV 05/07/2024
STR LIGHT

INV 05/07/2024
STR LIGHT

WARRANT :

INVOICE/AMOUNT

44800/B
1,225.73
1,225.73

CHECK TOTAL

5925APR24
6,412.50
6,412.50

CHECK TOTAL

61244
51.75
51.75
61366
1,621.00
1,621.00
61356
100.00
100.00

CHECK TOTAL

50692824APR24
48.93

48.93
50676292Apr24
39.05
39.05
50692409Apr24
57.71
57.71
683424Apr24
21.87
21.87
50467633Apr24
261.80
261.80
50688885Apr24
42.32

42.32
50688886Apr24
41.25

41.25
50688887Apr24
41.50

41.50
683406Apr24
37.40

37.40

BOC1724 05/22/2024

1,577.15

6,412.50

1,772.75

VOUCHER

155487

155399

155044

155719

155871

155047

155055

155059

155063

155065

155067

155070

155073

155075

Page

er erp solution

DUE DATE: 06/19/2024

CHECK

29


https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oPFHxKie12RFpZZN%2BTWv3HIj7u8bq3YlUPrvsvSHN7OKl9qA7w7wxMbCE9TZ%2BZhi
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tsoZ%2Brz%2FyVavB3L1NPExkMZJ3livuBf6qUZdHRh8tEsPhownmy4Y1EJ6q4T%2FIWd5
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FT4w5s2vC5qjL2Ktk62rhPDPJcKHd5lCoIrvdpasoaKL0S6yz%2BusDjjX2Wh7FLY%2F
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Brjn06iJeNjlPAZzPdi10KsJPOMTHKZq7WuLkRjsuubxdGThi9egySQSe%2F3sI%2Fmt
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iIczptbecOvp0Xhqzp%2Bic7YurarSDyMTNjAyzB4BkTrGtyr5ZXi2JsYu0iwlyZLP
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DBpDmf%2BTu7aR3%2BijJP96pwiyY3jjvldIH57CN894QMi1u7Lq1LQwS9uNBDPo2a70
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Otte1kjI4OceD18JsoqAdErc8JbkUkb%2FteowJwQfSBNTLiG8y4ACMHkLo2V6xZG%2F
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Yd7H7XjJCshs7R%2Bwh10u6vyp4UMop9N4XXn0u52PMK9l392CKTSd%2F8mtDeHRb3FA
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SqfSWBHpmNvb2NnejObzK5yjX1zR1t3genrSB4co5dqxkFV5RuNX6lD5gHWwSVr2
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z34mS9l5clhRps8IyB%2FwU%2BBQHQtIHnF1%2Bc1npyLnGHmglvj7QMiEfTl6JaaROxTJ
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wvZ2V85%2BuORXxkm3KsqNNdQCWRc%2FPH8ZgVvOqwjLPHGVOKvCiVK5fum7K4S%2BJ85w
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e7gBWfeBXJ9RAth1CBquB0x28EFjYnz7%2F1QGgWbgNDS2rWHp6MHSyrG5eRspYd9e
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Rmw4ceyLhKK6xxer%2BXbSdZzG4ijPnMFBLCacdkygd0CU1jbLB6TblrI33LdE9rns
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LjgeF6DsUfIv7mwdMi6iUEQJRtzIiWe%2BII9GONbiBHOSfoHx0R3d2UbXd%2Fv4huhh
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MsgiRqVjYZEvy2q944wlS8qpQZlkJOIck7cfRaN%2FfUNK9NGz%2FBnmK1p0jDMx1mj7
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1FxeNT57OLP3U8a15menPwmma%2BIlEA5a50VubGaH1IDOSdNkAAMxeZRJOzvpSLtu
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MdopfglP68R491rPu%2BK%2FQ0TjMyd%2FbsoV%2Fdg2tKeOwVFwBGMPT4RsJ8pLSQ2vA%2Fs6
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YmWx9x7i1JJX2JC%2FETl2ikY4d8hTKT%2F28usY5Cr3bSEFSf5%2BcmY284PCioH4QV6q
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KIISXXm6NzpET2hgdJ8cF2XIb0qIRxXmVcTPyl%2BOerbmV9iNQBn71IAmIgAshpHE
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e7SchlP2gByW0s5RxpUB6Zrg5Y9sz1YGid4BRrYcNk%2BDsry3W6AyXXrueVNmHux4
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6fJ9%2BJCtNyTDH77u6bS%2FLCmUz%2BWuVYBhTQB4hfBm7yySy86AHkA4gpab6k8vYl4f
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ur1a88xNPekqoihlqOxLBSgYXdDI7WVowaFO5EiqUpsxrSBlRUCdfGofTwNYPwr5
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uPM8Wz0%2FnPaxTwKh4dNJ6vSitmGjzRq07JXHte6z5lpRodSoRgb65AnjiXUMosT1
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=drdH43XJTUJ9zJniiI4QDoO5MHaFWKC6vpmomQ4ro9uyU3Ig6zEN3mLtGWoAKHwN
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ooltjJ%2FnK5XdAPAXPyISrooxZTaiQoWWt%2BH4h3V07PKew4%2FCTThu7CLTlznu7PmS
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CsIQ3B%2Bge7Zjgi9tyE%2FuwRzJziVc8Q15Yk18DX%2BwUMs46pNqGTz%2FHr3jAI1iuqiS
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WJ9yOknDKsopJr%2FjSyrj4IU8IPAFh6CQTY7YCyKw7DzGO%2F%2BgaE5xFL2uDypJWe6Y
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O382mPBUSFSysfnfXP61feeDeJBhikdkWKy3h3bT1RwAGCoBOaMrjnHZu2FpPxsR

Bonner County

er erp solution

DETAIL INVOICE LIST

CASH ACCOUNT: 000 1002 TREASURER ACCT/WARRANT ACCT WARRANT : BOC1724 05/22/2024 DUE DATE: 06/19/2024
G/L ACCOUNTS TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE/AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
2334 NORTHERN LIGHTS INC. 00001 INV 05/07/2024 683413Apr24 155076
1 002 6940 RD&BR GEN STR LIGHT 21.87
Invoice Net 21.87
2334 NORTHERN LIGHTS INC. 00001 INV 05/07/2024 50334348Apr24 155078
1 002 6930 RD&BR GEN ELECTRIC 35.76
Invoice Net 35.76
2334 NORTHERN LIGHTS INC. 00001 INV 05/07/2024 50591849Apr24 155082
1 002 6930 RD&BR GEN ELECTRIC 86.70
Invoice Net 86.70
2334 NORTHERN LIGHTS INC. 00001 INV 05/07/2024 50687480Apr24 155083
1 002 6940 RD&BR GEN STR LIGHT 43.23
Invoice Net 43.23
2334 NORTHERN LIGHTS INC. 00001 INV 05/08/2024 50467633Apr24.2 155241
1 038 6930 WATER ELECTRIC 65.61
Invoice Net 65.61
2334 NORTHERN LIGHTS INC. 00001 INV 05/23/2024 683422APR24 155521
1 02381 6980 LOCAL OTHER UTIL 110.34
Invoice Net 110.34
2334 NORTHERN LIGHTS INC. 00001 INV 05/23/2024 683428APR24 155522
1 02381 6980 LOCAL OTHER UTIL 265.96
Invoice Net 265.96
2334 NORTHERN LIGHTS INC. 00001 INV  05/23/2024 683430APR24 155524
1 02381 6980 LOCAL OTHER UTIL 68.68
Invoice Net 68.68
2334 NORTHERN LIGHTS INC. 00001 INV 05/23/2024 683433APR24 155526
1 02381 6980 LOCAL OTHER UTIL 21.87
Invoice Net 21.87
2334 NORTHERN LIGHTS INC. 00001 INV 05/23/2024 683435APR24 155528
1 02381 6980 LOCAL OTHER UTIL 212.44
Invoice Net 212.44
2334 NORTHERN LIGHTS INC. 00001 INV 05/23/2024 50254250APR24 155530
1 02381 6980 LOCAL OTHER UTIL 65.31
Invoice Net 65.31
2334 NORTHERN LIGHTS INC. 00001 INV 05/23/2024 50495215APR24 155534
1 02381 6980 LOCAL OTHER UTIL 87.53
Invoice Net 87.53
2334 NORTHERN LIGHTS INC. 00001 INV 05/23/2024 50635335APR24 155535
1 02381 6980 LOCAL OTHER UTIL 43.41
Invoice Net 43.41
2334 NORTHERN LIGHTS INC. 00001 INV 05/23/2024 50635602APR24 155536
1 02381 6980 LOCAL OTHER UTIL 122.34
Invoice Net 122.34
CHECK TOTAL 1,842.88  mmmmmme———
2345 NORTHSTAR CLEAN CONCEP 00001 INV 05/08/2024 50000 155221
1 002 6720 RD&BR GEN SM ASSETS 599.76
Invoice Net 599.76
Report generated: 05/22/2024 11:53 Page 30
User: jessica.stephany

Program ID: apwarrnt


https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aiLKrZHnfGf%2BqoqX50NZdHvzFWX9Zu2hWgCMWEj409Ge16ULjDn2bRYyzPHLvEzQ
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EfOSwbcpEoyVHjlPwQ%2B8D1uI%2BDTENXiG5mwryqtqtKUQby4CZnSOhOSKjaaZLAUb
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d2v3Ec8T3peKmnog6bP%2FVsdCswKf81KIt%2BcI0MM0p9QSOdzfSc8CCdh78LlX3Va7
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NEdnN4xoVrGvjEycoXmPb2%2FXClGY62suOVnK2I0aoxso3hLGLV2fRfp%2Bh%2FttcDPz
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xm55nMYdg%2F9F5rRQvy5nG4JbM7rbOJC95KX49Jc5%2FIkrtWdfeiBt7ogvKmIh09NG
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HoyV4pFDV9icrTI7lW%2B9LUuUCESRfQubWRrrIua5e3BYn%2FQCdk6g24EXoHnbuA5%2F
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FReVKCKM9K5AnadtlhUddJ3haxz0v4Wb%2BaW8ANnRdIgAfi0qcYdtkN3RzSS1pIdV
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BbJFaQADa6ADvqTMkA3EBbkm15rvH1tPF%2FQCF4ZZ4jxSx8hcAgPIic17seqGVkDN
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=puafM7uluYfaPrWiziVCA9BywwslEdozStlcOHiOdFfl3IYN0Rj5PYF8Ijut1mT2
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qJ08LywwKsqe2uJJh08KdCo5vzzWdTsaXOq4YTLd%2FwGixnQRbsK%2Bn%2FpXMkyBjdi8
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eLZSyievWrc45M0xUFEvicp8QmoARZNRQX7YNg4hInaaCP5yVtXz8ftm8rtAMEBq
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lWsmU6nBU1Kc9tErLyCkIQ%2FhpbXqNmgQpLvB1ET%2FgnjLCYO2unkAPAsGguM28iDp
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j%2BrB6dVz9B0%2BzYc%2FjNsbIiEQOKThjz91mJHeT7lgAxvKg9hj%2B7efSr5FYxWV3zJR
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XyUBrrpzcpR215W%2B45UbSYF3DStoa8AAFwn2qG1zCBbC0KagDR2Q5IaawkCH2II5
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fXIzXSkTCCGvFjF79QiKXvgUsI9kmqa1lil4CZQR3vuWVwOWpEQe2w4SG9tAghjo
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bu96jbmwD51TsBcUPtTC%2BABqxRbUxNYKOpENbu3Fe9G79SI%2F3F7tTA3Rh4YUllYf
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AWWhV6z%2BsGD96JTxNfhTSbOJMPWw%2BarXYzeIUgyksQGd8dB6%2FdcNNQIQpXqz8tNi
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tXa0ecFod2eFx2icaW80iJ9g0GQOIPrvZ5tKX%2BovSgx%2Fu7ZfuhBkDDmmthtEz%2FKc
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aDLTn%2FnFBXiLc8sNqsHGewvtvD44n042ljTDtRJMvB0WNNCc%2FEF7n2Bshzj93mvr
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cP8zDIyr%2BMe03JdzAMEJb3rVbf3g3uB687mWKnOP3R242EMNMmSjbYPCGAQXyu9J
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lBCV4NAt3dLx%2FEwTa0J5Raj%2BVwUl2evuQi7ZzAQoyevHTLbaf6VHnj7aUimh6vuU
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T2ImKe8o9wFwA9Zq9lsE4vMQbTTo89cc4ybAm0hHKHVnJnOWkiHi9wh47b0INUja
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eJdKyOBELxQMSEx5SyU0b%2BbKaHxe%2BUhk8vmNaZO1NYG%2FXA6Gv0KtIM2CQ3IWpRb8
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iQb5%2FQ7BmVtbURPR%2FDB22dwGkjqRuH1p7GuusaCRcUIJOsZHYQ%2F1ZF%2BcXkOMIPDx
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KjaOgcOd%2BgpOmLO%2FzyBRL8zrG7YtyZLgJuTiycFfOSiQY3XEwoE1k1sFDFpYp%2Bzd
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rfmZ2vJZncsHxlOHneLEfxq13SlDIFuO2UNEv%2FigbfDan43P0QgiOzV0ts1oU%2FeX
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=COwqNSMwUZZL%2F8nMfNW9FrA9WpGvJuZyhpUr%2FyVHQZNEZgLhxGRxZx3w%2BSzkP0kz
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9tFv3FHXefvxiqzv5X6JsYPi0mxKeTlVcYA4QpKFr8EeJJmfqUDgOneQn0KvU41h
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nQQ4lsmYCyqdPmM7ADSNyQRjuf6BNPJAR6AEfKDta7hzOmOEUMwv8645H0g8%2FnYF
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SdKh3r2hNc25d39GJd%2FRuR9mbn8ZxeqJXOTPkBC4JWR4xYFPqaar61t8gFp6L1RG

Bonner County munis

)
) g
.Mer erp solution

DETAIL INVOICE LIST

CASH ACCOUNT: 000 1002 WARRANT : DUE DATE: 06/19/2024

TREASURER ACCT/WARRANT ACCT

BOC1724 05/22/2024

G/L ACCOUNTS TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE/AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
CHECK TOTAL 599.76  mmmmmm———
6007 NORTHWEST SUPPLY COMPA 00001 INV 06/12/2024 12420 155731
1 03410 6620 JUSTBLDGS CLEANING 855.40
Invoice Net 855.40
CHECK TOTAL 855.40  mmmmmm————
2771 O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE IN 00001 INV 05/06/2024 3456-124923 155016
1 03457 7040 SHERAUTO REPAIR 507.93
Invoice Net 507.93
2771 O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE IN 00001 INV 05/07/2024 3456-125924 155128
1 03457 7040 SHERAUTO REPAIR 70.06
Invoice Net 70.06
CHECK TOTAL 577.99 e
2771 OREILLY AUTO PARTS 00002 INV 05/07/2024 3456-125822 155130
1 03457 7040 SHERAUTO REPAIR 70.06
Invoice Net 70.06
2771 OREILLY AUTO PARTS 00002 INV 05/08/2024 3456-122146 155210
1 002 7030 RD&BR GEN LUBRICANT 45.00
Invoice Net 45.00
CHECK TOTAL 115.06  mmmmm—
9999 Midwest Laboratories, 00000 INV 06/02/2024 118274 155274
1 00114 6670 EXTWKSHP OTHER 272.00
Invoice Net 272.00
CHECK TOTAL 272.00  mmmmmm——
2788 OXARC 00001 INV 05/07/2024 0061720983 155066
1 02381 7330 LOCAL OPERATIONS 32.40
Invoice Net 32.40
2788 OXARC 00001 INV 05/07/2024 0061722702 155158
1 002 6540 RD&BR GEN SHOP 54.00
Invoice Net 54.00
2788 OXARC 00001 INV 05/07/2024 0061738465 155159
1 002 6540 RD&BR GEN SHOP 118.80
Invoice Net 118.80
CHECK TOTAL 205.20  mmmmmmme—
2795 PACIFIC NORTHWEST FUEL 00001 INV 05/07/2024 362 155160
1 002 6540 RD&BR GEN SHOP 10.81
Invoice Net 10.81
CHECK TOTAL 10.82 e
2798 PACIFIC STEEL & RECYCL 00001 INV 05/08/2024 8683793 155211
1 002 7418 RD&BR GEN REPHTRUCKS 116.78
Invoice Net 116.78

Report generated: 05/22/2024 11:53

User:

Program ID:

jessica.stephany
apwarrnt

Page 31


https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=elJfQlxlDQyzpvsghf6K5lpdH6SBqMr3KJI7X4U7qODlYOz6t5DHjF1xwxgZ9ThR
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iQOkjwzYdOMB%2FHUd74HLA9ah5Lrk8HMyjNRKQxy7%2F%2FmXjK%2BV2sW%2Fv9zdamxRK00m
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YVloCHrsoqG9ouPJPgE5k1JBBJm2U7yEQAnH7TJXg1ljA4uHRJ6Q2htXXflIaHLq
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5R0oXuWgCkNaoIx5uiDJTYtBwtD%2FQfsWM%2FxOfw8B15oZ7QhJ1FV3v7lEBCrX42VY
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U5gVAT0GH05ZoBzKb0AMmmPtqv87cYhUCpP%2BrBFUYQc1m7ox8y0yRTlHuQB1WNLG
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zDysqBAE%2BBOEB0Bgzp2zL6PPg7ZchdVIojAuwUtApsWFtPSoxnQCombwNtdNw1JV
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hbI%2BN68EuA%2BnDsqLvNnIYIEHGELzZtpJxNUcJYo%2BjDGoN6bStIUERYHXxo6S10HU
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gYQZMbjKKWWza0ISH1%2BXlLtJ2Zr6XhMudwgukDF%2BS1yEtf%2B2K%2FqW%2BycX2lXfHYTH
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n9zXTxajzC3Z%2B5CtL%2B53eNLtkAA6ZUDUweQzMTXydw%2Fe2a5oWpZaY%2Bf8EP0as0tB
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PDzujLTZIgdO3GknlGx0L2kfSw1IRm8B1Ots86U8l8IaHeWMVlOc2hFLVvHRuRYa
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QIE6ntZ5WC0nyk3l3%2FoSEEIlvmwlgU3CTIurVoqnz5WHqETAnHNwZVIb3YYssgtB
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q4Y%2Bb6J4kmQM6x1wFtyFn9t360HObxVX1opvjf%2BPj0ztDMtBc9rDvUQVHl0gGkgW
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qIPD9HntttYwuDf7s8JFoFDJBkFeQ%2BfJwL1XZyw7JkUhf7aBWKz%2Bbd2huSkwk%2BfY
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QGCw7jQJ3JRPd%2BDu64q1MK4Nq01PH8b2kSDbdtn7zsQNdEX%2FBduQJWl%2BSb%2FljZVF
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z8SIXt8%2Bh6PQFEhJbupMmqvC1dvQqkha183i838Em9CpFXqoa%2FYM%2Fjn0js7ZJSfa
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vs58Ts3Bwjq2yAYVvYVa3mt16%2FjxVbsJycRw7q07vwWlE2QE%2B1DxWFWM4H%2F3cxJr
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MF3qT3BFUetgAVIeZ1Gy2P1o90hqsC0fK97yYBKMNk3QwzQvWK1fLslCTna99zml
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UtQwod%2F0x4S%2BLXmD9cXuvIJeJoUM2WQcOdN%2FPC0NOVsW2sgB%2BFMZQN6IYQxmYNfj
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zU3uoJekWyx0F%2FK2pzuy9p57WeRYvVQCtPPcDmi5RM0EsiVMa8DCCuI7j2NuSQaj
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gZppGVfDGVRT7yZa0926gAYbjnH1fpT5NjI%2FQy4%2FJzTLxsFA8K3rFBo51YCVG%2FvL
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RVkHn1XLAkd1ANwWdQa8RmFEWWe7kk8tRJeI4aiNK5Takf6ut46DTMyKcpg6mE%2B2
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qwcFMf8LJgGVrlPMWpmloEPdOdcDEF1VNV5xem4%2B074r7AM2NfQ3bS1EOOhCkHFt

Bonner County

DETAIL INVOICE LIST

CASH

ACCOUNT: 000 1002

G/L ACCOUNTS

TREASURER ACCT/WARRANT ACCT

TYPE DUE DATE

WARRANT :

BOC1724 05/22/2024

*os% MunNis
.. er erp solution

DUE DATE: 06/19/2024

VOUCHER CHECK

2798

2798

2798

2815

5787

5203

5203

5203

1481

1481

1481

1481

1481

PACIFIC STEEL & RECYCL
1 002 7422

PACIFIC STEEL & RECYCL
1 002 7422

PACIFIC STEEL & RECYCL
1 03457 7040

PANHANDLE AREA COUNCIL
1 00118 7660

SANDCREEK LANDINGS LLC
1 047 8990

PAPE MACHINERY INC
1 00355 7420

PAPE MACHINERY INC
1 03450 7420

PAPE MACHINERY INC
1 03450 7420

PATTI'S ACTION AUTO SU
1 002 7418

PATTI'S ACTION AUTO SU
1 002 7040

PATTI'S ACTION AUTO SU
1 002 7418

PATTI'S ACTION AUTO SU
1 002 7750
2 002 7418

PATTI'S ACTION AUTO SU
1 002 7418

Report generated: 05/22/2024 11:53

User:
Program ID:

jessica.stephany
apwarrnt

00001
RD&BR GEN
Invoice Net
00001
RD&BR GEN
Invoice Net
00001
SHERAUTO
Invoice Net

00001
GENEXP
Invoice Net

00001
GRANT
Invoice Net

00001
AIRSANDPT
Invoice Net
00001
SHERADMIN
Invoice Net
00001
SHERADMIN
Invoice Net

00001
RD&BR GEN
Invoice Net
00001
RD&BR GEN
Invoice Net
00001
RD&BR GEN
Invoice Net
00001
RD&BR GEN
RD&BR GEN
Invoice Net
00001
RD&BR GEN
Invoice Net

INV 05/08/2024
REPHEQUIP

INV 05/08/2024
REPHEQUIP

INV 05/16/2024
REPAIR

INV 05/13/2024
RTOTHER

INV 05/17/2024
GNT EXPEND

INV - 05/09/2024
REPEQUIP

CRM 05/13/2024
REPEQUIP

INV 05/13/2024
REPEQUIP

INV 05/15/2024
REPHTRUCKS

INV 05/15/2024
REPAIR

INV 05/15/2024
REPHTRUCKS

INV 05/15/2024
SHIPANDFRT
REPHTRUCKS

INV 05/15/2024
REPHTRUCKS

INVOICE/AMOUNT

8688317
15.40
15.40
2917295
131.41
131.41
8712769
15.73
15.73
CHECK TOTAL

JUN24
7,020.01
7,020.01

CHECK TOTAL

4878
1,400.00
1,400.00

CHECK TOTAL

15274435
43.44
43.44
15254556
-32.29
-32.29
15269293
31.11
31.11
TOTAL

90300-1
17.40
17.40
90302-1

CHECK

279.32

7,020.01

1,400.00

42.26

155212

155213

155709

155433

155744

155352

155456

155468

155655

155657

155659

155660

155661

Page 32


https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4qEs%2FN4z0gNfPCkbUGR2znOr647%2FhXAlBMml7v5Hj3azfGiw8IKa0C%2BtR2fiy76Y
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UK2AfqAwdT6SM%2BX39Hhlv4IdAlIazSmpEi15DHyNRubLVvnctjLAB7nO5Fcn7XaE
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gy1m1DoGGh8RXhASR3LLXzi5jx7xxVb1BCbYgs29gHc3X60ri57LB%2BMqqKly5uqb
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2bLQEAlLl2SjUIHjiiBcttE3geJq6%2B8RAAxEjBWPFY%2FcHdBbrWERq0wFlRlGShoh
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Fl7HUO4WFuB2tjTWwR%2BP9GnPzcE1BIf%2FEP3WF1wHarp%2F%2Fl1Di3Ggg1Vswegf%2F%2FN%2B
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FmokObVd0eTKsuVosq3BUvbpdDrJiiQyPCbOTDNU0aOCjutIOebApxKIfKjU6Sde
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j4SWYQFAbn%2F5s7jBfgWDcjUtjB9Di%2BeTwYAXjtbRW0%2Bf83DTbq48kpRhdsTTNFwz
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9KRbBZbVshch%2B8p%2FOo%2F4awm9hFFrW8Wam%2Fjl3h5LC8KSDpIG3k%2BwjxcyVnvnZhh5
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9KamIJHvFC5IhfmZTLWk6nSf2bbSI2HLn2iIg5%2BWbpwA9%2B3sh67NgmvbPFRhrR4S
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hwC1f8NQ78bLXKA4RgU6dqxT%2F16%2B%2F4vnuYsWGMbg2TiNEyghES6stoF0WwKC7cxy
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QPbP8ZfISyzKLRcDuMb63gXqWX%2BOOFK8oAJb4unO9qgx2XNfhbWkWy7o95c4V8VC
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xTaJrzkt9cp2wZZl3tABNZCgg%2FQd6Hc%2B99t1kEf6JyDv0b%2BwE1S8DCBYLZC1ME1B
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FH1BuiV7KCSbrNK7rgFxE3L1qbCaGPSh9dpzWLjxnjeXrRPrGe%2FZsV4i9%2FOQjCFr
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c%2B1WD6LP85u015NUNaJgzKOe77goGIzpnOW39nUlPNtMF8Ob7jkbZUr5FdrCRijj
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bxea%2Bg1idyCMV23ahecExt7mP67Qla8cAzEmtiEHjguGue1vfiEWjJM0ogRUoa2j
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2rda5mR%2BN1%2BRmREEe9kwVtASu9c2yyw26qvPP%2Ful64cJ9JSNuJmIQtsdP0y9wEHX
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gAGHs6l1g%2BLFO0cnuJjkM9hrj%2BhXMv9vRg3s0HoMU0FWXiQdlDm74XrYDvmh4CO4
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HDOw4lHmWGi0L2vINIyWb7T%2FCh7IAPZSJYg8bTBEfvpZi8bfJuOfbKUuIXozqZM%2F
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=feJg20SVkahszjbChqr28iXT2uZirMqNrKeWoin9I0GroHA%2B7HO5gcF2YqFGzKtg
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aVH%2FiE%2BLE7rX0xyURFTibUBtkEidQbZg%2FJ23tYQb%2F4MXKncZp%2Bi0xfBt7SDzLM06
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WizSCqGp74XU%2BrXiN4snB2ual0Zm7WukAy73tYiM3R80gt3Io0cX129ye1zh3EYH
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C9Lj%2Fe5IU%2F2dkSMofc%2ByCFkgj4witnJx2X%2F7S1%2B48gmaUG7Zx68ln63UD%2FfNBD%2FN
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XxefA607Hpekl65m7qbcEFZcXsRcjy8M9mF5gHrbC58FH0ax0U6mIqPBSKFtKUhg
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PkAoW%2BfPA2JPbyot7vLGoEBxw2DLzH3XHYmMDVDyymtXmULnUMt8%2B7n1oXdnp3z0
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sbOqokblY%2FK6Uw1kDzF00viFRWS%2BlZgumDCmVRHoZIiP%2BNOvfEW8UGaXryuZ8P7q
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kDKhQSX0kwAqOMycvvaRWCJk5jSduinFcy47MfAmSK%2BYX3cRGpZOkEe4RKA6%2F9Ww
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ibGxg5Ji3nU7J%2BinGloA1P%2FO6A61CcxOtJLh7vpYX7XzdZBY0Wf4iiLtc1AFXpTx

Bonner County

DETAIL INVOICE LIST

CASH ACCOUNT: 000

1481

1481

1493

1493

1513

3833

6123

5910

5797

6206

6206

G/L ACCOUNTS

PATTI'S ACTION AUTO SU
1 002 7750
2 002 7040

PATTI'S ACTION AUTO SU
1 002 7418

PEAK SAND & GRAVEL
1 002 8430

PEAK SAND & GRAVEL
1 00355 7500

PEND OREILLE VETERINAR
1 03473 9040

PERSONNEL EVALUATION I
1 03461 6830
2 03453 6830

PILLSBURY WINTHROP SHA
1 03471 7100

PITTMAN, STACY LEE
1 006 7100

BRAD AARON CORNELIUS
1 00661 7110

PREMIER TIRE LLC
1 002 7020

PREMIER TIRE LLC

Report generated: 05/22/2024 11:53

User:

Program ID:

jessica.stephany
apwarrnt

1002

TREASURER ACCT/WARRANT ACCT

00001
RD&BR GEN
RD&BR GEN
Invoice Net
00001
RD&BR GEN
Invoice Net

00001
RD&BR GEN
Invoice Net
00001
AIRSANDPT
Invoice Net

00001
JUST-PA
Invoice Net

00000
JAILDETENT
SHERPATROL

Invoice Net

00001
JUST-CIVIL
Invoice Net

00001
DISTCT
Invoice Net

00000
PROBSVCS
Invoice Net

00001
RD&BR GEN
Invoice Net
00001

TYPE DUE DATE

INV 05/15/2024
SHIPANDFRT
REPAIR

INV 05/15/2024
REPHTRUCKS

INV 05/07/2024
CRUSHROCK

INV 05/09/2024
REPAIRF

INV 05/15/2024
CRTHSE DOG

INV 05/07/2024
BACKGR CHK
BACKGR CHK

INV 05/20/2024
LEGAL

INV 05/14/2024
LEGAL

INV 05/08/2024
OTHER

INV 05/07/2024
TIRES

INV 05/15/2024

WARRANT :

BOC1724 05/22/2024

INVOICE/AMOUNT

89595-1
12.00
32.86
44.86
89511-1
91.59
91.59
CHECK TOTAL

5236052
228,050.00
228,050.00

97564

888.65
888.65
CHECK TOTAL

703105

91.55

91.55
CHECK TOTAL

51224

125.00

25.00

150.00

CHECK TOTAL

8593934
5,654.75
5,654.75

CHECK TOTAL

968.

228,938.

91.

150.

5,654.

01.8-5.3.24-1576, 57

1,450.00
1,450.00
CHECK TOTAL

1308
192.50
192.50
CHECK TOTAL

100031
404.90
404.90

100079

1,450.

192.

31

65

55

00

75

00

50

VOUCHER

155662

155663

155163

155351

155691

155151

155878

155609

155223

155161

155665

DUE DATE: 06/19/2024

CHECK

Page 33

- er erp solution


https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BzEC4MYMOOfhl6C1rs02Rv2Lo3g0EGdXW0iWl6%2BmEM4rDEU9EfdVgcovX5WDvgHi
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wUXkm2No1oPdrjxmhCOj3UB9RqFoGKt9%2FnNBgH3lDz5URPCwEOkHudLCSElSSHKZ
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iEcdXTN3RWrnNXzr6yEqfKJTpfE4rrnOWNK2W%2BmtnG6X8VbmocOoP%2FgmZomIZ8gi
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mpdgBq24Yac7H56%2B03%2F%2FJckA0GFxr%2BBfA6nbPd%2FDHoizOyuEecT65AmKjsCkq7hk
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EALIADoviLEAdbuEbLh1Ye54QQTJNMtEOFWjSek2LhIa8azyq2JeNcWEUey%2BI%2B4T
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=48rXZA7RpJukSXpd0VptQyMuatcnK3E75l%2BjZs%2F%2BghQmDonP3dPYHMRZ4gdtlUJz
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rsGriL8OMl3YLWTCpZ8XyfBwowsB%2BU%2FeN%2FLaic9tCT6pVNQeqvOwZjOgoBDUfwMB
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bbwe%2Fgv7RKK41UDuBfVqJTK8PEU7rGutT2%2BMn97xz%2BhIGTlueYBnh9WhAOgGXkrn
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p8MEq8VEaTgc1aBbQZ7vMMP1ouhVlr7EWrCsU09G9%2Fcb3tl4suT6JhwpBWCYL7x5
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kOzikE9nV399wNAxd%2FbsAwZduSdHcnC5u3UyGqtx4Pq38f8rSRAf%2B4vhtE3j7Q3v
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rA3CM%2B5MYiGMiZMmCuNoiBcAh%2FJTz1X%2BlTkxfwu78x48L7Q9kNGqsGQd7MQgCGBR
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LzjgO%2BKb3he2kW%2FJSa3njKyZ9TbAUm0aRomXxiOHu0tqEFmkrHEPqqdE1oKgEV50
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OVZjCUQFtEkJhlRhsLUcKKmIBUAt0tkWpapmGJCe1asDeMPWKoCMUnIQ9IP1RGCO
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N0nHhzsvgfOW4ntLNW1KlPvpTuOSOiL18AyzdRLzxstjY2cCS4%2FEbbaAXevYmv0o
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eIAtuCWF0l8iAAV0YhZYU4DG50%2F%2Fb62vLEZP%2F9QPm8qprDQ94o8tYKU4iodvv5om
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9SCiJ2B04ptd7BoqfTQInjOOoidtORuq4ZxiR%2Fkwpeu51H%2BxeSPhWYo4BW3dSW6t
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PUrFOUQV36kNPSY8saDoUXIA3ZxThKIyxG4YF6Z8HzWikUF5H1pI6alr%2FARj8zwo
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4zmBXdPz3WniWAQZQFkv4LunQylXNLgvFlGENO31rxgxiS%2F%2FXPRmx8tY%2BSdkFoLn
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BBOSg81gUVswL03RyzIsKx04JLrBNmhJffU89jWtJbu5CmFcwo2NFV7hw2zdsp4u
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TVnZaXG6uq8yNPshm%2BvH0NEZeBpyVNEhb05ek6xswfllzqJGVPqUes3MKhkdyQDu
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=136ehxjNCRD77Vesy5to%2F4xrpf7DpZHYyHu0mwE8OX8%2BBxAPHT%2FlAaYoV2yNuYE0
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vUBCoku9Fj25afj0UUZZ%2FhdgZuhG8rP0F7ez9rlu5ygPqmReT94Jlo9%2BwkJ%2BN9sj
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C0Fuyj84E6CFhrIgCt0NeEmkGEPKoctQVU04S7ZRws%2BQBywB0pQVdrBGjx%2Bs0Xi2

Bonner County

DETAI

CASH

L INVOICE LIST

ACCOUNT: 000 1002

TREASURER ACCT/WARRANT ACCT

TYPE DUE DATE

WARRANT :

INVOICE/AMOUNT

BOC1724 05/22/2024

DUE DATE

VOUCHER

- er erp solution

: 06/19/2024

CHECK

3329

3329

3329

5273

3696

3696

3696

3696

3696

3715

4523

G/L ACCOUNTS

1 002 7020

PRIEST RIVER HARDWARE
1 00110 7530

PRIEST RIVER ACE HARDW
1 030 7860

PRIEST RIVER ACE HARDW
1 030 7860

RECONNECT INC
1 005 6820

REDWOOD TOXICOLOGY
1 005 6820

LAB

REDWOOD TOXICOLOGY
1 005 6820

LAB

REDWOOD TOXICOLOGY
1 047 8992

LAB

REDWOOD TOXICOLOGY
1 005 6820

LAB

REDWOOD TOXICOLOGY
1 03461 8060

LAB

RELX INC. DBA LEXISNEX
1 03471 7760

ROLOFF DIGITAL FORENSI

Report generated: 05/22/2024 11:53

User:
Program ID:

jessica.stephany
apwarrnt

RD&BR GEN
Invoice Net

00001
BLDGGRD

Invoice Net

00002
PARKS
Invoice
00002
PARKS
Invoice

Net

Net

00001
DRUGCT

Invoice Net

00001
DRUGCT
Invoice
00001
DRUGCT
Invoice
00001
GRANT
Invoice
00001
DRUGCT
Invoice

Net

Net

Net

Net

00003
JAILDETENT
Invoice Net

00001
JUST-CIVIL
Invoice Net

00000

TIRES

INV 05/07/2024
REPFACILIT

INV 05/10/2024
MISCEXPENS

INV 05/10/2024
MISCEXPENS

INV 05/31/2024
DRUGTESTIN

INV 05/07/2024
DRUGTESTIN

INV 05/07/2024
DRUGTESTIN

INV 05/15/2024
JSGRANTS

INV 05/21/2024
DRUGTESTIN

INV 05/13/2024
MEDICAL

INV 05/08/2024
LAW LIBRAR

INV 05/10/2024

295.80
295.80
TOTAL

392271

15.08

15.08
TOTAL

392273
18.99
18.99
392367
7.98
7.98
TOTAL

4EDBD228-0041
115.92
115.92
TOTAL

18887202312
74.10

74.10
1888720243
89.60

89.60

11710120244
346.17
346.17

01888720244
163.10

163.10
TOTAL

824044
464 .46
464.46
TOTAL

3095070356

373.00

373.00
CHECK TOTAL

02072

CHECK

CHECK

CHECK

CHECK

CHECK

CHECK

700.70

15.08

26.97

115.92

672.97

464 .46

373.00

155088

155395

155397

155885

155199

155200

155681

155906

155480

155263

155403

Page 34


https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l4QDfWVR0xIK0HHVTWfcSapPls9SkgM0Xazb%2BdhcYS61%2FyfTt7kgwYeIoVEu%2BgP2
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P3WhAWgpDFaDf0RvA%2BKNxHRJYcTTBRcJSwl1QX993GN9hGQn7RTKsT0W42TUvXKQ
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zJL1RM%2BIQgABteatkOZsM61nhUrKYV5SJ%2FvMDhUUJ1pdH9FV4TDoFdatEAuuFhv9
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f22BOAz8%2BIaZ3zpL7O8wP5IMkgMgquwRwfWoWUpwt9Itt9ole5NwPP8YsBMpuSMG
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B9jrq67p06H%2Bya63i3awwR%2FnK8sZgGYKRrUDd3svLsHwA4JYRUhQ%2B189H0QjwC0a
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JaLguzcchVTghDkp1gcpqRU2cZEAhJcKG96I3%2F2rCvYAnEvzS1nZgP7lbvA%2FP4xY
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gXjCkLSGdALHmC7VvdkFfOVkNht3hmYCv8qWJGHAIcI7AsNMP%2BkPQi%2FosmUqIRog
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BkGLUGXTjPu8JIPgRM%2B0xHFmK8zPCNDapdiVk285%2FpVS%2BZpQBm%2B81UPPRNa7yS6e
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mL50aGK%2F3u7ImvAWdTxNw3DNx4iq5pXzFr%2Fn1Y11kwxPJoOwgnF6knadvKqb1LKS
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VhQQmY69u6VhL3rNyHsy87EuJ37jC5Dn8L5OOQpN3BE9bnAlJv7SRIRS8iibFOfs
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k3Vw2Wf27yCG6qaV3f0X3%2BiuJGs47Qxni232QudEgeHC66uAsVxGDNY00qBU4f%2FU
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=li7Q2fp%2FwcAbzBBf5OMHSudQvk5c15hHtDUljGxsRFS4SUaxxk9NF%2FgLLHezd2rt
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J3N53EniG2Ol5rpYPbPsV3o6kd9DGEHnaRpss5TGPRNCTCQ%2BQ5ZBagRHUxhc8E1z
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=elY0Ayig%2FgojsZQJtLwEh5rvtwBKx%2FRnFYQfr7RPesSlVHP0DQz02PE19eZDBoEG
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0PWfmysRCV96KU43%2FUIiPnJvwmGzhfPXycmFAGEN2hGjbVG0UiHXJBP7ZCOGQ3ko
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RB8HKlGc1ixrEawua1%2Bf3TjVh0fWqUC3yO7%2BMWdMwtvKSzONIFH6XyrCejgDeeox
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HL5fK4TtZ30%2F419WzzuOsYjkoVLFd3vqOM6zip6kQlenTLMXSa7YjzWqZGeUhI9X
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=myoxgfzJ796qYvdrELzl1Dy4KB69uiUd5XmB1X7tdYEcbwByFNToDRIYn6sZVChV
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Yv88MjhjDEnVIYW1H7d9ee89aHy2wjGPJ%2FNqn3d7ZMNHhfL%2B97ZpifdENR1mjeTa
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iZz568zvPKbtHpzw2J%2FVxwfxSFOMGXRi3IK6OkrrRuaN6HG%2FSb%2FOBQmdnOnyug4I
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CQ6jlvKP9NNmJI2ssPduWR9cqLWVNP9QG0E%2FnnEg%2FICkVN%2Bd2fDU6PCm61aGlwis
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n9bj9WPat7EIX%2BVZCKSlpKFqWo4hNEgtfsaQjOsR4CmN23dXfLXlAvYN25WkSdm8

Bonner County

DETAI

CASH

6140

4053

755

755

768

768

768

5304

778

783

L INVOICE LIST

ACCOUNT: 000 1002

G/L ACCOUNTS

1 03474 7100

RUSH DELIVERY LLC
1 00103 8670

DEFENSE TECHNOLOGY LLC
1 03453 6490

SAFETY-KLEEN CORPORATI

1 002 7750

2 002 6540
SAFETY-KLEEN CORPORATI

1 002 7750

2 002 6540

SAND CREEK CUSTOM WEAR
1 03479 7710
2 03453 7710

SAND CREEK CUSTOM WEAR
1 03451 7710

SAND CREEK CUSTOM WEAR
1 03479 7710

SANDPOINT FAMILY MEDIC
1 00119 6820

SANDPOINT FURNITURE
1 03450 7430

SANDPOINT MARINE & MOT

Report generated: 05/22/2024 11:53

User:
Program ID:

jessica.stephany
apwarrnt

TREASURER ACCT/WARRANT ACCT

PUBLIC DEF
Invoice Net

00001
TREASURER
Invoice Net

00001
SHERPATROL
Invoice Net

00001
RD&BR GEN
RD&BR GEN
Invoice Net
00001
RD&BR GEN
RD&BR GEN
Invoice Net

00001
MARINE PTR
SHERPATROL
Invoice Net
00001
SHERCLCREC
Invoice Net
00001
MARINE PTR
Invoice Net

00001
PERSONNEL
Invoice Net

00001
SHERADMIN
Invoice Net

00001

TYPE DUE DATE

LEGAL

INV 05/07/2024
LABOR

INV 05/15/2024
EDUCATION

INV 05/07/2024
SHIPANDFRT
SHOP

INV 05/07/2024
SHIPANDFRT
SHOP

INV 05/06/2024
UNIFORMS
UNIFORMS

INV 05/13/2024
UNIFORMS

INV 05/16/2024
UNIFORMS

INV 05/13/2024
DRUGTESTIN

INV 05/14/2024
REPBLDGS

INV 05/13/2024

WARRANT :

INVOICE/AMOUNT

1,850.00
1,850.00
CHECK TOTAL

24040019
1,848.00
1,848.00

CHECK TOTAL

132122

995.00

995.00
CHECK TOTAL

94431063
16.78
385.00
401.78
94253702
16.78
389.82
406.60
CHECK TOTAL

07510a
7.50
3.00
10.50
07831
134.90
134.90
07903
10.00
10.00
CHECK TOTAL

56756APR24

300.00

300.00
CHECK TOTAL

403187
3,392.32
3,392.32

CHECK TOTAL

91103

BOC1724 05/22/2024

1,850.00

1,848.00

995.00

808.38

155.40

300.00

3,392.32

VOUCHER

155101

155692

155168

155173

155003

155459

155729

155420

155486

155444

DUE DATE: 06/19/2024

CHECK

Page 35

- er erp solution


https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=erY438OpdzJcWRhHP0X8O3if9EGprqQqnKRVNqNj%2BTCPUuc%2BPB%2BSxLJacuccrZmu
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s%2B1hiRAecUkoXoSWUPvjjL3R%2BDM4VoycohuZ9jFXlx8LPK%2F2jbCp6wxzCA%2BH7iRH
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tQdwI4%2BHk0kSfm3IKiMOQWlCJloXqowMH71oXe0JIz3tCJnYePJ%2Ba1VfKQn9Zx8O
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7sf9BhB620RpMaopB0P7CaCKNqnnf7IcjtnJT5CP4%2FE3lbJ9lemFdSJfcX3TzmBq
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d6xxIF25RAjOzfZ1jQbooEoCF1tJEmCdp3PcMPRrDuRlqwBJ4vsD4in%2Fi%2FjLY2yl
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c9biz9mwpZpFVRRcdmzM9%2BLagiN9I7TOi76F%2FABdnCGkQWOWm3T%2FbtSHnHlO7a1F
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bxf2ZtUd5xoelH8qivNVS5K%2Fu8223Bujfe62bYsp06GGChtVRRihphrAewPhoZIo
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gteFnYGCK5Lt9sA2Uu%2BKlq9eol8s39T6QJhAbe5iL6WuFlQEMJ82YoFtgmEiN%2Fkd
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uT2TTnJPgf8PFLciFUve%2FKJ2uGRvvuAFL76DJHejwjYqKh1ERpcpp86YxcxGPWL8
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kYXMeIX90qJZ2FNENlKDbi6dDQxAvjJCbtUrt4IJadvdMLWBcnP6KFbvOKyAuopp
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZMKs9FHsNWy6DV8DfxU4y0kg0KEP2pAAuLP58VYhNnZ1uv01tnTWDIYIHORHEGHM
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AYMH1Ft0JhocAXEXWQJhF3PG9Qsy%2BMmGC4j%2BCdDEQrpZSRSwjK38E1YfWooVwPD8
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bb%2B07GTBtq8ejWCapdMyk6a%2BOusU1to076xfu%2BGVYOS15g1v%2BLk0J9nt%2FCWMeK8z
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5RmbMqhtycg%2ByCjv2qiF7t0c6eepjtGCRZ2t%2Bw8G%2BleI49NTFDdu49esltbVUqIY
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IqOiIKuPKJfdyL%2FpxIRAq2OSiFCkYS%2F0lLfD%2BvRvFBJO0%2FXxvXqOUnkKAbbYR3JO
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5mRklGY5f8c6yTs4spN279YUogXTDbJAkDr0KloIPIEPQjDR1PVII2Xzr%2BDz7u%2FS
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pLonHd46Mk%2FrYJ3zO2yE%2Frxs%2BlD%2BaNUWrRYnxs5EWKhnGDHAd6X354kOnfuMWyvW
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D9C8dnMmcupXZREOCy90ArRvH7OCECgdFX5c%2BlpqwR5v9OLrwAcydGWvmYl83ZZD
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sdnzdc6aT%2BG0KNC84ywPF3ZWlr%2BM75KNwrSUcYQl4LJhDFfrWFinXIaRqY0rVg9d
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZBM4%2FCwXCsXytyaLnV4QKfqTzggehmFMkalPGz1NFJvjOP2x6B%2F7c1UG2fcfyQn%2F
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FUijbsm7ZxbD7pakixUZtcuxrEy7UsfNdOYqpFWIe%2FGsT7CoaqOSQyBeEieto4Em
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bi%2BigX7UxyaT3KU3fLatqwxBfbiAt%2FzroBi3XgecuMCnPcve0lz9a6Yaeh%2BhdFLb
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I2IiwQNmeK2jbXPjwLnJiRi27juWiEchPoAvY4NtPjdqSofSUc5qwEkhz7p0t5Xy

Bonner County

DETAIL INVOICE LIST

CASH ACCOUNT: 000

2456

2459

2459

2459

2459

3824

2878

2879

2879

1611

1611

G/L ACCOUNTS

1 03454 8590

TREASURER ACCT/WARRANT ACCT

SHERSEARCH
Invoice Net

SELKIRK ASSOCIATION OF 00001

1 020 6520

SELKIRK PRESS INC.

1 00661 6670

SELKIRK PRESS INC.

1 00404 6750
2 00404 7800

SELKIRK PRESS INC.

1 00404 6750

SELKIRK PRESS INC.

1 006 6530

SHADOW TRACKERS
1 00119 6830

SIRENNET.COM
1 03457 7040

SIX ROBBLEES' INC
1 002 7418

SIX ROBBLEES' INC
002 7422

SNAP ON TOOLS
1 03457 8650

SNAP ON TOOLS
1 002 6720

Report generated: 05/22/2024 11:53

User:

Program ID:

jessica.stephany
apwarrnt

REVAL
Invoice Net

00001
PROBSVCS
Invoice Net
00001
ELECT-MAY
ELECT-MAY
Invoice Net
00001
ELECT-MAY
Invoice Net
00001
DISTCT
Invoice Net

00001
PERSONNEL
Invoice Net

00001
SHERAUTO
Invoice Net

00001
RD&BR GEN
Invoice Net
00001
RD&BR GEN
Invoice Net

00001
SHERAUTO
Invoice Net
00001
RD&BR GEN
Invoice Net

TYPE DUE DATE

EQUIPMENT

INV 05/15/2024
DUES

INV 05/08/2024
OTHER

INV  05/09/2024
POSTAGE
PRINTING

INV 05/14/2024
POSTAGE

INV 05/14/2024
OFFICE

INV 05/13/2024
BACKGR CHK

INV  05/13/2024
REPAIR

CRM 05/07/2024
REPHTRUCKS

INV 05/07/2024
REPHEQUIP

INV 05/14/2024
TOOLSSML

INV 05/15/2024
SM ASSETS

WARRANT :

INVOICE/AMOUNT

413.75
413.75
CHECK TOTAL

45330
45.00
45.00
CHECK TOTAL

20543
122.00
122.00

20584
381.92

20.00
401.92

20697
463.15
463.15

20601

67.00

67.00

CHECK TOTAL

RDK222358

250.00

250.00
CHECK TOTAL

0275763

440.00

440.00
CHECK TOTAL

05P52302
-119.31
-119.31
05P52355
389.58
389.58
CHECK TOTAL

051424147028
54.75
54.75
051324146958
80.00

80.00

BOC1724 05/22/2024

413.75

45.00

1,054.07

250.00

440.00

270.27

VOUCHER

155622

155220

155307

155516

155610

155425

155450

155165

155166

155573

155666

Page

- er erp solution

DUE DATE: 06/19/2024

CHECK

36


https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DhSQtjVI%2F6aGGvA8ci4CUUgG0epjLFtW6EL1DQt4dheLfA450M66Rp%2FUGHQxfnIE
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NFFC47oO6pSmq1ndmsHEMrKHMpSupJ0d%2FeRvYRA9PFe8DKJwEW%2BapjwcNHDLmP9p
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BlteYJYEtVZMgzYKpsG3WzxffmOb%2BI8a0cQ4Frx7Me%2Bh8jv4rdAVaH2hlFLn%2BJ0l
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JI2Ap7P%2BarirMUllxa3dzWOELJvEyR9iCDbqWNIEDn9SvNmLXLuYujXM%2FhyOHzQS
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=THFZDkLfQ6IpGfmJZ18U3HdDObzK0LEfIc6eDCJGFebByCqARIwGh2yym82RlV8W
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hn9AV%2FLrmGyRUE%2FIv8N1VYIe9L3X580dTQJQGhb4S4SqJXHyfny8hlBvO1wel1%2Bf
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WujpBA%2B5QmoqiDW5sagzcSiD1vrOGHcAv%2FSrG8cdv3WFdzSIMCxOrTikvCTCvSbQ
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KdoKKkaHnjeJjUPbJM1vbmnYOXXvTELOpKrkhPC5bBGGVq4w0Fb5G5wpLJD9mv6O
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YHc9deg181Od75dZlftUzwN%2FlL%2BWim9hCzFNy6gA4D7RE1LLOyD3d2uhGIVM4rAb
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OC8WoA1ZNJvtG8KQ2kRYdRasa2slrZAXt%2FOa%2FQb%2FiB4jpO7NpLoLyMOBpylVeoid
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2Fy1QVmSnXU7qbrM8%2BGuWCvGZf1OGwl2EA6R9HGUGEh0iBEc%2FVXJdjQcMcEIDm%2F%2B
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=na7N0%2B9XIM89VrzxMmAQ66dLqavNmi667Djqp503Kluj1gaNP%2BppS6Jv48cfCc1O
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7a4KYgvBgdSUg3pfhjMWil9HfZ7poCbi6Bf%2Fs43t5byki71GYjkRLeUqP%2BEPS2Qv
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vnBiKnLszsqg3dL9dVMh0xp8eR%2BB6l7RuBeSjdn0pLrQXPmwfcHDy4OENtQUnxPZ
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tLv4g5HfstHgX%2B1oARLbsVanGYAmoRvWPjAtB5fZs572T0ljJXG5hbZBSNGT%2FDuQ
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8Z5%2BhK0CcSMAZUcz5jPnEOTjrkaOX6jlNS1dwvHRXvv2lD7knczMyrOSyZLJ26eK
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UOMxMvtz64ZzsZwghSBGQOcjBwNkYq2bWrk7GL3Ay9MzpHAOHFHjf9G5sjWeNKZJ
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JvU7HGtonuRW7VqonEXLV2tt%2B28%2F33CUdiKUO5FbP6hL6%2BOAI8wiWewJyFpdqoAB
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WpFUBRCvq3r2PQo9Aogvwp1lDOdCYkByfji%2B83a5FilG4R8eaqVsU%2BtndoRrixaW
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T%2BouGWAyUhj%2B24IKeXb9bI3CO%2FOAduqoh784%2FM7X%2F%2BlZfNYzL1dRT8PUbFDhkAAf
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=80BlROEarPc5hlTWdnXS63Ux0ogqcgVsrxKZM%2FRlD0gL%2BtmIxakCKmQUYAhdyHKj
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xv5qaCBpuo7ZBqeg1kIHvGvFAb1uCDmaAzXD6rQU%2FRciSjITVZeGaLoIr0PrnPYv
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hVQoBt%2FHolVQFsrWN4yUIgvG3ADf5OxmeTEOn%2BZhXSuUMASGjw0ZPN3qlRf77wxU
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GB%2FrGZhUHNX8v4OPmia%2FXFHZE7rF9%2Falel8XPT3vWP4DIYzT5AvIWQeDAbYOA7VU

Bonner County

- er erp solution

DETAIL INVOICE LIST

CASH ACCOUNT: 000 1002 TREASURER ACCT/WARRANT ACCT WARRANT : BOC1724 05/22/2024 DUE DATE: 06/19/2024
G/L ACCOUNTS TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE/AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
CHECK TOTAL 134.7  mmmmmm—
1631 SOUTH FORK HARDWARE - 00001 INV 05/14/2024 373990 155483
1 00110 7530 BLDGGRD REPFACILIT 5.38
Invoice Net 5.38
CHECK TOTAL 5.38 mmmmme—
1646 SPECIALTY AUTO GLASS 00001 INV 05/08/2024 10079433 155224
1 024 6870 TORT INS - DEDU 384.75
Invoice Net 384.75
CHECK TOTAL 384.75  mmmmmmm— -
1659 SPIRIT LAKE INDUSTRIAL 00001 INV 05/07/2024 MAY2024 155053
1 02381 6980 LOCAL OTHER UTIL 40.00
Invoice Net 40.00
CHECK TOTAL 40.00 mmmmmee—
1663 SPOKANE HOUSE OF HOSE 00001 INV 05/07/2024 1059689 155167
1 002 6540 RD&BR GEN SHOP 472.03
Invoice Net 472.03
1663 SPOKANE HOUSE OF HOSE 00001 INV 05/15/2024 1061173 155667
1 002 7418 RD&BR GEN REPHTRUCKS 96.26
Invoice Net 96.26
1663 SPOKANE HOUSE OF HOSE 00001 INV 05/15/2024 1061416 155668
1 002 7750 RD&BR GEN SHIPANDFRT 34.38
2 002 7418 RD&BR GEN REPHTRUCKS 766.38
Invoice Net 800.76
1663 SPOKANE HOUSE OF HOSE 00001 INV 05/15/2024 1060344 155669
1 002 7418 RD&BR GEN REPHTRUCKS 106.02
Invoice Net 106.02
1663 SPOKANE HOUSE OF HOSE 00001 INV 05/15/2024 1060436 155670
1 002 7750 RD&BR GEN SHIPANDFRT 46.41
2 002 7422 RD&BR GEN REPHEQUIP 367.89
Invoice Net 414.30
1663 SPOKANE HOUSE OF HOSE 00001 INV 05/15/2024 1061375 155671
1 002 7750 RD&BR GEN SHIPANDFRT 15.94
2 002 7418 RD&BR GEN REPHTRUCKS 50.32
Invoice Net 66.26
CHECK TOTAL 1,955.¢3 mmmmmm———
6194 JESSICA STEPHANY 00000 INV 05/17/2024 MAY24 155785
1 00101 6450 CLERK MILEAGE 123.55
Invoice Net 123.55
CHECK TOTAL 123.5  mmmmmee— e
4158 STEVE PECK FABRICATION 00001 INV 05/16/2024 8934 155740
1 023 7040 SOL WASTE REPAIR 1,050.00
Invoice Net 1,050.00
Report generated: 05/22/2024 11:53 Page 37
User: jessica.stephany

Program ID: apwarrnt


https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qju9dcV%2FQslM7Wy422XY%2F7w3v2klmAmenJsHdscNsI%2FBjEdAAyA1mmzYl8HhM0oP
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6q%2B4mdYE9gBH%2FsOlPLyKSB6r3tJK3FrEghpUnluWlflyRtI222rla%2Fk4wOQfPrBp
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OjlUEMzljAfxiIaIfZBg9zZohLqbP%2FtIQPteeiN4Ha1iFR9ci84qHoqYD094fx48
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=91gJZ1GgTt%2B0%2BjPuZLAs6D3BzEimGjl2Qi70KfI2PFS4FpVkc8DQWxMzdIP5%2BpEd
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=55dxyLsc6q3fKJKd9GlltApaDNnmq5ybThUFiLl7ma0yI5rS5NQbCX7%2BksBQ0lT3
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MmR4NEvoN2DgAP2Y9qkiY2CPWAsgagf6S3WuYAtQ%2F%2BG36FbmXYzp%2BM4dV0VFbexu
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DE%2Fxaa830DxzeiSqWOds%2Bfrl1UPwu1nmi7qG4e%2BfuauRKazIz7bsbxu8m8xUxEUp
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fu2KhndmbGMJQlfV2gP0%2BXDd%2B72DCqqipiYU50dVotFVjSEgi5WUjEGjFs99q1pa
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C%2BYV05PcsT1aa2nl00hBeCoLFE7ur65O34rZ4Aoh5%2FbLvpkUMxHhirt1Qp0hy11p
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jHJ9Y2vtF17XMp2wbXR%2BeSdJCpMsQAtBgjV3mHolKV5E4%2B4mRPrLpL0XbmgIwRRD
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IgGt83GC9K57TGT790woEHx4EhvOKXfvYM%2FiUptv5EYuE%2BNPLWf2UgCsSfkNE9gk
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LQEi%2BA%2Bfcq3Sm1PjnAY2sqFkkBmYTm%2BulmoSm4OkQX6IO7tZ%2FfZPXzetcRGvlKa7
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s62277tSipHCa6VK5ReXjt4WjXvedDU6kzC19UBILkqEGnUgzlGAC4GWzR1BqcmJ
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DWD8vk3e215HqZEUFL5IeCL6HvXQaXcuxGU4YtNUJFtMDp%2FAEJcdpaT7mGZDnDrV
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ArRw%2Fgdzxl3QVym8NMbFWwU081hNqRt6%2F7j0145A2Qd35Yvt8Zbu2w16j77V0WqL
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F7fHOW23r7sy7FcMDFen0DQK63DFkwvmswuqgOErpBXSjFj7JBeaTUAcRM4dOAo%2B
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7qlI9iHj8lCv4%2BgqW7cSqS%2FvlN3DMoTFWNM05tQrnwTBQrfkCi63iGsu72DQ95O9
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oHXv0gOMicOArzcr%2FWwe9i2vDgJT%2FeMIC6QRDqcvEv3td5Wgy8tFhI2m54teSd%2Fm
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FZjVBuhf5yokUAvIn8BPlYHX9YBd8fm3HGqSCZeANVUZ6ooEMxsNuVIT8dvXeWgP
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H3AtnQKeT2t2UfkEh3t3RcHQ%2Fv%2F26aSRozANPmn4Kdigk4767GYG3yUXssJAb9uD
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TOBsRmsgsuiYimUwjOtp1f5vKad3GBxXwzjK52W1CeE1dcsYIQ3tWcwFrr9iNaIY
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=awlNhIE6pLzSb6njaSbPZqqpY0KCE8jatIc8xcdpwvuId80Rk4eSolvIXKShD93i
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cnrLq4Jb9Ft%2BZK17jUW82dHZDn%2BAVTDz66CLKY8K6LpzSQe6wvJKuCtNyBfXg6W5
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dfKMwjy8KIln2dJLPxZwtsOBYvLreU%2BSHgg8EtKlHjmsxHmQ2pER%2B0gcTZwH8Fo4
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2acARcreVTcmvtGA3eMlpqoQcE49qiL3fCDDyIBay%2BUXGczx0UKirw58yHnYpyUj

Bonner County

DETAIL INVOICE LIST

CASH ACCOUNT: 000

3753

5098

3133

4746

3148

3162

3162

3162

3162

3162

3162

3162

G/L ACCOUNTS

STONEWAY ELECTRIC SUPP
1 03457 7040

STRUCTURED COMMUNICATI
1 34180 7110

SVL ANALYTICAL
1 030 8811

SYRINGA HEIGHTS WATER
1 02381 6980

T MOBILE
1 03473 6900

TAYLOR & SONS CHEVROLE
1 03457 7040

TAYLOR & SONS CHEVROLE
1 03457

TAYLOR & SONS CHEVROLE
1 03457

TAYLOR & SONS CHEVROLE
1 002 7040

TAYLOR & SONS CHEVROLE
1 002

TAYLOR & SONS CHEVROLE
1 002

TAYLOR & SONS CHEVROLE
1 03475 7040

Report generated: 05/22/2024 11:53

User:

Program ID:

jessica.stephany
apwarrnt

1002

TREASURER ACCT/WARRANT ACCT

00001
SHERAUTO
Invoice Net

00001
JUST-GENEX
Invoice Net

00001
PARKS
Invoice Net

00001
LOCAL
Invoice Net

00001
JUST-PA
Invoice Net

00001
SHERAUTO
Invoice Net
00001
SHERAUTO
Invoice Net
00001
SHERAUTO
Invoice Net
00001
RD&BR GEN
Invoice Net
001

RD&BR GEN

Invoice Net
00001

RD&BR GEN

Invoice Net
00001

JUSTIJUVDET

Invoice Net

TYPE DUE DATE

INV 05/13/2024
REPAIR

INV 05/07/2024
OTHER

INV 05/10/2024
PARRECGFB

INV 05/30/2024
OTHER UTIL

INV 05/08/2024
CELL PHONE

CRM 05/07/2024
REPAIR

INV 05/07/2024
REPAIR

INV 05/07/2024
REPAIR

INV 05/08/2024
REPAIR

INV 05/08/2024
REPAIR

INV 05/08/2024
REPAIR

INV 05/08/2024
REPAIR

CHECK

CHECK

CHECK

CHECK

CHECK

CHECK

WARRANT :

INVOICE/AMOUNT

TOTAL
$104357553.001
29.11

29.11
TOTAL

0240959-1IN
625.00
625.00
TOTAL

X4E0142

80.00

80.00
TOTAL

10227APR2024
57.00
57.00

TOTAL

may2024

31.50

31.50
TOTAL

149954
-62.84
-62.84

150267

6.79
6.79

150242
114.26
114.26

BOC1724 05/22/2024

1,050.00

29.11

625.00

80.00

57.00

31.50

VOUCHER

155457

155061

155394

155050

155247

155121

155123

155124

155214

155215

155216

155231

DUE DATE: 06/19/2024

CHECK

Page 38

- er erp solution


https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j4gEe%2FZWvySEmRfRMidmufzv9%2FW%2BMP8hkep%2Fn2EeZLVJj2Fbg%2B8T5OaqbwrdPRrt
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nNlK%2BiQNdMi8hKcqqySnxxq8CQnTu5V1Cg7guMvyZA5oB3qpMWwI6yUTarFUHkCJ
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4iZzuixh%2F5i39GsvtbZyluscx6XSayROwsi0htI9boWQCtprb4Z8vmtR%2Bg%2BIDXIk
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GXzvmWSPcpZc9MSEI8q7YjReI9Qto5yRZDKsdvfTG0rnexICjTxQqhSflgiEPLIa
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6bF9%2BY1P7pQLCBamIVMvPm3R%2BcH9ElhZuViXQnZiKhqXsbUvSDJFBAcbNDNPkQIT
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d6MA7d4EZFbtRU%2BwGkzN4103TXnQ7ujk09B6PUXyDdB23VST4biKVvc5BK5ItIcd
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cu4xmBkuChNqOmmnOooS1rKMaAInoybs3FxT2LaphJu5tcEmSe5yhoPpy%2Bl4qOTO
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y%2Bcmh5RS6MdTktOAGmw7x3IQClFCAKtfHMSRfgBw%2B8IkoQN6Us7AnXVtK1rI7FtJ
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FLYv%2BvgECfILFckUue8YXDdEVR4xqOGUPGqkFwdSSfOwcXyIwFJIdfFYl9qjluKS
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xs0MYAzCIadZm4ExeU2hy%2FtDYa17t8DHhy6uLkEWTrPs3yyTigxkK3nTzqst51AV
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LrPUxTHp5lIrffMOpAYY5XIRSOHwZSoaeg%2B3%2F60KUphiWmevS5UJWgNXkdfT8Hcu
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rGQf7VHxmFx4wLfY92piUIQf5wK2NtdKNMOjPG5e%2FO4rHsREJtYl05NaLMS2rKnF
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DKVCu%2Fu0rEE2Nt%2F%2F1aMuYgrHrKm1SduU8uTKrnxcNABQLsKNVyKuwlxOybODi%2F%2BP
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bR48Cl2h6b3MNM4SJc%2BINKFbEdfl%2BCkHkxoyXJq8kQkW7FolSQtDSi6w2zQoPSuK
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o5V1BVDhCopIy7g7q0KwSXrmNXB%2BNUmuQAXN5rrUTjTfNjtCDo2LURJr8MYX%2FByb
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tBVeMHelxxPH%2FykLm1%2BjfYS7jBEZCkh%2B%2ButxQGNqUSUe8JzqznStMGarkfj0IQ%2B6
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8C6LH6UIN2lToYPtkxhGMkC5YRPufkTegYMFH84bhU3Mo4qPJV0vMOV7vh1GegTJ
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IqIBGdNBTpr%2BEOPs0Mr9qWvMn7FuPaXmMQd9C0acWpELB6BBZIKtooyE%2FS5tDz4C
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ssBGXcyh10ett62KxJ%2BBEm4G3%2BGOPHRcUDx%2BxayYjT%2B8xWP8cDzKRFWDJ1FgkwgX
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w%2BE2i3zFTextb0dmAMtXdShvl0WwmWd9biwMlVDZ3rzyU%2BQQS%2FTsNQbztxmVc5vS
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ERgbkuWB6f6ieSZGhqgC9Z1Cj1GXaW9xn8xB%2BXOsKty2%2FKCDyl5ZK4tdw1y8QyjO
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gjQ%2BvpEky4S7hMcoUx330fxKM2oAO4ZU4dOT13LhgkcPzSpdsyCNp5jjtAfsVLZJ
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YBmfhpaUecc8V3mFgq7aJB6LNSW3tbf3kDKdGc62OiDLxzsopFzLagXzpYsQxqgE
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EqvqygAxMA8TTeDJx1o9kAwezsmeNbwKpBoqkdt6%2FPGxoZWb1UAJUn2S1XacrXz%2B

4 W <% munis

@
- "i W erp solution

Bonner County

DETAIL INVOICE LIST

CASH ACCOUNT: 000 1002 TREASURER ACCT/WARRANT ACCT WARRANT : BOC1724 05/22/2024 DUE DATE: 06/19/2024
G/L ACCOUNTS TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE/AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
3162 TAYLOR & SONS CHEVROLE 00001 INV 05/16/2024 150315 155710
1 03457 7040 SHERAUTO REPAIR 178.00
Invoice Net 178.00
3162 TAYLOR & SONS CHEVROLE 00001 INV 05/16/2024 150296 155712
1 03457 7040 SHERAUTO REPAIR 250.99
Invoice Net 250.99
3162 TAYLOR & SONS CHEVROLE 00001 INV 05/16/2024 150323 155713
1 03457 7040 SHERAUTO REPAIR 178.00
Invoice Net 178.00
CHECK TOTAL 819.77 mmmmeee
3172 TAYLOR SCOTT 00001 INV 05/07/2024 APRIL2024 155062
1 02381 8670 LOCAL LABOR 250.00
Invoice Net 250.00
CHECK TOTAL 250.00 e
3349 THOMSON REUTERS WEST P 00000 INV 05/10/2024 850108832 155417
1 03474 6490 PUBLIC DEF  EDUCATION 773.01
Invoice Net 773.01
CHECK TOTAL 773.00. mmmmmeee
3349 THOMSON REUTERS WEST P 00001 INV  05/10/2024 850147570 155416
1 03474 6490 PUBLIC DEF  EDUCATION 175.14
Invoice Net 175.14
3349 THOMSON REUTERS WEST P 00001 INV 05/13/2024 850095980 155467
1 03452 9080 SHERDETECT ~ INVEST CST 502.20
Invoice Net 502.20
3349 THOMSON REUTERS WEST P 00001 INV 05/14/2024 850094933 155540
1 03471 7760 JUST-CIVIL LAW LIBRAR 5,877.66
Invoice Net 5,877.66
CHECK TOTAL 6,555.00  mmmmm—————
3357 TIFCO INDUSTRIES 00001 INV 05/06/2024 71972333 155019
1 03457 8650 SHERAUTO TOOLSSML 315.58
2 03457 6520 SHERAUTO DUES 461.94
Invoice Net 777.52
3357 TIFCO INDUSTRIES 00001 INV 05/06/2024 71973977 155020
1 03457 7040 SHERAUTO REPAIR 987.03
Invoice Net 987.03
3357 TIFCO INDUSTRIES 00001 INV 05/07/2024 71976317 155177
1 002 6540 RD&BR GEN SHOP 282.35
Invoice Net 282.35
3357 TIFCO INDUSTRIES 00001 INV 05/15/2024 71977138 155672
1 002 6540 RD&BR GEN SHOP 478.10
Invoice Net 478.10
3357 TIFCO INDUSTRIES 00001 INV 05/15/2024 71977397 155673
1 002 6540 RD&BR GEN SHOP 398.65
Invoice Net 398.65
Report generated: 05/22/2024 11:53 Page 39
User: jessica.stephany

Program ID: apwarrnt


https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HyEGxjUboNShJDTqNQhUF%2B3F3uo6DMYUNX5VxSN51Dv3lc0m1sc2seMwHN3PUA%2FU
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KcL%2BkMN8NwFKezLH8D6EHAkhPGxQLq0rYxYlVIzf271PTJmonJEuKTSI6y3RIoMW
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vb6x9X5GkVuC2zIczcKl9InEnfivVXii5SgWi0gdgdjDgO66rTeQucbhCW3Nmiol
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2%2B7uuCC%2FUB61lVffwgJ9qhESCeOBqFKwze%2F6QqOqlpXQgwAqcdxkEi2WgDgDeupj
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h6rfejN61D8Goyxq4be2jXuCCW6SOv0L%2FNQaP%2Fqy5jKcNlvKLfWgqIzciV8O9Y%2FE
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ChsyL9n9UL7p2H3P1t1RwVo3PqsbQrNVYYhMXZufI2m6cQwk4UD5I5UrcPWesurA
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iQhkaM3cuiJaUvyKHn86wSV0ADb6FnH%2B%2Fl17xIXa804RSgRLGABMzs575IGxTetX
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LrxNlW8Noj9vOiAMSehEN8nDbXXcTQiENONmTtwfz0CKpQ10Q3%2Fk79MerdD64kNc
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wwh%2FCQLEtRq5OTlIq%2B3zlwAjMS1gTOaKeVlE3iUVy94MhZ7ot7xkeFtmKJ4h%2Fick
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=crZpQYeAxpbLVlVKewaPCzzam%2Bc6wDhGCbnwYnS9ztqw5HSC9KQuJsO%2B0mqJDgHd
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wbAWw28QyhPxdCr7AHlgYuKuuqGmnkQqrC50FPsxDh36z4jeqh%2FkXA6E7Sz1T78X
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PRLiOIxGtsrIvQTZ4jUlEXJoAzX8OFiYYKoUPu5%2BwCW9hXy0SAJd9Kk8udm8mXiZ
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nu5WlL3tqC05F8htr%2FMmSMR%2FhuvrPxTFWZ81HCEMxD470r3i4oNf5P1GPDkh3kbz
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lukvAy7syCr5v6bEhmnKeTxSqsFGtwL4SqVTCru8K5fCoEUSZYDaoeKgY9H3KilU
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0az%2FrVM11NGPdGJP5Wa5AmoWDQWu76ugVz1yG0Xa3qIYMLxT6bCWktNF793NT70L
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=53Auv7c4Z%2BLAwSvtcRP5sbdJsB769S1OBLcG%2FtCxmCoLz4A%2FfUACmdlVwHxn3bDs
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CCb9e1Eg8BMrKshQ2pDYox5aRPal%2BxuWk5mtWT4feAJ%2FgCqnLqqp4ZpiBapS81wo
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XbV%2Bg8HOJgh9yWfjjgL6%2B2ehSyHnQi1bdl9NOn0pNgx3CP%2FlsgNpzoGHhD8owcHB
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eMX6oiZJucvTxIWKP3MK48afMbuWc6tnr7D6u9LmXqSKU9TOSiBE%2B5ASRHS4KgAH
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K0vAlR8gjGgCIkjogADgpMcuWN%2BKPX43BwM%2Bv0ujv2CLAHVJeyPI4aTKdXT8bxDq
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3j%2FWcb1LezJiu0caZRLeEJAHgot%2B6P1OZchdBHm3RU3i1UR0WxJYH1AWoVauUnmC
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wwvYmVz%2Fng%2FKjq1OqN6MQUQdSI%2BRP2AbpODrmh%2FIA77s9HI4N4xHWHUxoigILoAF
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qgipHV0qSGOpYHSpIh%2Ft2clW%2B6pq7T2KWvh4AKrdVLpCGPaTU%2BfKvWd%2B0WRsR9QD
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cb37FXCYgSPlw3QLykJdSIduiy64UG8zWOFjyrz%2F0j4ANAY%2FH%2BqZs0EYgHZy4e16
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KuSMd8h6Fqf2Kq7A5ErX1JtbyNnn4%2BxefPQGbEfFAig2PXS9vjKssSTlkgW%2FHKOy
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GiUYotNNTopGzQxj3mOgDKFVb%2FKutJk35ZsOlnAQT5Xjkhb6m8hVutBeR1DsC7Ee
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FCYy4hroaZqdK9eoZGXY6z7McKNjVjr4FtjCnA1o8Nr2%2FvjzpFoQmquAEq1Tiquy

Bonner County

DETAIL INVOICE LIST

CASH ACCOUNT: 000

3357

4923

5364

5364

5364

4548

4548

1708

1708

1708

1714

1714

G/L ACCOUNTS

TIFCO INDUSTRIES
1 002 7422

TRANSUNION RISK & ALTE
1 03473 7230

TRINITY SERVICES GROUP
1 03462 7630

TRINITY SERVICES GROUP
1 03462 7630

TRINITY SERVICES GROUP
1 03462 7630

TRUCKPRO LLC
1 002 7418
TRUCKPRO LLC

1 002 7418

UNITED DATA SECURITY
1 03474 7110

UNITED DATA SECURITY
1 03473 7110

UNITED DATA SECURITY
1 03473 7110

UNITED PARCEL SERVICE
1 03451 6750

UNITED PARCEL SERVICE
1 03451 6750

Report generated: 05/22/2024 11:53

User:

Program ID:

jessica.stephany
apwarrnt

1002

TREASURER ACCT/WARRANT ACCT

00001
RD&BR GEN
Invoice Net

00001
JUST-PA
Invoice Net

00001
JAILKITCH
Invoice Net

00001
JAILKITCH
Invoice Net

00001
JAILKITCH
Invoice Net

00001
RD&BR GEN
Invoice Net
00001
RD&BR GEN
Invoice Net

00000
PUBLIC DEF
Invoice Net

00001
JUST-PA
Invoice Net
00001
JUST-PA
Invoice Net

00001
SHERCLCREC
Invoice Net
00001
SHERCLCREC
Invoice Net

TYPE DUE DATE

INV 05/15/2024
REPHEQUIP

INV 05/08/2024
INVESTIGAT

INV 05/07/2024
FOOD

INV 05/09/2024
FOOD

INV 05/16/2024
FOOD

CRM  05/07/2024
REPHTRUCKS

INV 05/07/2024
REPHTRUCKS

INV 05/17/2024
OTHER

INV 05/08/2024
OTHER

INV 05/14/2024
OTHER

INV 05/13/2024
POSTAGE

INV 05/20/2024
POSTAGE

WARRANT :

INVOICE/AMOUNT

71978939

134.47

134.47
CHECK TOTAL

APR24
100.00
100.00
CHECK TOTAL

3028800200
5,968.02
5,968.02

3028800201
5,998.34
5,998.34

3028800202
6,080.42
6,080.42

CHECK TOTAL

274-0016395
-133.52
-133.52

274-0016396

204.36
204.36
CHECK TOTAL

138157

42.00

42.00
CHECK TOTAL

137843
42.00
42.00
138170
42.00
42.00
CHECK TOTAL

00001Y2v32194
73.47
73.47
00001Y2v32204
45.36

45.36

BOC1724 05/22/2024

3,058.

100.

18,046.

70.

42

84.

12

00

78

84

.00

00

VOUCHER

155675

155271

155052

155339

155726

155174

155175

155747

155304

155576

155462

155861

DUE DATE: 06/19/2024

CHECK

Page 40

- er erp solution


https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3G3vfsqxx%2FQVmbm2HcdmwYtUwEfWCQLjl9uXG0pNA%2BcHI%2FvLVDROZhp8TS9rGXmd
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ztx%2BY9zBymXY29giyBJGYbSOS%2FAT%2FjuTwG3SPFCvrOpvIfjNSn5JF%2B1C9RqL0OXv
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PN%2FovxAJAVKxAw1sGbmJDZxgxKeiSSDpzdXI%2FyDJGPwB8zy8Y7RoD1DhzNfe8xCX
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gF4v5WxCZYS6CcEDgVdMd3qZDBJbLgOc%2BjZNTyYfNDmVPl2e4drcp9sAXgnu8iQZ
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q3PxluJYGB9YshBY%2BzOb7crMO4N4ZVn13aofP53tHegrHoHs4%2B4lSYSWO4ki7%2Fvc
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4cJcL%2BmjO7wA6HaP%2BYdtf6cKQs79%2BLofsbhkxF0qHyh48lAtjsMO4NHDuHKGNZTO
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=78h26QeHRjgESh3HlpB%2FMVZ8sUh5PidZrL0Gwm%2F21JkGJ7ir0TR0pTmBS8QDmUIu
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZRGTylKIQqYd9RaSGkociFxfiNZCNfWynrMxluUCipB7Tv1a4bzcn3S1SA0LEVKl
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Kmmd4CKtRMFE4a1szc4GEFQmcpYPHIjYiemNRmWReD8KAq60waQFQ%2F1ItQokw99H
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9FgIOq5MlgaIpxrG9BKdL40gNVnlxbu%2BoWX3EZiMmHhM%2FlZTn7TioM67khWgQzJS
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aFV9OyInlGm%2Ba61BfktFLI3mXbZY3DGQGzFvDjamsLYhYQJK4P2wERGy0136Ftfn
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Li65MWDdnIVSNSOGJc7ZLQ%2FJKhf4mSVgPTfkpcxafYmSK1oOvKVfx9TrbZkCoMfy
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oFSHJBoDIIZXPO85KvpdrCY8KmGrYi7Af70sledc9ISSrEDguveJyEva8iruHlzb
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e%2FAUMhBjduyVf5K%2FJyQsH6Ve26G%2FdCTMuarnWyyaaaZkedsbdToyvm%2BFFFnkiqkR
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TknBAV4NqoPI6wxGX97%2BBaLzTOEx2veGA08KsbcHEBVqoyxbcBIJE54KWWzMKJoN
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y80c29Fo0QyHJiBA7S5JrImRXq%2BKE%2BznDVF0Ngxee%2Bjw17CJ1UWbkG0jwIeuZfN1
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3amoGBcikPrkk7esAPhPDQAO1JzkdXWssO0rOf4hvln3MKbn1RodiZHWrCuz0BNZ
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SZSxojJMiO7lhBiVNSsGmVY%2F7nKd0a%2FPzhZBJCLiUs4V%2FLfk%2Bnquy3XYp3BEMwzx
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=429lCcXl1MyLikBn6YsB4SQ1gl4zpsu47PDfFSAt06n5hite57EkTDcj4DBYFx3v
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rEsxSFp3HjM%2B0UYCpwxWh%2BDW8U5%2Bf7bNo54bnQauQd3NeCUzoc1jQoXcOPd3TKMS
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xA%2BeLcexsw5%2Fi97QiV54SoLBRg3N2r4RGCD0sjAC4JWIotMfexxrbu4bJWK%2BO0qX
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eEB%2FkIgPcHPHCS2UtzmVOfV3smMtRXVix5VSJoN39EMcynhMsISMcvaDqaYdV7Zd
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3%2B5g3zIuiJdv%2B8MW9znxn9mwWzhFw2cSW8J4bQwhTGhw6jvXArSNrUB0cI7UjLeB
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CItKnG%2Fstdth0b90hZR9AaLJDAnuYUkvkrJbevYRvorKcy3ZAO7QNtIpf22DNW2%2B

Bonner County

- er erp solution

DETAIL INVOICE LIST

CASH ACCOUNT: 000 1002 TREASURER ACCT/WARRANT ACCT WARRANT:  BOC1724 05/22/2024 DUE DATE: 06/19/2024
G/L ACCOUNTS TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE/AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
CHECK TOTAL 118.83 mmmmme
1724 URBAN MINING DEPOT 00001 INV 05/07/2024 05-2024 155045
1 023 7320 SOL WASTE SP WASTE 1,137.50
Invoice Net 1,137.50
CHECK TOTAL i,137.50  mmmmmm———
2474 VERIZON WIRELESS 00001 INV 05/15/2024 964370635MAY24 155677
1 03475 6900 JUSTIJUVDET  CELL PHONE 124.89
2 00661 6900 PROBSVCS CELL PHONE 129.89
3 047 8992 GRANT JSGRANTS 296.81
Invoice Net 551.59
CHECK TOTAL 551.59 e
4308 KACEY L WALL PLLC 00001 INV 05/14/2024 7954 155523
1 006 7100 DISTCT LEGAL 120.00
Invoice Net 120.00
4308 KACEY L WALL PLLC 00001 INV 05/14/2024 7955 155525
1 006 7100 DISTCT LEGAL 260.00
Invoice Net 260.00
4308 KACEY L WALL PLLC 00001 INV 05/14/2024 7961 155527
1 006 7100 DISTCT LEGAL 210.00
Invoice Net 210.00
4308 KACEY L WALL PLLC 00001 INV 05/14/2024 7990 155529
1 006 7100 DISTCT LEGAL 260.00
Invoice Net 260.00
4308 KACEY L WALL PLLC 00001 INV 05/14/2024 7985 155531
1 006 7100 DISTCT LEGAL 175.00
Invoice Net 175.00
4308 KACEY L WALL PLLC 00001 INV 05/14/2024 7940 155532
1 006 7100 DISTCT LEGAL 75.00
Invoice Net 75.00
4308 KACEY L WALL PLLC 00001 INV 05/14/2024 7988 155533
1 006 7100 DISTCT LEGAL 390.00
Invoice Net 390.00
CHECK TOTAL 1,490.00 mmmmmm———
2919 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF ID 00001 INV 05/07/2024 0002619-2590-3 155026
1 02380 7330 LONGHAUL OPERATIONS 52,644.76
2 02380 7390 LONGHAUL COMM COLL 8,583.51
3 02380 7360 LONGHAUL RURAL SYS 89,740.17
Invoice Net 150,968.44
2919 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF ID 00001 INV 05/07/2024 0000007-2588-7 155028
1 02380 7350 LONGHAUL DISP - WAS 444 ,539.77
Invoice Net 444 ,539.77
2919 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF ID 00001 INV 05/07/2024 0232663-1827-0 155084
1 002 6950 RD&BR GEN GARBAGE 111.34
Invoice Net 111.34
Report generated: 05/22/2024 11:53 Page 41
User: jessica.stephany

Program ID: apwarrnt


https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yfR9li3dFUukgXRNLQY51mA2%2FHbkHoDZP%2F5LrfDcXA0VTEzX43so2hnZ70ltgRFB
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qe1Irp1WNWq2F7IqOcMlUsL8IdC5q%2B1gxUO865POHnPH6vxLiFvMCjLzpGD9e5NT
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3BtL630wlEa0JmRstQU9xZmal5FA17BbWzfWIPu3hqsOD15Qs9CB%2Fqzxql4Zj9KI
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MCUlz5vTyl2vWQULCpEehNc1ffSqZ%2F2xwpEUbCLGt6m%2FXBvWl%2Fprjista4kSb8hz
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ia4Vwuye1dTKPZ3Hk3pTHUmAkBw5BbF3uajLNxMbm6x8pspLH32izY5NUhYIjpYq
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ry%2BQf9EGVcOkR9%2BT8p%2BQO%2BabXhqbirtw6MXjGdzGLeRYZXQ3QxByfOqldXh39NM9
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Uf6qDezMngh4x%2FcPfx0aNOLYBgjVxPtNTMjIPWzCpMCaKKhegwg3CE91yjtmq7CV
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2aJI%2FzrMuI5LT%2F8R%2BBdTuAKTWSQAs3eHVKfbVzFEN41VukbaMRqWodFvDbhIaDP%2B
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h%2BhQEzAYGnfeDpzV1jxt0vjxlKCVGE30g%2FEPcKLZr%2BP49lo3YObDMQ%2BVssaa5Ebw
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OhOWaVQDHXjHdSboMGt3bVO5Itb8nEOFD1%2BDXVDL%2B4Fln5PBUpPrVRU39MbWNmcs
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bgzvSe9z6nivluL3CWzugnm2AwPmodDsImRIjmk3DeHNw9uV8Gy7oWOXWHNXjDbV
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t40gQKG%2BYvZ5oaOc7nfXj8TzyACbAQm%2BBukdbbeCHsuobgV7j9ghu9cGJ1gHQxwU
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MwEW4GIJ0rNWEzr%2FgliEb4rFgY4NB%2BCITO7KKDDxzSU8W2JvdBP4BOxYxiUGI2J0
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ER0FwXJRn5XIcrCh3R4UCuX3OKpZuz%2BQn4uuWqPmyCLVW%2FmdO1VeVmE4N4DPIa70
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EISJCecNgAd1OJe9BLm2oyLPpcfJUlPGD5jWf6JS%2FwXqBYvcg3G2tDe%2FD7GGjE%2Fj
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XuflUk03QVm8%2BInw9L9Gb3%2BtikGS00wEtpg6acY%2BsMNNKdZ0RxcBFsWNDArnKKFE
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=58fdeFNDRGWKTO3vMLatIk11v6VYk0uavZ7qiFvlK%2FnkoGiro6H%2Bz2OLnLUZn%2FfQ
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jWJ%2F1iM4Jdpd6QrUYd%2FbJHVUVLSyOqnpbiFNJsqr3gMLCEG%2FzRm5Zazzr1S599ds
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HVzX3Ig1XgwloSo6Q6mOT0QCp%2B3XZ4oIlBKnnYafQA4WOPlv7IfOZGmg4y%2FxoeCL
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wMBKUFd2yvCjOT9dZZ6szzE%2BfWUkOTiD1LBLLidllJ6zZHfEksZPBqhYyaVesU1R
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BOjixk6df7CbaFW6%2FjBl%2FLDIik20sD2BSnrRFvwrLZi7nQX37ni7YgRmSH1pkqTJ
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7mjqXpCynWx7A6IoPVn6qnEFo4v05Zf9YrZeQ4PTuyw%2F9Dsh74fMpkBMoEMS4nXh
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W8%2FEbIuB0mtRC2Yk1vnU2SjbCzW2hHIHKnOsZ0dZ%2B%2Fjy%2BMFQFlUP6XRnfKk89E7n
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YnGlavcBXzfyu5tgU8eJcv0Ee7bDfzzN1qNdtwiaH3AJnzo4mOgGVsIPK5m9abqu
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o45wpG%2F2hPE2n8UWbzCTFHEyIk8CrFDLQNMyZ9t7zf%2Bt%2BCSn4Fkq8EcK1vVwTgWn
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dBiNSIfhk36D6SfCe2Q6%2FzSZxCnkqgojQgmcmpnEgmVLz7xkGo4keldUTny8qErI
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pVtzQ3dqQsZWeFdqyfByLLpkf9tgFe9jhYsxV%2FqsDQXAqSK1ugIW9fEwRpjwW0fG
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7%2FB%2BXN4mBzhquHjj4MCM6EYEZQePVx7RVS5xB8e51Z3MFvpGHzVARsBdOwMsBt3a

Bonner County

DETAIL INVOICE LIST

CASH ACCOUNT: 000

2919

6097

3548

3548

3548

3548

3568

1742

1779

3599

4019

G/L ACCOUNTS

WASTE MANAGEMENT OF ID
1 002 6950

CAMELIA WEILL
1 023 6450

WESTERN STATES EQUIPME
7750
2 002 7418

WESTERN STATES EQUIPME
1 002 7418

WESTERN STATES EQUIPME
1 002 7418

WESTERN STATES EQUIPME
1 002 7750
2 002 7418

WHITE CROSS PHARMACY
1 03461 8060

WILLIAMS MARGARET R. P
1 03419 7300

WOOD'S CRUSHING & HAUL
1 03450 7430

YOKE'S
1 00114 6670
ZIMMER, JACK W

Report generated: 05/22/2024 11:53

User:

Program ID:

jessica.stephany
apwarrnt

1002

TREASURER ACCT/WARRANT ACCT

00001
RD&BR GEN
Invoice Net

00000
SOL WASTE
Invoice Net

00001
RD&BR GEN
RD&BR GEN
Invoice Net
00001
RD&BR GEN
Invoice Net
00001
RD&BR GEN
Invoice Net
00001
RD&BR GEN
RD&BR GEN
Invoice Net

00001
JAILDETENT
Invoice Net

00001
PUBCASACFT
Invoice Net

00001
SHERADMIN
Invoice Net

00002
EXTWKSHP
Invoice Net

00001

TYPE DUE DATE

INV 05/07/2024
GARBAGE

INV 05/13/2024
MILEAGE

INV 05/07/2024
SHIPANDFRT
REPHTRUCKS

INV 05/08/2024
REPHTRUCKS

INV 05/15/2024
REPHTRUCKS

INV 05/15/2024

SHIPANDFRT
REPHTRUCKS

INV 05/07/2024
MEDICAL

INV 05/13/2024
CONFLICT

INV 05/06/2024
REPBLDGS

INV 05/31/2024
OTHER

INV 06/15/2024

WARRANT :

BOC1724 05/22/2024

INVOICE/AMOUNT

0400171-1827-0

118.82
118.82
CHECK TOTAL

MAY24
66.93
66.93
CHECK TOTAL

IN002776252
29.58

383.72

413.30
IN002776268

443.35

443.35
IN002784351
13.05

13.05
IN002788892
29.58
63.28

92.86
CHECK TOTAL

BCJ 0430 2024
1,000.48
1,000.48

CHECK TOTAL

MAY24
3,500.00
3,500.00

CHECK TOTAL

50481

879.00
879.00

CHECK TOTAL

42395477

41.01

41.01
CHECK TOTAL

595,738.37

66.93

962.56

1,000.48

3,500.00

879.00

41.01

ZimmerMGReimburse

VOUCHER

155085

155475

155178

155217

155676

155678

155131

155434

155022

155658

155634

DUE DATE: 06/19/2024

CHECK

Page 42

- er erp solution


https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hthDy7HXQstsMeMyD4USWQp%2FH1vSlEswXFmXqn0dUWwvYutQKo9%2FtD898RKryGvD
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X5AzeLVb8nImD1l1USBGakWBhd1pzSWKd9gCc2uVxPu0exVKBuBaETNM6ndreP3k
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FTf%2BMnkuXnUg7qxXL2VORnhpWqwlKw2W66aOD6ZKrukr6bliiJxMeTZTje9XrdSb
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lRq1dGq2FclzVmTVvVmqchbCGpDGn8JxCk%2BDcoFKGYDPrYn2QFVpkddp4M6i9Lpl
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WieFXLFOjng74eHdxUrTAD2v2wvakgOu5pesKQeGwF%2Bs3QyRnk6ASoDZy4YwectL
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kyOJ5cThre%2Fe427%2B365rom1r42V2mgINmAlShTBeQdnYAF6qVjokOSgr6PvrCsiS
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ix0UfO9RuloQxX5HwM2TAASIYGduHoKcvRj8KwSPNdDgJn2XWE8alLGPx6e2YkoT
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0m5zTIWGUwzNDnlhv%2FxJO2whAXlU09UXK4Rj3qq6%2BPA%2FW2xB%2FtM5DguE6PuNurYW
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yMkWAZnViBNwTpHK4ppXm780d7%2BET3oOWvTI8l4ywpvywrpzGwO3tXdIFQWHlSns
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cpn3XQ2uhWvN0bBRjS4ySRAgDhIdt7RAsSAyozdH9YtN3TyXs%2F%2FuM7FSS3yc5qzH
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3BzhPgPFKEiyD2Ba97VrXWsGVPZpQ%2B5MLmtuiZFyRoO2bxSJP7Imxz8IqPHMmqgL
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mFmc6y4rsoCPVKINCMaTEf%2FkHukPjqFwfN%2BPZnYSEnyutW29G2B3tJx3DxNZ6XoC
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qw%2FOo6PyHYgMfVg2OfcevT2sUqCtfUkCxffuTVYwfogtoEmA6N%2FR8MceYk1C%2FNhy
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tzpVi9RonCFL8cXOkGjTZ2fOEuHHG9SjUgaqZmkcW4%2BmW%2FjIEZRyl9QSIctXhFS7
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xz7XUhObhFXVO3rd3YvoaWe1fjhKExrX3bYDUxzaEEia6Rbgrb1BfmH1yeI8otT%2F
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gq6q8U6nWoXzHXHvurhSuCEDRtkCgZoo9xEqg4G7Mu2p95ioyU3yWyXteLaoqRzQ
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VEm0QunweTxXe%2FzklQKdLvcExaiDRw9WR98K%2BnR6vkdK5G5eMcv42MBPvAiX%2BPd6
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qc5xnm6B7Jwanl6IFAt3%2FC42fSTIHbF%2FhhkAaOpxAAjzwrVZV5cDEjLfApnKCDK4
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nVEuc6sKjLU5DljJPjRAcx1c5eBgKfM5XQvTn%2BqDhzPhxr64sWsXuxeoLc191tyO
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uLd6DP8eInS3EdqpRgRzZnWzGaw614I4u9aKmvHA83T6RDT2%2Fv5qivGeEK%2Fa1STI
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0zDQL3JCS5%2BIdXDo7UIgVUoXpYJmZlPYSmonLZkmDtFVewCx5X%2FtqUjqU1H5Un6d
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HmsXTCWzJGY1yp92Am8%2BQMYFu%2FdEQQY%2FhBOmHOhRlYmIdoAlwnTtWT81PDEfZnS1
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ec5JVtapYsSWUyb6yB5OqZFWp3mF125YiSp9Ay9HWzBopZpWqRey11HyVh3Sa4VG

Bonner County e Munis

L4 a tyler erp solution

DETAIL INVOICE LIST

CASH ACCOUNT: 000 1002 TREASURER ACCT/WARRANT ACCT WARRANT : BOC1724 05/22/2024 DUE DATE: 06/19/2024
G/L ACCOUNTS TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE/AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
1 00114 6670 EXTWKSHP OTHER 61.64
Invoice Net 61.64
CHECK TOTAL 61.64 mmmmmee——
5284 NORTHWEST FIBER LLC 00001 INV 05/07/2024 2082630898MAY24 155079
1 03450 6900 SHERADMIN CELL PHONE 118.99
Invoice Net 118.99
5284 NORTHWEST FIBER LLC 00001 INV 05/07/2024 2082631783MAY24 155081
1 03450 6900 SHERADMIN CELL PHONE 112.49
Invoice Net 112.49
CHECK TOTAL 231.48  mmmeeeeee

486 INVOICES WARRANT

Report generated: 05/22/2024 11:53 Page 43
User: jessica.stephany
Program ID: apwarrnt


https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lbf9mSdUSqCz34tq%2BSboz3m6aRCaNotjHxQVIsIVJeXl6JZz8b2J2gxn2rEKdn%2B9
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FHIIinalQAiKCQbopbaTGaJlX4Kkxx05bBFXUElNES20T8f6V9C06%2Ft2%2BVwKmyco
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UecjVOjvYHev0KC8XiczTdz5RELDcujCUcqgL1rIfJesk%2FZueu0R0TgCeU%2Bf4P%2BA
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v%2F3%2Fjo5UzxEF6c5%2FlXxhUYz6RN5S%2F5qNWUt%2BZ4GZRC3L%2B4EfQc76ttVo4OSaShB0
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JWlWuu6YnsOztAVX22PbRRYFD7RgX4Ib7p1bmo2bziAZoMCsfe77qrlZDY6YoutO

Bonner County

WARRANT SUMMARY
WARRANT : BOC1724 05/22/2024

FUND ORG

001 00101 CLERK

001 00101 CLERK

001 00103 TREASURER/TAX COLL

001 00103 TREASURER/TAX COLL

001 00103 TREASURER/TAX COLL

001 00105 COMMISSIONERS

001 00105 COMMISSIONERS

001 00105 COMMISSIONERS

001 00106 CORONER

001 00110 FACILITIES

001 00110 FACILITIES

001 00110 FACILITIES

001 00110 FACILITIES

001 00112 EXTENSION HORTICUL

001 00112 EXTENSION HORTICUL

001 00114 EXTENSION WORKSHOP

001 00115 TECHNOLOGY

001 00115 TECHNOLOGY

001 00115 TECHNOLOGY

001 00115 TECHNOLOGY

001 00118 GENERAL FUND EXPEN

001 00118 GENERAL FUND EXPEN

001 00118 GENERAL FUND EXPEN

001 00118 GENERAL FUND EXPEN

001 00118 GENERAL FUND EXPEN

001 00118 GENERAL FUND EXPEN

001 00118 GENERAL FUND EXPEN

001 00118 GENERAL FUND EXPEN

001 00119 PERSONNEL

001 00119 PERSONNEL

001 00119 PERSONNEL

001 00119 PERSONNEL

001 00119 PERSONNEL

001 00119 PERSONNEL

001 00127 RISK MANAGEMENT

001 00131 ENGINEERING

001 00131 ENGINEERING

001 01110 EMERGENCY MANAGEME

001 01110 EMERGENCY MANAGEME

001 01130 EXTENSION OFFICE

001 01130 EXTENSION OFFICE

001 01130 EXTENSION OFFICE

001 01261 MOTOR VEHICLE - SA

001 01261 MOTOR VEHICLE - SA

001 01262 MOTOR VEHICLE - PR

002 002 ROAD & BRIDGE

Report generated: 05/22/2024 11:53

User:
Program ID:

jessica.stephany
apwarrnt

ACCOUNT

001-01-00-000-6450-
001-01-00-000-7410-
001-03-00-000-6460-
001-03-00-000-6790~
001-03-00-000-8670-
001-05-00-000-6450-
001-05-00-000-6530-
001-05-00-000-9350-
001-06-00-000-8310-
001-10-00-000-6620~
001-10-00-000-7000-
001-10-00-000-7010-
001-10-00-000-7530~
001-13-12-000-6440-
001-13-12-000-8780-
001-13-14-000-6670-
001-15-00-000-6530~
001-15-00-000-8940-
001-15-00-000-8950~
001-15-00-000-9430-
001-18-00-000-6890-
001-18-00-000-6930-
001-18-00-000-6980-
001-18-00-000-7040-
001-18-00-000-7115-
001-18-00-000-7660-
001-18-00-000-9350-
001-18-00-000-9480-
001-19-00-000-6440-
001-19-00-000-6530-
001-19-00-000-6820-
001-19-00-000-6830-
001-19-00-000-7690-
001-19-00-000-9350~
001-27-00-000-6530-
001-29-00-000-6450-
001-29-00-000-6530-
001-11-00-000-7000-
001-11-00-000-7040-
001-13-00-000-6520-~
001-13-00-000-6530-
001-13-00-000-9350-
001-26-01-000-7660-
001-26-01-000-7860-
001-26-02-000-7110-

002-00-00-000-6530-

TRAVEL - MILEAGE
REPAIRS/MAINT - OFFICE
TRAVEL - MEALS/PER DIE
COPY MACHINE USE/MAINT
CONTRACTED LABOR
TRAVEL - MILEAGE
SUPPLIES - OFFICE
CAPITAL - LEASE EXPEND
AUTOPSIES/INQUESTS
SUPPLIES - CLEANING
VEHICLES - FUEL, GASOL
VEHICLES - FUEL, DIESE
REPAIRS/MAINT - FACILI
TRAVEL

CONTRACTS - EXTENSION
SUPPLIES - OTHER
SUPPLIES - OFFICE
COMPUTER - SUPPORT & U
SOFTWARE AND SOFTWAR S
CAPITAL - COMPUTERS
UTILITIES - INTERNET
UTILITIES - ELECTRICIT
UTILITIES - OTHER
VEHICLES - REPAIR/MAIN
ADMINISTRATION OF EE B
RENT/LEASE - OTHER
CAPITAL - LEASE EXPEND
CAPITAL - CONSTRUCTION
TRAVEL

SUPPLIES - OFFICE

DRUG TESTING
BACKGROUND CHECKS
ADVERTISING

CAPITAL - LEASE EXPEND
SUPPLIES - OFFICE
TRAVEL - MILEAGE
SUPPLIES - OFFICE
VEHICLES - FUEL, GASOL
VEHICLES - REPAIR/MAIN
DUES/MEMBERSHIP/LICENS
SUPPLIES - OFFICE
CAPITAL - LEASE EXPEND
RENT/LEASE - OTHER
MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES
PROF. SVCS - OTHER

FUND TOTAL

SUPPLIES - OFFICE

DUE DATE: 06/19/2024

AMOUNT

1,351.85
16.19
6.00

654,050.44
29.80

AVLB BUDGET

9,672.
9,672.
33,387.
33,387.
33,387.
10,819.
10,819.
1,636.
50,431.
71,918.
71,918.
71,918.
71,918.
11,014.
11,014.
11,014.
61,585.
61,585.
61,585.
173,483.
1,612,612.
1,612,612.
1,612,612.
1,612,612.
1,612,612.
1,612,612.
6,844.
1,612,612.
19,954.
19,954.
19,954.
19,954.
19,954.
19,954.
1,167.
1,825.
377.
13,424.
13,424.
11,014.
11,014.
677.
12,450.
12,450.
12,450.

4,196,477.

Page

44



Bonner County

WARRANT SUMMARY
WARRANT : BOC1724 05/22/2024 DUE DATE: 06/19/2024
FUND ORG ACCOUNT AMOUNT AVLB BUDGET
002 002 ROAD & BRIDGE 002-00-00-000-6540- SUPPLIES - SHOP 2,789.28 4,196,477.18
002 002 ROAD & BRIDGE 002-00-00-000-6560- SUPPLIES - LAUNDRY 410.22 4,196,477.18
002 002 ROAD & BRIDGE 002-00-00-000-6640- SUPPLIES - SAFETY 2,075.00 4,196,477.18
002 002 ROAD & BRIDGE 002-00-00-000-6720~ SMALL ASSETS AND EQUIP 838.76 4,196,477.18
002 002 ROAD & BRIDGE 002-00-00-000-6820- DRUG TESTING 554.00 4,196,477.18
002 002 ROAD & BRIDGE 002-00-00-000-6880- UTILITIES - FUEL FOR H 340.56 4,196,477.18
002 002 ROAD & BRIDGE 002-00-00-000-6930- UTILITIES - ELECTRICIT 843.63 4,196,477.18
002 002 ROAD & BRIDGE 002-00-00-000-6940- UTILITIES - STREET LIG 1,174.03 4,196,477.18
002 002 ROAD & BRIDGE 002-00-00-000-6950- UTILITIES - GARBAGE 230.16 4,196,477.18
002 002 ROAD & BRIDGE 002-00-00-000-7000~ VEHICLES - FUEL, GASOL 369.98 4,196,477.18
002 002 ROAD & BRIDGE 002-00-00-000-7010- VEHICLES - FUEL, DIESE 3,371.78 4,196,477.18
002 002 ROAD & BRIDGE 002-00-00-000-7020- VEHICLES - TIRES 1,392.35 4,196,477.18
002 002 ROAD & BRIDGE 002-00-00-000-7030- VEHICLES - LUBRICANTS 7,049.43 4,196,477.18
002 002 ROAD & BRIDGE 002-00-00-000-7040- VEHICLES - REPAIR/MAIN 347.68 4,196,477.18
002 002 ROAD & BRIDGE 002-00-00-000-7275~ PROF SVCS - PERMITS & 585.00 4,196,477.18
002 002 ROAD & BRIDGE 002-00-00-000-7418- REPAIRS/MAINT - HEAVY 5,238.32 4,196,477.18
002 002 ROAD & BRIDGE 002-00-00-000-7422- REPAIRS/MAINT - HEAVY 2,634.35 4,196,477.18
002 002 ROAD & BRIDGE 002-00-00-000-7750- SHIPPING AND FREIGHT 350.54 4,196,477.18
002 002 ROAD & BRIDGE 002-00-00-000-8430- CRUSHED ROCK/GRAVEL 228,050.00 4,196,477.18
002 002 ROAD & BRIDGE 002-00-00-000-8450- DUST ABATEMENT/ROAD ST 71,024.54 4,196,477.18
002 002 ROAD & BRIDGE 002-00-00-000-8460- SIGNS 316.79 4,196,477.18
002 002 ROAD & BRIDGE 002-00-00-000-8510- BST SURFACING OIL 3,129.00 4,196,477.18
002 002 ROAD & BRIDGE 002-00-00-000-8540- OTHER ROAD CONSTR MATE 1,000.00 4,196,477.18
002 002 ROAD & BRIDGE 002-00-00-000-8750- CONTRACTS - MISC 10.00 4,196,477.18
002 002 ROAD & BRIDGE 002-00-00-000-9000- GRANT - COUNTY MATCH 1,445.00 2,263,417.70
002 002 ROAD & BRIDGE 002-00-00-000-9520~ CAPITAL - HEAVY EQUIPM 62,749.00 2,263,417.70
FUND TOTAL 398,349.20
003 00355 AIRPORT - SANDPOIN 003-55-00-000-7000- VEHICLES - FUEL, GASOL 594.17 53,463.82
003 00355 AIRPORT - SANDPOIN 003-55-00-000-7420- REPAIRS/MAINT - EQUIPM 43.44 53,463.82
003 00355 AIRPORT - SANDPOIN 003-55-00-000-7500- REPAIRS/MAINT - AIRFIE 888.65 53,463.82
003 00355 AIRPORT - SANDPOIN 003-55-00-000-7501- REPAIRS/MAINT-NAV EQUI 7,555.25 53,463.82
003 00355 AIRPORT - SANDPOIN 003-55-00-000-7661- OFFICE RENT 450.00 53,463.82
003 00356 AIRPORT - PRIEST R 003-56-00-000-6540- SUPPLIES - SHOP 163.14 2,475.20
003 00356 AIRPORT - PRIEST R 003-56-00-000-6980- UTILITIES - OTHER 119.95 2,475.20
003 00356 AIRPORT - PRIEST R 003-56-00-000-9000- GRANT - COUNTY MATCH 14,768.59 22,445.58
FUND TOTAL 24,583.19
004 004 ELECTIONS 004-00-00-000-7420- REPAIRS/MAINT - EQUIPM 27,848.50 207,510.45
004 004 ELECTIONS 004-00-00-000-9350- CAPITAL - LEASE EXPEND 149.00 596.00
004 00404 ELECTION - MAY 004-00-04-000-6750- POSTAGE 845.07 207,510.45
004 00404 ELECTION - MAY 004-00-04-000-6760- LEGAL PUBLICATIONS 134.32 207,510.45
004 00404 ELECTION - MAY 004-00-04-000-7800- PRINTING 20.00 207,510.45
FUND TOTAL 28,996.89
005 005 DRUG COURT 005-00-00-000-6820- DRUG TESTING 1,402.72 11,826.52
Report generated: 05/22/2024 11:53 Page 45
User: jessica.stephany

Program ID: apwarrnt



Bonner County

WARRANT SUMMARY
WARRANT : BOC1724 05/22/2024 DUE DATE: 06/19/2024
FUND ORG ACCOUNT AMOUNT AVLB BUDGET
|
FUND TOTAL 1,402.72
006 006 DISTRICT COURT 006-00-00-000-6530- SUPPLIES - OFFICE 67.00 152,291.57
006 006 DISTRICT COURT 006-00-00-000-7100- PROF. SVCS - LEGAL 3,614.00 152,291.57
006 006 DISTRICT COURT 006-00-00-000-7110- PROF. SVCS - OTHER 1,001.15 152,291.57
006 006 DISTRICT COURT 006-00-00-000-7130- PROF. SVCS - COURT REP 2,473.25 152,291.57
006 006 DISTRICT COURT 006-00-00-000-7410- REPAIRS/MAINT - OFFICE 249.91 152,291.57
006 006 DISTRICT COURT 006-00-00-000-7430- REPAIRS/MAINT - BLDGS/ 5,393.62 152,291.57
006 006 DISTRICT COURT 006-00-00-000-7860- MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES 180.00 152,291.57
006 00661 PROBATION SERVICES 006-61-00-000-6530- SUPPLIES - OFFICE 101.47 110,574.10
006 00661 PROBATION SERVICES 006-61-00-000-6670- SUPPLIES - OTHER 122.00 110,574.10
006 00661 PROBATION SERVICES 006-61-00-000-6900- UTILITIES - CELLULAR T 129.89 110,574.10
006 00661 PROBATION SERVICES 006-61-00-000-7110- PROF. SVCS - OTHER 1,217.50 110,574.10
006 00661 PROBATION SERVICES 006-61-00-000-8830- ADULT AL/DRUG MISD PRO 600.00 110,574.10
FUND TOTAL 15,149.79
008 00822 911 OPERATIONS 008-00-22-000-6440- TRAVEL 175.26 47,212.37
008 00822 911 OPERATIONS 008-00-22-000-6530- SUPPLIES - OFFICE -175.30 47,212.37
008 00822 911 OPERATIONS 008-00-22-000-6820- DRUG TESTING 145.00 47,212.37
008 00822 911 OPERATIONS 008-00-22-000-7110- PROF. SVCS - OTHER 18.00 47,212.37
008 00822 911 OPERATIONS 008-00-22-000-7410- REPAIRS/MAINT - OFFICE 42.10 47,212.37
008 00822 911 OPERATIONS 008-00-22-000-7430- REPAIRS/MAINT - BLDGS/ 436.88 47,212.37
008 00822 911 OPERATIONS 008-00-22-000-9350- CAPITAL - LEASE EXPEND 154.75 910.40
008 00823 911 TECHNOLOGY 008-00-23-000-6530- SUPPLIES - OFFICE 348.96 235,004.89
008 00823 911 TECHNOLOGY 008-00-23-000-6720- SMALL ASSETS AND EQUIP 665.20 235,004.89
008 00823 911 TECHNOLOGY 008-00-23-000-7430- REPAIRS/MAINT - BLDGS/ 1,848.57 235,004.89
008 00823 911 TECHNOLOGY 008-00-23-000-9430- CAPITAL - COMPUTERS 2,882.68 353,410.84
FUND TOTAL 6,542.10
010 o010 COURT INTERLOCK DE 010-00-00-000-7110- PROF. SVCS - OTHER 820.00 577.47
FUND TOTAL 820.00]
016 016 INDIGENT AND CHARI 016-00-00-000-8940- COMPUTER - SUPPORT & U 725.00 316,674.77
FUND TOTAL 725.00)
020 020 REVALUATION 020-00-00-000-6520- DUES/MEMBERSHIP/LICENS 45.00 47,739.37
020 020 REVALUATION 020-00-00-000-6790- COPY MACHINE USE/MAINT 129.18 47,739.37
020 020 REVALUATION 020-00-00-000-8670- CONTRACTED LABOR 735.40 47,739.37
FUND TOTAL EEREE
023 023 SOLID WASTE 023-00-00-000-6450- TRAVEL - MILEAGE 573.99 3,186,630.16
023 023 SOLID WASTE 023-00-00-000-6530- SUPPLIES - OFFICE 16.87 3,186,630.16
023 023 SOLID WASTE 023-00-00-000-7000- VEHICLES - FUEL, GASOL 1,692.64 3,186,630.16
Report generated: 05/22/2024 11:53 Page 46
User: jessica.stephany

Program ID: apwarrnt



Bonner County

WARRANT SUMMARY

WARRANT : BOC1724 05/22/2024
FUND ORG ACCOUNT
023 023 SOLID WASTE 023-00-00-000-7040-
023 023 SOLID WASTE 023-00-00-000-7320-
023 023 SOLID WASTE 023-00-00-000-9310-
023 02380  SW - LONGHAUL 023-00-80-000-7330-

023 02380 SW - LONGHAUL

023-00-80-000-7350-

023 02380 SW - LONGHAUL 023-00-80-000-7360-
023 02380 SW - LONGHAUL 023-00-80-000-7390-
023 02381 SW - LOCAL 023-00-81-000-6980-
023 02381 SW - LOCAL 023-00-81-000-7330-
023 02381 SW - LOCAL 023-00-81-000-7370-
023 02381 SW - LOCAL 023-00-81-000-8670-
024 024 TORT 024-00-00-000-6220-
024 024 TORT 024-00-00-000-6870~
027 027 WEEDS 027-00-00-000-6670-
027 027 WEEDS 027-00-00-000-7040-
027 027 WEEDS 027-00-00-000-7520-
030 030 PARKS & RECREATION 030-00-00-000-6720-
030 030 PARKS & RECREATION 030-00-00-000-6980-
030 030 PARKS & RECREATION 030-00-00-000-7710-
030 030 PARKS & RECREATION 030-00-00-000-7860-
030 030 PARKS & RECREATION 030-00-00-000-8811-
034 03401 JUSTICE - CLERKS  034-01-00-000-7410-
034 03410 JUSTICE - BLDGS & 034-10-00-000-6620-
034 03410 JUSTICE - BLDGS & 034-10-00-000-7530-
034 03416 PROSECUTOR - VAST 034-73-16-000-9020-
034 03417 PUB DEFENDER - 1ST 034-74-17-000-7300-
034 03419 PUB DEFENDER - CAS 034-74-19-000-7300-
034 03450 SHERIFF - ADMINIST 034-72-50-000-6820-
034 03450 SHERIFF - ADMINIST 034-72-50-000-6900-
034 03450 SHERIFF - ADMINIST 034-72-50-000-7420-
034 03450 SHERIFF - ADMINIST 034-72-50-000-7430-
034 03451 SHERIFF - CLERICAL 034-72-51-000-6530-
034 03451 SHERIFF - CLERICAL 034-72-51-000-6750-
034 03451 SHERIFF - CLERICAL 034-72-51-000-7110-
034 03451 SHERIFF - CLERICAL 034-72-51-000-7710-
034 03451 SHERIFF - CLERICAL 034-72-51-000-8640-
034 03452 SHERIFF - DETECTIV 034-72-52-000-6440-

Report generated: 05/22/2024 11:53
User: jessica.stephany

Program ID: apwarrnt

VEHICLES - REPAIR/MAIN
SPECIAL WASTE PROCESSI
CAPITAL - BUILDINGS
OPERATIONS

DISPOSAL - WASTE

RURAL SYSTEM COLLECTIO
COMMERCIAL COLLECTION
UTILITIES - OTHER
OPERATIONS

HOUSEHOLD HAZARDOUS WA
CONTRACTED LABOR

FUND TOTAL

COBRA ADMINISTRATION
INSURANCE - DEDUCTIBLE

FUND TOTAL

SUPPLIES - OTHER
VEHICLES - REPAIR/MAIN
REPAIRS/MAINT - OTHER

FUND TOTAL

SMALL ASSETS AND EQUIP
UTILITIES - OTHER
UNIFORMS

MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES
PARKS & REC FAC - GARF

FUND TOTAL

REPAIRS/MAINT - OFFICE
SUPPLIES - CLEANING
REPAIRS/MAINT - FACILI
VICTIM ASSISTANCE
PROF. SVCS - CONFLICT
PROF. SVCS - CONFLICT
DRUG TESTING

UTILITIES - CELLULAR T
REPAIRS/MAINT - EQUIPM
REPAIRS/MAINT - BLDGS/
SUPPLIES - OFFICE
POSTAGE

PROF. SVCS - OTHER
UNIFORMS

OFFICE EQUIPMENT
TRAVEL

DUE DATE:

AMOUNT

2,238.
1,137.
2,097.
52,644.
444,539,
89,740.
10,294.
1,988.
5,173.
16,327.
35,436.

37

663,902

285
384

. 80
.00
.75
.75

[ 069./5]

57.
209.
15

96
95

[ 283.68]

184

32
38.
48.

100

.77
. 68|
.04
.50

10
44
97

[ 404.05]

50.
855.
8,119.
259.
6,412.
3,500.
145.
231.
42.
4,389.
390
118.
85.
134.
148.
117.

er erp solution

06/19/2024

AVLB BUDGET

3,186,630.
3,186,630.
3,485,276.
3,186,630.
3,186,630.
3,186,630.
3,186,630.
3,186,630.
3,186,630.
3,186,630.
3,186,630.

335,407.
190,897.

46,723.
46,723.
46,723.

27,789.
27,789.
27,789.
27,789.
27,789.

7,432.
56,338.
56,338.
89,075.
82,585.
82,585.

394,376.
394,376.
394,376.
394,376.
394,376.
394,376.
394,376.
394,376.
394,376.
394,376.

Page

47



Bonner County

WARRANT SUMMARY

WARRANT : BOC1724 05/22/2024

DUE DATE: 06/19/2024

FUND ORG ACCOUNT AMOUNT AVLB BUDGET
034 03452 SHERIFF - DETECTIV 034-72-52-000-8590- EQUIPMENT 234.98 394,376.61
034 03452 SHERIFF - DETECTIV 034-72-52-000-9080- INVESTIGATIVE COSTS 502.20 394,376.61
034 03453 SHERIFF - PATROL  034-72-53-000-6490- EDUCATION 995.00 394,376.61
034 03453 SHERIFF - PATROL 034-72-53-000-6830- BACKGROUND CHECKS 25.00 394,376.61
034 03453 SHERIFF - PATROL  034-72-53-000-7710- UNIFORMS 114.72 394,376.61
034 03453 SHERIFF - PATROL  034-72-53-000-8590- EQUIPMENT 49.56 394,376.61
034 03454 SHERIFF - SEARCH & 034-72-54-000-7420- REPAIRS/MAINT - EQUIPM 10.00 394,376.61
034 03454 SHERIFF - SEARCH & 034-72-54-000-8590- EQUIPMENT 1,966.43 394,376.61
034 03457 SHERIFF - AUTO SHO 034-72-57-000-6520- DUES/MEMBERSHIP/LICENS 961.94 394,376.61
034 03457 SHERIFF - AUTO SHO 034-72-57-000-7040- VEHICLES - REPAIR/MAIN 6,085.03 394,376.61
034 03457 SHERIFF - AUTO SHO 034-72-57-000-8650- TOOLS & SMALL EQUIPMEN 370.33 394,376.61
034 03461 JAIL - DETENTION 034-78-61-000-6480- TRAVEL - PRISONER TRAN 58.03 375,489.10
034 03461 JAIL - DETENTION 034-78-61-000-6530- SUPPLIES - OFFICE 101.78 375,489.10
034 03461 JAIL - DETENTION 034-78-61-000-6830- BACKGROUND CHECKS 365.00 375,489.10
034 03461 JAIL - DETENTION  034-78-61-000-7420- REPAIRS/MAINT - EQUIPM 18.56 375,489.10
034 03461 JAIL - DETENTION 034-78-61-000-7740- FIREARMS QUALIFICATION 3,685.17 375,489.10
034 03461 JAIL - DETENTION  034-78-61-000-8000- HYGIENE 603.00 375,489.10
034 03461 JAIL - DETENTION 034-78-61-000-8010- INMATE CLOTHING 1,713.60 375,489.10
034 03461 JAIL - DETENTION 034-78-61-000-8060- MEDICAL 2,376.24 375,489.10
034 03461 JAIL - DETENTION  034-78-61-000-9350- CAPITAL - LEASE EXPEND 167.00 375,489.10
034 03462 JAIL - KITCHEN 034-78-62-000-7630- FOOD 18,046.78 375,489.10
034 03471 JUSTICE - CIVIL LI 034-71-00-000-6490- EDUCATION 2,736.45 305,867.04
034 03471 JUSTICE - CIVIL LI 034-71-00-000-6900- UTILITIES - CELLULAR T 40.04 305,867.04
034 03471 JUSTICE - CIVIL LI 034-71-00-000-7100- PROF. SVCS - LEGAL 25,713.97 305,867.04
034 03471 JUSTICE - CIVIL LI 034-71-00-000-7760- LAW LIBRARY 6,250.66 305,867.04
034 03472 JUSTICE - SHERIFF 034-72-00-000-9350- CAPITAL - LEASE EXPEND 164.00 183,232.58
034 03473 JUSTICE - PROSECUT 034-73-00-000-6900- UTILITIES - CELLULAR T 81.65 89,075.64
034 03473 JUSTICE - PROSECUT 034-73-00-000-7000- VEHICLES - FUEL, GASOL 98.42 89,075.64
034 03473 JUSTICE - PROSECUT 034-73-00-000-7110- PROF. SVCS - OTHER 194.25 89,075.64
034 03473 JUSTICE - PROSECUT 034-73-00-000-7230- PROF. SVCS - INVESTIGA 100.00 89,075.64
034 03473 JUSTICE - PROSECUT 034-73-00-000-7410- REPAIRS/MAINT - OFFICE 429.32 89,075.64
034 03473 JUSTICE - PROSECUT 034-73-00-000-7700- CONTINGENCY ACCOUNT 2,080.09 89,075.64
034 03473 JUSTICE - PROSECUT 034-73-00-000-7760- LAW LIBRARY 251.61 89,075.64
034 03473 JUSTICE - PROSECUT 034-73-00-000-9040- COURTHOUSE DOG 91.55 89,075.64
034 03474 JUSTICE - PUBLIC D 034-74-00-000-6460- TRAVEL - MEALS/PER DIE 404.01 82,585.80
034 03474 JUSTICE - PUBLIC D 034-74-00-000-6490- EDUCATION 948.15 82,585.80
034 03474 JUSTICE - PUBLIC D 034-74-00-000-6530- SUPPLIES - OFFICE 98.28 82,585.80
034 03474 JUSTICE - PUBLIC D 034-74-00-000-7100- PROF. SVCS - LEGAL 1,850.00 82,585.80
034 03474 JUSTICE - PUBLIC D 034-74-00-000-7110- PROF. SVCS - OTHER 42.00 82,585.80
034 03475 JUSTICE - JUVENILE 034-75-00-000-6530- SUPPLIES - OFFICE 85.19 21,595.04
034 03475 JUSTICE - JUVENILE 034-75-00-000-6900- UTILITIES - CELLULAR T 124.89 21,595.04
034 03475 JUSTICE - JUVENILE 034-75-00-000-7040- VEHICLES - REPAIR/MAIN 71.20 21,595.04
034 03475 JUSTICE - JUVENILE 034-75-00-000-7420- REPAIRS/MAINT - EQUIPM 585.00 21,595.04
034 03475 JUSTICE - JUVENILE 034-75-00-000-7630- FOOD 1,917.75 21,595.04
034 03475 JUSTICE - JUVENILE 034-75-00-000-8000- HYGIENE 418.35 21,595.04
034 03475 JUSTICE - JUVENILE 034-75-00-000-8010- INMATE CLOTHING 107.80 21,595.04
034 03479 JUSTICE - MARINE P 034-79-00-000-6530- SUPPLIES - OFFICE 109.89 46,101.47
034 03479 JUSTICE - MARINE P 034-79-00-000-6830- BACKGROUND CHECKS 33.00 46,101.47
034 03479 JUSTICE - MARINE P 034-79-00-000-7040- VEHICLES - REPAIR/MAIN 24,47 46,101.47
Report generated: 05/22/2024 11:53 Page 48

User:
Program ID:

jessica.stephany
apwarrnt



%% Munis

—
Bonner County R .

L4 . atyler erp solution

WARRANT SUMMARY
WARRANT : BOC1724 05/22/2024 DUE DATE: 06/19/2024
FUND ORG ACCOUNT AMOUNT AVLB BUDGET
034 03479 JUSTICE - MARINE P 034-79-00-000-7710- UNIFORMS 252.88 46,101.47
034 03479 JUSTICE - MARINE P 034-79-00-000-8660- EQUIPMENT - SMALL PART 158.41 46,101.47
034 34180 JUSTICE - GENERAL 034-18-00-000-7110- PROF. SVCS - OTHER 625.00 3,952.50
FUND TOTAL 109,540.95
037 037 EAST BONNER SNOwWMO 037-00-00-000-7000- VEHICLES - FUEL, GASOL 38.31 15,455.43
037 037 EAST BONNER SNOwMO 037-00-00-000-7010- VEHICLES - FUEL, DIESE 362.55 15,455.43
037 037 EAST BONNER SNOWMO 037-00-00-000-7040- VEHICLES - REPAIR/MAIN 41.97 15,455.43
FUND TOTAL 442 .83
038 038 WATERWAYS 038-00-00-000-6930- UTILITIES - ELECTRICIT 85.50 35,560.47
038 038 WATERWAYS 038-00-00-000-7000- VEHICLES - FUEL, GASOL 55.53 35,560.47
038 038 WATERWAYS 038-00-00-000-7010- VEHICLES - FUEL, DIESE 76.91 35,560.47
038 038 WATERWAYS 038-00-00-000-7540- REPAIRS/MAINT - DOCKS 49.90 35,560.47
038 038 WATERWAYS 038-00-00-000-7860- MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES 37.97 35,560.47
038 038 WATERWAYS 038-00-00-000-8460- SIGNS 3,867.80 35,560.47
FUND TOTAL 4,173.61
047 047 GRANTS 047-00-00-000-8990- GRANT EXPENDITURES 1,653.51 1,545,106.55
047 047 GRANTS 047-00-00-000-8991- AIRPORT GRANTS 5,468.33 1,545,106.55
047 047 GRANTS 047-00-00-000-8992- JUSTICE SERVICES GRANT 1,712.98 1,545,106.55
047 047 GRANTS 047-00-00-000-8993- ROAD & BRIDGE GRANTS 31,324.60 1,545,106.55
047 047 GRANTS 047-00-00-000-8994- EMERGENCY MNGT GRANTS 18,146.98 1,545,106.55
FUND TOTAL 58,306.40
082 082 SELF INSURED MEDIC 082-00-00-000-6155- SELF INSURED ADMIN FEE 108.75 -599,761.03
FUND TOTAL 108.75
800 800 AUDITORS TRUST 800-00-00-000-2616- ESTATE TRUST 1,467.08
FUND TOTAL 1,467.08]
WARRANT SUMMARY TOTAL 1,970,828.81
GRAND TOTAL 1,970,828.81
Report generated: 05/22/2024 11:53 Page 49
User: jessica.stephany

Program ID: apwarrnt



Bonner County

er erp solution

WARRANT LIST BY VOUCHER

WARRANT : BOC1724 05/22/2024 DUE DATE: 06/19/2024
OUCHER VENDOR VENDOR NAME INVOICE PO TYPE DUE DATE AMOUNT COMMENT
133852 5518 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST FBN4714317 CRM 04/17/2023 -5,957.93 PLANNING AND EM LEASE
135125 5518 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST FBN4738215 CRM 05/08/2023 -5,578.92 MP PLANNING AND FIRE M
136574 5518 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST FBN4757420 CRM 06/05/2023 -11,969.19 MP FLEET LEASE VEHICLE
140411 5518 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST FBN4807482 CRM 08/08/2023 -8,927.44 PLANNING AND FIRE MITI
142329 5518 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST FBN4844157 INV 09/11/2023 3,616.16 PLANNING AND FIRE MITI
144028 5518 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST FBN4868024 INV 10/11/2023 3,616.16 PLANNING AND FIRE MITI
145304 5518 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST FBN4892755 INV 11/06/2023 3,616.16 PLANNING AND FIRE MITI
147037 5518 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST 606398-120623 INV 12/11/2023 3,679.41 PLANNING AND FIRE MITI
148495 5518 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST 606398-010524 INV 01/08/2024 3,673.66 PLANNING AND FIRE MITI
149889 5518 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST 606398-JAN24 INV 02/05/2024 3,673.66 PLANNING AND FIRE MITI
151764 5518 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST 606398-030524 INV 03/07/2024 3,673.66 FEB24 PLANNING AND FIR
153293 5518 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST 606398-040324 INV 04/20/2024 3,673.66 MP PLANNING AND FIRE M
154989 2577 CONSOLIDATED SUPPLY CO -- S S011893494.001 INV 05/06/2024 269.16 Lots of Parts
155003 768 SAND CREEK CUSTOM WEAR 07510a INV 05/06/2024 10.50 Application fees for N
155015 290 EAN SERVICES LLC 35799566 INV 05/06/2024 117.44 rRental car for investi
155016 2771 O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC 3456-124923 INV 05/06/2024 507.93 calipers, Disc Pad set
155017 4976 MCKESSON MEDICAL SURGICAL G 22028877 INV 05/06/2024 471.64 Alcohol, Antacid, Milk
155018 4976 MCKESSON MEDICAL SURGICAL G 22030054 INV 05/06/2024 245.27 Tampons
155019 3357 TIFCO INDUSTRIES 71972333 INV 05/06/2024 777.52 Silencer Band Rotor, H
155020 3357 TIFCO INDUSTRIES 71973977 INV 05/06/2024 987.03 prill Bits, Shrink Tub
155021 4895 BOUNDARY COUNTY TRANSLATOR 2023-2024-53 INV 05/06/2024 10.00 Monthly Black Mountain
155022 1779 wOOD'S CRUSHING & HAULING 50481 INV 05/06/2024 879.00 pelivered Gravel
155023 4700 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC 1W76-X6Y7-TYTF INV 05/06/2024 21.53 scanner Cleaning Cloth
155025 5518 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST 606398-050324 INV 05/07/2024 3,673.66 MP PLANNING AND FIRE M
155026 2919 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF IDAHO I 0002619-2590-3 INV 05/07/2024 150,968.44 sw TS OPS, RURAL COLLE
e et O e tenhany Page 50

Program ID: apwarrnt



Bonner County

WARRANT LIST BY VOUCHER

WARRANT : BOC1724  05/22/2024 DUE DATE: 06/19/2024
OUCHER VENDOR VENDOR NAME INVOICE PO TYPE DUE DATE AMOUNT COMMENT
155028 2919 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF IDAHO I 0000007-2588-7 INV 05/07/2024 444 ,539.77 SW TRANSPORTATION & DI
155029 2592 CO-OP GAS AND SUPPLY CO 084225APR24 INV 05/07/2024 649.48 EM FUEL APR24
155030 2592 CO-OP GAS AND SUPPLY CO 84483APR24 INV 05/07/2024 1,507.77 SW FUEL APR24
155031 6197 LANA KAY HANSON 0000002 INV 05/07/2024 1,467.08 Reimbursement Dumpster
155032 2592 CO-OP GAS AND SUPPLY CO 38129 INV 05/07/2024 20.97 water Tank
155033 2592 CO-OP GAS AND SUPPLY CO 38932 INV 05/07/2024 37.97 Bruch Broom and Handle
155034 2592 CO-OP GAS AND SUPPLY CO 656988 INV 05/07/2024 34.04 Fuel
155035 2592 CO-OP GAS AND SUPPLY CO 661018 INV 05/07/2024 21.49 Fuel
155037 2592 CO-OP GAS AND SUPPLY CO 75489 INV 05/07/2024 41.97 Prime Guard
155038 2592 CO-OP GAS AND SUPPLY CO 661020 INV 05/07/2024 76.91 Diesel
155039 2320 NORTH 40 OUTFITTERS 044429/B INV 05/07/2024 49.90 concrete for Leclead
155040 2320 NORTH 40 OUTFITTERS 044427/B INV 05/07/2024 49.99 wheelbarrow wheel
155041 2320 NORTH 40 OUTFITTERS 044231/8B INV 05/07/2024 3.48 Swage Sleeve
155042 2320 NORTH 40 OUTFITTERS 043698/B INV 05/07/2024 17.99 Axe Handle
155043 963 CANNON HILL 39830 INV 05/22/2024 35,186.80 SW COLBURN WOOD GRINDI
155044 2326 NORTH IDAHO LOCK & KEY 61244 INV 05/07/2024 51.75 SW GATE CHAIN
155045 1724 URBAN MINING DEPOT 05-2024 INV 05/07/2024 1,137.50 SW E WASTE DISPOSAL
155046 1813 ALPINE MOTORS 158212 INV 05/07/2024 1,188.37 Sw007 HUB REPAIR
155047 2334 NORTHERN LIGHTS INC. 50692824APR24 INV 05/07/2024 48.93 SW MIDWAY ELECTRICITY
155048 1900 AVISTA UTILITIES 2762930000Apr24 INV 05/07/2024 522.38 ID Hill street Light A
155049 209 CLEARWATER SPRINGS 115998MAY24 INV 05/20/2024 355.80 JSTORMS-ClearwatersSpri
155050 4746 SYRINGA HEIGHTS WATER DIST 10227APR2024 INV 05/30/2024 57.00 SwW UPLAND WATER
155051 1900 AVISTA UTILITIES 3756400000Apr24 INV 05/07/2024 101.36 Blanchard Street Light
155052 5364 TRINITY SERVICES GROUP INC 3028800200 INV 05/07/2024 5,968.02 Adult/Inmate Meals 4/2
e et O e tenhany Page 51

Program ID: apwarrnt



Bonner County

WARRANT LIST BY VOUCHER

WARRANT : BOC1724  05/22/2024 DUE DATE: 06/19/2024
OUCHER VENDOR VENDOR NAME INVOICE o) TYPE DUE DATE AMOUNT COMMENT
155053 1659 SPIRIT LAKE INDUSTRIAL PARK MAY2024 INV 05/07/2024 40.00 SW BLANCHARD WATER
155055 2334 NORTHERN LIGHTS INC. 50676292Apr24 INV 05/07/2024 39.05 Hwy 95/bufort Light Ap
155056 4700 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC 1KGM-F1JD-KVHM INV 05/07/2024 4.99 Pencil sharpeners
155057 1900 AVISTA UTILITIES 306780000APR2024 INV 05/07/2024 844.33 SW CLARK FORK ELECTRIC
155058 4700 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC 133G-YD7C-HL4Q INV 05/07/2024 48.62 Erasable Gel Ink Pens
155059 2334 NORTHERN LIGHTS INC. 50692409Apr24 INV 05/07/2024 57.71 Grouse Creek Pit Elect
155060 4700 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC 13XH-J3GX-LCJR INV 05/07/2024 12.95 cClipboards
155061 5098 STRUCTURED COMMUNICATION SY 0240959-IN INV 05/07/2024 625.00 Professional Services
155062 3172 TAYLOR SCOTT APRIL2024 INV 05/07/2024 250.00 SwW LAKEVIEW CLEANUP
155063 2334 NORTHERN LIGHTS INC. 683424Apr24 INV 05/07/2024 21.87 Hwy 95/samuels Light A
155064 209 CLEARWATER SPRINGS 44883APR24 INV 05/07/2024 143.90 Sw SITE WATER COLBURN
155065 2334 NORTHERN LIGHTS INC. 50467633Apr24 INV 05/07/2024 261.80 Coolin Street Lights A
155066 2788 OXARC 0061720983 INV 05/07/2024 32.40 SW CYLINDER RENTAL APR
155067 2334 NORTHERN LIGHTS INC. 50688885Apr24 INV 05/07/2024 42.32 Hwy 95/N Blacktail Lig
155070 2334 NORTHERN LIGHTS INC. 50688886Apr24 INV 05/07/2024 41.25 Hwy 95/S Blacktail Lig
155071 1953 BONNER GENERAL HEALTH SPGQ3929 INV 05/07/2024 90.21 xray Exam of Chest, Ec
155072 1953 BONNER GENERAL HEALTH SPGQ4366 INV 05/07/2024 104.18 Electrocardiogram, ER
155073 2334 NORTHERN LIGHTS INC. 50688887Apr24 INV 05/07/2024 41.50 Bayview Rd Light Apr24
155074 2577 CONSOLIDATED SUPPLY CO -- S S011874490.001 INV 05/07/2024 138.48 FAC JUVY TOILET REPAIR
155075 2334 NORTHERN LIGHTS INC. 683406Apr24 INV 05/07/2024 37.40 Hwy95/Colburn Culver L
155076 2334 NORTHERN LIGHTS INC. 683413Apr24 INV 05/07/2024 21.87 Hwy 95/Pack River Ligh
155077 2577 CONSOLIDATED SUPPLY CO -- S S011874490.002 CRM 05/07/2024 -69.24 FAC JUVY TOILET REPAIR
155078 2334 NORTHERN LIGHTS INC. 50334348Apr24 INV 05/07/2024 35.76 Peninsula Rd Electric
155079 5284 NORTHWEST FIBER LLC 2082630898mAY24 INV 05/07/2024 118.99 wireless Charges May 2
155080 2577 CONSOLIDATED SUPPLY CO -- S S011874721.001 INV 05/07/2024 35.69 FAC JUVY TOILET REPAIR
seper geerstads 032320 s Page 52

Program ID: apwarrnt



Bonner County

WARRANT LIST BY VOUCHER

WARRANT : BOC1724 05/22/2024 DUE DATE: 06/19/2024
OUCHER VENDOR VENDOR NAME INVOICE PO TYPE DUE DATE AMOUNT COMMENT
155081 5284 NORTHWEST FIBER LLC 2082631783MAY24 INV 05/07/2024 112.49 wireless Charges MAY24
155082 2334 NORTHERN LIGHTS INC. 50591849Apr24 INV 05/07/2024 86.70 vay Pit Grader Plugin
155083 2334 NORTHERN LIGHTS INC. 50687480Apr24 INV 05/07/2024 43.23 Hwy 95/selle Light Apr
155084 2919 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF IDAHO I 0232663-1827-0 INV 05/07/2024 111.34 D3 trash bin pickup Ap
155085 2919 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF IDAHO I 0400171-1827-0 INV 05/07/2024 118.82 D1 trash bin pickup Ap
155086 4700 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC 1N4D-HKLL-J6PK INV 05/07/2024 538.47 Tool, Label Tape, Trai
155087 6082 KILGORE CONSTRUCTION INC KCI-9 INV 05/07/2024 600,991.05 FAC BONNER COUNTY EMS
155088 3329 PRIEST RIVER HARDWARE 392271 INV 05/07/2024 15.08 FAC HVAC PRIEST RIVER
155089 2103 BROWN'S NORTHSIDE $159173 INV 05/07/2024 187.95 2FTK02, Hose Assembly,
155090 4700 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC 161Y-T77]-G4YL INV 05/07/2024 1,742.57 SW AMAZON PURCHASES
155092 2103 BROWN'S NORTHSIDE 5159225 INV 05/07/2024 557.81 2TR24, swivel, Bushing
155093 128 BNSF RAILWAY COMPANY 24004508 INV 05/07/2024 10.00 Granite Lp Lease 5/15/
155094 209 CLEARWATER SPRINGS 852423 INV 05/07/2024 6.00 D3 water Delivery 4/11
155096 209 CLEARWATER SPRINGS 852395 INV 05/07/2024 6.00 D1 water Delivery 4/11
155097 209 CLEARWATER SPRINGS 853436 INV 05/07/2024 28.57 D2 water Delivery, 4/2
155099 3810 CERTIFIED POWER INC 40531119 INV 05/07/2024 406.87 3TK35, Flat Rate Repai
155100 558 MAK'S SIGNS 218054 INV 05/07/2024 2,138.00 Sw COLBURN SIGNS
155101 6140 RUSH DELIVERY LLC 24040019 INV 05/07/2024 1,848.00 APRIL 2024 COURIER SER
155102 2544 COLEMAN OIL COMPANY CP-0127231 INV 05/07/2024 692.13 R&B Vehicle Fuel
155106 3950 ELITE TIRE & SUSPENSION 140814 INV  05/07/2024 127.50 TK40, Flat Repair
155112 3950 ELITE TIRE & SUSPENSION 141009 INV 05/07/2024 144.00 3mM001, Tubes and Tires
155114 3950 ELITE TIRE & SUSPENSION 140891 INV 05/07/2024 109.15 3pPuU21, Tire and valve
155117 2592 CO-OP GAS AND SUPPLY CO 74216 INV 05/07/2024 17.99 Recpt Locking L1420R
155118 3822 FREIGHTLINER NORTHWEST PC001614182:01 CRM 05/07/2024 -154.98 2TK25, Return, Engine
sepot senerated: 03232034 1123 Page 53

Program ID: apwarrnt



Bonner County

WARRANT LIST BY VOUCHER

WARRANT : BOC1724 05/22/2024 DUE DATE: 06/19/2024
OUCHER VENDOR VENDOR NAME INVOICE PO TYPE DUE DATE AMOUNT COMMENT
155120 2592 CO-OP GAS AND SUPPLY CO 39223 CRM 05/07/2024 -17.99 Return of Recpt Lockin
155121 3162 TAYLOR & SONS CHEVROLET 149954 CRM 05/07/2024 -62.84 Return of Tubes
155122 1883 ARROW CONSTRUCTION HOLDINGS 397114 INV 05/07/2024 1,200.00 Sw COLBURN BARRICADES
155123 3162 TAYLOR & SONS CHEVROLET 150267 INV 05/07/2024 6.79 Cap
155124 3162 TAYLOR & SONS CHEVROLET 150242 INV 05/07/2024 114.26 outlet, Sensor
155125 1895 AUTO ELECTRIC CO. 41466 INV 05/07/2024 285.80 A/C System Maintenance
155126 3822 FREIGHTLINER NORTHWEST PC001614354:02 INV 05/07/2024 66.63 2FTK02, Fuel Tank Brac
155127 3822 FREIGHTLINER NORTHWEST PC001614302:02 INV 05/07/2024 190.47 2TK27, Clamps and Seal
155128 2771 O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC 3456-125924 INV 05/07/2024 70.06 New cv shaft
155129 3822 FREIGHTLINER NORTHWEST PC001614354:01 INV 05/07/2024 86.29 2FTK02, Fuel Tank Brac
155130 2771 OREILLY AUTO PARTS 3456-125822 INV 05/07/2024 70.06 New CV Shaft
155131 3568 WHITE CROSS PHARMACY BCJ 0430 2024 INV 05/07/2024 1,000.48 Inmate Medications Apr
155132 3822 FREIGHTLINER NORTHWEST PC001614296:01 INV 05/07/2024 48.35 2TK36, Sensor
155133 3822 FREIGHTLINER NORTHWEST PC001614302:01 INV 05/07/2024 12.88 2TK27, Clamps and Seal
155134 3822 FREIGHTLINER NORTHWEST PC001614302:03 INV 05/07/2024 154.83 2TK27, Clamps and Seal
155135 5676 GMCO CORPORATION 24-1739 INV 05/07/2024 17,752.63 D2 Mag Chloride
155136 5676 GMCO CORPORATION 24-1741 INV 05/07/2024 17,740.39 D3 Mag Chloride
155137 5676 GMCO CORPORATION 24-1740 INV 05/07/2024 17,773.63 D1 Mag Chloride
155141 3677 INTERSTATE CONCRETE & ASPHA 960124 INV 05/07/2024 1,000.00 D3, Ecoblocks for Sunn
155142 3436 IDAHO ASPHALT SUPPLY 4-567076 INV 05/07/2024 959.00 CRS-2
155143 3436 IDAHO ASPHALT SUPPLY 4-567077 INV 05/07/2024 2,170.00 CRS-2
155144 507 KENWORTH SALES 016P92456 INV 05/07/2024 58.20 2TK34, Molded Blank Ke
155145 507 KENWORTH SALES 016P92822 INV 05/07/2024 221.56 1TK43, slack Adj Kit
155146 6056 KELLER ASSOCIATES INC 10-0240719 INV 05/07/2024 13,082.99 N Fork E River Br A022
155149 469 J-U-B ENGINEERS INC 0171606 INV 05/07/2024 19,686.61 KN23880 Spirit Lake Cu
sepot senerated: 03232034 1123 Page 4

Program ID: apwarrnt



Bonner County

WARRANT LIST BY VOUCHER

WARRANT : BOC1724 05/22/2024 DUE DATE: 06/19/2024
OUCHER VENDOR VENDOR NAME INVOICE PO TYPE DUE DATE AMOUNT COMMENT
155150 6215 HURRICANE BUTTERFLY LAW ENF 24-0171 INV 05/07/2024 3,685.17 Pump Multi-Launcher
155151 3833 PERSONNEL EVALUATION INC 51224 INV 05/07/2024 150.00 Pre-employment backgro
155152 5148 MULTICARE CENTERS OF OCCUPA 159567 INV 05/07/2024 290.00 Drug Screens
155154 4567 L& TRUCK SALES INC 25445 INV 05/07/2024 612.23 2TR24, Drawbar, washer
155156 6018 GENUINE PARTS COMPANY 180578 INV 05/07/2024 33.29 3Pu23, Ignition Coil
155157 6018 GENUINE PARTS COMPANY 180896 INV 05/07/2024 241.94 D3, Filter Stock
155158 2788 OXARC 0061722702 INV 05/07/2024 54.00 D3 Oxygen
155159 2788 OXARC 0061738465 INV 05/07/2024 118.80 D1 oxygen
155160 2795 PACIFIC NORTHWEST FUEL 362 INV 05/07/2024 10.81 pl, Propane for Shop
155161 6206 PREMIER TIRE LLC 100031 INV 05/07/2024 404.90 D2 Trucks, Mounts and
155163 1493 PEAK SAND & GRAVEL 5236052 INV 05/07/2024 228,050.00 p1, Rock Crushing Cont
155165 2879 SIX ROBBLEES' INC 05P52302 CRM 05/07/2024 -119.31 2TK21, Return U-Joint
155166 2879 SIX ROBBLEES' INC 05P52355 INV 05/07/2024 389.58 2TR23 and 24, Drawbar
155167 1663 SPOKANE HOUSE OF HOSE 1059689 INV 05/07/2024 472.03 D3 shop, Gates 1/4
155168 755 SAFETY-KLEEN CORPORATION 94431063 INV 05/07/2024 401.78 D2, Brake Cleaner
155171 4700 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC 163R-QQLJ-WDIT INV 05/07/2024 348.96 Mobile utility carts,
155173 755 SAFETY-KLEEN CORPORATION 94253702 INV 05/07/2024 406.60 D1 Shop, Solvent
155174 4548 TRUCKPRO LLC 274-0016395 CRM 05/07/2024 -133.52 3TK39, Return Brake cCh
155175 4548 TRUCKPRO LLC 274-0016396 INV 05/07/2024 204.36 3TK39, Piggy Back
155177 3357 TIFCO INDUSTRIES 71976317 INV 05/07/2024 282.35 D1, Cap, Pipe, Bushing
155178 3548 WESTERN STATES EQUIPMENT CO IN002776252 INV 05/07/2024 413.30 2TK29, O Rings, Gasket
155184 5829 VANA BALBIN MAY24 INV 05/07/2024 16.00 PER DIEM FOR LUNCH IN
155186 966 CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA 6007916893 INV 05/07/2024 77.12 COPIER MAINTENANCE
155191 4734 BO CO TREAS FTO PACIFIC SOU INV0037676 INV 05/07/2024 285.00 7075 PS Cobra Admin Fe
gopre senersced 022201 L3 Page 55

Program ID: apwarrnt



Bonner County

WARRANT LIST BY VOUCHER

WARRANT : BOC1724 05/22/2024 DUE DATE: 06/19/2024
OUCHER VENDOR VENDOR NAME INVOICE PO TYPE DUE DATE AMOUNT COMMENT
155192 2802 PACIFICSOURCE HEALTH PLANS P00835May2024 INV 05/07/2024 108.75 3596 PS FSA admin fee
155195 4700 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC 1NXR-DWKK-79QR INV 05/08/2024 221.20 Connector Joint Bracke
155196 4700 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC 1TGM-9Y6N-YQRH CRM 05/08/2024 -199.29 Return of Printer Scan
155197 1089 DIRECT AUTOMOTIVE DISTRIBUT 01HR0260 INV 05/08/2024 303.54 Front Brake Rotors
155198 1229 HIGH MARK HEATING AND COOLI 29279511 INV 05/08/2024 436.88 Service on HVAC units
155199 3696 REDWOOD TOXICOLOGY LABORATO 18887202312 INV 05/07/2024 74.10 DECEMBER TESTING CONFI
155200 3696 REDWOOD TOXICOLOGY LABORATO 1888720243 INV 05/07/2024 89.60 MARCH TESTING CONFIRMA
155201 186 CINTAS CORPORATION #606 4182757579CMm CRM 05/08/2024 -7.33 D2 Laundry, Overpaymen
155202 186 CINTAS CORPORATION #606 4190370913 INV 05/08/2024 57.10 D3 Laundry
155203 186 CINTAS CORPORATION #606 4191084143 INV 05/08/2024 66.32 D3 Laundry
155204 186 CINTAS CORPORATION #606 4191764967 INV 05/08/2024 53.70 D3 Laundry
155205 4679 DOBBS HEAVY DUTY HOLDINGS L 027P27367 INV 05/08/2024 80.59 1TRO1, Control valve
155206 3822 FREIGHTLINER NORTHWEST PC001613958:01 INV 05/08/2024 391.07 2TK28, Rear Hub Assemb
155207 1167 HAYS CHEVRON SERVICE Apr24 INV 05/08/2024 1,257.40 D3 - CF, Fuel, washer
155208 2320 NORTH 40 OUTFITTERS 044641/8B INV 05/08/2024 27.97 D3 Shop, Utility Knive
155210 2771 OREILLY AUTO PARTS 3456-122146 INV 05/08/2024 45.00 1TK33, 0il
155211 2798 PACIFIC STEEL & RECYCLING 8683793 INV 05/08/2024 116.78 3TK24, Lowboy Metal
155212 2798 PACIFIC STEEL & RECYCLING 8688317 INV 05/08/2024 15.40 3TRO5, Metal and Saw P
155213 2798 PACIFIC STEEL & RECYCLING 2917295 INV 05/08/2024 131.41 2TR27, Metal and Saw P
155214 3162 TAYLOR & SONS CHEVROLET 150270 INV 05/08/2024 39.03 3PU27, Gasket
155215 3162 TAYLOR & SONS CHEVROLET 150274 INV 05/08/2024 22.58 3pPU27, Gasket
155216 3162 TAYLOR & SONS CHEVROLET 150263 INV 05/08/2024 21.76 3PU27, Tube
155217 3548 WESTERN STATES EQUIPMENT CO IN002776268 INV 05/08/2024 443.35 2TK29, Elbow, Cap, Cla
155218 1813 ALPINE MOTORS 158407 INV 05/08/2024 90.00 2Pul8, Air Bag Light R
155219 158 CHARM-TEX 0361888-1IN INV 05/08/2024 285.40 Detention Towel/Shampo
gopre senersced 022201 L3 Page 56

Program ID: apwarrnt



Bonner County

WARRANT LIST BY VOUCHER

WARRANT : BOC1724 05/22/2024 DUE DATE: 06/19/2024
OUCHER VENDOR VENDOR NAME INVOICE PO TYPE DUE DATE AMOUNT COMMENT
155220 2459 SELKIRK PRESS INC. 20543 INV 05/08/2024 122.00 Business Cards-D.H, C.
155221 2345 NORTHSTAR CLEAN CONCEPTS 50000 INV 05/08/2024 599.76 D2 Karcher Pressure wa
155223 5797 BRAD AARON CORNELIUS 1308 INV 05/08/2024 192.50 Seasonal Sprinkler Tur
155224 1646 SPECIALTY AUTO GLASS 10079433 INV 05/08/2024 384.75 CUST # BCSHERI CLAIM #
155225 966 CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA 6007819915 INV 05/08/2024 101.47 copier Maintenance and
155227 3836 MOON SECURITY SERVICES INC 1240892 INV 05/08/2024 920.00 SCRAM/GPS Monitoring
155228 4319 CARTRIDGE WORLD 980012 INV 05/08/2024 85.19 Det. Printer-Drum Unit
155229 5698 ALTIS COUNSELING ASSOCIATES 36974 INV 05/08/2024 525.00 L.A. April 2024 Indivi
155230 5698 ALTIS COUNSELING ASSOCIATES 36830 INV 05/08/2024 500.00 J.C. April 2024 Indivi
155231 3162 TAYLOR & SONS CHEVROLET 80922 INV 05/08/2024 71.20 011 Change-CS Traverse
155233 3851 BONNER COUNTY SHERIFF MAY24 INV 05/08/2024 1,917.75 Detention Meals
155234 6012 STEPHEN M MATHIS APR24.1 INV 05/08/2024 600.00 N.J. April 2024 Indivi
155235 6012 STEPHEN M MATHIS APR24.2 INV 05/08/2024 150.00 Detention April 2024 G
155236 1089 DIRECT AUTOMOTIVE DISTRIBUT O01HR0605 INV  05/08/2024 28.93 Fuel Tank cap
155238 5470 PHOEBE BURNS 2277 INV 05/08/2024 143.00 Transcript CR09-23-035
155239 5470 PHOEBE BURNS 2271 INV 05/08/2024 214.50 Transcript CR09-23-123
155240 3857 FAIRBRIDGE INN & SUITES 73338 75228 INV 05/08/2024 119.98 confirmation #'s 73338
155241 2334 NORTHERN LIGHTS INC. 50467633Apr24.2 INV 05/08/2024 65.61 Ccoolin
155242 2592 CO-OP GAS AND SUPPLY CO 655312 INV 05/08/2024 38.31 Fuel
155243 2592 CO-OP GAS AND SUPPLY CO 655315 INV 05/08/2024 362.55 Diesel
155244 186 CINTAS CORPORATION #606 4191764967.2 INV 05/08/2024 12.70 uniforms
155245 186 CINTAS CORPORATION #606 4190370913.2 INV 05/08/2024 12.70 uniform
155246 186 CINTAS CORPORATION #606 4191084143.2 INV 05/08/2024 12.70 uniforms
155247 3148 T MOBILE may2024 INV 05/08/2024 31.50 Mobile Internet
oot senraced: 033/202 1.5 Page 57

Program ID: apwarrnt



Bonner County

WARRANT LIST BY VOUCHER

WARRANT : BOC1724 05/22/2024 DUE DATE: 06/19/2024
OUCHER VENDOR VENDOR NAME INVOICE PO TYPE DUE DATE AMOUNT COMMENT
155248 2577 CONSOLIDATED SUPPLY CO -- S S011893494.002 CRM 05/06/2024 -135.11 Credits
155250 5470 PHOEBE BURNS 2261 INV 05/08/2024 1,023.75 Transcript CR09-23-099
155252 2103 BROWN'S NORTHSIDE S159174 INV 05/08/2024 104.38 1FTKO1, valves and Fit
155253 2103 BROWN'S NORTHSIDE 5159326 INV 05/08/2024 65.76 1TR38, wiring Plugs
155254 186 CINTAS CORPORATION #606 4191385694 INV 05/08/2024 65.99 D1 Laundry
155255 5695 DRUG TESTING EXPERTS 331605 INV 05/08/2024 554.00 R&B April 2024 Screeni
155257 966 CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA 6007918346 INV 05/08/2024 50.57 GQM64536/AVOPM COPIER
155259 4980 AT&T MOBILITY LLC APRIL24 INV 05/08/2024 90.19 Acc# 287289674365
155261 966 CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA 6007917610 INV 05/08/2024 52.13 GPQ63286/AVOPH COPIER
155262 5470 PHOEBE BURNS 2262 INV 05/08/2024 1,092.00 Transcript CR09-23-146
155263 3715 RELX INC. DBA LEXISNEXIS 3095070356 INV 05/08/2024 373.00 Inv.# 3095070356
155265 2544 COLEMAN OIL COMPANY CP-0119601 INV 05/08/2024 98.42 Acc.# 801464 Inv.#CP-0
155269 1067 DELL MARKETING L.P. 10746806186 INV 05/08/2024 2,736.45 Inv.#10746806186 Cust
155270 6020 ARAMARK SERVICES INC 9113900 INV 05/08/2024 73.50 Inv.# 9113900
155271 4923 TRANSUNION RISK & ALTERNATI APR24 INV 05/08/2024 100.00 Acc# 429563
155272 5702 INDIGENT HEALTHCARE SOLUTIO 77653 INV 05/09/2024 725.00 License Fee June 2024
155274 9999 Midwest Laboratories, Inc 118274 INV 06/02/2024 272.00 soil samples for Maste
155275 3830 BONNER COUNTY DAILY BEE 3329178APR24 INV 05/27/2024 145.47 Daily Bee Subscription
155276 4700 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC 1ly77-gntx-hrpy INV 05/27/2024 18.99 office supplies
155279 3925 JENSEN, JENNIFER APR24 INV 06/02/2024 261.30 Reimburse mileage for
155304 1708 UNITED DATA SECURITY 137843 INV 05/08/2024 42.00 shred Service INV.#137
155307 2459 SELKIRK PRESS INC. 20584 INV 05/09/2024 401.92 Meter Provided Envelop
155318 6037 KENT D BRUCE CO LLC 15818 INV 05/09/2024 218.10 seat Covers
155319 2320 NORTH 40 OUTFITTERS 44751/B INV 05/09/2024 24.47 Paint, Awl Thread, Ste
155320 1889 AUDIOLOGY RESEARCH ASSOCIAT 102687 INV 05/09/2024 33.00 Pre Employment Hearing
sepot senerated: 03232034 1123 Page 8

Program ID: apwarrnt



Bonner County

WARRANT LIST BY VOUCHER

WARRANT : BOC1724 05/22/2024 DUE DATE: 06/19/2024
OUCHER VENDOR VENDOR NAME INVOICE PO TYPE DUE DATE AMOUNT COMMENT
155321 4960 ACCESS 10343802 INV 05/09/2024 18.00 Shredding Services - 9
155322 1089 DIRECT AUTOMOTIVE DISTRIBUT O1HR1038 INV 05/09/2024 303.54 Front Brake Rotors
155323 1089 DIRECT AUTOMOTIVE DISTRIBUT 01HR1040 INV 05/09/2024 51.36 Oxygen Sensors
155325 1089 DIRECT AUTOMOTIVE DISTRIBUT 01HR0994 INV 05/09/2024 122.65 A/C Elements, 0il Filt
155326 1089 DIRECT AUTOMOTIVE DISTRIBUT 01HR1144 CRM 05/09/2024 -303.54 Return of Front Brake
155328 4700 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC 1PQY-Y4TQ-CVYC INV 05/09/2024 191.97 office chair, Labels,
155331 6069 MARSH & MCLENNAN COMPANIES 386068 INV 05/09/2024 4,782.25 April Consulting Fee
155334 6069 MARSH & MCLENNAN COMPANIES 386070 INV 05/09/2024 652.50 April Employee Navigat
155335 3667 INSIGHT DISTRIBUTING INC 0499981-1IN INV 05/08/2024 603.00 Toilet Paper
155336 290 EAN SERVICES LLC 35838586 INV 05/09/2024 58.03 Rental car for inmate
155339 5364 TRINITY SERVICES GROUP INC 3028800201 INV 05/09/2024 5,998.34 Inmate/Juvenile Meals
155341 966 CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA 6007771937 INV 05/08/2024 177.04 MAINT SERIAL #RRB20616
155342 209 CLEARWATER SPRINGS 83238APR24 INV 05/09/2024 6.00 Priest River water
155344 209 CLEARWATER SPRINGS 83287APR24 INV 05/09/2024 16.19 Ponderay water
155345 966 CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA 6007771938 INV 05/08/2024 110.50 maint Serial # ULK0279
155346 966 CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA 6007920460 INV 05/08/2024 141.78 maint Serial # JwH0244
155347 1067 DELL MARKETING L.P. 10745902940 INV 05/08/2024 2,080.09 DeLL LATITUDE 7450 BTS
155348 55 ALBENI FALLS BUILDING SUPPL C76885CM CRM 05/09/2024 -105.96 CREDIT MEMO
155349 55 ALBENI FALLS BUILDING SUPPL 910868 INV 05/09/2024 269.10 IMPACT DRIVER
155350 2544 COLEMAN OIL COMPANY LLC CP-0120601 INV 05/09/2024 594.17 FUELS
155351 1493 PEAK SAND & GRAVEL 97564 INV 05/09/2024 888.65 ROCK
155352 5203 PAPE MACHINERY INC 15274435 INV 05/09/2024 43.44 FILTER
155368 3921 ENRIGHT, CATHERINE 3921MAR24 INV 05/10/2024 224.45 Boundary March Mileage
155372 3921 ENRIGHT, CATHERINE 3921APR24 INV 05/10/2024 179.56 Boundary Mileage April
e et O e tenhany Page 59

Program ID: apwarrnt



Bonner County

WARRANT LIST BY VOUCHER

WARRANT : BOC1724  05/22/2024 DUE DATE: 06/19/2024
OUCHER VENDOR VENDOR NAME INVOICE o) TYPE DUE DATE AMOUNT COMMENT
155391 5759 SPX CORPORATION IN209458 INV 05/10/2024 3,867.80 Nav Lights
155394 3133 SVL ANALYTICAL X4E0142 INV 05/10/2024 80.00 water test Garfield
155395 3329 PRIEST RIVER ACE HARDWARE 392273 INV 05/10/2024 18.99 Nozzle
155397 3329 PRIEST RIVER ACE HARDWARE 392367 INV 05/10/2024 7.98 Plug
155399 5925 NORTH IDAHO LAW GROUP 5925APR24 INV 05/10/2024 6,412.50 BOWES CONFLICT CASES
155403 4523 ROLOFF DIGITAL FORENSICS 02072 INV 05/10/2024 1,850.00 shane Johnson case wor
155411 209 CLEARWATER SPRINGS 209APR2024 INV 05/10/2024 98.28 water
155413 966 CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA 6007842728 INV 05/10/2024 253.51 Copier Maintenance
155416 3349 THOMSON REUTERS WEST PAYMEN 850147570 INV 05/10/2024 175.14 online software
155417 3349 THOMSON REUTERS WEST PAYMEN 850108832 INV 05/10/2024 773.01 online software
155419 4960 ACCESS 10896495 INV 05/10/2024 180.00 COURTHOUSE SHREDDING -
155420 5304 SANDPOINT FAMILY MEDICINE  56756APR24 INV 05/13/2024 300.00 Drug Screening - April
155425 3824 SHADOW TRACKERS RDK222358 INV 05/13/2024 250.00 Background checks
155428 3830 BONNER COUNTY DAILY BEE 0000021338-04102024 INV 05/13/2024 250.00 Advertisement
155429 3830 BONNER COUNTY DAILY BEE 0000021760-04172024 INV 05/13/2024 250.00 Advertisement
155430 5102 BONNER MALL PARTNERSHIP JUN24 INV 05/13/2024 1,351.85 MOTOR VEHICLES OFFICE
155431 3830 BONNER COUNTY DAILY BEE 0000022231-04282024 INV 05/13/2024 260.00 Advertisement
155432 2190 GRANITE AVIATION LLC JUN24 INV 05/13/2024 450.00 AIRPORT DIRECTOR'S OFF
155433 2815 PANHANDLE AREA COUNCIL JUN24 INV 05/13/2024 7,020.01 ADMIN BLDG LEASE 06/01
155434 1742 WILLIAMS MARGARET R. PLLC  MAY24 INV 05/13/2024 3,500.00 CASA ATTORNEY SERVICES
155441 5695 DRUG TESTING EXPERTS 331613 INV 05/13/2024 79.00 Drug Testing
155442 965 CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES IN 32549751 INV 05/13/2024 495.17 Contract Charge & Mete
155443 2320 NORTH 40 OUTFITTERS 44732/8B INV 05/13/2024 326.95 shovels, Straps, Cable
155444 783 SANDPOINT MARINE & MOTORSPO 91103 INV 05/13/2024 413.75 Fire Extinguisher, Fue
155445 310 GALLS PARENT HOLDINGS LLC 027872172 INV 05/13/2024 235.38 pPolo, Shorts
sepot senerated: 03232034 1123 Page 60

Program ID: apwarrnt



Bonner County

WARRANT LIST BY VOUCHER

WARRANT : BOC1724 05/22/2024 DUE DATE: 06/19/2024
OUCHER VENDOR VENDOR NAME INVOICE PO TYPE DUE DATE AMOUNT COMMENT
155446 310 GALLS PARENT HOLDINGS LLC 027872185 INV 05/13/2024 49.56 Narcan Spray Pouch
155447 310 GALLS PARENT HOLDINGS LLC 027901927 INV  05/13/2024 55.86 Ripstop shirt BLack
155448 310 GALLS PARENT HOLDINGS LLC 027901928 INV 05/13/2024 55.86 uniform sShirts
155449 4700 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC 11J4-VHWW-W7FM INV 05/13/2024 234.98 Laptop Monitor Extende
155450 2878 SIRENNET.COM 0275763 INV 05/13/2024 440.00 Nylon Speaker Composit
155451 3654 INCYTE DIAGNOSTICS Q70033124 INV 05/13/2024 285.00 Incyte invoice for Rau
155452 3978 NATIONAL MEDICAL SERVICES I 1240525 INV 05/13/2024 146.00 Labs on Martin autopsy
155453 1900 AVISTA UTILITIES 3404270000MAY24 INV 05/13/2024 272.70 PUBLIC DEFENDER ELECTR
155454 1900 AVISTA UTILITIES 8099830000MAY24 INV 05/13/2024 32.50 BONNER PARK WEST BOAT
155455 1900 AVISTA UTILITIES 8555200000MAY24 INV 05/13/2024 2,118.99 COURTHOUSE ELECTRIC/GA
155456 5203 PAPE MACHINERY INC 15254556 CRM 05/13/2024 -32.29 vbelt Exchange
155457 3753 STONEWAY ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO S104357553.001 INV 05/13/2024 29.11 Hubbell Wiring, wWire T
155458 1417 MOUNTAIN VIEW FAMILY MEDICI 24355 INV 05/13/2024 240.00 PreEmployment Physical
155459 768 SAND CREEK CUSTOM WEAR 07831 INV 05/13/2024 134.90 vest, Polos, Embroider
155461 4960 ACCESS 10896251 INV 05/13/2024 19.06 shredding Services
155462 1714 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE 00001Y2v32194 INV 05/13/2024 73.47 shipping Charges
155464 4700 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC 1QT7-LN6W-Y3LK INV  05/13/2024 232.02 wire wrap, wrap Tape,
155465 4700 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC 17GX-N17Q-MM7Q INV 05/13/2024 225.24 cable, Diplay Port Cab
155466 4700 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC 1TJF-R3MK-3MX6 INV 05/13/2024 158.41 Reflective Tape, Water
155467 3349 THOMSON REUTERS WEST PAYMEN 850095980 INV 05/13/2024 502.20 Investigative Charges
155468 5203 PAPE MACHINERY INC 15269293 INV 05/13/2024 31.11 vbelt exchange
155469 290 EAN SERVICES LLC 35855798 INV 05/13/2024 175.26 Rental car for ILETS c
155470 4537 MASSEY RUSTY MAY24 INV 05/13/2024 5.49 SwW TRAVEL MILEAGE
155471 5691 KEITH JOHNSON MAY24 INV 05/13/2024 106.93 Sw TRAVEL MILEAGE
sepot senerated: 03232034 1123 Page 61

Program ID: apwarrnt



Bonner County

WARRANT LIST BY VOUCHER

WARRANT : BOC1724  05/22/2024 DUE DATE: 06/19/2024
OUCHER VENDOR VENDOR NAME INVOICE o) TYPE DUE DATE AMOUNT COMMENT
155472 6219 DYAN EASON MAY24 INV 05/13/2024 28.88 SW TRAVEL MILEAGE
155473 6128 CHRISTY CLEVELAND MAY24 INV 05/13/2024 212.39 Sw TRAVEL MILEAGE
155474 5955 MCCONOUGHEY, JULIE MAY24 INV 05/13/2024 12.33 SW TRAVEL MILEAGE
155475 6097 CAMELIA WEILL MAY24 INV 05/13/2024 66.93 SW TRAVEL MILEAGE
155476 6220 ANGIE FREEMAN MAY24 INV 05/13/2024 141.04 Sw TRAVEL MILEAGE
155477 4473 FERGUSON, SPENCER APR24 INV 05/13/2024 394.63 ENG SW CONSTRUCTION IN
155478 4700 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC 1PWY-FLNP-J6DT INV 05/13/2024 12.98 ENG CRAFSTMAN TAPE MEA
155479 2592 CO-OP GAS AND SUPPLY CO 84144APR2024 INV 05/14/2024 383.61 FAC FUEL APR 2024
155480 3696 REDWOOD TOXICOLOGY LABORATO 824044 INV 05/13/2024 464.46 Icup, Non Clinical Tes
155481 3667 INSIGHT DISTRIBUTING INC 0500412 INV 05/14/2024 75.30 FAC NITRILE GLOVES
155483 1631 SOUTH FORK HARDWARE - SANDP 373990 INV 05/14/2024 5.38 FAC PARTS FOR COMPRESS
155484 3192 EXBABYLON PROFESSIONAL IT S 202928 INV 05/28/2024 150.00 JISTORMS-Exbabylon-SSLC
155485 3192 EXBABYLON PROFESSIONAL IT S 202790 INV 05/28/2024 2,535.00 JSTORMS-Exbabylon-M365
155486 778 SANDPOINT FURNITURE 403187 INV 05/14/2024 3,392.32 vinyl, Filler Strip, A
155487 2320 NORTH 40 OUTFITTERS 44800/B INV 05/14/2024 1,225.73 chainsaws, Hatchets, B
155496 1067 DELL MARKETING L.P. 10747712849 INV 05/14/2024 2,882.68 Precision 3460 SFF CTO
155516 2459 SELKIRK PRESS INC. 20697 INV 05/14/2024 463.15 Meter Envelopes for Ma
155517 965 CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES IN 32529794 INV 05/14/2024 244 .50 Contract & Usage Charg
155518 3816 HART INTERCIVIC INC 096891 INV 05/14/2024 31,243.00 Annual Software Licens
155519 3816 HART INTERCIVIC INC 082427 CRM 05/14/2024 -3,490.00 Credit mMemo 10/30/2020
155520 5868 GRAYMAR ENVIRONMENTAL SERVI 050424SPw-BON INV 06/05/2024 10,175.43 SW HHW COLBURN
155521 2334 NORTHERN LIGHTS INC. 683422APR24 INV 05/23/2024 110.34 SW COLBURN ELECTRICITY
155522 2334 NORTHERN LIGHTS INC. 683428APR24 INV 05/23/2024 265.96 SW COLBURN ELECTRICITY
155523 4308 KACEY L WALL PLLC 7954 INV 05/14/2024 120.00 Attorney Fees CV09-21-
155524 2334 NORTHERN LIGHTS INC. 683430APR24 INV 05/23/2024 68.68 SW DICKENSHEET ELECTRI
g senersted: 03/3/2024 453 Page 62

Program ID: apwarrnt



Bonner County

WARRANT LIST BY VOUCHER

WARRANT : BOC1724  05/22/2024 DUE DATE: 06/19/2024
OUCHER VENDOR VENDOR NAME INVOICE o) TYPE DUE DATE AMOUNT COMMENT
155525 4308 KACEY L WALL PLLC 7955 INV 05/14/2024 260.00 Attorney Fees CV09-23-
155526 2334 NORTHERN LIGHTS INC. 683433APR24 INV 05/23/2024 21.87 SW YARD LIGHT GARFIELD
155527 4308 KACEY L WALL PLLC 7961 INV 05/14/2024 210.00 Attorney Fees CV09-22-
155528 2334 NORTHERN LIGHTS INC. 683435APR24 INV 05/23/2024 212.44 SW COLBURN HAZMAT ELEC
155529 4308 KACEY L WALL PLLC 7990 INV 05/14/2024 260.00 Attorney Fees CV-2018-
155530 2334 NORTHERN LIGHTS INC. 50254250APR24 INV 05/23/2024 65.31 SW GARFIELD BAY ELECTR
155531 4308 KACEY L WALL PLLC 7985 INV 05/14/2024 175.00 Attorney Fees CV09-23-
155532 4308 KACEY L WALL PLLC 7940 INV 05/14/2024 75.00 Attorney Fees CV09-22-
155533 4308 KACEY L WALL PLLC 7988 INV 05/14/2024 390.00 Attorney Fees CV-2017-
155534 2334 NORTHERN LIGHTS INC. 50495215APR24 INV 05/23/2024 87.53 SW PRATER VALLEY ELECT
155535 2334 NORTHERN LIGHTS INC. 50635335APR24 INV 05/23/2024 43.41 Sw CAREYWOOD ELECTRICI
155536 2334 NORTHERN LIGHTS INC. 50635602APR24 INV 05/23/2024 122.34 SW DUFORT ELECTRICITY
155538 4208 H2A 2107-25 INV 05/14/2024 7,948.10 FAC BONNER COUNTY EMS
155539 1089 DIRECT AUTOMOTIVE DISTRIBUT 03HR3863 INV 05/14/2024 322.90 Batteries
155540 3349 THOMSON REUTERS WEST PAYMEN 850094933 INV 05/14/2024 5,877.66 online software Inv.#
155541 16 ABSOLUTE DRUG TESTING LLC 10014 INV 05/14/2024 820.00 Drug Testing
155542 4960 ACCESS 10896479 INV 05/14/2024 1,001.15 File Storage
155573 1611 SNAP ON TOOLS 051424147028 INV 05/14/2024 54.75 Hose Remover Set 5pc
155574 6221 VERONICA DIXON MAY2024 INV 05/14/2024 72.23 Mileage_To & From Cda
155575 3048 MATTHEW BENDER & CO. 41201884 INV 05/14/2024 251.61 Inv# 41201884 1D Crimi
155576 1708 UNITED DATA SECURITY 138170 INV 05/14/2024 42.00 Inv.#138170
155599 6213 ACCESS UNLIMITED AND SECURI 853 INV 05/14/2024 2,600.00 camera licenses
155600 6213 ACCESS UNLIMITED AND SECURI 857 INV 05/14/2024 2,600.00 Enterprise software 1i
155601 1817 ALSCO LSP02735690 INV 05/14/2024 193.62 Entry Mat Maintenance
sepot senerated: 03232034 1123 Page 63

Program ID: apwarrnt



Bonner County

WARRANT LIST BY VOUCHER

WARRANT : BOC1724 05/22/2024 DUE DATE: 06/19/2024
OUCHER VENDOR VENDOR NAME INVOICE PO TYPE DUE DATE AMOUNT COMMENT
155602 1813 ALPINE MOTORS 158231 INV 05/14/2024 1,228.71 EM 2015 GMC Yukon 100,
155603 966 CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA 6007920180 INV 05/14/2024 134.25 Copier Maintenance Cle
155606 966 CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA 6007916322 INV 05/14/2024 13.28 Copier Maintenance Cou
155607 966 CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA 6007922465 INV 05/14/2024 93.35 Copier Maintenance Dis
155608 966 CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA 6007922557 INV 05/14/2024 9.03 Copier Maintenance Cou
155609 5910 PITTMAN, STACY LEE 01.8-5.3.24-1576, 57 INV 05/14/2024 1,450.00 Attorney Fees CV09-22-
155610 2459 SELKIRK PRESS INC. 20601 INV 05/14/2024 67.00 Business Cards
155612 3221 FEATHERSTON LAW FIRM 63119 INV 05/14/2024 179.00 Attorney Fees CR09-23-
155613 3221 FEATHERSTON LAW FIRM 63546 INV 05/14/2024 495.00 Attorney Fees CR09-24-
155614 1813 ALPINE MOTORS 158075 INV 05/14/2024 165.94 EM 2015 GMC YUKON OIL
155615 1900 AVISTA UTILITIES 7479400000May24 INV 05/15/2024 1,004.02 D3 shop electric, gas
155616 49 A-L COMPRESSED GASES 0002163809 INV 05/15/2024 125.22 D2, oxygen and Blueshi
155617 2103 BROWN'S NORTHSIDE 5159299 INV 05/15/2024 71.25 2TR23, Draw Bar
155618 6195 QUALITY TOOL & EQUIPMENT IN SI37652 INV 05/15/2024 62,749.00 D3, Lifting System
155621 186 CINTAS CORPORATION #606 4192125544 INV 05/15/2024 91.65 D2 Laundry
155622 2456 SELKIRK ASSOCIATION OF REAL 45330 INV 05/15/2024 45.00 RETS FEED
155623 186 CINTAS CORPORATION #606 4191390202 INV 05/15/2024 82.79 D2 Laundry
155624 3044 MASTER'S TOUCH LLC THE P90238 INV 05/15/2024 735.40 POSTAGE RECONCILIATION
155625 2544 COLEMAN OIL COMPANY CP-0128506 INV 05/15/2024 1,831.77 R&B Vehicle Fuel
155626 2544 COLEMAN OIL COMPANY INV-190868 INV 05/15/2024 80.30 1TK33, Hydraulic 011
155628 4700 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC 1HRN-TDGR-MHVP INV 05/15/2024 44 .14 canon Ink cCartridges
155629 1089 DIRECT AUTOMOTIVE DISTRIBUT 01HR4434 INV 05/15/2024 33.54 Engine Cool Temp Senso
155630 4679 DOBBS HEAVY DUTY HOLDINGS L 027P27409 INV 05/15/2024 76.65 1TK38, Leaf Spring and
155631 3950 ELITE TIRE & SUSPENSION 141058 INV 05/15/2024 166.00 3mM001, Tube
155632 3950 ELITE TIRE & SUSPENSION 141099 INV  05/15/2024 145.00 3TRO1l, Tire Repair Swa
sepot senerated: 03232034 1123 Page 64

Program ID: apwarrnt



Bonner County

WARRANT LIST BY VOUCHER

WARRANT:  BOC1724  05/22/2024 DUE DATE: 06/19/2024
OUCHER VENDOR VENDOR NAME INVOICE PO TYPE DUE DATE AMOUNT COMMENT
155633 3822 FREIGHTLINER NORTHWEST PC001614302:04 INV 05/15/2024 64.40 2TK27, Seals
155634 4019 ZIMMER, JACK W ZimmerMGReimburse INV 06/15/2024 61.64 Mileage reimbursement
155635 3822 FREIGHTLINER NORTHWEST PC001615163:01 INV 05/15/2024 523.34 17TK33, Brake Repair, C
155636 3242 FIRE PROTECTION SPECIALISTS 20094 INV 05/15/2024 2,075.00 D1, Annual Fire Alarm
155637 965 CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES IN 32549748 INV 06/12/2024 185.00 Contract and Meter Usa
155639 5676 GMCO CORPORATION 24-1760 INV 05/15/2024 17,757.89 D3, Mag Chloride
155644 5286 BONNER COUNTY GIS INV0090 INV 05/15/2024 585.00 Apr 24 GIS Fees
155646 2544 COLEMAN OIL COMPANY INV-191125 INV 05/15/2024 6,882.15 D2 Trucks, 0il
155648 3242 FIRE PROTECTION SPECIALISTS 20096 INV 06/13/2024 2,705.00 FAC FIRE ALARM INSTALL
155649 507 KENWORTH SALES 016P92824 INV 05/15/2024 42.10 1TK43, camshaft Repair
155650 3242 FIRE PROTECTION SPECIALISTS 20095 INV 06/13/2024 2,165.00 FAC FIRE ALARM INSTALL
155651 6018 GENUINE PARTS COMPANY 182500 INV 05/15/2024 44.50 3pPu27, 0il
155652 1089 DIRECT AUTOMOTIVE DISTRIBUT 01HR4451 INV 05/15/2024 13.12 spark Plugs, Wire Kit,
155653 6018 GENUINE PARTS COMPANY 183890 CRM 05/15/2024 -44.50 3pPu27, 0il, Credit for
155654 6018 GENUINE PARTS COMPANY 183893 INV 05/15/2024 41.98 3pu27, 0il
155655 1481 PATTI'S ACTION AUTO SUPPLY 90300-1 INV 05/15/2024 17.40 D2 Trucks, whisk Broom
155656 2548 COLLEGE OF AGRICULTURE & LI 03282024uisalary INV 05/31/2024 1,500.00 County salary Expense
155657 1481 PATTI'S ACTION AUTO SUPPLY 90302-1 INV 05/15/2024 96.50 2PuU20, Pulleys and Bel
155658 3599 YOKE'S 42395477 INV 05/31/2024 41.01 Refreshments for works
155659 1481 PATTI'S ACTION AUTO SUPPLY 90301-1 INV 05/15/2024 384.84 2TK25, Brg Kit, Juncti
155660 1481 PATTI'S ACTION AUTO SUPPLY 89516-1 INV 05/15/2024 327.32 2TK27, Band Clamps
155661 1481 PATTI'S ACTION AUTO SUPPLY 89667-1 INV 05/15/2024 5.80 2TK28, whisk Broom
155662 1481 PATTI'S ACTION AUTO SUPPLY 89595-1 INV 05/15/2024 44.86 2GPUO3, Turn Signal
155663 1481 PATTI'S ACTION AUTO SUPPLY 89511-1 INV 05/15/2024 91.59 27K28, camshaft Kit
e et O e tenhany Page 65

Program ID: apwarrnt



Bonner County

WARRANT LIST BY VOUCHER

WARRANT : BOC1724 05/22/2024 DUE DATE: 06/19/2024
OUCHER VENDOR VENDOR NAME INVOICE PO TYPE DUE DATE AMOUNT COMMENT
155665 6206 PREMIER TIRE LLC 100079 INV 05/15/2024 295.80 D2 Trailer, Tire Repai
155666 1611 SNAP ON TOOLS 051324146958 INV 05/15/2024 80.00 D2, Die Grinder
155667 1663 SPOKANE HOUSE OF HOSE 1061173 INV 05/15/2024 96.26 3TK40 and 3TK41l, Plugs
155668 1663 SPOKANE HOUSE OF HOSE 1061416 INV 05/15/2024 800.76 1FTKO1l, Pipe Fittings
155669 1663 SPOKANE HOUSE OF HOSE 1060344 INV 05/15/2024 106.02 D2 Trucks, Elbows, Plu
155670 1663 SPOKANE HOUSE OF HOSE 1060436 INV 05/15/2024 414.30 D2 Equipment, valve an
155671 1663 SPOKANE HOUSE OF HOSE 1061375 INV 05/15/2024 66.26 2TK29, T-Bolts
155672 3357 TIFCO INDUSTRIES 71977138 INV 05/15/2024 478.10 D3, Fittings, Grommet,
155673 3357 TIFCO INDUSTRIES 71977397 INV 05/15/2024 398.65 D2, Nuts. Screws, Wash
155675 3357 TIFCO INDUSTRIES 71978939 INV 05/15/2024 134.47 2TR27, Adapter, Termin
155676 3548 WESTERN STATES EQUIPMENT CO IN002784351 INV 05/15/2024 13.05 3TK25, seal
155677 2474 VERIZON WIRELESS 964370635MAY24 INV 05/15/2024 551.59 County Cell Phones
155678 3548 WESTERN STATES EQUIPMENT CO IN002788892 INV 05/15/2024 92.86 2TK29, Sensor
155679 2592 CO-OP GAS AND SUPPLY CO 31020 INV 05/15/2024 178.97 SW COLBURN NEW SITE FI
155681 3696 REDWOOD TOXICOLOGY LABORATO 11710120244 INV 05/15/2024 346.17 Juvenile UAs
155682 3242 FIRE PROTECTION SPECIALISTS 11028 INV 05/15/2024 585.00 Maintenance
155683 3667 INSIGHT DISTRIBUTING INC 0499982-1IN INV 05/15/2024 240.75 Gloves and Paper Towel
155684 5238 NICOLE KNAGGS 1684 INV 05/15/2024 160.00 Range Signs, Identific
155687 6051 LEAVERTON LAND PRESERVATION 51 INV 05/15/2024 16,500.00 EM-Bonfire 2550-01-22w
155690 2568 CONCEPT COMM CORP. 91290 INV 06/01/2024 154.95 JISTORMS-MiFiber-PR-DMV
155691 1513 PEND OREILLE VETERINARY SER 703105 INV 05/15/2024 91.55 "Kona" office visit
155692 4053 DEFENSE TECHNOLOGY LLC 132122 INV 05/15/2024 995.00 Less Lethal Instructor
155693 3862 BONNER COUNTY ELECTIONS MAY24 INV 05/15/2024 129.18 TO REIMBURSE ELECTIONS
155697 1089 DIRECT AUTOMOTIVE DISTRIBUT 01HR5077 INV 05/16/2024 288.12 spark Plugs, Link Kit,
155698 1089 DIRECT AUTOMOTIVE DISTRIBUT O1HR5080 INV 05/16/2024 176.48 wire Kit, Sensor Assem
oot senraced: 033/202 1.5 Page 66

Program ID: apwarrnt



Bonner County

WARRANT LIST BY VOUCHER

WARRANT : BOC1724 05/22/2024 DUE DATE: 06/19/2024
OUCHER VENDOR VENDOR NAME INVOICE PO TYPE DUE DATE AMOUNT COMMENT
155699 1089 DIRECT AUTOMOTIVE DISTRIBUT 01HR5086 INV 05/16/2024 205.56 A/C Element, Air Filte
155701 1704 ROSSEMARY M FLYNN May24 INV 05/16/2024 64.99 Mileage to job fair in
155703 1900 AVISTA UTILITIES 5066940000apr5may524 INV 05/16/2024 19.89 NAV LIGHTS
155705 4071 CLARK ALISSA May24 INV 05/16/2024 91.47 Mileage and supplies f
155706 2320 NORTH 40 OUTFITTERS 44759/B INV 05/16/2024 15.77 Brake Clean, Battery P
155708 2320 NORTH 40 OUTFITTERS 44822/8B INV 05/16/2024 57.96 Measuring Pitchers, 9v
155709 2798 PACIFIC STEEL & RECYCLING 8712769 INV 05/16/2024 15.73 20' Angle 1x1x1/8
155710 3162 TAYLOR & SONS CHEVROLET 150315 INV 05/16/2024 178.00 spark Plug, WIre Kit
155711 3950 ELITE TIRE & SUSPENSION 141168 INV 05/16/2024 209.95 Battery for C14937
155712 3162 TAYLOR & SONS CHEVROLET 150296 INV 05/16/2024 250.99 vent Pipe
155713 3162 TAYLOR & SONS CHEVROLET 150323 INV 05/16/2024 178.00 spark Plug, wire Kit
155714 2592 CO-OP GAS AND SUPPLY CO 75465 INV 05/16/2024 23.57 sand disc, Gorilla Tap
155715 2592 CO-OP GAS AND SUPPLY CO 31304 INV 05/16/2024 25.98 Jigsaw Blades
155718 2568 CONCEPT COMM CORP. 92140 INV 05/16/2024 94.95 INTERNET @ 75 EASTSIDE
155719 2326 NORTH IDAHO LOCK & KEY 61366 INV 05/15/2024 1,621.00 SwW COLBURN SITE OFFICE
155724 131 BOB BARKER COMPANY INC. INV2020289 INV 05/16/2024 1,713.60 Sandals
155726 5364 TRINITY SERVICES GROUP INC 3028800202 INV 05/16/2024 6,080.42 Inmate/Juvenile Meals
155729 768 SAND CREEK CUSTOM WEAR 07903 INV 05/16/2024 10.00 Green Name Tags G. Dek
155731 6007 NORTHWEST SUPPLY COMPANY,, 12420 INV 06/12/2024 855.40 FAC TP, PT, CANLINERS
155732 5943 STEEL LLC 19471225 INV 05/16/2024 11,700.00 FAC HEATING/COOLING PR
155733 5496 CONNELL OIL INCORPORATED CL82863 INV 05/30/2024 184.87 sw FUEL 03/15/2024
155737 558 MAK'S SIGNS 218058 INV 05/16/2024 180.00 sSw OPEN PIT SIGNS FOR
155738 3950 ELITE TIRE & SUSPENSION 141169 INV 05/16/2024 100.00 MP PLANNING TIRE SWAP
155739 3950 ELITE TIRE & SUSPENSION 141177 INV 05/16/2024 100.00 MP PLANNING TIRE SWAP
oot senraced: 033/202 1.5 Page 67

Program ID: apwarrnt



Bonner County

WARRANT LIST BY VOUCHER

WARRANT:  BOC1724  05/22/2024 DUE DATE: 06/19/2024
OUCHER VENDOR VENDOR NAME INVOICE PO TYPE DUE DATE AMOUNT COMMENT
155740 4158 STEVE PECK FABRICATION LLC 8934 INV 05/16/2024 1,050.00 SW REINFORCE REAR HITC
155743 6008 CADENCE TEAM, INC 4263 INV 06/15/2024 4,500.95 JSTORMS-Cadence-PANAru
155744 5787 SANDCREEK LANDINGS LLC 4878 INV 05/17/2024 1,400.00 May Rent 212 First Ave
155745 5909 45 DRIVES LTD 192286 INV 06/15/2024 3,000.00 JSTORMS-45Drives-PrePa
155747 1708 UNITED DATA SECURITY 138157 INV 05/17/2024 42 .00 paper Shred
155785 6194 JESSICA STEPHANY MAY24 INV 05/17/2024 123.55 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT
155855 5475 JACOBS ENGINEERING GROUP SZT-IFE-2024-02 INV 05/19/2024 2,500.00 IFE FOR ALP AND AGIS P
155856 6032 ARDURRA GROUP, INC 230653 - 3 INV  05/19/2024 5,468.33 PRIEST RIVER TAXILANE
155857 6032 ARDURRA GROUP, INC 230099-5 INV 05/19/2024 12,268.59 PRIEST RIVER AGIS AND
155858 2568 CONCEPT COMM CORP. 93432 INV 05/19/2024 119.95 PRIEST RIVER INTERNET
155859 3835 DBT TRANSPORTATION SERVICES 2553457 INV  05/19/2024 7,555.25 NAV AID MAINTENANCE CO
155860 1089 DIRECT AUTOMOTIVE DISTRIBUT O1HR5595 INV 05/20/2024 87.67 Brake calipers
155861 1714 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE 00001Y2Vv32204 INV 05/20/2024 45.36 Shipping Charges
155862 80 ALPINE FIRE PROTECTION 6625 INV 05/20/2024 792.00 Annual fire extinguish
155863 4700 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC 1RVV-TXN3-QDPQ INV 05/20/2024 54.86 Red Classification Fol
155864 4700 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC 1MRH-H6PD-XVDL INV 05/20/2024 247.96 2TB Harddrives
155865 186 CINTAS CORPORATION #606 4192965146 INV 05/20/2024 66.27 BCSO Mats
155868 5868 GRAYMAR ENVIRONMENTAL SERVI 051124SPw-BON INV 05/16/2024 6,152.16 SW HHW ID HILL
155869 5790 EXCESS DISPOSAL INC 1026 INV 05/20/2024 1,710.97 SwW BILLING FEE APR24
155870 3830 BONNER COUNTY DAILY BEE 22240-05092024 INV 05/20/2024 134.32 1st Notice of Election
155871 2326 NORTH IDAHO LOCK & KEY 61356 INV 05/20/2024 100.00 FAC DUPLICATE KEYS
155872 1910 BADGER BUILDING CENTER 8001-1369727 INV 05/20/2024 5.34 FAC TV'S @ MUF/INSTALL
155873 4700 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC 1PQ4-3333-LQ9N INV 05/20/2024 1,395.35 4 Port USB, Under cCabi
155874 965 CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES IN 32549753 INV 05/20/2024 345.90 BOCC_Printer Usage_202
155875 4700 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC 176K-TG3Q-KCGC INV 05/20/2024 109.89 Toner
e - generated: O tephany Page 68

Program ID: apwarrnt



Bonner County

er erp solution

WARRANT LIST BY VOUCHER

WARRANT : BOC1724  05/22/2024 DUE DATE: 06/19/2024
OUCHER VENDOR VENDOR NAME INVOICE PO TYPE DUE DATE AMOUNT COMMENT
155876 6020 ARAMARK SERVICES INC 9113901 INV 05/20/2024 36.75 Inv.# 9113901 water f
155877 3857 FAIRBRIDGE INN & SUITES 75917 INV 05/20/2024 139.98 client shelter conf# 7
155878 6123 PILLSBURY WINTHROP SHAW PIT 8593934 INV 05/20/2024 5,654.75 Inv.# 8593934
155879 5914 NAYLOR & HALES, PC MAR24 INV 05/20/2024 20,059.22 Acc.# 12181 March 202
155881 4700 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC 1C9P-VGVI-Y33F INV 05/20/2024 70.10 Hand Towels, Towel Dis
155882 4700 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC 1MY1-QYKC-M4KH INV 05/20/2024 27.00 Lithium Ion Charger
155883 4700 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC 1Y36-JKRK-KVLG INV 05/20/2024 23.99 Dish spray, Dish Soap
155884 4700 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC 1DPM-7F17-PDPW INV 05/20/2024 20.59 3x5 Flag
155885 5273 RECONNECT INC 4EDBD228-0041 INV 05/31/2024 115.92 APRIL TESTING CALL IN
155906 3696 REDWOOD TOXICOLOGY LABORATO 01888720244 INV 05/21/2024 163.10 April Testing confirma
155913 6141 95 EXPRESS LLC 1034 INV 05/21/2024 500.00 car wash Membership
155915 4700 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC 11TT-M6KD-66Q4 INV 05/21/2024 101.78 Ink cartridges
155916 4700 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC 1P7C-T4N7-VK73 INV 05/21/2024 192.00 UsSB Male, USB A Cables
155917 2592 CO-OP GAS AND SUPPLY CO 31878 INV 05/21/2024 17.99 Gas Can 2 Gal
155918 4490 CEM LIFTS LLC 125394 INV 05/21/2024 237.60 Replacement Hoses, Lab
155919 6228 AVERTEST S-INV037513 INV 05/21/2024 960.00 200 INSTANT CUPS FOR D
155921 2282 KODIAK ADVERTISING 2950 INV 05/21/2024 65.00 vinyl sheriff Logo 17"
155922 965 CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES IN 32549757 INV 05/21/2024 208.09 Meter Usage/Contract C
155923 965 CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES IN 32549750 INV 05/21/2024 196.85 Meter Usage/Contract C
155925 965 CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES IN 32549758 INV 05/21/2024 185.56 Meter Usage/Contract C

WARRANT TOTAL 1,970,828.81

** END OF REPORT - Generated by Jessica Stephany **

Report generated: 05/22/2024 11:53 Page 69
User: jessica.stephany
Program ID: apwarrnt



*eee MunNis

Bonner County .

a tyler erp solution

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE WARRANT REPORT

DATE: 05/22/2024 WARRANT : D1724 AMOUNT: $ 311,539.10

COMMISSIONER'S APPROVAL REPORT

Report generated: 05/22/2024 11:46 Page 1
User: jessica.stephany
Program ID: apwarrnt



Bonner County

er erp solution

PREPAID INVOICE LIST

WARRANT : D1724 05/22/2024

VENDOR VENDOR NAME R INVOICE PO TYPE DUE DATE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK COMMENT
CASH ACCOUNT: 000 1002 TREASURER ACCT/WARRANT ACCT
5496 CO-ENERGY 00001 CL81882 INV 05/17/2024 6,785.20 155748 D2 Biweekly Fuel
1962 CORPORATE PAYME 00001 6576Apr24 INV 05/22/2024 42.69 155281 162438 soils sample posta
4925 SHS GRAD NIGHT 00001 MAY24 INV 05/09/2024 2,000.00 155340 162439 SHS Grad Night 202
4322 STELLA, PHILLIP 00000 MAY24 INV  05/09/2024 145.80 155333 162440 Reimbursement for
3838 STULTZ, RON 00000 JUN24 INV 05/09/2024 271.00 155277 162441 stultz- District C
6216 HYDE SARAH 00000 HYDE121701 INV 05/10/2024 1,200.00 155418 162481 Reimbursement ID S
1704 FLYNN ROSSEMARY 00001 Apr24 INV 05/14/2024 54.00 155572 162646 Mileage for Job Fa
9999 one Time Pay Ve 00000 MAY24.3 INV 05/14/2024 10,000.00 155605 162682 REFUND ENCROACHMEN
6222 HILLIARD ISABEL 00000 MAY24 INV 05/15/2024 100.00 155674 162683 Hilliard- Limit fo
4113 CAVENDER, TORI 00000 MAY24 INV 05/15/2024 345.00 155686 162684 PER DIEM FOR ALL R
3695 REDWOOD TOXICOL 00001 817339 INV 05/15/2024 2,326.95 155685 162685 TESTING CUPS
1962 CORPORATE PAYME 00001 3750APR24 INV 05/15/2024 295.78 155689 162686 April 2024 visa Ch
9999 oOne Time Pay Ve 00000 1186 INV 05/16/2024 288.00 155694 162689 IRS EXTENSION & PO
9999 one Time Pay ve 00000 1187 INV 05/16/2024 288.00 155696 162689 IRS EXTENSION & PO
9999 oOne Time Pay Ve 00000 1188 INV 05/16/2024 288.00 155700 162689 IRS EXTENSION & PO
4734 BO CO TR FTO PA 00000 241360001175 INV 05/16/2024 1,736.80 155720 162693 9184 PSs P002 Cobra
4734 BO CO TR FTO PA 00000 241360002048 INV 05/16/2024 68,777.28 155723 162693 Ps 9184 Ps Admin F

768 SAND CREEK CUST 00001 07887 INV 05/16/2024 336.28 155725 162694 assessor surveyor

6226 FUJI MATS LLC 00001 23295 INV 05/20/2024 2,078.00 155867 162771 Detention-AUF Mats
4886 BO CO TR FTO PS 00000 90865 INV 05/20/2024 207,576.23 155887 162772 9184 pS Medical an
2346 NORTHWEST AUTOB 00002 8964 INV 05/14/2024 7,483.04 155695 162773 CLAIM # 2024030783
6176 INTEGRATED SOLU 00001 P-112952-2024-2 INV 05/08/2024 5,906.25 155251 162774 AHMP CONTRACTOR PA
CASH ACCOUNT 000 1002 318, 324. 30 TOTAL

Report generated: 05/22/2024 11:46 Page 2

User: jessica.stephany

Program ID: apwarrnt


https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8dtwSEd9PZDMg4uD%2ByHFPuOhia%2BTXNhaXY%2FGLW9ZhjocNHtpyoSVlBPTwDkUI7ll
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P%2BitD%2BvtQEAm4cXMbY4zhUeOc45VG0Sip85pw4%2BFxj2OQd4hYhNg%2FrL4%2FW6KtubG
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s%2FWt7yHQ6fq%2BUP2HvlHlJc18sqh%2FLDeZwJ%2FGJXN5wnKGlGnTlsAHHqFcDU%2FjYgwX
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7fibUxDczM0coePkCGjIOe5FOjHDLKGMlMNm%2BdPv0cuOaZfXx49acCdefmyilGpH
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bwSgZHpPPZLSfsDS8f9NiQmUL1tT2VBFO781LA2WT4H6XZ7wUd8ww0dl8%2BAS9YpW
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j3jwrJH8LWI1%2BiCcVbISFwOhlPc9%2BcEvY4DDjEqPZ%2FuD1874XofUBMEb%2FE2JSEQf
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NVS2FHvco3CtunW0iTg%2F1iHZatnirVwReKUjlQsGjbzn1O%2BSaUGDDy6dolj0h%2BYX
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wV1gYeoQ%2B%2FPAEId2ad6ReZ6e50rYA5W7Yz06chi1uFJOSctXEE8DNfovUJkgWn12
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uFvFnemXaC6UOsiEmM3CLX8xa3s6mMPDLydeqzsNMIEd6LpNSIyMppqTjF2ZcwWZ
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gBd2R738x799DN8CVJmcA72XfpWLky4ZnGd%2BJbR2X51aHnIO9zvan7rGEgsO6Tz7
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WNNFJoJ4WY53LBEbHRsUInGbul8u96SYN7zU5Yk5ntu%2Bl7L71bbHn8AL3XZjPk9y
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7eunbou2%2Bn3Tw6MP3oDXsYIsWdSagMo7SEB3x3FQsUWYq27Xbhar%2Fp06dE1v9vzq
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DW6oZFsYkdejSwmzf3sjqtIyngl0be9HR6GqcCaNdF5WuKOt4yHAmmTSbKUPFIsi
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LZ05ZIjZGaKPbv50bb2tGi9reuBBJ%2BqEDw70QKnrd8pclP2LKmW%2BP%2BtaxQERuUk3
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R4Mw9WwCm16ag%2BEgtNhHrgTeM8ld2x3yQS89nraHXIz45g4LdCWHUqkS2xYH8KUO
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ANqZhvDHqj40hLYFKQobCruH4dMp%2BFgrulgWLrnpENgh%2BeqKiwsv7zT0YaYA7uIh
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FIV9vWeNmbdTPGOp8oyYrhyxfPEV6qFetcnS0hkzwnV1phANjNfn%2FPogTb1MNTH7
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F2Uh9j35AAUMrrfwNEwBl9IMRgjxS4J4wZz%2FqE%2FbmVh%2FJcz3Enqpqo1KfbbqjtGj
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uDDrMn0GeZw82y%2BiD74HfISulBD6V%2BLHqSv%2FaQaOGKtgauKEZ12BBv4xZhh6cU4M
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0s4bkXW9llQ7QOTuZNJPU98Ae6mdIJqAckInlZqCt8i9HYBR4mn50Ua4sUYEPbLn
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Yw56mgKWJcOg6iVqTUvQgNNPS7bkK7U0Z8%2FnoSZwl0UlIyQ%2B5f7%2BO0tiGGviKOUm
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N1cFcWdksEBII%2BG8iVuG2aBkPoyHvBHUiT5GtByd6mUqbLXS5u3FP4PSj5qk8qsr

munis

Bonner County

a tyler erp solution

DETAIL INVOICE LIST

CASH ACCOUNT: UNDEFINED ACCOUNT. WARRANT : D1724 05/22/2024

G/L ACCOUNTS TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE/AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

** END OF REPORT - Generated by Jessica Stephany **

Report generated: 05/22/2024 11:46 Page 3
User: jessica.stephany
Program ID: apwarrnt



Bonner County

Board of Commissioners
Luke Omodt Steve Bradshaw Asia Williams

CLERK
[tem #2

May 28, 2024

Memorandum

To: Commissioners

Re: FY24 EMS Claims in Batch #17

The Auditor’'s Office presented the FY24 EMS Batch #17 $98,217.16, Totaling $98,217.16

A suggested motion would be: | move to approve payment of the FY24 EMS Claims
and Demands in Batch #17 Totaling $98,217.16

Recommendation Acceptance: o yes o no Date:
Luke Omodt, Chairman

1500 Highway 2, Ste. 308 Sandpoint, ID 83864 (208) 265-1438 Fax: (208) 265-1460



*eee MunNis

Bonner County .

a tyler erp solution

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE WARRANT REPORT

DATE: 05/22/2024 WARRANT : EMS1724 AMOUNT: $ 98,217.16

COMMISSIONER'S APPROVAL REPORT

Report generated: 05/22/2024 11:54 Page 1
User: jessica.stephany
Program ID: apwarrnt



Bonner County

DETAIL INVOICE LIST

CASH ACCOUNT: 999

G/L ACCOUNTS

6141 95 EXPRESS LLC

1953

3800

3800

3800

3800

3800

197

2003

4083

310

1 99918

7040

BONNER GENERAL HEALTH

1 99918

BOUND TREE
1 99918

BOUND TREE
1 99918

BOUND TREE
1 99918

BOUND TREE
1 99918

BOUND TREE
1 99918

CLARK FORK
1 99931

6660

MEDICAL LLC
6660

MEDICAL LLC
6660

MEDICAL LLC
6660

MEDICAL LLC
6660

MEDICAL LLC
6660

VALLEY AMBU
7820

CULLIGAN WATER CO.

1 99918

CW WRAPS &
1 99918

7110

MARKETING I
7040

GALLS PARENT HOLDINGS

1 99918

7710

Report generated: 05/22/2024 11:54
jessica.stephany
apwarrnt

User:
Program ID:

1099

EMS TREASURER/WARRANT

00001
NEWEMSGEN

Invoice Net

00001
NEWEMSGEN

Invoice Net

00000
NEWEMSGEN

Invoice Net

00000
NEWEMSGEN

Invoice Net

00000
NEWEMSGEN

Invoice Net

00000
NEWEMSGEN

Invoice Net

00000
NEWEMSGEN

Invoice Net

00001
NEWEMSCLFK

Invoice Net

00001
NEWEMSGEN

Invoice Net

00001
NEWEMSGEN

Invoice Net

00002
NEWEMSGEN

Invoice Net

TYPE DUE DATE

INV 05/14/2024
REPAIR

INV 05/14/2024
MEDICAL

INV 05/14/2024
MEDICAL

INV 05/14/2024
MEDICAL

INV 05/14/2024
MEDICAL

INV 05/14/2024
MEDICAL

INV 05/14/2024
MEDICAL

INV 05/13/2024
CTRCT SVCS

INV 05/06/2024
OTHER

INV 05/14/2024
REPAIR

INV 05/14/2024
UNIFORMS

WARRANT :

INVOICE/AMOUNT

1033
175.00
175.00
CHECK TOTAL

U592APR24
1,782.11
1,782.11

CHECK TOTAL

85346069

86.25

86.25

85346070

437.24
437.24
85338376
334.10
334.10
85338375
487.48
487.48
85340161
131.41
131.41
CHECK TOTAL

MAY24
3,824.58
3,824.58

CHECK TOTAL

0018127

400.37

400.37
CHECK TOTAL

17280
229.50
229.50
CHECK TOTAL

027753990

87.00

87.00
CHECK TOTAL

EMS1724 05/22/2024

175.00

1,782.11

1,476.48

3,824.58

400.37

229.50

87.00

VOUCHER

155504

155508

155489

155490

155491

155492

155493

155435

154942

155488

155512

DUE DATE: 06/19/2024

CHECK

Page 2

- er erp solution


https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dReAaWuITF0SNpnv6qyY%2FEuB7eYSBFcDtU3hPsRiq%2BPbFE5Lz1PCkt%2B4TPYUBmCF
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wDqFsDueO3wlzZaR1hP3h4jOM%2FCETjz7LO6axFBW4yIGtkyRTat5I9ZFzg52Gnpu
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=42D9TtemS%2FkHw%2FEUlpd9hMSRdopVfbaDc2892nGf4BjW8InmPpj2xLtFRQ8baKPG
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9cwsa%2FRetojJe%2FhARgjdL3e%2BDxPxg5wQ91xE%2FORMs4udjnLnyD9xGhTuuDRsuMH%2B
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tBbxq8U%2FZLrd2NyL3ByzDYYeg7CagTGMHjI7wOWpH41d4uXSfE5QXZJvMvUBOxMM
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vo1MLQg%2B1hsA%2FeCcFM0NIVSB0QNplWjFr%2FKHOCb02d1BaYI4PZLVZJYOdwhXkoHn
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4YISv6yUKNLGBRrtptwUf4zybont9rBGts1YE%2F1fu%2BnZo9UKQI2NTaYLC4QS6KDf
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mou5Vp%2B%2FODHL9n7ha4i%2BP1WeS1UKa86IcrWkUta3ziog47xME9gAGTeHlls%2BizFU
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8VgIRcHUbh6fT83lRt3dqLK%2B3fPSl8Ax6m%2B7xMHMEnLHzfTy2afkgl6tur8Deo3n
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZbFk5iA8NtHtHlw%2FcABE6%2FZzAw8ll1ec%2BUNgVcXbWOtQhqdPK%2Fo8B6NvekG72YUK
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lRGNtxzjo%2FslJFfheQt07pdF3VT%2FsCTWqVNmhpMB3wjZkdZ6RhxTH06a0BJvmUzq
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KNOAGZecyRLpiOtZ2LFQx20sDku%2BF4Cy2rL2uyzoCcT%2BrTZKb7daOUwdI3VcLg5M
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J73TASqG8QjKcvYiCvChsTknHCjT3TjMHqRLWLErLGu7JjWLdtPvbm4GeZHqF9aH
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E%2FfX1dmj39QNigGQTakSO2JFhl507C81vw0kwT5g2l0Sy%2BhaD3wqfaMkhKMsYp3c
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GlS%2BWdi61kD4cRRb7uPdWyz7zZ4bze%2FSo2SAYIXmIpOeEz9C1O1VxABTCnhaYXuE
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZcIQEzbfcNqy9eV%2FxcZuCgqhvpeohPrqg1P1dnlFLpo4U9xeAt6yMNj42GWpXbnv
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2pfbhldqcS7LCZnelTE8vhY6PVXM6un3I937cz%2BVlE1aV2cM7UwuKxJM%2BFNSTNLg
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fmhf8Vegy7Cp6UEueUMCO%2Fxio3ISxtM%2BYje2BtMZ7XCKaQW6F%2BFcnA%2BjFw3Vo3sC
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HyzMzBwz1k4ulCw7s%2B2l0NUaz8Gqr17%2F8bH1%2BIe4mn50HVEsQhe6Z2KTVwLWBrCT
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PGmRZ0i85497oxRjZ6xrG10Pojvgtq4ibMSTcWYnenn2jRIvo5%2FJMW5yNhdrKr5s
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s5NST9Xft0l%2BA%2Bysk5NOwWUKHg6Hs2AHeRj4T2w6fcFP9RQ4CmAleT86VQO%2FJLKU
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7mWPVQ6AKQPrOxonzSzNwO3LrDy%2BWeq0W6ZlH6456zD9%2F1sF1Dve%2BHrSBQyCnKQR

Bonner County

DETAIL INVOICE LIST

CASH ACCOUNT: 999

6018

3799

3799

3799

3799

3799

3799

3825

6082

3829

5224

2336

G/L ACCOUNTS

GENUINE PARTS COMPANY
1 99918 7410

HENRY SCHEIN
1 99918 6660

HENRY SCHEIN
1 99918 6660

HENRY SCHEIN
1 99918 6720

HENRY SCHEIN
1 99918 6660

HENRY SCHEIN
1 99918 6660

HENRY SCHEIN
1 99918 6660

RONALD D JENKINS MD
1 99918 7820

KILGORE CONSTRUCTION I
1 99918 9480

KOOTENAT COUNTY EMS
1 99934 7820

MIKE WHITE FORD OFCOEU
1 99918 7040

NORTHERN STATES PEST C
1 99918 7110

Report generated: 05/22/2024 11:54

User:

Program ID:

jessica.stephany
apwarrnt

1099

EMS TREASURER/WARRANT

00001
NEWEMSGEN
Invoice Net

00001
NEWEMSGEN
Invoice Net
00001
NEWEMSGEN
Invoice Net
00001
NEWEMSGEN
Invoice Net
00001
NEWEMSGEN
Invoice Net
00001
NEWEMSGEN
Invoice Net
00001
NEWEMSGEN
Invoice Net

00001
NEWEMSGEN
Invoice Net

00001
NEWEMSGEN
Invoice Net

00001
NEWEMSKOO
Invoice Net

00002
NEWEMSGEN
Invoice Net

00001
NEWEMSGEN
Invoice Net

TYPE DUE DATE

INV 05/14/2024
REPOFFICE

INV 05/14/2024
MEDICAL

INV 05/14/2024
MEDICAL

INV 05/14/2024
SM ASSETS

INV 05/14/2024
MEDICAL

INV 05/14/2024
MEDICAL

INV 05/14/2024
MEDICAL

INV 05/13/2024
CTRCT SVCS

INV 05/14/2024
CAP - CIP

INV 05/13/2024
CTRCT SVCS

INV 05/14/2024
REPAIR

INV 05/14/2024
OTHER

WARRANT :

INVOICE/AMOUNT

184107

30.56

30.56
CHECK TOTAL

84687554
9.15
9.15

84961445

136.99
136.99
83652662
545.76
545.76

84198340

35.80

35.80

84163715
8.31

8.31
84231391
8.67
8.67
CHECK TOTAL

MAY24
3,780.00
3,780.00

CHECK TOTAL

KCI-9A
66,776.48
66,776.48

CHECK TOTAL

MAY24
751.25
751.25
CHECK TOTAL

164875
2,742.95
2,742.95

CHECK TOTAL

106746
155.00
155.00

EMS1724 05/22/2024

30.56

744.68

3,780.00

66,776.48

751.25

2,742.95

VOUCHER

155503

155495

155497

155498

155499

155500

155501

155438

155511

155436

155507

155505

Page

- er erp solution

DUE DATE: 06/19/2024

3


https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BHCW%2FKr37rtVleL3HpQawBsgdPk3qRCLSkprClewLY1sTMyOq4QDqKvq8rjvpmby
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D655xrZUI0RVd4qCgwk2ZQw3ncQtbGRzmgVIBECQ4GGxmuQhCxo5ozc%2Foe2waCga
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Uo1KipSzLkqqYu3HV44oglpKLhlFrk%2Bd9AN2VEh7rHlh1tzAXm07H1BaVP9v2PPJ
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IM1aEgdJpkJAGgSIlnlruQo6c21Klf8YWSPIMCMlisYMh79HUNnAnBmX7h2Z3dmd
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wH1E78xo742moNttCVuE%2BMxzHmIMZGf1H5qssPa8RMlYq8T2Lfjut7DVlmhvfOZT
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RXZfB7LvUkCB%2BIkdqZ%2BM3tFDRxUPkALlY%2BvHiz2TkF0Tt49AhwbG7OdgYcSA%2FUUr
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yb25eJ%2BchNXbwlIH2I3PV%2FPTK3sTP5fz9O%2BM5OSTJ%2Fx5ihgyaoy59oae%2Fm8KAalO
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WUCmNF4uLlrtjfS00%2BYNTtXTWbavrVw715YL81OzPdEUEPd2m7iWHjMIhJJLITx0
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j2QSAM%2FgjyqwDREIBewnZ1u0ENOz1LrTexBX6jyEfPjX0qd%2BUnqPyaOApZFdfO2g
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qRkL2ze6sj%2B7iYb22dIV6N0ocjueJU6L1%2FFOOCGvLsYXPq1rTlnbUdVfX4DaXGQM
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pqTdZa7dFauGT3weDCA5UdhLMfR631L0BH21CjiqYhvuG%2FoXDEmEFA%2Fl3GnuI1IZ
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0F5SPX3%2Bk5C1d0lC55mfR7NDHa8wb8k24gkfgkkb81%2BIECbWXK5u7wX1yKFM7nFb
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l%2BMmE7j6DoGtL07MbfpFz0OskxnLJqOvZKcfjWKVLe69gk6tUlcWZthuxwW5Db%2Bh
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b1cZ8%2FflhjK39pLb%2FRXS9DI638DQOjeN5oQrR7NUD%2BVvXXLFiDDcbLp8WsQJpEXf
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HVrLnwcVV2%2BOyss7Na6f8zMVzPtsQXYuW5BQcQIbh0rcEz7ZbQxkMXfwaHdErhky
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rlqKAJNVkjo6uq9KZWNzI9n8r6PDgA4OE7A8jz%2FZpU64%2B3kHIrj5hT5jmGtiRNT8
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=krtcn8x%2FkGyI8wmRy%2BIx7sbtZgiadb4GaSXQ%2B8OLY8Mikan01F9hMzT2wdydZ2hp
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QjqiJ6frisu6qZEN8wu%2FZrQOrNdd0ZQbheCBwOCshSATpyuzvgp0HKYtwp3ErHzv
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aWl1kG1CI2O1UKYKuaBbyTJ5eoRRQs5kKmW4NWdR4UGvwYnIXbQbJS%2FK7az0JbC4
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LM64AFc%2B4kGRH4Ffpa%2BmAgIatxV%2BBhLz90fZpP%2FCxvLLZCSw%2Bn82eHVA48lMkWT1
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=maWQGBr0329cGCxYZzQTQpRsi60wvFDF%2Fq927O2686rwQUyqzxTTD6f7JWThMLev
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K97x1JUcL1Krg8dcrFHYrHhvZ0%2B3tqQ21SJEwCqwW7kA9wUmGEcfowpUDupsnzl1
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VNyHeMOSIhWfkkj0XYDLxoAT5jQfUju2HuiOtOepx7DBYUKHK73%2FXaPPewem8SDD
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aRip8hqBxSufu1e%2BC%2FyOccOj7yOFJbQ%2BNUg%2F9Kb5Q7XCkCPPlRDj7kHg48AXzRvZ

Bonner County

DETAIL INVOICE LIST

CASH ACCOUNT: 999

3828

4920

4920

789

2437

4286

4134

5641

2919

2919

G/L ACCOUNTS

PRIEST LAKE EMTS INC
1 99932 7820

RACOM CORPORATION
1 99918 7410

RACOM CORPORATION
1 99918 7410

SANDPOINT PROPERTY MGM
1 99918 7660

SCHWEITZER FIRE DISTRI
1 99933 7820

SMS AUTOMOTIVE & MARIN
1 99918 7040

STRYKER SALES CORPORAT
1 99918 6660

TRILOGY MEDWASTE WEST
1 99918 6990

WASTE MANAGEMENT OF ID
1 99918 6980

WASTE MANAGEMENT OF ID
1 99918 6980

Report generated: 05/22/2024 11:54

User:

Program ID:

jessica.stephany
apwarrnt

1099

EMS TREASURER/WARRANT

00001
NEWEMSPRLK
Invoice Net

00001
NEWEMSGEN
Invoice Net
00001
NEWEMSGEN
Invoice Net

00001
NEWEMSGEN
Invoice Net

00001
NEWEMSSCH
Invoice Net

00001
NEWEMSGEN
Invoice Net

00002
NEWEMSGEN
Invoice Net

00002
NEWEMSGEN
Invoice Net

00001
NEWEMSGEN
Invoice Net
00001
NEWEMSGEN
Invoice Net

TYPE DUE DATE

INV 05/13/2024
CTRCT SVCS

INV 05/14/2024
REPOFFICE

INV 05/14/2024
REPOFFICE

INV 05/13/2024
RTOTHER

INV 05/13/2024
CTRCT SVCS

INV 05/14/2024
REPAIR

INV 05/14/2024
MEDICAL

INV 05/14/2024
MED WASTE

INV 05/14/2024
OTHER UTIL

INV 05/14/2024
OTHER UTIL

WARRANT :

INVOICE/AMOUNT

CHECK TOTAL

MAY24
3,824.58
3,824.58

CHECK TOTAL

INV16946
86.30
86.30
INV16945
117.66
117.66
CHECK TOTAL

JUN24
6,868.85
6,868.85

CHECK TOTAL

MAY24
3,227.08
3,227.08

CHECK TOTAL

2151
157.50
157.50
CHECK TOTAL

9206139226

564.09

564.09
CHECK TOTAL

1552421

23.28

23.28
CHECK TOTAL

0400327-1827-8

324.40
324.40

0400667-1827-7

67.46
67.46
CHECK TOTAL

155.

3,824.

203

6,868.

3,227.

157.

564.

23

391.

EMS1724 05/22/2024

00

58

.96

85

08

50

09

.28

86

VOUCHER

155437

155509

155510

155439

155440

155506

155494

155502

155513

155515

Page

- er erp solution

DUE DATE: 06/19/2024

4


https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aQAA3oQTdNr0P%2BMPTG343KkVCBVL5ahNxOy76ZKM6nQUGXnCqDI3UEtjS8Hb22Tj
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UigJhvYTvQ4nNBt%2BIBX902Sj1gHIJw%2BIcQnd%2BgNOALOj93dWoi7RvIHE5E%2Fdp6Gt
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F2%2BhP8lM%2BGoACB4jFbiMc3otJVx3%2FUU13EEhjty0eh%2F%2BiywEl8sAWKK3%2FYpfDKaX
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F0IeNVEbga2UlSKT7y%2Fc8b3YvOQGbcIciapoiXUWoRXwVjGPJrNxQJujymheWIn%2B
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6jlUU%2F0LMhBsmtqexa1HvHKYEnEa3zcS%2Fm%2BtJDpRcBoIkc7ANtaLs5t2LzRwkB%2FL
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KfPWhks38WylUoQWxcFrfhBZV4LSK7jgo%2BftJ2LTy6nlcOyILW1r0eUIEDMZ1S%2F6
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8tN3sXspiIOTjyZEwglslYSy04jtjHO%2Fu3F7NnNh8SexL2ubQH3o8Ux9IZ%2B78iPC
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BvaFB2elGNHqKQLWEcwadxos9QVtuhwv7sEFvnA4M%2FuGLVuA1rU%2B2boxtUAVZ8N4
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rdA%2BgK7ZzfWycbyTYa6TqtgNu4pMa2SyXHunV3GBhzmUFG5r27yjTImX93e1tN4F
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dZI%2BjM4WktCbKWXKprVglqP2No2PXOJuPnk4P4hUbeYaOhv7Jj%2BeZzisFOYvhv1j
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8I1FsTo%2BXbQoBV3Llpya1kDFt5PTADLncbNpnm%2BMfjV9KmMXhfqWgbRzC9kuPhC4
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TjCnitpduj3K53gGNRVX24M1RFSbwb%2BjHBLD6MMpZ9MoM6q70GzJHZJsfnqclwq7
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=114OBrDZPu7%2B84D%2BttaYFKfLe0lwN7ITqpRTOHMeybxIuK7W%2BvVoNyTHNq8CGNld
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4k8PbXy3EYoziccc8mAyxyND%2BLm5ODymahgrAeyrAD8ZcrT5CvLI4BGg%2FxVYKvL%2F
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kXMmF1R8LV9Y6jfCQRHtKwKYhOr9KPByfFvyUxHmUuOOvR3B%2B5emjbyLsDRmRDW7
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rmXUVS%2BexmGe1bllDXYPgsu1W%2FkVObZ6CLIav4iLOz4%2F4dMDzAE0ergG2N1FYv%2FI
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uOEn%2FjKPboTe963Hd6VXCS1gmJ%2F3noGDjT5K3ytqB9yRJk5McgrHLzKCfPcZY%2F4v
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q3uMBGLQfOl4PUXsAE30hwzI9262wsgxgj6aahXaFiZ3YpweMZ5u12pEL5H%2FPA%2FC
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H7Q%2FVAWYXkOaG7KY1uE%2Fio4kCWAqwxW9k2rfLlxNQLVr1H7wm%2BYX9T5OoXkA2tE0
https://bonnercountyidmunisapp.tylerhost.net/9699prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fym6trSaK8eX5jagoXMMU1nzAL0uowKLJY98ZpDtB9yvs5OKYoKiU%2BgPSVgmF1Oa

%% Munis

Bonner County RN b

a tyler erp solution

DETAIL INVOICE LIST

CASH ACCOUNT: 999 1099 EMS TREASURER/WARRANT WARRANT : EMS1724 05/22/2024 DUE DATE: 06/19/2024

G/L ACCOUNTS TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE/AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

33 INVOICES WARRANT TOTAL

Report generated: 05/22/2024 11:54 Page 5
User: jessica.stephany
Program ID: apwarrnt



%% Munis

—
Bonner County R .

L4 . atyler erp solution

WARRANT SUMMARY
WARRANT : EMS1724 05/22/2024 DUE DATE: 06/19/2024
FUND ORG ACCOUNT AMOUNT AVLB BUDGET
999 99918 NEW EMS - GENERAL 999-18-00-000-6660- SUPPLIES - MEDICAL 4,021.60 172,165.90
999 99918 NEW EMS - GENERAL 999-18-00-000-6720- SMALL ASSETS AND EQUIP 545.76 172,165.90
999 99918 NEW EMS - GENERAL 999-18-00-000-6980- UTILITIES - OTHER 391.86 172,165.90
999 99918 NEW EMS - GENERAL 999-18-00-000-6990- UTILITIES - MEDICAL WA 23.28 172,165.90
999 99918 NEW EMS - GENERAL 999-18-00-000-7040- VEHICLES - REPAIR/MAIN 3,304.95 172,165.90
999 99918 NEW EMS - GENERAL 999-18-00-000-7110- PROF. SVCS - OTHER 555.37 172,165.90
999 99918 NEW EMS - GENERAL 999-18-00-000-7410- REPAIRS/MAINT - OFFICE 234.52 172,165.90
999 99918 NEW EMS - GENERAL 999-18-00-000-7660- RENT/LEASE - OTHER 6,868.85 172,165.90
999 99918 NEW EMS - GENERAL 999-18-00-000-7710- UNIFORMS 87.00 172,165.90
999 99918 NEW EMS - GENERAL 999-18-00-000-7820- CONTRACT SERVICES 3,780.00 172,165.90
999 99918 NEW EMS - GENERAL 999-18-00-000-9480- CAPITAL - CONSTRUCTION 66,776.48 1,478,934.81
999 99931 NEW EMS - CLARK FO 999-18-31-000-7820- CONTRACT SERVICES 3,824.58 172,165.90
999 99932 NEW EMS - PRIEST L 999-18-32-000-7820- CONTRACT SERVICES 3,824.58 172,165.90
999 99933 NEW EMS - SCHWEITZ 999-18-33-000-7820- CONTRACT SERVICES 3,227.08 172,165.90
999 99934 NEW EMS - KOOTENAI 999-18-34-000-7820- CONTRACT SERVICES 751.25 172,165.90
FUND TOTAL 98,217.16)
WARRANT SUMMARY TOTAL 98,217.16
GRAND TOTAL 98,217.16
Report generated: 05/22/2024 11:54 Page 6
User: jessica.stephany

Program ID: apwarrnt



Bonner County

WARRANT LIST BY VOUCHER

WARRANT : EMS1724 05/22/2024 DUE DATE: 06/19/2024
OUCHER VENDOR VENDOR NAME INVOICE PO TYPE DUE DATE AMOUNT COMMENT
154942 2003 CULLIGAN WATER CO. 0018127 INV 05/06/2024 400.37 water Service
155435 197 CLARK FORK VALLEY AMBULANCE MAY24 INV 05/13/2024 3,824.58 MEDICAL TRANSPORT SERV
155436 3829 KOOTENAI COUNTY EMS MAY24 INV 05/13/2024 751.25 MEDICAL TRANSPORT SERV
155437 3828 PRIEST LAKE EMTS INC MAY24 INV 05/13/2024 3,824.58 MEDICAL TRANSPORT SERV
155438 3825 RONALD D JENKINS MD MAY24 INV 05/13/2024 3,780.00 MEDICAL DIRECTOR SERVI
155439 789 SANDPOINT PROPERTY MGMT JUN24 INV 05/13/2024 6,868.85 STATION 1 LEASE 06/01/
155440 2437 SCHWEITZER FIRE DISTRICT MAY24 INV 05/13/2024 3,227.08 MEDICAL TRANSPORT SERV
155488 4083 CW WRAPS & MARKETING INC 17280 INV 05/14/2024 229.50 vehicle Decals
155489 3800 BOUND TREE MEDICAL LLC 85346069 INV 05/14/2024 86.25 Pillows
155490 3800 BOUND TREE MEDICAL LLC 85346070 INV 05/14/2024 437.24 coban, IV caths
155491 3800 BOUND TREE MEDICAL LLC 85338376 INV 05/14/2024 334.10 pefib pads
155492 3800 BOUND TREE MEDICAL LLC 85338375 INV 05/14/2024 487.48 Ext sets, ABD dressing
155493 3800 BOUND TREE MEDICAL LLC 85340161 INV 05/14/2024 131.41 saline flushes, suctio
155494 4134 STRYKER SALES CORPORATION 9206139226 INV 05/14/2024 564.09 Lucas cable, cups
155495 3799 HENRY SCHEIN 84687554 INV 05/14/2024 9.15 sharps shuttles
155497 3799 HENRY SCHEIN 84961445 INV 05/14/2024 136.99 Bougies, D10
155498 3799 HENRY SCHEIN 83652662 INV 05/14/2024 545.76 Medical bags
155499 3799 HENRY SCHEIN 84198340 INV 05/14/2024 35.80 start kit bags
155500 3799 HENRY SCHEIN 84163715 INV 05/14/2024 8.31 p10
155501 3799 HENRY SCHEIN 84231391 INV 05/14/2024 8.67 saline
155502 5641 TRILOGY MEDWASTE WEST LLC 1552421 INV 05/14/2024 23.28 Medical waste
155503 6018 GENUINE PARTS COMPANY 184107 INV 05/14/2024 30.56 spark Plug for leaf bl
155504 6141 95 EXPRESS LLC 1033 INV 05/14/2024 175.00 car wash
155505 2336 NORTHERN STATES PEST CONTRO 106746 INV 05/14/2024 155.00 Mice extermination
155506 4286 SMS AUTOMOTIVE & MARINE INC 2151 INV 05/14/2024 157.50 €21995 Siren repair
oot semraced: 033/202 115 Page 7

Program ID: apwarrnt



o % =
%% Munis
_—— 7 -8 a tyler erp solution

Bonner County

WARRANT LIST BY VOUCHER

WARRANT : EMS1724  05/22/2024 DUE DATE: 06/19/2024
VOUCHER VENDOR VENDOR NAME INVOICE o) TYPE DUE DATE AMOUNT COMMENT
155507 5224 MIKE WHITE FORD OFCOEUR D'A 164875 INV 05/14/2024 2,742.95 AC compressor
155508 1953 BONNER GENERAL HEALTH U592APR24 INV 05/14/2024 1,782.11 Pharmacy supplies
155509 4920 RACOM CORPORATION INV16946 INV 05/14/2024 86.30 Radio clips
155510 4920 RACOM CORPORATION INV16945 INV 05/14/2024 117.66 Radio antennas
155511 6082 KILGORE CONSTRUCTION INC KCI-9A INV 05/14/2024 66,776.48 New construction
155512 310 GALLS PARENT HOLDINGS LLC 027753990 INV 05/14/2024 87.00 Pants
155513 2919 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF IDAHO I 0400327-1827-8 INV 05/14/2024 324.40 Dumpster Station 1
155515 2919 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF IDAHO I 0400667-1827-7 INV 05/14/2024 67.46 Trash Station 4

WARRANT TOTAL 98,217.16

** END OF REPORT - Generated by Jessica Stephany **

Report generated: 05/22/2024 11:54 Page 8
User: jessica.stephany
Program ID: apwarrnt



, Bonner County Clerk

#1 Michael W. Rosedale
- Clerk of the District Court
Ex-Officio Auditor & Recorder
Clerk of the Board of County Commissioners

Chief Elections Officer

May 28", 2024

MEMORANDUM

To: Commissioners
From: Michael Rosedale & Alissa Clark

Re:  Court Clerk Salary “A™ & Benefits *D™ budget funding

Description:  In working with the Court Director on their current year budget. it became
apparent that there is something wrong in the A & D portion of their budget. The Court was
burning personnel budget at the proper rate, but were down 3 people most of the first half of this
current fiscal year. In researching how this could be. the spreadsheets used to calculate what was
brought over into Munis had two formulas in it that decreased the proofed amount to be imported
to Munis by $97.981 for the “A™ budget and $40.741 for the “D™ budget.

The good news is that we were hobbling along at about 85% of our staff during the first half of
the fiscal year. but now we are back at full staff. The remaining 5 months shortfall works out to
be $40.825 for the “A™ budget. and $17.111 for the “D™ budget. totaling $57.936.

This is just for our baseline Court Clerk staff payroll.

Bonner County can utilize the Justice Fund Contingency for this purpose. This will require a
unanimous vote.

Legal Review:
Distribution: _ Original to
__ Copy to the BOCC Office

A suggested motion would be: Mr. Chairman based on the information before us I move to
approve Resolution #21-25 authorizing Bonner County transfer $40,825 from the Justice
Fund Consistency to Account # 03401-6020 and transfer $17,111 from the Justice Fund
Consistency to Account # 03401-03401-6150 for a total of $57,936.

Recommendation Acceptance: O ves 0 no Date:
Luke Omodt. Chairman

1500 Highway 2, Ste. 336 Sandpoint, 1D 83864 (208) 265-1437 Fax: (208) 255-7849




RESOLUTION #24- 22

PAYROLL

WHEREAS. the “A” and "D portions of the Court Clerks 03401 budget were under
funded at the adoption of the budget by $97.981 for the “A™ budget and $40.741 for the “B™
budget due to a summary formula error on the excel sheet given to Auditing to enter into the
budget.

WHEREAS, the shortfall has been somewhat mitigated year to date as we have had
vacant positions over the first six months of the fiscal year, and

WHEREAS, those vacant positions have been filled and the Court Clerks budget will
require those positions to be fully funded for the final five months of this fiscal year. and

WHEREAS, the remaining 5 months’ portion of the fiscal year shortfall is $40.825 for
the “A™ budget. and $17.111 for the “D™ budget. totaling $57.936. and

WHEREAS. the Justice Fund Statutory Contingency fund can be used for this.
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of County Commissioners
authorize the transfer $40.825 from the Justice Fund Contingency to Account # 03401-6020 and

transfer $17.111 from the Justice Fund Contingency to Account # 03401-03401-6150 for a total
of $57.936.

DATED THIS day of . 2024.

BOARD OF BONNER COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Luke Omodt. Chairman

ATTEST: Michael W. Rosedale

Asia Williams. Commissioner
By

. Deputy Clerk

Steve Bradshaw. Commissioner



BONNER COUNTY

HUMAN RESOURCES/RISK MANAGEMENT
1500 Highway 2. Suite 337, Sandpoint, Idaho 83864
Telephone: (208) 265-1456

Fax: (208) 265-1457

HR ITEM #1

To: Commissioners

From: Alissa Clark, HR Director, Human Resources

Re: Creation of NEW Training/PREA Coordinator Position
Date: May 28, 2024

Bonner County Juvenile Detention would like to eliminate the Juvenile Detention Officer Il —
Supervisor position and create a Training/PREA Coordinator Position effective
05.28.24.

| hereby make a motion: Based on the information before us | move to approve
commencing with approval of a county converting the Juvenile Detention Il — Supervisor
position into NEW Training/PREA Coordinator effective 05.28.24.

Recommendation Acceptance: o yes o no Date:
Commissioner Luke Omodt, Chairman




JOB TITLE: TRAINING/PREA COORDINATOR

Department: Justice Services

Supervisor: Juvenile Detention Manager

Supervision Exercised: Direct supervision of detention staff under direction of Juvenile
Detention Manager

Exempt Status: Hourly

Benefits Eligibility Status: Eligible

BOCC Approval: 05/28/2024

SUMMARY

Under the general supervision of the Detention Manager, this position assists in overseeing
detention programs and staffing levels to ensure compliance with county, state, and federal
regulations. It tracks and develops training programs, coordinates to meet training needs, aids in
maintaining the safety and security of all juveniles and staff in the detention center and ensures
that Prison Rape Elimination Act (PREA) standards are adhered to. This role is also required to
perform all basic and specific duties of a Detention Supervisor.

Provides direct supervision and maintains security of juveniles held within County facilities. Ensures
safety and security of detainees. Transports juveniles to facility from other counties/states and to
court hearings. Uses physical restraint and force as needed. Must be able to work alternating shifts
as assigned by Detention Manager. Acts as Supervisor of day-to-day operations and supervises
other employees in the absence of the Detention Manager. Responsible for decision making and
determining when notification to Detention Manager or on-call Supervisor is prudent or necessary.

Incumbent performs work that involves a wide variety of work situations that involve a moderate
degree of complexity. Incumbents typically work under specific and definite directions and well-
known procedures. Work requires the exercise of initiative, independent judgment, and discretion
insofar as incumbent uses discretion in defining problems, drawing conclusions, and acting
appropriately. Incumbent regularly interacts with the Detention Manager while receiving regular or
periodic supervision. Communicates with others both inside and outside the organization,
including other employees, detainees, parents, courts, law enforcement agencies, various state
agencies, counselors, and other members of the public. Impact is usually moderate with distinct
impact, typically limited to the department level and those who are incarcerated within County
facilities.

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS

The essential functions include, but are not limited to, the following duties and responsibilities
which are not listed in any particular order of priority and may be amended or added to by the
County at any time:

e Coordinates training.

Bonner County Job Description
Page 1 of 6 Revised on 05/17/2024



e Trains Juvenile Detention Officers in all required job responsibilities. Monitors and oversees
the Field Training Officer (FTO) training program in the detention center to ensure all new
hires meet the minimum training standards per state and department policy and federal
law, meeting PREA standards.

e Assigns, monitors, tracks and ensures completion of annual detention staff training
requirements. Creates and maintains a training database.

e Provides remedial training for performance improvement issues with existing staff.

e Keeps records of all staff training to ensure that all employees stay current with required
training hours.

e s responsible for orientation and training of all new Detention Center employees, insuring
they have a thorough understanding of the safety & security of the facility, intake process,
juvenile rights, proper documentation, chain of command, staff rights and responsibilities.

e Is responsible for making sure that new Detention Center employees have the proper
paperwork and screenings completed in a timely manner for admission to the Idaho POST
Academy.

o Keeps weekly, monthly and yearly reports and records required per facility policy, state, and
federal government requirements.

e Monitors the activities of residents in the Bonner County Juvenile Detention Center to
ensure the safety and security of the facility, and to ensure that state standards, as well as
county policies and procedures, are implemented and followed. Performs all duties of a
Juvenile Detention Officer Il — Supervisor.

e Monitors and supervises the daily operations of the Juvenile Detention Center under the
direction of the Juvenile Detention Manager. Specifically, assigns and monitors shift
responsibilities, provides direction in day-to-day operations of the facility, assists the
Detention Manager in monitoring compliance with established policy and procedures. Co-
ordinates with staff, Clinician and school component/teacher to set, adjust and/or maintain
daily schedules for residents.

e Keeps records and maintains awareness regarding the number of inmates held at any given
time. Tracks and is aware of inmate behavior as it pertains to inmate attitudes, emotions,
and well-being, and logs unusual behavior.

e Maintains inmate control, especially in cases where tensions arise among inmates, in a
professional manner. Conducts regular bed checks or head counts throughout the shift.
Completes reports regarding unusual incidents that take place during the shift.

e Interfaces with medical personnel and law enforcement officers as needed regarding the
physical wellness or other considerations of inmates (e.g., special diets, allergies, and
psychological or personality disorders). Inquiries about prescriptions, assists medical staff
and passes appropriate and approved medications to inmates.

e Oversees inmate preparation for daily activities (e.g., school release, job release, etc.).
Tracks all supplies and equipment provided to inmates, including all school supplies,
supplies for personal hygiene, etc.

e Conducts searches of juveniles upon entering the facility and periodically as needed.
Performs searches of housing units, common areas and the perimeter on a regular basis for
damage and/or contraband.

e Oversees activities of inmates to ensure appropriateness. Supervises the cleaning of the
detention center to ensure effectiveness and to monitor detainee behavior. Supervises and
directs work crews as assigned.

Bonner County Job Description
Page 2 of 6 Revised on 05/17/2024



Maintains regular communication with management and court officials regarding inmate
status. Informs co-workers and supervisors regarding any changes in policy or procedure
regarding inmates.

Communicates with dispatch center and prepares all necessary paperwork related to the
transport of inmates. Transports residents to court or other locations within the state as
ordered by the courts.

Roves cell area to ensure security and to enforce rules among prisoners.

Must have knowledge of Juvenile Corrections Act and any Federal, State, and local laws and
rules pertaining to Juvenile Detention Centers.

Must interact with inmates in a way that enhances safety of the facility while encourages
the personal growth of the juveniles.

Interacts with Juvenile Probation Officers on a regular basis to ensure consistency to the
juveniles in custody.

Monitors each juvenile’s behavioral progress on a regular basis and reports out to the
Detention Manager and the appropriate probation officers.

Promotes a zero tolerance for any and all sexual harassment or sexual abuse, either
resident-on-resident or staff-on-resident.

Responsible for following and monitoring all federal guidelines to ensure compliance with
PREA. Conducts audits to ensure adherence to department policy and federal law, meeting
PREA standards.

Compiles records and statistical data for submission to the Federal Bureau of Justice, as
required by PREA standards. Responsible for Maintaining and storing all records for PREA
inspections.

Assists the Juvenile Detention Manager in creating and adjusting the schedule to meet
security and facility requirements, while adhering to budget constraints. Monitors the
schedule and staffing levels to ensure state and PREA standards are met.

Trains Juvenile Detention Officers in all required job responsibilities. Monitors and oversees
the Field Training Officer (FTO) training program in the detention center to ensure all new
hires meet the minimum training standards per state and department policy and federal
law, meeting PREA standards.

Instruct group or life skills classes as required by the daily schedule as set by the Detention
Manager.

Maintains good driving record with current state licensure.

SECONDARY FUNCTIONS

Maintains knowledge and awareness of legal changes pertaining to inmate detention
procedures.

Attends regular mandatory training to remain current with trends, procedures and practices
related to inmate detention.

Intakes inmates and conducts booking procedure for incarceration upon apprehension.
Includes obtaining personal information and faxing such information to the appropriate
agencies, prints, pictures, placement, and all other related activities.

Maintains facility security by performing headcounts, inventory counts, perimeter checks,
and security checks.

Bonner County Job Description
Page 3 of 6 Revised on 05/17/2024



e Transports residents to court, outside the facility for medical treatment and to other
facilities.

Provides meal delivery and pick up for detained juveniles at the County facilities.

Completes laundry and other cleaning duties as necessary.

Assists residents with large muscle exercises.

Requests and maintains all necessary supplies needed to maintain the facilities.

Performs facility maintenance as needed.

Performs all other duties as assigned.

JOB SPECIFICATION

e Sufficient combination of knowledge, skills, and abilities so as to competently perform the
essential functions of the job.

e Abachelor’s degree from a four-year college or university, or four years of related
experience, or a combination of education and experience is preferred.

e A minimum of one year as a Detention Supervisor at the Bonner County Juvenile Detention
Center is preferred.

e Must be Juvenile Detention POST certified. Other related training may be required
throughout tenure in this position.

e Must complete Field Training Officer (FTO) program.

e Must be willing to work flexible schedule and cover for other staff on short notice. Must be
willing to be on-call when needed.

e Must be detail oriented and demonstrate problem-solving abilities.

General knowledge of detention practices and principles. Such requirement is necessary
following POST training. Ability to maintain such knowledge and skills throughout
employment.

e Ability to work with juvenile detainees possessing a wide variety of personalities and
behaviors. Ability to assess behavioral considerations and modify treatment accordingly to
ensure appropriate safety and security of detainees.

e Ability to assess individual behavior to identify behavioral problems or inconsistencies.
Ability to determine appropriate action to ensure detainee safety and security.

e Knowledge of and ability to use basic computer (PC) functions as needed for booking,
receipt of monies, report writing, and related.

e Knowledge of basic math skills sufficient to count and record monetary transactions.
Ability to perform those physical requirements needed to perform the essential functions of
the job, including the ability to physically defend oneself and to subdue detainees as
needed.

e Ability to communicate effectively, both orally and in writing. Most communication is made
in face-to-face settings with some written communication required for report writing and
other paperwork.

e Demonstrated skills in conflict resolution and stress reduction management.

e Ability to maintain confidentiality in managing sensitive legal issues and cases. Ability to
develop effective working relationships with elected and appointed officials, legal
professionals, law enforcement agencies, subordinates, and the public.

Bonner County Job Description
Page 4 of 6 Revised on 05/17/2024



¢ Ability to develop and maintain harmonious working relationships with others, both inside
and outside the organization.

e Ability to complete and be proficient in Appropriate Use of Force training/Arcon within six
(6) months of hire and complete Twelve (12) hours of re-certification yearly.

e Ability to complete a basic CPR/First Aid course within the first six (6) months of hire.

e Ability to complete a medication administration class within twelve (12) months of hire.

e History of good driving record, with current valid state driver’s license and compliance with
the Vehicle Use Policy.

PHYSICAL ABILITIES & WORKING CONDITIONS

The physical demands and work environment characteristics described here are representative of
those that must be met by an employee to successfully perform the essential functions of this job.
Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the
essential functions.

Work is typically performed indoors but may involve intermittent exposure to weather and
dangerous conditions while engaged and in contact with prisoners. Travel is regular, involving
transport to and from other counties and extraditions from other states. Work is generally
performed in a correctional setting on an assigned shift supporting a 24-hour, 7 day a week
operation. Incumbents must be willing and able to work any shift, including weekends, holidays,
and overtime. Work involves the potential for contact with or exposure to blood borne pathogens
or other body fluids and infectious materials. Work requires close interaction with offender
populations and may be difficult or emotionally challenging when dealing with irate or verbally
abusive detainees, their family members, or when dealing with critical situations.

Incumbent is required to physically engage detainees in order to protect detainees; themselves and
other officers. Detainees may have weapons or other contraband. Incidents requiring physical
intervention may arise as frequently as several times a day. Incumbent must be physically fit and
not have medical conditions that pose a threat to themselves, or others should the need for
physical confrontation arise.

Incumbents must meet the following specific job-related physical requirements:

Standing/Walking/Bending Constant, up to 80% of shift or as needed
Climbing Frequent, stair climbing may be involved

Sitting occasionally, 20% of shift or as needed

Running Occasional, typically one to two minutes duration
Kneeling/Stooping/Crouching Occasionally

Balance Climbing steps or when restraining a combative detainee
Ability to quickly change position from kneeling to standing

Lifting frequent up to 20 - 50 Ibs., as part of a teach lift
Pushing/Pulling Occasionally up to 100 Ibs. push force, occasionally up to 80lbs pull force,
and frequent to occasionally up to 40Ibs of push/pull forces

e Visual constant - near, far, and peripheral vision plus depth perception

Bonner County Job Description
Page 5 of 6 Revised on 05/17/2024



e Auditory Frequent to constant moderate sound with occasional loud noises

An incumbent must possess the hand-eye coordination and manual dexterity necessary to operate
computers, control panels, radios, handcuffs, leg irons, locking/unlocking doors, alarms, and other
equipment used to perform the essential functions of this job. Communication abilities include the
ability to talk with co-workers, detainees and their family members, superiors, etc.

Disclaimer: This job description is not an employment agreement or contract, and management
reserves the right to modify it when necessary.

I have reviewed and agree this Job Description accurately reflects the current responsibilities of my
position. | also acknowledge that it will be placed in my Personnel File.

Signature: Date:

Please Print Name:

Bonner County Job Description
Page 6 of 6 Revised on 05/17/2024



BONNER COUNTY ROAD & BRIDGE

1500 Highway 2. Suite 101 = Sandpoint, ID 83864 e Phone: 208-255.5681 Fax: 208-263.9084
email: roads/@ bonnercountyid.goy

Road &
Memorandum
Date: May 28", 2024 Bridge

To: Board of County Commissioners

ltem #1

From: Jason Topp, Director
Road & Bridge Department

Re: Piggyback Purchase of (4) Western Star Trucks from Freightliner Northwest

Idaho Code section 67- 2803 provides for exclusions to the procurement requirements, which include
the following: 1. Piggybacking: Acquiring personal property that is the same price and substance for like
goods or services that has been competitively bid by the State of Idaho, a political subdivision of the
State of Idaho, or an agency of the federal government.

Where Central Highway District did follow the procurement requirements set forth in Idaho code 67-
2803 and where they also had it written in for other government agencies to be able to piggyback off
this purchase and On April 17t", 2024, Central Highway District awarded the low bid for Western Star 47x
Dump Trucks to Freightliner Northwest for the purchase of these trucks. Bonner County Road and Bridge
is requesting to purchase (4) new Western Star trucks via the piggyback option form Freightliner
Northwest for a total sum of $1,136,172.00. Due to manufacturing delays in waiting for the hydraulic
components, these trucks will be under construction and delivered after the first of October. This will
most likely require Road and Bridge to carry forward the budgeted funds to fiscal year 2025 for final
payment. Please see the attached quote for $1,136,172.00, Funds will come from line item 002-9520
Capital Heavy Equipment that has an unobligated amount of $1,336,487.00.

Distribution: X Electronic Copy to BOCC Office

Originals to Road and Bridge Department

% Auditors Legal

e A suggested motion would be: Based on the information presented | move to approve the purchase
of (4) new Western Star 47X ,6X4 Dump Trucks using the Piggyback option from the approved
Central Highway District award as presented for the sum of $1,136,172.00.

Recommendation Acceptance: Yes[ ] NoJ Date:
Commissioner Luke Omodt, Chairman




Shop: CENTRAL HIGHWAY DISTRICT Office:

501 Boulevard Ave 321 Main Street

P.O. Box 247 P.O. Box 531

Craigmont, ID 83523 Cottonwood, ID 83522

(208) 924-5971 (208) 962-5525
COMMISSIONERS

Monte Thomason Dale Lunders (Chairman) Robert Flynn

April 17,2024

Mr. Jim Banner
Freightliner Northwest
10310 Westbow Blvd
Spokane, WA 994224

Dear Mr. Banner

The Commissioners of Central Highway District have requested that I inform you that your bid
for the Freightliner and Western Star models of a tandem axle dump truck were the approved
low bids. After discussion with the Foreman and maintenance personnel, it was approved to
purchase the Western Star model truck which had the bid price of $303,923.00. Therefore,
please consider this letter to be the official Award of the contract. Please contact Mr. David
Pratt at the shop number above to schedule a time to review the specifications in more detail.

Please also note, that the Commissioners approve usage of this bidding process to utilize in
“piggy back” opportunities to other entities as necessary.

Sincerely,

e

%septh Forsmann, Clerk/Treasurer

Shop Fax (208) 924-5971 Office Fax (208) 962-5572




ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS

CENTRAL HIGHWAY DISTRICT
Municipal Dump/Snowplow Trucks

Separate sealed bids for Central Highway District snowplow/dump trucks will be received at the
Central Highway District Clerks office (Joe Forsmann & Associates) 321 Main Street, PO Box 531,
Cottonwood, ID 83522. Bids will be delivered via mail, in person, or other expedited delivery
carriers by 5:00 pm local time on February 14, 2024. Bids may also be hand delivered to the
meeting of Commissioners by 7:00 pm at 501 Boulevard Avenue, Craigmont, ID 83523. At that
time the bids will be publicly opened and read aloud.

The project involves furnishing and delivering a new Conventional Cab Diesel Trucks with
hydraulics, a Dump Bed and snowplow harnesses in accordance with the project specifications.
Separate bids will be received for 1 tandem rear axle dump truck and 1 single rear axle 4 wheel drive
dump truck.

Central Highway District reserves the right to reject any or all proposals, waive any nonmaterial
irregularities in the bids received, and to accept the proposal deemed most advantageous to the best interest
of Central Highway District.

Complete specifications may be requested from the District Clerk, Joe Forsmann, by calling (208)
962-5525 between 8:00 am and 5:00 pm local pacific time Monday through Friday. Specifications
may be also requested from the Foreman Mr. David Pratt by calling (208) 924-5971 between 7:00
am and 5:00 pm Monday through Thursday local pacific time.

Dale Lunders, Chairman



FREIGHTLINER

NORTHWEST

FREIGHTLINER

YF\/"A'ﬂ‘ A s e ‘HAWAII
g < e

AN nokrHwEsT

-

VEHICLE PURCHASE AGREEMENT TOLL FREE ALL STORES 800-523-8014

Buyer’s Name Bonner County Road and Bridge Order Date 5

Address 1500 Hwy 2 Suite 101

/9 /2024

/2024

Estimated Delivery Date /

City Sandpoint State ID Zip 83864 Sales Rep Jim Banner
Business Phone (208) 255-5681  Cell Phone Customer Email jason.topp@bonnercountyid.gov
Quantity Ordered 4 Stock Number _TBD New
Base Price Per Unit $ 160,493.00 VIN Number 18D [ Jused
Federal Excise Tax Per Unit $ Year 2025 Color White
Subtotal Price Per Unit $ 160,493.00 Make Western Star
Additional Description Model 47X

Tractor/Truck/Trailer Dump/Plow Truck

**From awarded Central Highway District bid for Western

Star 47X 6X4 3/2024, spec changes made to meet Bonner

County's requirements and needs.

TRADE IN: CONDITION REPORT REQUIRED

Year Make Model
Body Type Color
Additional Items Per Unit (Not included in base price) VIN Number
$ Loan Balance Owed To
Cobalt Dump Box & Hydraulics  $ 123,500.00 Address
$ City. State Zip
$ Trade Allowance $
s Balance Owing §$
s Equity $0.00
X SALES LOCATION ] el
Administration Fee $ 200.00 (208) 461-4751
Title/Transfer Fee Per Unit 5 Mt. Vernon, WA |:| Hermiston, OR
Trip/Fuel Permit Per Unit $ (877) 848-0472 (800) 657-5408
Subtotal: $ 1,136,172.00 D Pacific, WA D La Grande, OR
Sales Tax Rate: % $ 0.00 (800) 282-0699 (800) 843-1195
Less: Deposit $ 0.00 D Olympia, WA [:I Coburg, OR
Less: Cash Down Payment $ 0.00 (855) 245-4635 (541) 225-2030
Less: Net Trade-in Allowed $ 0.00 D Ridgefield, WA l:l Redmond, OR
—_— (360) 887-7562 (541) 548-7497
U idB 1,136, :
Apaid Balance $ Spokane, WA []  Medford, OR
(DUEONDELIVERY) (888) 744-0390 (541) 779-4622
Signature X D Union Gap, WA D Kapolei, HI
Date X (800)!378-9478 (808) 682-4315
T |:| Redding, CA

(530) 241-4412



VEHICLE PURCHASE AGREEMENT

Buyer's Name Bonner County Road and Bridge Order Date 5 ;9 12024
Sales Rep Jim Banner

EXCLUSION OF WARRANTIES: Any warranties on the products sold hereby are made by the manufacturer, The undersigned purchaser understands
and agrees that Gordon Truck Centers Inc. makes no warranties of any kind, express or implied, and disclaims all warranties including warranties of
merchantability or fitness for a particular purpose,with regard to the products purchased; and that in no event shall GordonTruck Centers Inc. be liable for
incidental or consequential damages or commercial losses arising out of such purchase. This disclaimer does not affect the manufacturer's warranties, if any
on this purchasc. Extended warranties are available for purchase at time of sale but are not included unless otherwise stated in the Vehicle Purchase
Agreement. Tax, title and license are the purchaser’s responsibility,

PRICE INCREASES: Prices are subject to change in the event of manufacturer-imposed surcharges or price increases. Purchasers will receive written
notice of any price increase and given no less than 14 calendar days to accept the price increase or cancel the order at no charge.

VEHICLE DELIVERY TERMS: Vehicles must be paid in full prior to customer taking possession. Customer will be notified once vehicle(s) have been
received from OEM and are ready for delivery. From the day of notification customer will have fourteen (14) calendar days to fund Gordon Truck Centers
Inc. (GTC) any amount still owed on the vehicle and take possession of vehicle. Vehicles not funded after fourteen calendar days will be subject to
additional daily flooring charges until payment is received in full. All deposits on factory ordered vehicles are non-refundable. Valid proof of insurance
required prior to vehicle pick up or delivery.

FEDERAL EXCISE TAX: (Applicable) Federal Excise Tax will be invoiced and collected at time of sale by Gordon Truck Centers, Inc. Purchaser may
provide a signed exemption certificate specific to the vehicles being sold at time of invoicing to be exempted from Federal Excise Tax.

GORDONTRUCK CENTERS INC. (GTC) PREFERRED METHOD OF PAYMENT:

1. In-House Finance

2. Automated Clearing House (ACH)

3. Wire Transfer
a. Instructions are available for customer reference

4. Cashier’s Check
a. Must be from local banks only — out of state transactions are wire transfer/ACH only
b. Must be payable to Gordon Truck Centers Inc.

Purchaser agrees that the VEHICLE PURCHASE AGREEMENT (VPA) includes all terms and conditions, that this VPA cancels and
supersedes any prior VPA and as of the date hereof comprises an exclusive statement of the terms of this agreement relating to the
subject matter covered hereby. THIS AGREEMENT SHALL NOT BECOME BINDING UNTIL ACCEPTED BY THE
DEALER as evidenced below. Purchaser by their execution of this agreement acknowledges they have read and accepted its terms
and conditions and has received a true copy of this agreement.

Purchaser’s Acceptance

Purchaser's Name (Please Print) _Bonner County Road and Bridge
Name of Authorized Representative
Title of Authorized Representative

Signature of Authorized Representative X
Date X

Gordon Truck Centers Inc.

Accepted This Date By:

X , Sales Manager
Date

page 2 of 2




¥ BONNER COUNTY ROAD & BRIDGE

1500 Highway 2, Suite 101 e Sandpoint, ID 83864 e Phone: 208-255.5681 Fax: 208-263.9084
email: roads@@bonnercountvid.gov

Memorandum Road &

Date: May 28th, 2024 Bridge

To: Board of County Commissioners

ltem #2

From: Jason Topp, Director
Road & Bridge Department

Re: Approval of final Grader Lease agreement from Umpqua Bank

On July 18", 2023, Commissioners approved the bid award for seven graders to Western States Cat. On
August 29'™, 2023, Commissioners approved the grader lease financing proposal for all seven graders
with UMPQUA Bank. On October 17" the commissioners approved the first of the two grader leases for
the first grader received in October. It has now come time for the final six graders to be received in June
or early July of 2024

Road and Bridge is requesting approval to enter into a lease/Purchase agreement with UMPQUA BANK
for the financing of Six (6) Cat 140 AWD motor graders being purchased. Vin Numbers N9500639,
N9500642, N9500637, N9500640, N9500641, N9500643. Bonner County will be required to put a down
payment of $198,332.00 plus a $75.00 UCC filing fee at closing for a total of $198,407.00. This will be
funded through line Item 002-9350 Capital Lease Expenditures that has an unobligated amount of
$327,300.27. Before you are the UMPQUA Bank grader lease financing documents for your approval.
Attached you will see a list of exhibits from “A” through “D” along with a detailed description of all the
required documentation needed for signatures. The total purchase amount is $2,154,000.00 and amount
to be leased is $ 1,955,668.00 following the first payment with a 5.250% interest rate for the term of five
years with five annual payments of $198,332.00. The first payment will be do and listed as the down
payment after the signing of this document. UMPQUA BANK is named as the bank financing this
Lease/Purchase.

Distribution: X Electronic Copy to BOCC Office
Legal
Originals to Road and Bridge Department

"”/ Auditors

A suggested motion would be: Based on the information presented | move to approve entering into
the Lease/Purchase agreement with Umpqua Bank and to sign the lease accordingly for Six (6) Cat
140 AWD motor graders. Serial numbers referenced above for the sum of $2,154,000.00 with a lease
amount of $1,955,668.00 and an annual interest rate of 5.250% for a total of Five annual payments
of $198,332.00.

Recommendation Acceptance: Yes[] No[J Date:
Commissioner Luke Omodt, Chairman




* UMPQUA
JOUNB - AN -K

Joseph Williams
Senior Vice President
North Idaho Commercial Banking

5/16/2023

Bonner County Commissioners
1500 Highway 2 Suite 304
Sandpoint, ID 83864-1793

RE: Purchase of Six (6) 2023 CAT 14D AWD 6x6 Motor Graders.

Dear Commissioners:

Thank you for providing Umpqua Bank the opportunity to present you with this lease.

The purchase price of the CAT Motor Graders is $2,154,000. The lease amount from Umpqua Bank will
be $1,955,668 following the first payment of $198,332.00 at closing (please see attached amortization
scheduled). Enclosed, please find the following loan documents for signature listed below:

Municipal Lease Purchase Agrecement with Exhibits “A” thru “D” (Chairman Omodt to sign in
four (4) places and County Clerk / Deputy Clerk to sign (attest) in one (1) place.

Meeting Minutes (Chairman Omodt to sign and datc).

Incumbency Certificate (Chairman Omodt to sign, County Clerk / Deputy Clerk to sign (attest)
and date. Please affix the Couty seal to the bottom right hand corner as well.

Attomey’s Opinion Letter (to be signed and dated by County Attorney / Legal Representative).
Governmental Certificate (Chairman Omodt to sign in two (2) places).

Disbursement Request and Authorization (Chairman Omodt to sign)

Agreement to Provide Insurance (Chairman Omodt to sign)

Notice of Final Agreement (Chairman Omodt to sign in two (2) places)

IRS Form 8038-G blank form (please return a copy of the completed and signed from. Bonner
County must file the original with the IRS)

Certified copy of the County Commissioner’s Meeting Minutes and resolution at the time of
closing both of which include:

Approval of entering into a lease/purchase agreement

Identification of authorized signer(s) on behalf of the County

Specify the interest rate (5.25%) and dollar amount financed ($1,955,668)
Specify the length of the term (five (5) years).

Name Umpqua Bank as the bank financing the Lease/Purchasc

O 0O0O0O0



Bonner County will need to issue a County check (the down payment) in the amount of $198,332 payable
to Western States CAT. In addition, the County will need to provide a check payable to Umpqua Bank
in the amount of $75 to pay for the UCC filing and subsequent UCC release.

Once we have received the fully executed documents and required County provided funds, the Bank will
fund the lease and deliver a cashier’s checks for the purchase to Western States CAT.

Please return the original documents, copy of the signed IRS Form 8038-G, Meeting Minutes/Resolution,
Proof of Insurance, and required County funds to:

Umpqua Bank

Attention: Joe Williams
414 Church Street, Suite 100
Sandpoint, 1D 83864

Please do not hesitate to contact me in the office at (208) 265-3796 or on my cell at (208) 290-4920 if
there are any questions.

Sincerely, 5

-

7 '

/ Joseph Williams
SVP — Commercial Banking Officer



Idaho- Small Issuer
Lease No. 748372523

MUNICIPAL EQUIPMENT LEASE PURCHASE AGREEMENT

THIS MUNICIPAL EQUIPMENT LEASE PURCHASE AGREEMENT (the
"Lease") dated as of July 1, 2024, by and between Bonner County, Idaho, ("Lessee")
and UMPQUA BANK ("UMPQUA BANK").

WITNESSETH

WHEREAS, with regard to the Equipment (hereinafter defined), UMPQUA BANK owns or can acquire such Equipment and
Lessee desires to lease said Equipment through this Lease provided;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the covenants below, the parties agree to enter into the Lease, including all related
Acceptance Certificates (as hereinafter defined), as amended from time to time as follows:

I.  Assignment to UMPQUA BANK: Lease to Lessee; Term; Title; Security Interest; Tax Certifications

Section 1.1. Assignment to UMPQUA BANK. Lessee assigns to UMPQUA BANK all rights, if any, which Lessee has or may
hereafter acquire in the Equipment, which is defined to be the personal property identified specifically in Exhibit "B" hereto (the
"Installment Lease Payment Schedule") which Exhibit “B” sets forth various matters related to such Equipment and related
purchase orders (the "Purchase Orders"), as issued to any supplier of Equipment (the "Vendor"), reserving to Lessee, however, so
long as Lessee is entitled to possess the Equipment, all rights to property (other than the Equipment itself) and service which
suppliers are obligated to provide during the term of this Lease. Lessee irrevocably constitutes UMPQUA BANK its true and
lawful attorney with full power to demand, receive, and give acquittance for all moneys and claims with respect to Purchase Orders,
to endorse any related instruments and to institute any proceedings which UMPQUA BANK deems advisable.

Section 1.2. Lease to Lessee. Subject to the terms hereof, UMPQUA BANK will lease each item of Equipment ("Item") to Lessee,
and Lessee will lease each Item from UMPQUA BANK by making the installment lease payments (the "Installment Lease
Payments") according to the schedule described in Exhibit "B" hereto. The cost of each Item, delivery and installation charges,
UMPQUA BANK's legal expenses, origination fees, and all other related costs are included in the total cost of the Item as shown
in Exhibit "B."

Section 1.3. Term. This Lease will be effective on the date hereof. With respect to any Item, except as may be otherwise specifically
provided in this Lease, the “Initial Term” and the obligation to make the Installment Lease Payments provided for in this Lease
and as set forth in the Installment Lease Payment Schedule hereto will begin on the execution of a certification in a form satisfactory
to UMPQUA BANK and Lessee, substantially in the form attached as Exhibit "A" (the "Acceptance Certificate”) hereto and will
expire or terminate upon the first to occur of: (a) the end of the fiscal year of Lessee ("Fiscal Year"); (b) an optional payment date
as specified in Exhibit "B" attached hereto ("Optional Payment Date") upon which date the Lessee may prepay the price of an Item
(the "Option Price"); (c) an event of default, as defined in Article V below ("Event of Default"), and a termination of Lessee's
possession of the Item; or (d) the later of the last installment payment date ("Installment Lease Payment Date") specified in Exhibit
"B" or the date on which all Installment Lease Payments are paid.

At any time during the Initial Term and during any subsequent one-year “Renewal Term” thereafter, the Lessee may, in its sole
discretion, renew this Lease for the next subsequent one-year Renewal Term by budgeting and appropriating funds to pay
Installment Lease Payments for such Renewal Term and by giving “Notice of Intent to Renew” to UMPQUA BANK. The Notice
of Intent to Renew shall be accompanied by a certified copy of the resolution or other official action of the Lessee adopting its
budget which includes the expenditure of funds for Installment Lease Payments for the Renewal Term. In the event UMPQUA
BANK shall not have received the Notice of Intent to Renew thirty (30) days prior to the expiration of Lessee’s Fiscal Year,
UMPQUA BANK will notify the Lessee of such non-receipt, and the Lessee shall then have fifteen (15) calendar days to deliver
to UMPQUA BANK its Notice of Intent to Renew.

If the Lessee does not deliver the Notice of Intent to Renew within fifteen (15) calendar days, or if the Lessee shall at any time
notify UMPQUA BANK that the Lessee has elected to not renew this Lease for an additional Renewal Term, an “Event of
Nonappropriation” shall be deemed to have occurred. Upon an Event of Nonappropriation, this Lease shall terminate on the last
day of Lessee’s Fiscal Year.

47395.MAIN.82596



Subject to the preceding sections, this Lease may be renewed for a total of Five (5) consecutive one-year Renewal Terms
commencing on the first day of Lessee’s Fiscal Year and ending on the last day of such Fiscal Year.

Expiration or termination of this Lease will terminate all obligations of Lessee with respect to such Item (except to the extent
moneys have theretofore been appropriated for such purpose). Upon termination due to an Event of Nonappropriation or an Event
of Default, Lessee will transfer title to the Item to UMPQUA BANK and the Lessee’s right to possession of the Equipment
constituting, and all its interest in the Equipment, will terminate as of the last day of Lessee’s Fiscal Year. Nothing in this Section
or elsewhere in this Lease will be deemed in any way to obligate the Lessee beyond its current Fiscal Year.

Section 1.4. Title. Title to each Item will pass to Lessee upon the execution and delivery of an Acceptance Certificate subject to
UMPQUA BANK’s rights hereunder. Lessee will keep each Item free of all encumbrances except UMPQUA BANK's security
interest.

Section 1.5. Security Interest. To secure payment of all amounts due under this Lease and to secure the performance and
observance by Lessee of all the covenants expressed or implied herein, Lessee does hereby grant a security interest in the
Equipment to UMPQUA BANK in accordance with the Uniform Commercial Code of Idaho. Upon payment in full of all
Installment Lease Payments and other obligations hereunder, UMPQUA BANK shall release its security interest in the Equipment.

Section 1.6. Tax Certification and Indemnification.
(a) Lessee agrees and certifies as follows:

(1) Moneys on deposit in any fund or account related to this Lease will not be used in a way that will cause the interest
component of any Installment Lease Payment to be included in UMPQUA BANK's income for federal tax purposes;

(2) No use will be made of proceeds of the Lease, or any funds or accounts of Lessee which may be deemed to be such
proceeds, which would cause the Lease to be an "arbitrage bond" under Section 148 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986,
as amended, and applicable regulations thereunder (the "Code"). Lessee will comply with the requirements of Section 148
of the Code;

(3) Lessee covenants for the benefit of UMPQUA BANK and any subsequent owner of UMPQUA BANK ’s rights hereunder
that it will not take any action or omit to take any action with respect to the Lease, the proceeds thereof, any other funds of
the Lessee or the property financed with the Lease if such action or omission (i) would cause the interest component of the
Installment Lease Payments made hereunder to lose its exclusion from gross income for federal income tax purposes under
Section 103 of the Code, or (ii) would cause such interest component to lose its exclusion from alternative minimum taxable
income as defined in Section 55(b)(2) of the Tax Code except to the extent such interest is required to be included in the
adjusted current earnings adjustment applicable to corporations under Section 56 of the Code in calculating corporate
alternative minimum taxable income. The covenant in this subsection shall remain in full force and effect notwithstanding
the payment in full or defeasance of the Lease until the date on which all obligations of the Lessee in fulfilling the above
covenant under the Code have been met;

(4) Lessee will file Internal Revenue Service form 8038G or 8038GC, whichever is applicable, in the manner and time
required to meet the requirements of Section 149(e) of the Code, and provide to UMPQUA BANK evidence of the Lessee's
filing of such form and any other necessary documents;

(5) The Lease will not at any time be a "private activity bond" (as defined in Section 141 of the Code);

(6) The reasonably anticipated amount of tax exempt obligations as described in Section 103(a) of the Code ("Tax Exempt
Obligation") (including qualified 501(c)(3) bonds and excluding other private activity bonds) which will be issued by Lessee
and its subordinate entities during any calendar year in which an Acceptance Certificate is delivered will not exceed
$10,000,000. Not more than $10,000,000 of obligations issued by Lessee during any calendar year in which an Acceptance
Certificate is delivered will be designated by Lessee for purposes of Section 265(b)(3) of the Code. Lessee and its subordinate
entities have not issued any Tax-Exempt Obligations during this calendar year other than this Lease and the obligations set
forth on Exhibit "C” attached hereto. This Lease has been entered into on the basis that UMPQUA BANK will be entitled
to the exception contained in Section 265(b)(3) of the Code (the "Exception") with respect to the deduction of interest expense
allocable to tax exempt interest. If, as a result of the falsity or breach of Lessee's representations or agreements in this Section
1.6, UMPQUA BANK will not have or will lose the right to claim the Exception, upon thirty (30) days' written notice to
Lessee by UMPQUA BANK, Lessee shall, to the extent permitted by the Lease and by applicable law, pay UMPQUA BANK
an amount which, in the reasonable opinion of UMPQUA BANK and after deduction of all taxes required to be paid by
UMPQUA BANK with respect to receipt of such amount, will cause UMPQUA BANK’S net after-tax return over the term

47395.MAIN.82596



of this Lease to equal the net after-tax return that would have been available if UMPQUA BANK had been entitled to the
Exception.

(b) Lessee is exempt from the arbitrage rebate requirements of Section 148(f) of the Code because:

(1) Under Section 148(f)(4)(D) of the Code (i) it is a political subdivision of the State of Idaho with general taxing powers
and is not a subordinate entity of any other political subdivision, (ii) this will not at any time be a "private activity bond" (as
defined in Section 141 of the Code), (iii) 95% or more of the net proceeds of this Lease will be used for local governmental
activities of the Lessee within the meaning of Section 148(f)(4)(D)(i)(1li) of the Code, (iv) Lessee has not issued any Tax
Exempt Obligations in this calendar year other than this Lease and those referenced in Section 1.6(a) above, (v) the aggregate
face amount of all Tax Exempt Obligations (other than private activity bonds), including this Lease, which will be issued by
Lessee and its subordinate entities during the calendar year in which an Item is delivered will not exceed $5,000,000.

(2) Lessee is entitled to the exception under Section 148 (f)(4)(B)(1) of the Code because the gross proceeds (as defined in
Section 148(f)(6)(B) of the Code of this Lease (including costs of issuance) will be expended for and allocated to the
governmental purposes of this Lease within six months after the date hereof.

(c) To the extent Lessee fails to qualify for either of the above rebate exceptions due to its actions suring the term of this
Lease, it will (i) timely pay to the United States any payments necessary to preserve the tax-exempt status of the interest
component of the Installment Lease Payments (provided, that this section is not intended to create a debt for purposes of the
Constitution of the State of Idaho) and (ii) take a such actions that may be necessary to comply with the rebate requirements
of Section 148(f) of the Code.

(d) UMPQUA BANK, on behalf of Lessee, will pay the proceeds of this Lease to the Vendor of the Equipment no later than
five (5) business days after execution of the Acceptance Certificate. Lessee therefore reasonably expects that such proceeds
will be spent within the three-year temporary period provided in the Treasury Regulations issued or proposed under the Code
including amendments and successor provisions thereto (the "Regulations").

(e) Lessee has investigated the facts, estimates and circumstances in existence on the date hereof, together with Lessee's
exceptions as to future events. These are true and are complete in all material respects, and on the basis of such, it is not
expected that the use of the sale proceeds hereof or any other moneys or property will be used in a manner which will cause
this Lease to be an arbitrage bond within the meaning of Section 148 of the Code. Such expectations are reasonable, and
there are no other facts, estimates or circumstances that would materially change such expectations.

(f) None of the proceeds hereof will be used, directly or indirectly, in any trade or business carried on by any person other
than a Governmental Unit, which is defined to include any state of the United States and any political subdivision, agency,
instrumentality or entity acting by or on behalf of a state, but not including the United States or any agency or instrumentality
thereof, no more than 10% of the Equipment will be used directly or indirectly in a trade or business carried on by any such
person, and no more than 5% of the Equipment will be used directly or indirectly in a trade or business carried on by any
such person which is not related to any government use of such Equipment.

(g) The payment of the Installment Lease Payments will not be directly or indirectly (i) secured by any interest in property
used or to be used for a private business use or payments in respect thereof, or (ii) derived from payments in respect of
property or borrowed money used or to be used for private business.

(h) None of the proceeds hereof will be used, directly or indirectly, to make or finance loans to persons other than a
Governmental Unit.

(i) No person, other than Lessee or another Governmental Unit, will use the Equipment on any basis other than the same
basis as the general public; and no person other than a Governmental Unit will be a user of the Equipment as a result of (i)
ownership, or (ii) actual or beneficial use pursuant to a lease or a management or incentive payment contract, or (iii) any
other similar arrangement.

(j) Within fifteen (15) days preceding the date hereof, Lessee has not sold (nor will it deliver within fifteen (15) days after
the date hereof) any other obligations pursuant to the same plan of financing, which will be paid from substantially the same
source of funds (or which will have substantially the same claim to be paid from substantially the same source of funds)
without regard to guarantees from unrelated parties as this Lease or which will be paid directly or indirectly from the proceeds
hereof.

(k) No Item is expected to be sold or otherwise disposed of prior to the expiration hereof.

47395.MAIN.82596



(1) The certifications and representations made herein are intended, and may be relied upon, as a certification described in
Section 1.148-2(b)(2) of the Regulations.

(m) UMPQUA BANK represents as follows:
(1) The interest rate on this Lease is not unreasonably high.

(2) UMPQUA BANK enters into this Lease for investment purposes, however, UMPQUA BANK may at any time, without
notice, grant a security interest in, transfer or assign this Lease, items or rights and remedies as UMPQUA BANK to any
party, with such party assuming all, part, or none of UMPQUA BANK's obligations. Lessee shall not assert against such
party any defense, counterclaim, or offset Lessee may have against UMPQUA BANK. Lessee acknowledges that any such
grant, transfer or assignment would not materially change Lessee's duties, risks, or interests under the Lease.

(3) Certification of Compliance with Prohibition on Contracting with Government of China. The stated legislative purpose
of House Bill 294 of the 2023 Regular Legislative Session of the Idaho Legislature, codified at Idaho Code Section 67-2359,
is to prohibit an Idaho public entity from entering into certain contracts with companies owned or operated by the People’s
Republic of China, led by the Chinese Communist Party, as: (a) Chinese information technology vendors have contracted
with the State of Idaho and specific identified threats have been purchased by the State of Idaho that have been banned or
restricted from United States military and national security networks; and (b) once the products from these vendors are
installed, they can access sensitive personal and financial information held by courts, police departments, elections
departments, education departments, children and family services, and other social service providers and agencies. UMPQUA
BANK certifies, to the extent that this Lease is a contract to acquire or dispose of services, supplies, information technology,
or construction, that as a company it is not currently owned or operated by the government of China and will not for the
duration of this Lease be owned or operated by the government of China. The terms in this Section defined in Idaho Code
Section 67-2359 shall have the meanings defined in such section. This certification is made solely to comply with Idaho
Code Section 67-2359, and to the extent such section does not contravene applicable State or federal law.

(4) Certification of Compliance with Anti-Boycott Against Israel Act. UMPQUA BANK hereby certifies, pursuant to
Section 67-2346, Idaho Code, to the extent that this Lease is a contract to acquire or dispose of services, supplies,
information technology, or construction, that as a company it is not currently engaged in, and will not for the duration of
this Lease, engage in, a boycott of goods or services from Israel or territories under its control. The terms in this Section
defined in Idaho Code Section 67-2346 shall have the meanings defined in such section. This certification is made solely to
comply with Idaho Code Section 67-2346, and to the extent such section does not contravene applicable State or federal
law.

(n) Due to its actions during the term of the Lease, should the payments hereunder be deemed by the State of Idaho or the
federal government not to be exempt from income taxation, Lessee agrees that it will pay as additional sums hereunder
sufficient funds to adjust the interest to be paid hereunder to an amount equivalent to the income contemplated hereunder as
a tax exempt transaction. Said adjustment will be retroactive and apply to any installments already paid by Lessee to
UMPQUA BANK to the extent that any ruling by any such taxing authority requires the payment of additional tax upon
payments already received by UMPQUA BANK.

[I. Payment of Installment Lease Payments; Warranty Disclaimers

Section 2.1. Agreement to Pay. During the Initial Term and any Renewal Term, Lessee will pay UMPQUA BANK from funds
appropriated therefor and any other moneys legally available for that purpose at the place set forth in Exhibit "B" or such other
place as UMPQUA BANK may designate the Installment Lease Payments, in such amounts, including principal and interest,
and on such date as called for in each Supplement hereto along with the reasonable expenses of UMPQUA BANK related
hereto, except expenses included in the cost of the Equipment pursuant to Section 1.2, and any other payment required under
the Lease. If any amount payable hereunder is not paid within fifteen (15) days after it is due, Lessee will pay to UMPQUA
BANK an amount equal to two percent (2%) of such overdue payment plus interest on such overdue payment at the rate of
twelve percent (12%) per annum as a supplemental payment. Lessee’s payment obligation hereunder is not subject to any
defense, right of setoff or counterclaim arising out of any breach by UMPQUA BANK, hereunder or otherwise, or out of any
indebtedness or any liability at any time owing by UMPQUA BANK. UMPQUA BANK HAS NO RIGHT TO COMPEL
LESSEE TO LEVY OR COLLECT TAXES TO MAKE ANY PAYMENTS REQUIRED HEREUNDER, OR TO EXPEND
FUNDS BEYOND THE AMOUNT PROVIDED FOR IN THE THEN CURRENT FISCAL YEAR OF LESSEE.

Section 2.2 Warranties. UMPQUA BANK MAKES NO EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES AS TO ANY MATTER
WHATSOEVER, INCLUDING THE EXTENT OF OR ENFORCEABILITY OF ANY CLAIM, WARRANTY,

47395.MAIN.82596



AGREEMENT OR REPRESENTATION ASSIGNED TO LESSEE UNDER ARTICLE III BELOW. NO DEFECT OR
UNFITNESS OF ANY ITEM WILL RELIEVE LESSEE OF ITS OBLIGATIONS HEREUNDER. UMPQUA BANK MAKES
NO REPRESENTATION, WARRANTY OR COVENANT, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, WITH RESPECT TO THE
EQUIPMENT, OR ITS DELIVERY, INSTALLATION, DESIGN, PERFORMANCE, SPECIFICATIONS, CONDITION,
DURABILITY, SUITABILITY, FITNESS FOR USE OR MERCHANTABILITY. AS BETWEEN UMPQUA BANK AND
LESSEE, ALL EQUIPMENT IS ACCEPTED AND PURCHASED HEREUNDER BY LESSEE "AS IS, " "WHERE-IS, "
AND "WITH ALL FAULTS," AND UMPQUA BANK WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY PATENT OR LATENT
DEFECTS THEREIN, OR ANY DAMAGES, WHETHER ACTUAL, SPECIAL, CONSEQUENTIAL OR INCIDENTAL,
ARISING THEREFROM. Under no circumstances will UMPQUA BANK be liable for actual, special. incidental, consequential
or other damages of or to Lessee or any other entity arising out of or in connection with the maintenance, use or performance of
the Equipment.

Section 2.3. Prepayment. If no Event of Default or event which with notice or lapse of time, could become an Event of Default,
exists, upon thirty (30) days prior written notice Lessee may prepay the purchase price of all, but not less than all, Items on any
Optional Payment Date by paying the applicable Option Price in Exhibit "B" plus the Installment Lease Payment due on such
date, whereupon UMPQUA BANK will release its security interest in the Items.

Section 2.4. Present Intent. The Lessee, by entering into this Lease, acknowledges its current intention to make all payments
due during its current Fiscal Year on the dates such payments are then due, but does not commit to a legal or other obligation to
make such payments or to incur any liability beyond the revenue and income provided during its then current Fiscal Year.

[11. Duties of UMPQUA BANK.

So long as no Event of Default or Event of Nonappropriation has occurred, UMPQUA BANK assigns to Lessee all of UMPQUA
BANK's rights to suppliers' and manufacturers' warranties and service agreements with respect to the Equipment, and UMPQUA
BANK agrees to cooperate with Lessee, at Lessee's expense, in asserting such rights, provided that during the term of this Lease
Lessee shall, to the extent permitted by law, indemnify and hold harmless UMPQUA BANK from and against all related claims,
costs, damages, losses and liabilities. If no Event of Default or Event of Nonappropriation has occurred, Lessee's use of the
Equipment will not be interrupted by UMPQUA BANK or anyone claiming solely through or under UMPQUA BANK.

IV. Duties of Lessee.

Section 4.1. Use and Maintenance of Equipment.  Lessee agrees that the Equipment will be used solely in the conduct of
its business at its principal place of business unless UMPQUA BANK is otherwise notified in writing of an alternate location
and UMPQUA BANK first agrees to such alternate location in writing. Lessee will maintain the Equipment in good repair
and working order, reasonable wear and tear excepted, but in any event, to the same extent that Lessee would, in the prudent
management of its properties, maintain comparable equipment. Lessee will comply with all laws, rules and regulations with
respect to the use, maintenance and operation of the Equipment, and if any additional improvement to or replacement of any
Item is required, Lessee will do so at its own expense. Lessee may add parts or accessories to any Item if it does not impair
the value, utility or warranties of such Item and is readily removable without causing material damage.

Section 4.2. Sale and Encumbrance. During the term of this Lease, Lessee will not sell, lease or encumber the Equipment
and will continue to own and use it for the public purposes of Lessee.

Section 4.3. Inspection and Tags. At any time during Lessee’s normal working hours, UMPQUA BANK may inspect the
Equipment where it is located and inspect all related records of Lessee. UMPQUA BANK may attach tags to any Item
showing that UMPQUA BANK retains a security interest in it. Lessee will not allow any other name to be placed on any
Item that might be interpreted as a claim to a lien thereon.

Section 4.4. Insurance: Damage or Destruction. During the term of this Lease, Lessee will provide public liability insurance
and physical damage and loss acceptable to UMPQUA BANK with respect to the Equipment in amounts not less than those
specified in Exhibit "B" with either a responsible insurance company authorized to do business in the State of Idaho or an
actuarially sound self-insurance program. Each policy will name UMPQUA BANK as an additional insured and loss payee
and provide that it may be altered or canceled only after thirty (30) days' written notice to UMPQUA BANK. Lessee will
deliver to UMPQUA BANK on demand evidence satisfactory to UMPQUA BANK showing the existence of such insurance,
and will deliver UMPQUA BANK evidence satisfactory to UMPQUA BANK showing renewal or replacement of such
insurance within thirty (30) days prior to expiration or cancellation. If Lessee fails to maintain such insurance, UMPQUA
BANK may obtain such insurance as UMPQUA BANK deems necessary, and Lessee will reimburse UMPQUA BANK for
all premiums therefor together with interest at twelve percent (12%) per annum. Lessee will inmediately notify UMPQUA
BANK of any loss for which an insurance claim may be made, and shall, at Lessee's option: (a) Exercise its option to prepay

47395.MAIN.82596



under section 2.3; or (b) Place any damaged Items in as good a condition as before such damage, and replace any missing
Items with similar equipment of at least equal value. Any such replacement will be subject to this Lease, and Lessee grants
a security interest therein free of all liens.

Section 4.5. Taxes. During the term of this Lease, Lessee shall, to the extent permitted by law, pay when due and indemnify
UMPQUA BANK against all taxes and charges of any nature imposed against UMPQUA BANK, Lessee or the Equipment
with respect to the Equipment or its purchase, ownership, delivery, leasing, possession, use, or disposition, or upon the rentals
or earnings therefrom, or with respect to the Lease, unless Lessee is contesting such in good faith and by appropriate
proceedings. If any report or return is required with respect to any obligation of Lessee under this Section, Lessee will notify
UMPQUA BANK and make such report or return, in a manner satisfactory to UMPQUA BANK.

Section 4.6. Indemnification. To the extent permitted by law, during the term of this Lease, Lessee will indemnify, protect,
and hold harmless UMPQUA BANK or assignee or transferee of UMPQUA BANK and their respective agents and servants
from and against all claims, causes of action, damages, liability (including strict liability in tort), costs, fees, or expenses
(including attorney's fees) incurred in any manner by or for the account of any of them relating to the Equipment or any part
thereof including without limitation the construction, purchase, delivery, installation, ownership, leasing or return of the
Equipment or as a result of the use, maintenance, repair, replacement, operation or condition, thereof (whether defects are
latent or discoverable by UMPQUA BANK or by Lessee) except such as may result from the negligence or willful
misconduct of UMPQUA BANK, or assignee or transferee thereof and their respective agents and servants. This Section
will be effective from the date the first Item of Equipment is ordered. Lessee agrees to give UMPQUA BANK prompt notice
of any claims or liability hereby indemnified against. UMPQUA BANK agrees to cooperate with Lessee in any defense or
other action which Lessee is by this Article obligated to undertake.

Section 4.7. Mortgages. Liens, Etc. Lessee will not directly or indirectly create, incur, assume, or permit the existence of
any mortgage, security interest, pledge, lien, charge, encumbrance, or claim on or with respect to the Equipment, title thereto
or any interest therein except the respective rights of UMPQUA BANK and Lessee as herein provided and liens for taxes
either not yet due or being contested in good faith and by appropriate proceedings. Lessee will promptly, at its own expense,
take such actions as may be necessary duly to discharge any such mortgage, security interest, pledge, lien, charge,
encumbrance, or claim not specifically excepted above.

Section 4.8. Financial Records. During the term of the Lease, as soon as available, but in no event later than 270 days after
the end of each fiscal year, Lessee will furnish UMPQUA BANK with Financial Statements for the year ended, audited by
an independent certified public accountant satisfactory to UMPQUA BANK in a form satisfactory to UMPQUA BANK.

V. Section5.1. Events of Default and Remedies

Section 5.1. Events of Default. The following will be Events of Default:

(a) Lessee's failure to pay any payment hereunder fifteen (15) days after it is due; (b) Lessee's failure to maintain the insurance
required under section 4.4; (c) Lessee's failure to perform any covenant, condition or agreement under the Lease within 30
days after written notice requesting that such failure be remedied; (d) Any representation or warranty made by Lessee to
UMPQUA BANK being materially false or misleading when made; (e) Lessee will become insolvent or bankrupt or make
an assignment for the benefit of creditors or consent to the appointment of a trustee or receiver, or a trustee or a receiver will
be appointed for Lessee for a substantial part of its property without its consent and will not be dismissed within a period of
sixty (60) days, or bankruptcy, reorganization or insolvency proceedings will be instituted by or against Lessee and, if
instituted against Lessee, will not be dismissed for a period of sixty (60) days; and, (f) Lessee defaults in any other material
agreement to which Lessee is a party with third parties resulting in a right by such third parties to accelerate the maturity of
Lessee's indebtedness under such other agreement, and such indebtedness materially impairs Lessee's ability to pay its
obligations to UMPQUA BANK under this Lease.

Section 5.2. Remedies. Whenever an Event of Default has occurred during the term of this Lease, UMPQUA BANK may
exercise any one or more of the following remedies: (a) By written notice to Lessee, declare all amounts coming due during
the current Fiscal Year to be immediately due and Payable; (b) Take possession of the Equipment, sell or lease it in a
commercially reasonable manner and retain the proceeds, holding Lessee liable for an amount equal to (i) all amounts payable
hereunder to the end of the then current Fiscal Year less (ii) the proceeds of such sale or lease, however, if the proceeds of
such sale or lease exceed the amount required to compensate UMPQUA BANK for all payments contemplated under this
Lease plus any expenses related to said sale or lease, any costs to repair or replace the Equipment and any other expenses
related thereto, then such excess proceeds will be paid to Lessee; and, (c) Take any action at law or in equity necessary or
desirable to enforce its rights hereunder or as holder of a security interest in the Equipment.

47395.MAIN.82596



Section 5.3. No Remedy Exclusive; Repossession. (a) No remedy herein is exclusive, and every remedy is in addition to
every other remedy at law or inequity. No delay in exercising or failure to exercise any right or power will be a waiver
thereof. No notice will be necessary to entitle UMPQUA BANK to exercise any remedy, except as required in this Article.
Except Lessee’s right to effectuate an Event of Nonappropration, to the extent permitted by law, Lessee waives any
requirements of law, now or hereafter in effect, which might limit or modify UMPQUA BANK's remedies; (b) If UMPQUA
BANK is entitled to repossess the Equipment, Lessee shall, if UMPQUA BANK requests, make it available at a reasonable
place designated by UMPQUA BANK and execute and deliver such documents as may be required to restore clear title to
UMPQUA BANK. Lessee will bear all costs of removal and delivery of the Equipment and repairs to Lessee's property.

VI. Representations, Covenants and Warranties of Lessee.

Section 6.1. Representations, Covenants and Warranties of Lessee. (a) Lessee represents, covenants and warrants for the
benefit of UMPQUA BANK that Lessee is a political subdivision of the State of Idaho with statutory authority to enter into
this Lease, and has been duly authorized to execute, deliver and carry out its obligations under this Lease and will do or
cause to be done all things necessary to preserve and keep in full force and effect its existence as a body politic and corporate.
Lessee is not subject to any legal or contractual provision which restricts or prevents it from entering into or performing
under this Lease, except laws affecting creditors' rights generally. There is no known pending or threatened action,
proceeding, or investigation affecting Lessee, nor to the best knowledge of Lessee is there any basis therefor, wherein an
unfavorable result would adversely affect this Lease; (b) The Equipment is and will remain personal property, and not
fixtures, unless UMPQUA BANK otherwise consents in writing, and (c) Lessee will file all necessary statements under
Section 149(e)(2) of the Code to allow the interest payable under this Lease to be excluded from UMPQUA BANK's income
that is subject to federal and State of Idaho income tax and will furnish to seller evidence of such filing, or at UMPQUA
BANK's option, it will notify Lessee of its intent to file necessary tax filings on behalf of Lessee after which Lessee will
provide UMPQUA BANK all needed cooperation to facilitate such tax filings. The execution and performance of this Lease
will not violate any judgment, order, law or regulation, constitute a default under any instrument binding upon Lessee, or
create any encumbrance upon any assets of Lessee or the Equipment, except as herein provided. Lessee has never
non-appropriated or defaulted under any of its obligations under any lease-purchase contract, bond, or other debt obligation.
Lessee has been duly authorized to execute and deliver this Lease under the terms and provisions of its duly adopted
Resolution and further represents, covenants and warrants that all requirements have been met and procedures have occurred
in order to ensure the due authorization of this Lease. No approval, consent, or withholding of objection is required from any
governmental authority other than Lessee with respect to the entering into or performance by Lessee of this Lease. The
balance sheet of Lessee for its most recent fiscal year and the related earnings statement of Lessee for such fiscal year have
been furnished to UMPQUA BANK and fairly present: Lessee's financial condition as of such date and the result of it's
operations for such year in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles and government accounting standards
board principles consistently applied, and since such date there has been no material adverse change in such conditions or
operations.

Section 6.2. Opinion of Counsel. If UMPQUA BANK requests, Lessee will deliver to UMPQUA BANK an opinion of
Lessee's legal counsel on and as of the date of this Lease with respect to the matters in Section 6.1 and such other matters as
UMPQUA BANK reasonably requests. In addition, Lessee agrees to provide UMPQUA BANK with any other documents
reasonably requested by UMPQUA BANK prior to UMPQUA BANK's funding of this Lease.

VII. Assignment.

UMPQUA BANK may assign and grant a security interest in any of its rights or interests in the Lease or the Equipment. Lessee
will not assign or grant a security interest in the Lease or the Equipment in whole or in part.

VIILUMPQUA BANK'’s Rights to Perform for Lessee. (a) Subject to the limitations set forth within this Lease, if Lessee fails
to perform or comply with any of its agreements contained herein UMPQUA BANK may, but will not be required to, make
any payment or perform or comply with any covenant or agreement contained herein, and all reasonable expenses of UMPQUA
BANK incurred in connection therewith will be payable by Lessee upon demand together with interest at the rate of twelve
percent (12%) per annum from the date of payment to the date of reimbursement; (b) Lessee will promptly and duly execute
and deliver to UMPQUA BANK such further documents or instruments of further assurance and take such further action as
UMPQUA BANK may from time to time reasonably request in order to carry out the intent and purpose of this Lease and to
establish and protect the rights and remedies created or intended to be created in favor of UMPQUA BANK hereunder, if
requested, at the expense of Lessee; or (c) authorize UMPQUA BANK to file financing statements describing the Equipment.

47395.MAIN.82596



IX. Miscellaneous. The Lease will be governed by the laws of the State of Idaho. Notice to either party will be sufficient if sent
by first class United States Mail to the address shown below the party's signature. If a provision of the Lease is invalid or
unenforceable, the remainder may be enforced to the fullest extent permitted by law. This Lease and each Acceptance
Certificate may be executed in multiple original counterparts. The Lease will bind and inure to the benefit of the parties’
permitted successors and assigns. The headings herein will not in any way affect the Lease. The Lease is the entire agreement
of the parties and supersedes all prior agreements and understandings, both written and oral, with respect to the subject matter
hereof. The Lease may not be amended, changed or modified except by written agreement executed by both parties hereto.
Idaho Code §9-505 provides that a promise or commitment to lend money or to grant or extend credit in an original principal
amount of Fifty Thousand Dollars ($50,000) or more made by a person or entity engaged in the business of lending money or

extending credit, must be in writing to be enforceable.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Lessee and UMPQUA BANK have executed this Lease as of the date first above written.

Bonner County, Idaho, “Lessee"

By:

Luke Omodt, Chairman of Bonner County

Attested and Countersigned:

Printed Name:

Title:

Notice address:
1500 Hwy 2, Ste 304
Sandpoint, ID 83864

UMPQUA BANK ("UMPQUA BANK ")

By:
Joseph Williams, SVP and Commercial Banking Officer

Notice address:

UMPQUA BANK

CBC North Idaho

C/O Loan Support Services
PO Box 1580

Roseberg, OR 97470

X

(SEAL)

Signature

47395.MAIN.82596



EXHIBIT "A"
ACCEPTANCE CERTIFICATE

The undersigned Lessee, having entered into a Municipal Equipment Lease Purchase Agreement
dated July 1, 2024, (the "Lease"), with UMPQUA BANK ("UMPQUA BANK") does hereby
certify to UMPQUA BANK that:

1. The equipment listed in the attached Exhibit B (the “Equipment”) is of a size, design,
capacity, and manufacture selected by Lessee, is in good condition and has been satisfactorily
delivered and installed. Lessee hereby expressly assumes all responsibilities in connection with
the delivery and installation thereof;

2. Lessee is satisfied that the Equipment is suitable for Lessee's purposes;

3. Unless otherwise indicated on Exhibit B, the Equipment is new and unused on the date
hereof except for routine testing and inspection;

4. Upon payment of the purchase price to the Vendors indicated in Exhibit B, there will be
no liens, security interests, or encumbrances against the Equipment except the interest of UMPQUA
BANK under the Lease;

5. The Equipment is personal property and will not become either real property, fixtures or
inventory;

6. Lessee authorizes UMPQUA BANK to pay the Vendors indicated in Exhibit B for the
Equipment;

7. The representations and warranties of Lessee contained in the Agreement are true and
correct in all material respects as of the date of this certificate; and

8. There exists no Event of Default or condition which, but for the passing of time or giving
of notice or both, would constitute an event of Default under the Lease.

DATED this 1st day of July, 2024.

Bonner County, Idaho, "Lessee"

By:
Luke Omodt, Chairman of Bonner County

47395.MAIN.82596



EXHIBIT “B”
INSTALLMENT LEASE PAYMENT SCHEDULE

1.  ITEMS OF EQUIPMENT COVERED BY THIS LEASE:

Quantity: 1

Vendor: Western States CAT

Vendor Address: 10780 US-95
Hayden, ID 83835

Vendor Telephone No.: (208) 661-0769

Item Description: Six (6) 2023 CAT 14D AWD 6x6 Motor Grader

Serial Nos.: N9500637, N9500639, N9500640, N9500641,
N9500642, N9500643

Invoice Purchase Price:  $359,000 per grader

Total of all Invoice Purchase Prices $2,154,000
Equipment Location: 1500 Highway 2, Ste 101, Sandpoint, ID 83864

2.  PAYMENT AND AMORTIZATION SCHEDULE:

Equipment Cost $2,154,000.00
Less Trade-In-Allowance ‘ $0.00

Less First Payment $198,332.00
Equals Amount Financed $1,955,668.00

During the term of the Lease, Lessee will pay the amount financed in five equal
payments of $198,332.00. Lessee’s first payment is due July 1, 2024. Assuming
renewal of the Lease annually, all subsequent payments are due on July 1st of each
year after that.

Assuming the Lease is renewed pursuant to Section 1.3, Lessee’s final payment will
be due on July 1, 2029, and will be for all remaining principal and accrued interest
not yet paid.

3. THIS OBLIGATION EARNS INTEREST AT AN ANNUAL PERCENTAGE RATE
OF 5.25% The payments herein will be composed of principal and interest. In the event
of changes in the Annual Percentage Rate due to events as outlined in Section 1.6 of this
Lease (Tax Indemnification), this payment and amortization schedule will be modified to
seller’s equivalent taxable annual percentage rate in order to preserve Seller’s anticipated
after tax yield.

4. The minimum amount of insurance to be provided by Lessee with respect hereto is as
follows:

a) Liability:
$1,000,000.00 each individual
$1,000,000.00 each accident
$1,000,000.00 property damage liability

b) Physical Damage and Loss: $359,000.00

¢) Additional riders, exclusions or special terms required by UMPQUA BANK:

47395.MAIN.82596



5. LESSEE’S BILLING ADDRESS:

Bonner County, Idaho
1500 Hwy 2, Ste 304
Sandpoint, ID 83864

6. ADDRESS PAYMENTS TO:
UMPQUA BANK
PO Box 1580
Roseburg, OR 97470

7. OTHER TERMS:

See attached Exhibit “D” for maintenance and return provisions.

Bonner County, Idaho, “Lessee”

By:
Luke Omodt, Chairman of Bonner County

47395.MAIN.82596



EXHIBIT “C”

Other Outstanding Tax-Exempt Obligations

Dates of Obligation

07/30/2019 — 07/30/2024
03/09/2021 — 03/09/2026
11/01/2022 - 11/01/2027

10/23/2023 - 10/23/2028
04/28/2022 — 04/28/2026

09/13/2022 - 09/13/2027

Beginning Amount

$1,573,644.00
$ 139,774.00
$332,603.00

$ 326,799.00
$ 99,555.00

$ 668,445.00

Current Balance
$1,102,370.90
$118,466.91
$316,649.62

$326,799.00
$51,128.63

$635,760.97

Creditor Name
Umpqua Bank
Umpqua Bank
Umpqua Bank

Umpqua Bank
Umpqua Bank

Umpqua Bank

47395.MAIN.82596



EXHIBIT “D”

Maintenance and Return Conditions

Lessee will return equipment in like-new condition less normal wear and tear and will perform
reasonable periodic maintenance pursuant to Section IV (4.1) of Municipal Equipment Lease
Purchase Agreement.

Bonner County, Idaho, “Lessee”

By:

Luke Omodt, Chairman of Bonner County

47395.MAIN.82596



MEETING MINUTES

The following is a true and exact copy of the resolution unanimously approved during the
Board/Council meeting of BONNER COUNTY.

It has been unanimously approved and agreed upon by BONNER COUNTY, (Governing
Board) to acquire the use of and finance through UMPQUA BANK, the equipment generally
described as Six (6) 2023 CAT 14D AWD 6x6 Motor Graders.

Luke Omodt has been authorized to sign the necessary documents on behalf of BONNER
COUNTY.

Municipality

Luke Omodt, Chairman of Bonner County Date

INCUMBENCY CERTIFICATE

We, the undersigned, hereby certify that we are duly qualified and acting .on behalf of Bonner County, Idaho,
(Lessee); and, with respect to Municipal Equipment Lease Purchase Agreement dated as of July 1, 2024 (the
“Lease”), by and between Lessee and UMPQUA BANK, that we are the persons who hold the respective
offices or positions set forth opposite their signatures below; that the signatures below written are true and
correct signatures of said persons; and that as of the date of execution of the Lease such persons were duly
qualified and acting as the officers or position holders indicated below and duly authorized to execute the same:

Name Office or Position Signature
Luke Omodt Chairman
Dated:
Attested to By:
Signature
Printed Name:
Title:

47395.MAIN.82596



Date: July 1, 2024
UMPQUA BANK
Ladies and Gentlemen-.

As counsel for Bonner County, Idaho, ("Lessee"), I have examined an executed counterpart of the
Municipal Equipment Lease Purchase Agreement and Exhibit B (Installment Lease Payment
Schedule) (the "Lease™) dated as of July 1, 2024 between Lessee and UMPQUA BANK
(“UMPQUA BANK?), the proceedings taken by Lessee to authorize Lessee's execution of and
performance under the Lease, including without limitation the meeting minutes and other
documents and matters of law as I have deemed relevant and necessary in rendering this opinion.

Based upon the foregoing examination, I am of the opinion that:

1. Lessee is duly organized and existing as a political subdivision under the Constitution and laws
of the State of Idaho with full power and authority to enter into the Lease.

2. The Lease has been duly authorized, executed and delivered by Lessee, and constitute the legal,
valid and binding obligations of Lessee, enforceable according to their respective terms, except to
the extent that the enforcement thereof may be limited by bankruptcy, insolvency, moratorium or
other laws affecting the enforcement of creditor's rights generally or usual equity principles in the
event equitable remedies should be sought.

3. No authorization, approval, consent or other order of any governmental authority, other than
authorizations, approvals, consents and orders which have already been obtained, is required for
the valid authorization, execution and delivery of the Lease for the performance by Lessee of its
obligations in the transactions contemplated thereby.

4. No litigation of any nature is now pending or, to my knowledge, threatened, challenging the
authority of Lessee to enter into, or seeking to restrain or enjoin the execution or performance by
Lessee of, the Lease, challenging the security interest of UMPQUA BANK or its assigns in the
Equipment (as defined in the Lease), nor seeking to restrain or enjoin Lessee from appropriating
sufficient funds to pay the installment payments contemplated by the Lease.

5. The execution and delivery of the Lease and the compliance with the provisions thereof by
Lessee, and the consummation by Lessee of the transactions contemplated thereby under the
circumstances contemplated thereby, do not and will not in any material respect conflict with or
constitute on the part of Lessee a breach of or default under any agreement or other instrument to
which Lessee is a party or by which it is bound or any existing law, regulation, court order or
consent decree to which Lessee is subject.

6. The Equipment is personal property and, when subject to use by Lessee, will not be or become
fixtures under the laws of the State of Idaho.

Very truly yours,

Signature:

Printed Name:

Title:

47395.MAIN.82596



QAT

AMORTIZATION SCHEDULE

Principal Loan Date Maturity Loan No Call / Coll Account Officer | Initials
$1,955,668.00 | 07-01-2024 |07-01-2029 748372523 2107 / EQ40 01268911 03727

References in the boxes above are for Lender's use only and do not limit the applicability of this document to any particular loan or item.
Any item above containing "**™" has been omitted due to text length limitations.

Borrower:  Bonner County Lender: Umpqua Bank
1500 HWY 2 Suite 304 CBC Spokane & North Idaho
Sandpoint, ID 83864 C/O Loan Support Services
PO Box 1580

Roseburg, OR 97470

Disbursement Date: July 1, 2024 Repayment Schedule: Irregular

Interest Rate: 5.250 Calculation Method: 365/360 U.S. Rule

Payment Payment Payment Interest Principal Remaining

Number Date Amount Paid Paid Balance
1 07-01-2025 198,332.00 104,098.58 94,233.42 1,861,434.58
2 07-01-2026 198,332.00 99,082.61 99,249.39 1,762,185.19
3 07-01-2027 198,332.00 93,799.65 104,532.35 1,657,652.84
4 07-01-2028 198,332.00 88,477.22 109,854.78 1,547,798.06
5 07-01-2029 1,630,186.06 82,388.00 1,547,798.06 0.00

TOTALS: 2,423,514.06 467,846.06 1,955,668.00

NOTICE: This is an estimated loan amortization schedule. Actual amounts may vary if payments are made on different dates or in different
amounts.

LaserPro. Ver 234 10 021 Copr Finastra USA Corporation 19897, 2024, Al Rights Reserved - I0 CILPrOCFLPLAMORT FC TR-11211462 PRG2




VUMM

GOVERNMENTAL CERTIFICATE

Principal Loan Date Maturity Loan No Call / Coll Account Officer | Initials
$1,955,668.00 |07-01-2024 |07-01-2029 | 748372523 2107 / EQ40 01268911 03727

References in the boxes above are for Lender's use only and do not limit the applicability of this document to any particular loan or item.
Any item above containing "***" has been omitted due to text length limitations.

Entity: Bonner County Lender: Umpgqua Bank
1500 HWY 2 Suite 304 CBC Spokane & North Idaho
Sandpoint, ID 83864 C/O Loan Support Services
PO Box 1580

Roseburg, OR 97470

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT:

THE ENTITY'S EXISTENCE. The complete and correct name of the governmental entity is Bonner County ("Entity"). The Entity is a
governmental entity which is, and at all times shall be, duly organized, validly existing, and in good standing under and by virtue of the laws and
regulations of the State of Idaho. The Entity has the full power and authority to own its properties and to transact the business and activities in
which it is presently engaged or presently proposes to engage. The Entity maintains an office at 1500 HWY 2 Suite 304, Sandpoint, ID
83864. The Entity shall do all things necessary to preserve and to keep in full force and effect its existence, rights and privileges, and shall
comply with all regulations, rules, ordinances, statutes, orders and decrees of the Entity and any other governmental or quasi-governmental
authority or court applicable to the Entity and the Entity's business activities.

CERTIFICATES ADOPTED. At a meeting of the appropriate governing body of the Entity, duly called and held on July 1, 2024, at which a
quorum was present and voting, or by other duly authorized action in lieu of a meeting, the resolutions set forth in this Certificate were adopted.

OFFICIAL. The following named person is an Official of Bonner County:
NAMES TITLES AUTHORIZED ACTUAL SIGNATURES

Luke Omodt Chairman Y X

ACTIONS AUTHORIZED. The authorized person listed above may enter into any agreements of any nature with Lender, and those agreements
will bind the Entity. Specifically, but without limitation, the authorized person is authorized, empowered, and directed to do the following for
and on behalf of the Entity:

Borrow Money. To borrow, as a cosigner or otherwise, from time to time from Lender, on such terms as may be agreed upon between the
Entity and Lender, such sum or sums of money as in his or her judgment should be borrowed, without limitation.

Execute Notes. To execute and deliver to Lender the promissory note or notes, or other evidence of the Entity's credit accommodations, on
Lender's forms, at such rates of interest and on such terms as may be agreed upon, evidencing the sums of money so borrowed or any of
the Entity's indebtedness to Lender, and also to execute and deliver to Lender one or more renewals, extensions, modifications,
refinancings, consolidations, or substitutions for one or more of the notes, any portion of the notes, or any other evidence of credit
accommadations.

Grant Security. To mortgage, pledge, transfer, endorse, hypothecate, or otherwise encumber and deliver to Lender any property now or
hereafter belonging to the Entity or in which the Entity now or hereafter may have an interest, including without limitation all of the Entity's
real property and all of the Entity's personal property (tangible or intangible), as security for the payment of any loans or credit
accommodations so obtained, any promissory notes so executed (including any amendments to or modifications, renewals, and extensions
of such promissory notes), or any other or further indebtedness of the Entity to Lender at any time owing, however the same may be
evidenced. Such property may be mortgaged, pledged, transferred, endorsed, hypothecated or encumbered at the time such loans are
obtained or such indebtedness is incurred, or at any other time or times, and may be either in addition to or in lieu of any property
theretofore mortgaged, pledged, transferred, endorsed, hypothecated or encumbered.

Execute Security Documents. To execute and deliver to Lender the forms of mortgage, deed of trust, pledge agreement, hypothecation
agreement, and other security agreements and financing statements which Lender may require and which shall evidence the terms and
conditions under and pursuant to which such liens and encumbrances, or any of them, are given; and also to execute and deliver to Lender
any other written instruments, any chattel paper, or any other collateral, of any kind or nature, which Lender may deem necessary or proper
in connection with or pertaining to the giving of the liens and encumbrances.

Negotiate Items. To draw, endorse, and discount with Lender all drafts, trade acceptances, promissory notes, or other evidences of
indebtedness payable to or belonging to the Entity or in which the Entity may have an interest, and either to receive cash for the same or to
cause such proceeds to be credited to the Entity's account with Lender, or to cause such other disposition of the proceeds derived
therefrom as he or she may deem advisable.

Further Acts. In the case of lines of credit, to designate additional or alternate individuals as being authorized to request advances under
such lines, and in all cases, to do and perform such other acts and things, to pay any and all fees and costs, and to execute and deliver
such other documents and agreements, including agreements waiving the right to a trial by jury, as the Official may in his or her discretion
deem reasonably necessary or proper in order to carry into effect the provisions of this Certificate.

ASSUMED BUSINESS NAMES. The Entity has filed or recorded all documents or filings required by law relating to all assumed business names
used by the Entity. Excluding the name of the Entity, the following is a complete list of all assumed business names under which the Entity does
business: None.

NOTICES TO LENDER. The Entity will promptly notify Lender in writing at Lender's address shown above (or such other addresses as Lender
may designate from time to time) prior to any (A) change in the Entity's name; (B) change in the Entity's assumed business name(s); (C)
change in the structure of the Entity; (D) change in the authorized signer(s); (E) change in the Entity's principal office address; (F) change in
the Entity's principal residence; or (G) change in any other aspect of the Entity that directly or indirectly relates to any agreements between the
Entity and Lender.

VENUE. The undersigned hereby (a) irrevocably submits to the jurisdiction of any state or federal court in the State of Idaho or in any state or




GOVERNMENTAL CERTIFICATE
Loan No: 748372523 (Continued) Page 2

federa! court sitting in the county that any of Lender’s collateral is located, in any action or proceeding brought to enforce, or otherwise arising
out of or relating to, this Agreement; (b) irrevocably waives to the fullest extent permitted by law any objection that the undersigned may now
or hereafter have to the laying of venue in any such action or proceeding in any such forum; and (c) further irrevocably waives any claim that
any such forum is an inconvenient forum. The undersigned agrees that a final judgment in any such action or proceeding shall be conclusive and
may be enforced in any other jurisdiction by suit on the judgment or in any other manner provided by law. Nothing herein shall impair the right
of Lender to bring any action or proceeding against the undersigned in any court of any other jurisdiction. As used in this paragraph, the term
“*Agreement” means the promissory note, guaranty, security agreement or other agreement, document or instrument in which this paragraph is
found, even if it is described by another name as well.

CLASS ACTION WAIVER. EACH PARTY WAIVES THE RIGHT TO LITIGATE IN COURT ANY CLAIM OR DISPUTE AS A CLASS ACTION, EITHER
AS A MEMBER OF A CLASS OR AS A REPRESENTATIVE, OR TO ACT AS A PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL.

COSTS AND EXPENSES. Obligor shall pay on demand (a)all reasonable out-of-pocket expenses incurred by Lender (including, without
limitation, the reasonable fees, charges and disbursements of counsel for Lender), and shall pay all fees and time charges and disbursements for
attorneys who may be employees of Lender, in connection with the preparation, negotiation, execution, delivery and administration of this
Agreement and the related documents, or any amendments, modifications or waivers of the provisions hereof or thereof (whether or not the
transactions contemplated hereby or thereby shall be consummated), and (b) all out-of-pocket expenses incurred by Lender (including, without
limitation, the fees, charges and disbursements of any counsel for Lender), and shall pay all fees and time charges for attorneys who may be
employees of Lender, in connection with the enforcement or protection of Lender’s rights (i) in connection with this Agreement and the related
documents, including, without limitation, Lender's rights under this paragraph, or (ii) in connection with the loans and other extensions of credit
made under this Agreement and the related documents, including, without limitation, all such out-of-pocket expenses incurred during any appeal,
bankruptcy, workout, restructuring or negotiations in respect of such loans and extensions of credit. As used in this paragraph, "Agreement”
means the loan agreement, promissory note, guaranty, security agreement, or other agreement, document, or instrument in which this
paragraph is found, even if described or defined by another name. As used in this paragraph, “Obligor” means, collectively, the borrower,
grantor, pledgor, trustor or guarantor executing this Agreement in favor of Lender, even if described or defined by another name.

COUNTERPARTS; ELECTRONIC SIGNATURE. This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of which, when so executed, shall be
deemed an original, but all such counterparts, taken together, shall constitute one and the same instrument. The parties hereto agree that
delivery of a signature page to, or an executed counterpart of, this Agreement by facsimile, email transmission of a scanned image or other
electronic means, shall be effective as delivery of an originally executed counterpart, and shall be of the same legal effect, validity or
enforceability as a manually executed signature or the use of a paper-based record keeping system, as the case may be, to the extent as
provided for in any applicable law. As used in this paragraph, “Agreement” means the loan agreement, promisscry note, guaranty, security
agreement, or other agreement, document or instrument in which this paragraph is found, even if this document is also described by another
name.

CERTIFICATION CONCERNING OFFICIALS AND CERTIFICATES. The Official named above is duly elected, appointed, or employed by or for the
Entity, as the case may be, and occupies the position set opposite his or her respective name. This Certificate now stands of record on the
books of the Entity, is in full force and effect, and has not been modified or revoked in any manner whatsoever.

CONTINUING VALIDITY. Any and all acts authorized pursuant to this Certificate and performed prior to the passage of this Certificate are
hereby ratified and approved. This Certificate shall be continuing, shall remain in full force and effect and Lender may rely on it until written
notice of its revocation shall have been delivered to and received by Lender at Lender’s address shown above (or such addresses as Lender may
designate from time to time). Any such notice shall not affect any of the Entity's agreements or commitments in effect at the time notice is
given.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand and attest that the signature set opposite the name listed above is his or her genuine
signature.

| have read all the provisions of this Certificate, and 1 personally and on behalf of the Entity certify that all statements and representations made
in this Certificate are true and correct. This Governmental Certificate is dated July 1, 2024.

CERTIFIED TO AND ATTESTED BY:

X
Luke Omodt, Chairman of Bonner County

NOTE: If the Officia!l signing this Certificate is desig; d by the foregoing d as one of the officials authorized to act on the Entity's behalf, it is advisable to have this Certificate signed by
at least one non-authorized official of the Entity.

LaserPro, Ver. 23.4.10.021 Cogr. Finasira USA Corporation 1997, 2024. Al Rights Reserved. - ID CULPo\CFILPLKC22FC TR-11211482 PRS2



UFRURVRARRARTT AR

DISBURSEMENT REQUEST AND AUTHORIZATION

Principal Loan Date Maturity Loan No Call / Coll Account Officer | Initials
$1,955,668.00 |07-01-2024 [07-01-2029 748372523 2107 / EQ40 01268911 03727

References in the boxes above are for Lender's use only and do not limit the applicability of this document to any particular loan or item.
Any item above containing "***" has been omitted due to text length limitations.

Borrower:  Bonner County Lender: Umpgqua Bank
1500 HWY 2 Suite 304 CBC Spokane & North Idaho
Sandpoint, ID 83864 C/O Loan Support Services
PO Box 1580

Roseburg, OR 97470

LOAN TYPE. This is a Fixed Rate (5.250% initial rate) Nondisclosable Loan to a Government Entity for $1,955,668.00 due on July 1, 2029.

PRIMARY PURPOSE OF LOAN. The primary purpose of this loan is for:
O personal, Family, or Household Purposes or Personal Investment.
X Business (Including Real Estate Investment).

DISBURSEMENT INSTRUCTIONS. Borrower understands that no loan proceeds will be disbursed until all of Lender's conditions for making the
loan have been satisfied. Please disburse the loan proceeds of $1,955,668.00, together with funds contributed of $198,332.00, as follows:

Amount paid to others on Borrower's behalf: $2,154,000.00
$2,154,000.00 to Western States Equipment Co.
Other Funds Contributed: ($198,332.00)

$198,332.00 Down Payment
Note Principal: $1,955,668.00

CHARGES PAID IN CASH. Borrower has paid or will pay in cash as agreed the following charges:

Prepaid Finance Charges Paid in Cash: $0.00

Other Charges Paid in Cash: $75.00
$75.00 Loan Processing

Total Charges Paid in Cash: $75.00

ERRORS AND OMISSIONS. Borrower shall if requested by Lender or Lender's closing agent fully cooperate with Lender to adjust and correct
clerical errors or omissions on any Loan documents and closing documents if Lender in its reasonable discretion, deems it necessary or desirable
to maintain compliance with existing laws and regulations or to fulfill the intent of the parties relating to this Loan.

COUNTERPARTS; ELECTRONIC SIGNATURE. This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of which, when so executed, shall be
deemed an original, but all such counterparts, taken together, shall constitute one and the same instrument. The parties hereto agree that
delivery of a signature page to, or an executed counterpart of, this Agreement by facsimile, email transmission of a scanned image or other
electronic means, shall be effective as delivery of an originally executed counterpart, and shall be of the same legal effect, validity or
enforceability as a manually executed signature or the use of a paper-based record keeping system, as the case may be, to the extent as
provided for in any applicable law. As used in this paragraph, “Agreement’ means the loan agreement, promissory note, guaranty, security
agreement, or other agreement, document or instrument in which this paragraph is found, even if this document is also described by another
name.

FINANCIAL CONDITION. BY SIGNING THIS AUTHORIZATION, BORROWER REPRESENTS AND WARRANTS TO LENDER THAT THE
INFORMATION PROVIDED ABOVE IS TRUE AND CORRECT AND THAT THERE HAS BEEN NO MATERIAL ADVERSE CHANGE IN BORROWER'S

FINANCIAL CONDITION AS DISCLOSED IN BORROWER'S MOST RECENT FINANCIAL STATEMENT TO LENDER. THIS AUTHORIZATION IS
DATED JULY 1, 2024.

BORROWER:

BONNER COUNTY

By:
Luke Omodt, Chairman of Bonner County

LaserPro Ver 23.4.10 021 Copr. Finastra USA Corporation 1907, 2024 All Rughts Reserved - 1D G ILPOICFILPLIZO FG TR.11217462 PR-62




(HTEHTAL

AGREEMENT TO PROVIDE INSURANCE

Principal

$1,955,668.00 |07-01-2024 |07-01-2029 748372523 2107 [ EQ40 01268911 03727

Loan Date Maturity Loan No Call / Coll Account Officer | Initials

References in the boxes above are for Lender's use only and do not limit the applicability of this document to any particular loan or item.

Any item above containing "***" has been omitted due to text length limitations.

Grantor:

Bonner County Lender: Umpqua Bank

1500 HWY 2 Suite 304 CBC Spokane & North Idaho

Sandpoint, ID 83864 C/O Loan Support Services
PO Box 1580

Roseburg, OR 97470

INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS. Grantor, Bonner County ("Grantor"), understands that insurance coverage is required in connection with the
extending of a loan or the providing of other financial accommodations to Grantor by Lender. These requirements are set forth in the security
documents for the loan. The following minimum insurance coverages must be provided on the following described collateral (the "Collateral”):

Collateral:

Collateral:

Collateral:

Collateral:

Collateral:

Collateral:

Western States CAT 140 Motor Grader, Serial #N9500639.

Type: All risks, including fire, theft and liability.

Amount: Full Insurable Value.

Basis: Replacement value.

Endorsements: Umpqua Bank, its successors and/or Assigns, PO Box 2888, Coppell, TX 75019; and further stipulating that
coverage will not be cancelled or diminished without a minimum of 30 days prior written notice to Lender.

Comments: DECLARATIONS PAGE OF ACTUAL POLICY REQUIRED AT TIME OF FUNDING

If there are any questions regarding insurance requirements, please call Loan Support Services at 877-367-5773.

Deductibles: $5,000.00.

Latest Delivery Date: By the loan closing date.

Western States CAT 140 Motor Grader, Serial #N9500642.

Type: All risks, including fire, theft and liability.

Amount: Full Insurable Value.

Basis: Replacement value.

Endorsements: Umpqua Bank, its successors and/or Assigns, PO Box 2888, Coppell, TX 75019; and further stipulating that
coverage will not be cancelled or diminished without a minimum of 30 days prior written notice to Lender.

Comments: DECLARATIONS PAGE OF ACTUAL POLICY REQUIRED AT TIME COF FUNDING

If there are any questions regarding insurance requirements, please call Loan Support Services at 877-367-5773.

Deductibles: $5,000.00.

Latest Delivery Date: By the loan closing date.

Western States CAT 140 Motor Grader, Serial #N9500637.

Type: All risks, including fire, theft and liability.

Amount: Full Insurable Value.

Basis: Replacement value.

Endorsements: Umpqua Bank, its successors and/or Assigns, PO Box 2888, Coppell, TX 75019; and further stipulating that
coverage will not be cancelled or diminished without a minimum of 30 days prior written notice to Lender.

Comments: DECLARATIONS PAGE OF ACTUAL POLICY REQUIRED AT TIME OF FUNDING

If there are any questions regarding insurance requirements, please call Loan Support Services at 877-367-5773.

Deductibles: $5,000.00.

Latest Delivery Date: By the loan closing date.

Western States CAT 140 Motor Grader, Serial #N9500640.

Type: All risks, including fire, theft and liability.

Amount: Full Insurable Value.

Basis: Replacement value.

Endorsements: Umpqua Bank, its successors and/or Assigns, PO Box 2888, Coppell, TX 75019; and further stipulating that
coverage will not be cancelled or diminished without a minimum of 30 days prior written notice to Lender.

Comments: DECLARATIONS PAGE OF ACTUAL POLICY REQUIRED AT TIME OF FUNDING

If there are any questions regarding insurance requirements, please call Loan Support Services at 877-367-5773.

Deductibles: $5,000.00.

Latest Delivery Date: By the loan closing date.

Western States CAT 140 Motor Grader, Serial #N9500641.

Type: All risks, including fire, theft and liability.

Amount: Full Insurable Value.

Basis: Replacement value.

Endorsements: Umpqua Bank, its successors and/or Assigns, PO Box 2888, Coppell, TX 75019; and further stipulating that
coverage will not be cancelled or diminished without a minimum of 30 days prior written notice to Lender.

Comments: DECLARATIONS PAGE OF ACTUAL POLICY REQUIRED AT TIME OF FUNDING

If there are any questions regarding insurance requirements, please call Loan Support Services at 877-367-5773.

Deductibles: $5,000.00.

Latest Delivery Date: By the loan closing date.

Western States CAT 140 Motor Grader, Serial #N9500643.

Type: All risks, including fire, theft and liability.

Amount: Full Insurable Value.

Basis: Replacement value.,

Endorsements: Umpqua Bank, its successors and/or Assigns, PO Box 2888, Coppell, TX 75019; and further stipulating that
coverage will not be cancelled or diminished without a minimum of 30 days prior written notice to Lender.




AGREEMENT TO PROVIDE INSURANCE
Loan No: 748372523 (Continued) Page 2

Comments: DECLARATIONS PAGE OF ACTUAL POLICY REQUIRED AT TIME OF FUNDING

If there are any questions regarding insurance requirements, please call Loan Support Services at 877-367-5773.
Deductibles: $5,000.00.

Latest Delivery Date: By the loan closing date.

INSURANCE COMPANY. Grantor may obtain insurance from any insurance company Grantor may choose that is reasonably acceptable to
Lender. Grantor understands that credit may not be denied solely because insurance was not purchased through Lender.

INSURANCE MAILING ADDRESS. All documents and other materials relating to insurance for this loan should be mailed, delivered or directed to
the following address:

Umpqua Bank, ISAOA/ATIMA
PO Box 2888
Coppell, TX 75019

INSURANCE COMPANY RATING. The Insurance Company selected by Grantor must carry an A.M. Best rating of A- or better.

INSURANCE PROCEEDS. Grantor shall direct the insurance company to make all checks, drafts or other instruments evidencing payment of
insurance proceeds solely payable to Lender and to deliver all such proceeds to Lender at the Insurance Mailing Address noted elsewhere in this
Agreement. Grantor hereby irrevocably appoints Lender as Grantor's attorney in fact to endorse Grantor's name on such checks, drafts or other
instruments and Lender shall hold and apply those proceeds as provided in the security documents for this loan.

ADDITIONAL FLOOD INSURANCE MAY BE REQUIRED. If Flood Insurance is required for the Collateral securing this loan and if Grantor elects to
secure one or more additional loans with this Collateral, Grantor agrees to obtain and maintain Federal Flood Insurance, as required by Lender,
covering these additional loans up to the maximum policy limits set under the National Flood Insurance Program.

LIABILITY INSURANCE. Grantor shall obtain and maintain Commercial General liability coverage with a minimum $1,000,000.00 each
occurrence and $2,000,000.00 general aggregate and provide a certificate showing Lender as an additional insured with a stipulation that
coverage will not be cancelled or diminished without a minimum of thirty days prior written notice to Lender, and without disclaimer of the
insurer's liability for failure to give such notice. Grantor shall also obtain and maintain employer liability insurance in such amounts as may be
required by the state(s) in which Grantor operates relating to claims by Grantor's employees for personal injury or death. Grantor shall provide
evidence of that insurance upon Lender's request. If the loan is $5,000,000.00 or greater and collateralized with commercial real estate or is a
construction real estate loan of any amount, Grantor shall also obtain coverage with a minimum of $2,000,000.00 Excess Liability/Umbrella.

COUNTERPARTS; ELECTRONIC SIGNATURE. This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of which, when so executed, shall be
deemed an original, but all such counterparts, taken together, shall constitute one and the same instrument. The parties hereto agree that
delivery of a signature page to, or an executed counterpart of, this Agreement by facsimile, email transmission of a scanned image or other
electronic means, shall be effective as delivery of an originally executed counterpart, and shall be of the same legal effect, validity or
enforceability as a manually executed signature or the use of a paper-based record keeping system, as the case may be, to the extent as
provided for in any applicable law. As used in this paragraph, “Agreement” means the loan agreement, promissory note, guaranty, security
agreement, or other agreement, document or instrument in which this paragraph is found, even if this document is also described by another
name.

FAILURE TO PROVIDE INSURANCE. Grantor agrees to deliver to Lender, on the latest delivery date stated above, proof of the required
insurance as provided above, with an effective date of July 1, 2024, or earlier. Grantor acknowledges and agrees that if Grantor fails to provide
any required insurance or fails to continue such insurance in force, Lender may do so at Grantor's expense as provided in the applicable security
document. The cost of any such insurance, at the option of Lender, shall be added to the indebtedness as provided in the security document.
GRANTOR ACKNOWLEDGES THAT IF LENDER SO PURCHASES ANY SUCH INSURANCE, THE INSURANCE WILL PROVIOE LIMITED
PROTECTION AGAINST PHYSICAL DAMAGE TO THE COLLATERAL, UP TO AN AMOUNT EQUAL TO THE LESSER OF (1) THE UNPAID
BALANCE OF THE DEBT, EXCLUDING ANY UNEARNED FINANCE CHARGES, OR (2) THE VALUE OF THE COLLATERAL; HOWEVER,
GRANTOR'S EQUITY IN THE COLLATERAL MAY NOT BE INSURED. IN ADDITION, THE INSURANCE MAY NOT PROVIDE ANY PUBLIC
LIABILITY OR PROPERTY DAMAGE INDEMNIFICATION AND MAY NOT MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF ANY FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY
LAWS.

AUTHORIZATION. For purposes of insurance coverage on the Collateral, Grantor authorizes Lender to provide to any person (including any
insurance agent or company) all information Lender deems appropriate, whether regarding the Collateral, the loan or other financial
accommodations, or both.

GRANTOR ACKNOWLEDGES HAVING READ ALL THE PROVISIONS OF THIS AGREEMENT TO PROVIDE INSURANCE AND AGREES TO ITS
TERMS. THIS AGREEMENT IS DATED JULY 1, 2024.

GRANTOR:

BONNER COUNTY

By:
Luke Omodt, Chairman of Bonner County




AGREEMENT TO PROVIDE INSURANCE
Loan No: 748372523 (Continued) Page 3

FOR LENDER USE ONLY

DATE: INSURANCE VERIFICATION PHONE

AGENT'S NAME:
AGENCY:

ADDRESS:

INSURANCE COMPANY:
POLICY NUMBER:
EFFECTIVE DATES:

COMMENTS:

FOR LENDER USE ONLY

INS N IFICATIO
DATE: URANCE VERIFICATION PHONE

AGENT'S NAME:
AGENCY:

ADDRESS:

INSURANCE COMPANY:
POLICY NUMBER:
EFFECTIVE DATES:

COMMENTS:

FOR LENDER USE ONLY

NSURA! IFICAT!
DATE: INSURANCE VERIFICATION PHONE

AGENT'S NAME:
AGENCY:

ADDRESS:

INSURANCE COMPANY:
POLICY NUMBER:
EFFECTIVE DATES:

COMMENTS:

FOR LENDER USE ONLY

T
DATE: INSURANCE VERIFICATION PHONE

AGENT'S NAME:
AGENCY:

ADDRESS:

INSURANCE COMPANY:
POLICY NUMBER:
EFFECTIVE DATES:

COMMENTS:




Loan No: 748372523

AGREEMENT TO PROVIDE INSURANCE

(Continued)

Page 4

DATE:

FOR LENDER USE ONLY
INSURANCE VERIFICATION

AGENT'S NAME:

AGENCY:

ADDRESS:

PHONE

POLICY NUMBER:

INSURANCE COMPANY:

EFFECTIVE DATES:

COMMENTS:

DATE:

FOR LENDER USE ONLY
INSURANCE VERIFICATION

AGENT'S NAME:

AGENCY:

ADDRESS:

PHONE

POLICY NUMBER:

INSURANCE COMPANY:

EFFECTIVE DATES:

COMMENTS:

LaserPro, Ver. 234.10.021 Copr Fnastra USA Corporabon 1997, 2024, A3 Rghts Reserved.

< ID CAPACFNLPLUI0FT TR-11211462 PRE2



I ®
ACORD
v

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)
5/20/2024

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder Is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION 1S WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER CONTACT  Brian Nate
Redman and Company Insurance Wo Ext): (208) 664-5263 H:AAI)C(? No):
1410 S Lincoln Way ADDREss: brian@redmaninsurance.com
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
CoeurDAlene ID 83814 INSURER A : Travelers
INSURED INSURER B :
Bonner County INSURERC :
1500 HIGHWAY 2 INSURER D :
INSURERE :
SANDPOINT ID 83864-1794 INSURERF ;
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.
TADDLISUBR]
TETS.'; TYPE OF INSURANCE INSD | WvD POLICY NUMBER (n';ﬁl%%ymw)w (rﬁﬂ%%vnwv)ﬂp LIMITS
3 | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE $ 1,000,000
ICLAIMS-MADE IZI OCCUR PREMISES (Ea ocourrence) | 500,000
|| Crime MED EXP (Any one person)  |$ 0
A ] Y ZLP 31N45097-23-PA 10/01/2023 | 10/01/2024 [PERSONAL & ADVINJURY  |$ 500,000
| GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 2,000,000
| |poLicy |:| FRO [:l Loc PRODUCTS - COMPIOP AGG |$ 2,000,000
OTHER: $
ﬂ_romosn.e LIABILITY @a accidont) $ 1,000,000
X | ANy auto BODILY INJURY (Per person) [$
A D ONLY SCHESULED Y H-810-15770660-IND-23 10/01/2023 | 10/01/2024 |BODILY INJURY (Per accident) |[$
—HIRED NON-QWNED N s
AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY {Per accident)
Comp/Coll Deductible  |$ 10,000
L UMBRELLA LIAB OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE $ 9,000,000
A EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE | Y ZUP-31N45104-23-PA 10/01/2023 | 10/01/2024 | AGGREGATE $ 9,000,000
DED RETENTION $ $
ORKERS COMPENSATION PER OTH-
D EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY e [stArure | [éx
Y PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $
FFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? D NIA
Mandatory In NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE|$
lf yes, dascribe under
IDESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT |$
Public OffcialsPL Per Wrongful Act 1,000,000
uplic clals
A Law Enforcement ZLP 31N45097-23-PA 10/01/2023 | 10/01/2024 | Per Occurrence 1,000,000

County Government.
Western States CAT 140 Motor Grader N9500639 N9500642 N9500637 N9500640 N9500641 N9500643

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additlonal Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space Is required)

CERTIFICATE HOLDER
—— e =

CANCELLATION

Umpqua Bank, ISAOA/ATIMA

PO Box 2888

| Coppell TX 75019

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE
Briaw Nobe

ACORD 25 (2016/03)

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD




- 8038=6G | Information Return for Tax-Exempt Governmental Bonds

» Under Internal Revenue Code section 149(e)
P> See separate instructions. OMB No. 1545-0047
Caution: If the issue price is under $100,000, use Form 8038-GC.
» Go to www.irs.gov/F8038G for instructions and the latest information.

(Rev. October 2021)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Part | Reporting Authority Check box if Amended Return » []
Issuer’'s name 2 Issuer's employer identification number (EIN)
3a Name of person (other than issuer) with whom the IRS may communicate about this return (see instructions) 3b Telephone number of other person shown on 3a
4 Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite | 5 Report number (For IRS Use Only)
I

6 City, town, or post office, state, and ZIP code 7 Date of issue

8 Name of issue 9 CUSIP number

10a Name and title of officer or other employee of the issuer whom the IRS may call for more information 10b Telephone number of officer or other

employee shown on 10a

Type of Issue (Enter the issue price.) See the instructions and attach schedule.

Educatlon i 8 SR Y W T, e 11
12 Health and hospltal . LT O T 12
13 Transportation . . . . . . L L. L L L Lo e e e 13
14  Public safety . . . . . U, 3230 e A 14
15  Environment (including sewage bonds) N P B 15
16 Housing . : . . « « =« « + 2 « « « .+ . CHR . Ay . W - - - - 16
17  Utilites . . e e e e . . . . A ANY. . . . . . . . . . . 17
18  Other. Describe b 18
19a If bonds are TANs or RANSs, check only box 19a > [

b If bonds are BANs, check only box 19b . » [
20 If bonds are in the form of a lease or installment sale check box > [
Pa Description of Bonds. Complete for the entire issue for which thls form is belng filed.
(a) Final maturity date (b) Issue price ) ‘itiz:ae:tr;iemﬁ;lon av(gr)a\g:gzttiily (e) Yield

21 $ $ years %
Pa Uses of Proceeds of Bond Issue (including underwriters’ discount)
22  Proceeds used for accrued interest . . . e e e e e 22
23  |Issue price of entire issue (enter amount from Ilne 21 column (b)) ., 23
24  Proceeds used for bond issuance costs (including underwriters’ discount) 24
25 Proceeds used for credit enhancement . . . . ; 25
26  Proceeds allocated to reasonably required reserve or replacement fund . 26
27 Proceeds used to refund prior tax-exempt bonds. Complete PartV.. . . 27
28 Proceeds used to refund prior taxable bonds. Complete PartV . . . . 28
29 Total (add lines 24 through 28) . . . . : 8 @ 29

Nonrefunding proceeds of the issue (subtract I|ne 29 frcm I|ne 23 and enter amcunt here) o E 30

Description of Refunded Bonds. Complete this part only for refunding bonds.

31  Enter the remaining weighted average maturity of the tax-exempt bonds to be refunded . > years
32  Enter the remaining weighted average maturity of the taxable bonds to be refunded > years
33  Enter the last date on which the refunded tax-exempt bonds will be called (MM/DD/YYYY) . >

34  Enter the date(s) the refunded bonds were issued » (MM/DD/YYYY)
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions. Cat. No. 637735 Form 8038-G (Rev. 10-2021)




Form 8038-G (R

ev. 10-2021)

Page 2

Miscellaneous

Enter the amount of the state volume cap allocated to the issue under section 141(b)}{5) .
363 Enter the amount of gross proceeds invested or to be invested in a guaranteed investment contract

(GIC).

b Enter the final maturity date of the GIC b M M/DD/YYYY)
¢ Enter the name of the GIC provider >
37 Pooled financings: Enter the amount of the proceeds of this issue that are to be used to make loans [ !

See instructions

to other governmental units .

38a If this issue is a loan made from the proceeds of another tax exempt issue, check box > El and enter the following information:
b
c
d

Enter the date of the master pool bond » (MM/DD/YYYY)
Enter the EIN of the issuer of the master pool bond >
Enter the name of the issuer of the master pool bond P

39 If the issuer has designated the issue under section 265(b)(3)(B)(i){Ill) (small issuer exception), check box

40 If the issuer has elected to pay a penalty in lieu of arbitrage rebate, check box .
41a If the issuer has identified a hedge, check here » [] and enter the following |nformat|on
b Name of hedge provider >

c Type
d Term

of hedge P

of hedge »

42  If the issuer has superintegrated the hedge, check box .

43 If the issuer has established written procedures to ensure that aII nonquallfled bonds of thls issue are remediated

according to the requirements under the Code and Regulations (see instructions), check box
44 If the issuer has established written procedures to monitor the requirements of section 148, check box .

45a If some portion of the proceeds was used to reimburse expenditures, check here » [ and enter the amount

of reimbursement

b Enter the date the official mtent was adopted > (MM/DD/YYYY)

vy
0o

ano

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return and accompanyil

schedules and statements and to the best of my knowledge

s- t and belief, they are true, correct, and complete. | further declare that | consent to the IRS’s disclosure of the issuer's return information, as necessary to
lgna ure process this return, to the person that | have authorized above.
and
Consent
Signature of issuer's authorized representative Date Type or print name and title
Paid Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check [] if | PTIN
self-employed
Preparer |— —
Use Onl Firm's name P Firm's EIN »
y Firm's address » Phone no.

Form 8038-G (Rev. 10-2021)



BONNER COUNTY
EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

1500 Highway 2 Suite 101, Sandpoint, ldaho 83864
Phone (208) 265-8867 Fax (208) 263-9084

May 28, 2024 Emergency

MEMORANDUM Management
Item #1

To: Commissioners

Re: Memorandum of Understanding between Bonner County and IDL

This Memorandum of Understanding between Bonner County and the Idaho Dept. of Lands
is for a grant award in the amount of $125,000 for hazardous fuels treatment associated with

the BonFire Program. The funds identified will be used for the Scattered Vay project. No
Cost Share is associated with this funding.

Attached is the MOU for review and signature.

Distribution: 1 — Original MOU to Emergency Management
2 — Auditors

‘$1 ’: E! Legal

A suggested motion would be: Mr. Chairman based on the information before us |
move that the County approve the Memorandum of Understanding Grant# 23HFR1-
Bonner in the amount of $125,000.00 and allow the chair to sign.

Recommendation Acceptance: O yes O no Date:
Commissioner Luke Omedt, Chairman




Grant Number: 23HFR1-Bonner

1Project Code (IDL use only):

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
Between
Idaho Department of Lands
And
Bonner County

This Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between the Idaho Department of Lands and Bonner County,
hereinafter respectively referred to as IDL and GRANTEE, is intended to support the Scattered Vay project. The
purpose of this grant is to conduct hazard fuel treatment work on non-federal lands adjacent to the US Forest
Service (USFS) project Scattered Lands, where similar work is being conducted on federal lands in Bonner
County. This effort is being undertaken in Bonner County to link the efforts of the USFS with non-federal land
treatment(s) to create landscape level wildfire hazard abatement.

IDL, in cooperation with USDA Forest Service, agrees to reimburse the GRANTEE for allowable expenditures
not to exceed the grant award amount of $125,000. Funds are provided by Idaho Department of Lands in
cooperation with the United States Department of Agriculture Forest Service (USDA-FS) as part of the
Hazardous Fuels Reduction (HFR) grant program which falls under the authority of Section 103 of the Healthy
Forests Restoration Act of 2003, Public Law 108-148 as amended (16 U.S.C. 6513), through Federal Grant No.
12-DG-11010000-025. The Federal Assistance Listing (formerly Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance — CFDA)
number and name are 10.697, State & Private Forestry Hazardous Fuel Reduction Program.

GRANTEE is subject to the OMB guidance in subparts A through F of 2 CFR Part 200 as adopted and
supplemented by the USDA in 2 CFR Part 400. Adoption by USDA of the OMB guidance in 2 CFR 400 gives
regulatory effect to the OMB guidance in 2 CFR 200 where full text may be found.

NOTE: Copies of the Codes of Federal Regulations can be obtained on-line.
e 2 CFR Part200—
http://www.ecfr.gov/cqi-bin/text-idx?SID=9428273b8bb558c96bb4f2896b749be6& mc=true&node=pt2.1.200&rgn=div5
e 2 CFR Part400—
http://www.ecfr.qov/cqi-bin/text-idx ?SID=96ea75fd74bd92e1ff1744fc05f15e4f&node=pt2.1.400&rqn=div5

The grant guidelines and conditions as set forth by the USDA-FS and IDL include the following:
PROJECT SPECIFIC TERMS

1. Project Scope and Estimated Budget: The GRANTEE will adhere to the provisions outlined in this MOU,
budget found in Appendix A, and any future revisions per agreement with IDL.

No changes to the project will be allowed unless the GRANTEE submits a written request for approval
to this office before changes are made and at least 10 days prior to the grant end date, and this
request is approved in writing by an authorized representative of IDL identified in this agreement.
NOTE: IDL is not obligated to fund changes not approved in this manner.

Memorandum of Understanding Page 1 of 17
Between IDL and Bonner County



Specific Project Scope ttems to Be Completed Include:

See Reimbursement Terms section of MOU starting on page 4 for additional details regarding required
documentation of activities and expenditures.

a. Overall project management—develop contracts and or request for proposals; administer
contracts; coordinate treatments with private landowners and implement practices (as
specified below); and oversee/inspect and monitor all project components.

b. Hazard Fuel Reduction—All templates for or related to the landowner agreement will be
provided to the IDL representative listed in this MOU for review in advance of use.

i.  Only project areas adjacent to USFS projects and listed in the County’s current
County Wildfire Protection Plan (CWPP) shall be treated.

ii.  Enterinto an official written agreement(s) with each landowner whose lands will be
evaluated or treated under this MOU. (See Reimbursement Terms 4.e.iv.4 page 6 of
this MOU for more details.) Agreements at minimum will include:

1) Authorization to access the property and or to conduct the work stipulated in
the prescription

2) Treatment location (i.e., latitude/longitude, address or parcel number
3) Number of acres to be treated

4) A written treatment prescription specific to landowner property and agreed to
by landowner (see below clause for details)

iii.  Identify, develop prescriptions, flag and map treatment unit boundaries that are
most beneficial for a community and favor seral and fire-resistant species.

1} Prescriptions will outline what will be removed/reduced and the method to be
utilized {mechanical, burning, etc.} and be documented in the signed
agreement with the landowner. All dbh trees will be considered in order to
meet below objective.

a) Prescriptions will provide for the modification of fire behavior to
reduce wildfire impact on non-federal lands during a wildfire event.

iv.  Treat hazardous fuels on approximately 36 footprint acres of private lands within
the Scattered Vay project area as identified on map in Appendix B.

1) Mechanical or hand treatment methods will be used to thin vegetation by
removing standing, down and dead timber; removing ladder fuels by
limbing/pruning; and thinning/removing underbrush. Slash will be utilized for
firewood, chipped, or piled and burned as environmental and site conditions
allow.

v.  GRANTEE or its contractors (not the landowners) will handle all slash abatement
directly within the grant time period.

¢. Education—In-person outreach to landowners will be conducted to augment on-the-ground
treatments and to increase awareness of wildfire hazard in project areas—personal
responsibility of fuels management, home hardening, and wildfire emergency evacuation—
beyond what grant assistance can offer.

i.  An Activities Summary Form provided by IDL (or equivalent) will be completed and
include the date of initial face-to-face contact/wildfire event; name of individual

Memorandum of Understanding Page2 of 17
Between IDL and Bonner County



landowner or wildfire event; and for wildfire specific education events, number of
participants or contacts made. (Subsequent contacts with the same landowner are
not to be counted as additional education outreach.)

ii. Report all grant funded education efforts on the appropriate Activities Summary
Form provided by IDL.

2. Project Deliverables: Copies of deliverables must be included when GRANTEE requests reimbursement
for expenses associated with deliverable.

3. Grant Award Expiration: This grant award and project period begins on the date of signature of this
MOU by both parties and ends on November 30, 2026. All reimbursable expenditures and activities
must occur within the project period. Time extension requests must be received by IDL in writing 10
business days prior to the project end date and be approved by IDL’'s authorized representative in
writing by November 30, 2026 to be binding. Federal and state laws and regulations pertaining to
grants, records, and auditing may remain enforceable longer. Local laws and regulations, which may be
more restrictive, apply.

4. Grant Fund Use Restrictions: Construction and research and development activities are ineligible for
funding. Capital expenditures or purchases of single items of equipment or supplies with a lifespan of
one year or more and having a fair market value of over $5,000 per unit are not eligible for funding.
Funds can only be used for the implementation of scope items as described on page 2.

5. Sale of Commercial Products: All revenue generated from sold products that are a direct result of
grant activities will be used to match or off-set project costs. No grant monies may be used to create
profit from commercial goods for GRANTEE, landowner or contractors. Those activities must also
comply with all forest practice laws, rules and regulations (cited in clause 6 below). Landowners will be
encouraged to complete commercial practices prior to hazard fuel treatment practices under this grant
being conducted. (Refer to Reimbursement Terms Section clause 5 on page 6)

6. State Laws, Rules, Policies and Guidelines: The following must be adhered to and complied with by
anyone doing work associated with this MOU.

a. Forest Practice and Hazard Fuel Laws and Rules. (Check with local fire managers as they may
require more stringent standards to meet the local area needs.)

i Idaho Forestry Act and Fire Hazard Reduction Law—Idaho Code, Title 38, Chapters
1 and 4, https://legislature.idaho.gov/statutesrules/idstat/Title38/T38CH1/ and
https://legislature.idaho.gov/statutesrules/idstat/Title38/T38CH4/

1) Rules Pertaining to Forest Fire Protection—IDAPA 20.04.01
https://adminrules.idaho.gov/rules/current/20/200401. pdf

2) Rules Pertaining to Idaho Forestry Act and Fire Hazard Reduction Laws—IDAPA
20.04.02 https://adminrules.idaho.gov/rules/current/20/200402. pdf

ii.  Idaho Forest Practices Act—ldaho Code, Title 38, Chapter 13
https://legislature.idaho.gov/statutesrules/idstat/Title38/T38CH13/

1) Rules Pertaining to the Idaho Forest Practices Act—IDAPA 20.02.01
https://adminrules.idaho.gov/rules/current/20/200201. pdf

2) Information regarding Forest Practices Act Best Management Practices
www.idahoforestrybmps.org

b. Forest Health Slash Guidance—fresh pine slash should not be created during the months of
December through mid-July. If slash is created between those months, the slash must be

Memorandum of Understanding Page 3 of 17
Between IDL and Bonner County



treated to avoid Ips bark beetle infestation. Chipping or masticating is the preferred treatment
if slash cannot be burned before spring.

c. Forest Management and Health Guidance as detailed in Appendix C.

d. Idaho Code Title 54, Chapter 19 Public Works Contractors—Contractors must have a Public
Works License appropriate for the value of the contract for any work on public lands.

e. Build America, Buy America (OMB Memo M-22-11)—Funds cannot be used for infrastructure
unless certain requirements and preferences are met (see OMB Memo M-22-11 for details).

7. Grantee or any of its contractors subject to the Idaho Statute Title 38 must obtain and submit a
Certification of Compliance—Fire Hazard Management Agreement—Notification of Forest Practice
form and a Request for Variance (if needed) to IDL’s Private Forestry Specialist, Chris Remsen, Pend
Oreille Lake Area IDL Office at 2550 Highway 2 West, Sandpoint, Idaho 83864 / 208-263-5104. Work on
this hazard fuel treatment project will not begin until those forms are filed and approved.

8. Hazardous Fuels Treatment Maintenance: Funding through this MOU has been provided with the
understanding that the treatment(s) will be maintained. Such maintenance activities will not be
eligible for additional funding from IDL. The original treatment prescription should be followed for
maintenance of the treatment(s) (see Appendix C).

9. Performance Reports: the GRANTEE shall submit annual performance reports unless a Progress
Report/narrative was submitted with a reimbursement request during that period. If required, annual
reports should be received by IDL by November 30 each year the grant is in effect. Performance
reports shall include a narrative describing the work completed to date of the project with specific
quantitative detail (i.e., acres treated, cost per acre or number of workshops conducted), as well as
explain any barriers to timely project completion or cost overruns/high unit costs as applicable.
GRANTEE will provide additional reporting information to IDL, as needed, for reports required by the
federal funding source.

REIMBURSEMENT TERMS

1. IDL shall make payments to GRANTEE on a reimbursement basis only. There can be no advances. IDL
will reimburse allowable costs for those project activities, approved within this MOU, or modifications
approved by both parties in writing, not to exceed the award amount.

2. Upto 15% of grant funds may be held back until the entire project is satisfactorily completed and
approved by IDL.

3. Indirect Cost Rate: The GRANTEE has voluntarily elected to not charge this grant for indirect costs as
defined in 2 CFR Part 200 and associated Appendices.

4. Requests for reimbursement payments can be submitted no more often than monthly but must be
made at least annually. Each request will include a narrative summary of progress based on work
completed in that billing period, an official reimbursement request form and supporting
documentation of expenditures to be reimbursed. GRANTEE will submit reimbursement request
package either via:

Email: Reimbursements.FAB@idl.idaho.gov

a. Project costs must be documented on the Reimbursement Request Form provided by IDL.
Documentation supporting all project costs submitted for reimbursement must accompany
request. Copies of detailed, itemized and paid invoice/receipt (and payment proof such as
check numbers) are required for all reimbursable expenses. Invoices at minimum should
specify the date and type of activity; quantity and rate thereof; and location (if a treatment).

Memorandum of Understanding Page 4 of 17
Between IDL and Bonner County



b. Any GRANTEE claiming reimbursement for employees’ time for work on this project must
follow strict federal time recording requirements as specified in all OMB Circulars applicable to
GRANTEE’s organization. Personnel being paid with federal grant funds {(even when passed
through a state agency) must document 100% of their actual individual paid time and effort
and attribute it to specific projects. These personnel activity reports or equivalent, which
include both grant funded activities and non-grant activities should be maintained by
GRANTEE and made available if audited.

i.  For reimbursement, GRANTEE must submit enclosed Grant Recipient Labor
Worksheet or equivalent that records the actual amount of time for each day that
each person spent on this specific grant project for which reimbursement is sought.
The documentation needs to be signed by the staff person or supervisor aware of
the work activities.

¢. An IDL Progress Report describing the work completed during the report period must be
included with each reimbursement request. Detail what was accomplished over what period of
time and by whom.

d. All grant funded project activities and accomplishments (i.e., pre-commercial thinning or
hazard fuel limbing, thinning or reduction) associated with the current reimbursement request
must be reported at the time of its submission to IDL by populating the /DL GIS Federal Grant
Database. (Access to the on-line portal will be arranged by IDL.) Only fully completed activities
{including slash mitigation) that have been reimbursed or are being sought for reimbursement
in the current request are to be populated in the /DL GIS Federal Grant Database. The
responsibility for the completeness and accuracy of all data entered lies with the GRANTEE.

e. Include with each reimbursement request:

i. A map of treated acres being sought for reimbursement if individual units are not
fully treated (e.g., slash is unmitigated) and therefore not yet entered into the /DL
GIS Federal Grant Database. Treatment units should have a unique identifier that
correlates to the landowner agreement, contractor invoices, etc. and is reflected on
the map and a separate list if needed for clarity.

1) Delineate treatment unit(s) on map with a polygon, line or point that shows
location of the unit(s) and number of treated acres by unit, and the unique
map id.

ii.  An Activities Summary Form provided by IDL (or equivalent) to document initial in-
person landowner education contacts/wildfire events and future project planning
activities to-date of reimbursement request period, as specified in Project Specific
Terms section of this MOU.

iii.  Before and after photos of project

iv.  Copies of the agreements, between GRANTEE and individual landowners whose
properties are being treated with grant funds, that:

1) State the legal boundaries of the property as determined by landowner

2) Authorize GRANTEE and IDL and their contractors or representatives’ access to
the property as needed to assess conditions; develop, conduct, inspect
treatments; and confirm maintenance

3) Include treatment prescription (see Project Specific Terms clause 1.b. on page
2)

Memorandum of Understanding Page 5 of 17
Between IDL and Bonner County



4) Authorize work as defined in agreement to be done on landowner property
(specify quantity of work e.g. number of acres to be treated or assessed)

5) Specify what work, if any, will be the landowner’s responsibility to complete,
the plan to maintain the fuel modification (usually for a minimum of 10 years),
and any other landowner requirements i.e., tax on personal gain from income
etc.

f. Copies of deliverables, such as pamphlets, articles, web posts, etc. must be included with final
reimbursement request or when GRANTEE requests reimbursement for expenses associated
with deliverable {(whichever occurs first).

5. Income generated directly from grant-funded activity, such as the sale of waste wood or workshop
registration fees will be deducted from the amount reimbursed by IDL under this grant. If you are
unclear whether your activity falls into this category, contact, IDL Grants/Contracts Officer, Megan
Johnson. Income may be invested in additional treatment work with approval of authorized IDL
representative. (See Project Specific Term clause 5 on page 3.)

6. Final grant reimbursement request must be received no later than December 31, 2026. Funds not
claimed by the GRANTEE by this date will be forfeited, unless IDL ‘s authorized representative extends
the reimbursement period in writing.

a. The project will not be considered complete nor approved for final payment until:

i.  All work agreed to in this MOU (or subsequently agreed to by both parties in writing)
is satisfactorily completed and approved by IDL's authorized representative

ii. -~ An IDL Final Progress Report summarizing overall project accomplishments is
received and approved by IDL’s authorized representative. The report should include
quantification of accomplishments in relationship to this MOU’s project scope and
objectives. If any aspects were not accomplished, then reason for such should be
provided. Also, any challenges encountered and how addressed, if applicable should
be included. This report may be used by IDL to promote grant program
accomplishments to funding source or the public.

iii.  The IDL GIS Federal Grant Database is populated with all grant funded project
accomplishments and a final Activities Summary Form(s) is received by IDL as
specified in Project Specific Terms section of this MOU.

iv.  Before and after photos of the project site are received by IDL
v.  Copies of all deliverables are received by IDL

vi.  Slash or other debris created by treatments has been burned, chipped, or removed
from the property where the work was performed so as to comply with Idaho
Statute Title 38.

7. DL may request additional information, review, inspect and audit the completed work before
reimbursement request(s) are paid.
GENERAL TERMS

1. Subawarding or Subgranting: GRANTEE will not provide (sub) grants with funds received through this
MOU. This prohibition includes direct payments to individual landowners.

Memorandum of Understanding Page 6 of 17
Between IDL and Bonner County



2. Contract and Purchasing: All purchases of goods and services under this grant must be competitively
procured in compliance with applicable federal and state laws and regulations and conveyed through a
signed written agreement between the parties. Specifically, compliance with federal procurement
standards 2 CFR §§200.318 through 200.327, IDAPA 38 Title 05 Chapter 01—Rules of Division of
Purchasing (by state agencies) and Idaho Code Title 67, Chapter 26—Purchasing by Political
Subdivisions (by city/county governments) is required. Provisions of federal or local laws and
regulations, as well as GRANTEE policies, which may be more restrictive, also apply.

3. Suspension and Debarment: GRANTEE agrees that no vendor or contractor debarred or suspended
from being able to work under a federal grant, according to the terms of 2 CFR Part 180, will receive
funds under this MOU.

4. Costs associated with the project and approved in advance by IDL for travel, lodging and meals cannot
exceed Idaho State and/or Federal rates for these expenditures. If costs will be higher, GRANTEE will
request prior approval with justification before incurring these expenses. IDL will determine if
requested costs are reasonable and appropriate.

5. All printed, electronic, or audiovisual materials (including on-line postings and press releases)
developed or produced for public distribution or publication under this Agreement must:

a. Be pre-approved by IDL’s authorized representative prior to posting, duplication, publication
and dissemination

b. Include the following nondiscrimination statement in full for any materials funded with grant
dollars:

In accordance with Federal law and U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA) civil rights
regulations and policies, this institution is prohibited from discriminating on the basis of
race, color, national origin, sex, age, disability, and reprisal or retaliation for prior civil rights
activity. (Not all prohibited bases apply to all programs.)

Program information may be made available in languages other than English. Persons with
disabilities who require alternative means of communication for program information (e.g.,
Braille, large print, audiotape, and American Sign Language) should contact the responsible
State or local Agency that administers the program or USDA’s TARGET Center at (202) 720-
2600 (voice and TTY) or contact USDA through the Federal Relay Service at (800) 877-8339.

To file a program discrimination complaint, a complainant should complete a Form AD-3027,
USDA Program Discrimination Complaint Form, which can be obtained online at
https:www.ocio.usda.gov/document/ad-3027, from any USDA office, by calling (866) 632-
992, or by writing a letter addressed to USA. The letter must contain the complainant’s
name, address, telephone number, and a written description of the alleged discriminatory
action in sufficient detail to inform the Assistant Secretary for Civil Rights (ASCR) about the
nature and date of an alleged civil rights violation. The completed AD-3027 form or letter
must be submitted to USDA by:

(1) Mail: U.S. Department of Agriculture, Office of the Assistant Secretary for Civil
Rights, 1400 Independence Avenue SW, Washington, D.C. 20250-9410; or

(2) Fax: (833) 256-1665 or (202) 690-7442; or

(3) Email: program.intake@usda.qgov.

If the material is too small to permit the full Non-Discrimination Statement to be included, the
material will, at a minimum, include the alternative statement: “This institution is an equal
opportunity provider”.

Memorandum of Understanding Page 7 of 17
Between IDL and Bonner County



¢. Acknowledge the funding source with a written or verbal statement, which provides credit
such as: “This project is funded in part by the Idaho Department of Lands in cooperation
with the USDA Forest Service.”

6. Use of U.S. Forest Service Insignia: Permission, in writing, must be granted from the U.S. Forest
Service’s Office of Communications to use the insignia on any published media, such as a webpage,
printed publication, or audiovisual production. GRANTEE will consult with IDL regarding appropriate
contact and process for obtaining permission.

7. Right to Copyright: GRANTEE may copyright any work that is subject to copyright and was developed,
or for which ownership was acquired, under this award. IDL and the USDA Forest Service reserves a
royalty-free, nonexclusive and irrevocable right to reproduce, publish, or otherwise use the work for its
or the Federal government’s purposes, and to authorize others to do so. IDL’s and the USDA Forest
Service rights cited above also apply to other intangible property and to data produced under this
award.

8. Legal Authority: The GRANTEE shall have the legal authority to receive a grant and enter into this
award, and the institutional, managerial, and financial capability to ensure proper planning,
management, and completion of the project, which includes having sufficient funds to pay the
nonfederal share of project costs, when applicable.

9. Authoritative Identifier: A current and active Unique Entity ID number must be provided to IDL for
GRANTEE to receive funding through this MOU. GRANTEE should maintain a registration with the
System for Award Management (SAM) during the life of this agreement.

10. Notifications:

a. The GRANTEE shall immediately notify IDL in writing of developments that have a significant
impact on the activities supported under this grant. Also, notification shall be given in case of
problems, delays or adverse conditions that materially impair the ability to meet the objectives
of the agreement. This notification shall include a statement of the action taken or
contemplated, and any assistance needed to resolve the situation.

b. The GRANTEE shall immediately inform IDL if they or any of their principals are presently
excluded, debarred, or suspended from entering into covered transactions with the federal
government according to the terms of 2 CFR Part 180. Additionally, should the GRANTEE or
any of their principals receive a transmittal letter or other official federal notice of debarment
or suspension, they shall notify IDL without undue delay. This applies whether the exclusion,
debarment, or suspension is voluntary or involuntary.

c. GRANTEE agrees to immediately notify IDL if an employee associated with this grant project is
convicted of a drug violation in the workplace. Notification must be in writing, identify the
employee’s position title, and the grant number of each MOU which the employee worked.
The notification must be sent to IDL Program Manager within 10 calendar days after the
GRANTEE learns of the conviction.

d. GRANTEE shall notify IDL of any changes to key positions and personnel (i.e., authorized
GRANTEE representative and/or primary decision makers on project

11. Eligible Workers: The GRANTEE shall ensure that all employees complete the 1-9 form to certify that
they are eligible for lawful employment under the Immigration and Nationality Act (8 USC 1324(a})).
The GRANTEE shall comply with regulations regarding certification and retention of the completed
forms. These requirements also apply to any contract or supplemental instruments awarded under this
award.

Memorandum of Understanding Page 80of 17
Between IDL and Bonner County



12. Trafficking in Persons: GRANTEE agrees that this award is subject to Section 106 (g) of the Trafficking
Victims Protection Act of 2000 (TVPA), as amended (22 U.5.C. 7104 (g)). Violations and or failure to
report violations can cause this award to be unilaterally terminated without penalty. For more details,
see Appendix D.

13. Transparency Act: GRANTEE may need to provide information on this subaward and the compensation
of its executives and understands that such information may be reported by IDL as required by the
Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act of 2006 (Pub. L. 109-282), as amended by section
6202 of Public Law 110-252.

14. Members of U.S. Congress: Pursuant to 41 U.S.C. 22 no United States member of, or United States
delegate to, Congress shall be admitted to any share or part of this award, or benefits that may arise
there from, either directly or indirectly.

15. Financial and Field Audits: GRANTEE agrees to permit audits and post-audits by representatives of the
State of Idaho, the USDA Forest Service, Inspectors General, and Comptroller General or their
representatives, of the project sites and all records pertaining to the project covered by this MOU and
access to personnel for discussion related to such documents. Records must be kept for a minimum of
three (3) years after completion date of the project or until any litigation, claim, negotiation, audit or
other action started before the expiration date is resolved (whichever is later.) GRANTEE's internal
retention policies, which may be longer, also apply. Allowed access is not limited to the required
retention period, but lasts as long as the records are retained.

Financial Contact:

Idaho Department of Lands
Jamie Baker

Fiscal Department

3284 W. Industrial Loop

Coeur d’ Alene, ID 83815
208-769-1525 / 208-769-1524 (f)
ibaker@idl.idaho.gov

Memorandum of Understanding Page 9 of 17
Between IDL and Bonner County



16. The persons authorized to make decisions and approvals regarding this project (or their supervisor)

are:
Idaho Department of Lands Bonner County

Tyre Holfeltz Bob Howard

Wildfire Risk Mitigation Program Manager Director, Bonner County Emergency Mgmt
3284 W. Industrial Loop 1500 Hwy 2, Suite 101

Coeur d’ Alene, ID 83815 Sandpoint, ID 83864

208-666-8653 / 208-769-1524 (f) 208-255-5681 (o) / 208-255-6901 (c)
tholfeltz@idl.idaho.gov Bob.Howard@bonnercountyid.gov

Megan Johnson

Grants/Contracts Officer

(for Reimbursement & Reporting questions)
3284 W. Industrial Loop

Coeur d’Alene, ID 83815

208-666-8622 / 208-769-1524 (f)
mjohnson@idl.idaho.gov

17. Failure to comply with the proposal/application or to meet the requirements herein may result in
grant cancellation or the retention of grant funds by IDL. Misrepresentation of fact in the
proposal/application or an accomplishment report may result in the revocation of the grant. IDL may
require grant moneys already dispensed be returned. The responsibility lies with the GRANTEE to
administer the program honestly and effectively, as the GRANTEE will be liable for any
misappropriation or misuse of funds. If the project no longer effectuates the program goals or agency
priorities, the MOU may be terminated in whole or in part. Note if there is a conflict between the
proposal/application previously submitted to IDL and this MOU, this MOU takes precedence.

18. The GRANTEE shall comply with all Federal and State statutes relating to nondiscrimination and all
applicable requirements of all other State and Federal Laws, Executive Orders, regulations, and
policies. The GRANTEE assures that state and federal laws and certifications/policies are in place and
adhered to including the following:

a. Civil Rights—policies and practices of non-discrimination
b. Promoting Free Speech and Religions Freedom

c. Debarment and Suspension—no vendor or contractor debarred or suspended from being able
to work under a federal grant will receive any money under this grant project. (The System for
Award Management (www.SAM.gov) maintains the list of individuals and businesses that are
not to receive federal funding.)

d. Drug-Free/Smoke-Free Workplace

e. Lobbying—no grant funds will be used for lobbying to influence legislation

f. Avoidance of Conflict of Interest

g. Prohibition Against Using Funds with Entities Requiring Internal Confidentiality Agreements

Prohibition on Certain Telecommunications and Video Surveillance Services or Equipment
(see 2 CFR 200.216 and Public Law 115-232, Section 889 for additional information)

i. Whistleblower Protection (see 41 U.S.C. §4712 for additional information)

Memorandum of Understanding Page 10 of 17
Between IDL and Bonner County



19. Freedom of Information Act (FOIA): Public access to grant or agreement records shall not be limited,
except when such records must be kept confidential and would have been exempted from disclosure
pursuant to “Freedom of Information” regulations (5 U.S.C. 552). Requests for research data are
subject to 2 CFR 315(e). Public access to culturally sensitive data and information of Federally-
recognized Tribes may also be explicitly limited by P.L. 110-234, Title VIIl Subtitle B §8106 (2009 Farm

Bill).

20. Non-Liability: The United States and IDL shall not be liable to GRANTEE for any costs, damages, claims,
liabilities, and judgments that arise in connection with the performance of work under this award,
including damage to any property owned by the GRANTEE or any third party.

21. The sections of this MOU are presumed severable. if any section, or part thereof, or the application of
any section to any person or circumstance is declared invalid, that invalidity does not affect the validity

of any remaining sections.

AGREED:
GRANTEE

AGREED:
Idaho Department of Lands

Authorized Bonner County Official Signature IDL Authorized Signature

Craig Foss
Print Name Print Name

Division Administrator, Forestry & Fire
Title Date Title Date

GRANTEE’s Active Unique Entity ID (SAM) #

This institution is an equal opportunity provider.

Memorandum of Understanding
Between IDL and Bonner County

Page 11 of 17



NOTE: Difference totals must equal $0.00 for budget to be correct & accepted.

BUDGET APPENDIX A
Profect Budget Estimate Information
PROJECT COSTS
(Add rows within sections as needed, see instructions at page bottom.)
MATCH
Minimum 10%
GRANT FUNDS ((:ush or In-kind oAl
PROJECT EXPENSE DESCRIPTION # UNITS & RATE REQUESTED Required)

PERSONNEL EXPENSES (List position titles, i.e. City Forester, Project Manager etc. and Include benefits in wage rate)

Project Management 375.5 Hrs @ $51 per Hr $19,150.00 $19,150.00
$0.00,
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

Total Personnel Expenses $19,150.00 $0.00 $19,150.00

OPERATING EXPENDITURES (Specify operating expenses, i.e. pick-up rental, travel, frees, mulch, office supplies etc. 1
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

Total Operating Expenses $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

|

CONTRACTED PROFESSIONAL SERVICES (Specify service contracted, i.e. thinning, graphic design, consultant, tree planting etc.) ‘

Thinning/Removal of Hazardous ~36 Acres @ 52,900 per $105,850.00 \

1 Acre $105,850.00
$0.00|
$0.00
$0.00|
$0.00|
$0.00|
$0.00|

Total Contracted Expenses $105,850.00 $0.00 $105,850.00‘

Total Indirect (calculated based on % of direct

expenses)- % rate = % rate= $0.00L‘

TOTAL PROJECT COSTS ]  $125,000.00 $0.00|  $125,000.00

Verification of Grand Totals $125,000.00 $0.00 $125,000.00
Difference between Grant Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Memorandum of Understanding
Between IDL and Bonner County

Page 12 of 17



Auno) sauuog puo 1q| usamiag
LT fo €T abogd Buipup}siapun fo wnpupiowa

g ———i—

PEHISE I PEIREIS &4 Of ﬁﬁ;:é:q.m' P2 Andesficond Ep
NGTe
L

uonedo] palolgd

-uoneoso jo9foid
suuog-lLy4HEC

g9 XIaN3ddVv dVIA 31IS 123r0dd




FOREST MANAGEMENT AND HEALTH GUIDANCE APPENDIX C

All standards in the Idaho Forest Practices Act administrative rules must be met while conducting any forest
practice. Forest practices may include commercial harvesting, commercial thinning, or non-commercial
thinning, any of which may produce significant slash. It is important to ensure all ground-based equipment
stays out of Stream Protection Zones (SPZ). All piling, burning, and decking are limited to stable locations
outside of the SPZ. Tree-retention standards must be met to provide adequate shade of streams. Large woody
debris can contribute to fish habitat and stream bank stabilization. Sediment-filtering protections should be
used where needed near stream channels and adjacent riparian areas.

FOREST MANAGEMENT CONSIDERATIONS & FOREST HEALTH GUIDANCE

PRESCRIPTION

A specific prescription based on site and stand conditions, and describes the desired prescription outcome will
be written by a forester and pre-approved by IDL prior to implementation.

THINNING

Determine preferred leave tree species and desired stand densities. Space trees according to professional
forestry practices for the local area. For recommendations, contact the local IDL office.

_Desirable Leave Tree Characteristics

Select leave trees with the following desirable characteristics:
= Straight stem
s Well-formed crown
= Crown class of dominant or co-dominate
® Crown ratio is 40% or larger
= Green needles, no discoloration of foliage

® Free or limited presence of insect or disease damage or symptoms. If present, damage or symptom
does not affect growth or survival.

= Vigorous annual terminal growth for past 3 years
= Species preference to be determined by forester based on site and stand conditions

PRUNING
White Pine

=  The most common path of infection of white pine from blister rust is through the lower limbs on young
trees. Pruning the lower limbs from the bole of young trees can minimize the susceptibility of western
white pine to infection from blister rust.

= Prune all selected white pine 8 feet and greater in height that are free of blister rust infection or that
have no bole canker or branch cankers less than 6 inches from the bole. Prune all branches up to 50%
of the height of the tree to a maximum height of 8’ and remove needles from the bole. Cut branches
to within % inch of the limb collar with hand pruning shears, loppers or handsaws. Do not damage the
bole of the tree or the retained limbs in the pruning operation.

= Additional information can be obtained from IDL.

Mixed Species

= it is not necessary to prune other species to improve forest health. Pruning other species may be
warranted to meet County Wildfire Protection Plan treatments.

Memorandum of Understanding Page 14 of 17
Between IDL and Bonner County



FOREST MANAGEMENT AND HEALTH GUIDANCE APPENDIX C

SLASH VIANAGEMENT

Fuel hazards created by thinning or pruning expose the treated stand and adjacent areas to higher risk levels
and must be addressed when setting thinning and pruning treatments. The Idaho Forest Practices Act, Idaho
Forestry Act and the Fire Hazard Reduction Law and their associated administrative rules and guidelines
provide the basis for the management of slash.

Forest Health Protection

To prevent Ips beetle attacks, thinning of pine should not occur during the months of December through mid-
July. If slash is created between those months, the slash must be treated to avoid Ips bark beetle infestation.
Chipping or masticating is the preferred treatment if slash cannot be burned before spring.

MAINTENANCE OF SHADED FUELBREAKS

Shaded fuel breaks must be maintained periodically. Frequency of retreatment depends on the forest’s
productivity (which affects how fast fuels re-accumulate) and how open of a condition is desired. Maintenance
of shaded fuelbreak may include cutting, piling, burning, grazing, or herbicide treatments to reduce or prevent
fuel accumulation. Develop a retreatment plan with some maintenance occurring each year. The necessary
maintenance activities will be minimal if implemented on an annual basis. The original prescription treatment
should be followed for maintenance.

PLANTING

Successfully establishing trees and shrubs depends upon many factors. To ensure tree and shrub survival, refer
to the following technical specifications:

Forestlands (typically conifers)
https://www.idl.idaho.gov/wp-content/uploads/sites/2/2021/09/FM-7.pdf

Riparian Forest Buffer, Stream bank and Shoreline Protection, Tree/Shrub Establishment,
Upland Wildlife Habitat Management, Windbreak/Shelterbelt Establishment, and Hedgerows

http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/Internet/FSE_PLANTMATERIALS/publications/idpmstn10797.pdf

Willow and Cottonwood Plantings

http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/Internet/FSE_PLANTMATERIALS/publications/idpmctn7064.pdf

Riparian Restoration Planting

Idaho Fish and Game’s Handbook for Riparian Restoration and Use of Volunteers in Riparian Habitat
Restoration (copies included on MOU Award packet CD if applicable to project).

IMIONITORING OF TREATED AREAS

After the First Year

Conduct a walk-through of the thinned area to determine the condition of the residual crop trees, and to
document any insect/disease problems, animal damage, wind/snow damage, sun-scalding, and the condition
of thinning slash.

Conduct a survival survey of planted areas. Install enough plots to determine that average number of live
trees/acre meets the prescription specifications, planting objective, and FPA rules.

CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE

Memorandum of Understanding Page 15 of 17
Between IDL and Bonner County



FOREST MANAGEMENT AND HEALTH GUIDANCE APPENDIX C

After the Fifth Year

Conduct a formal survey with plots installed to determine species composition, and average heights and
diameters along with radial increment growth rates since thinning occurred. Other items such as condition of
thinning slash deterioration, and mortality of leave trees should be noted and documented in follow-up
inspection reports (s).

Conduct a walk-through of planted areas to determine tree survival and document any insect/disease
problems, animal damage, excessive weed competition, and wind/snow damage.

Memorandum of Understanding Page 16 of 17
Between IDL and Bonner County



RE: TRAFFICKING VICTIMS PROTECTION ACT OF 2000,
AS AMENDED (22 U.S.C. 7104) APPENDIX D

TRAFFICKING IN PERSONS
a. Provisions applicable to a Cooperator that is a private entity.
1. You as the Cooperator, your employees, subrecipients under this award, and subrecipients’ employees may not—
i. Engage in severe forms of trafficking in persons during the period of time that the award is in effect;
ii. Procure a commercial sex act during the period of time that the award is in effect; or
iii. Use forced labor in the performance of the award or subawards under the award.
2. We as the Federal awarding agency may unilateraily terminate this award, without penalty, if you or a subrecipient
that is a private entity —
i. Is determined to have violated a prohibition in paragraph a.1 of this award term; or
ii. Has an employee who is determined by the agency official authorized to terminate the award to have violated a
prohibition in paragraph a.1 of this award term through conduct that is either—
A.  Associated with performance under this award; or
B. Imputed to you or the subrecipient using the standards and due process for imputing the conduct of
an individual to an organization that are provided in 2 CFR part 180, “OMB Guidelines to Agencies on
Government wide Debarment and Suspension (Nonprocurement),”.
b. Provision applicable to a Cooperator other than a private entity. We as the Federal awarding agency may unilaterally
terminate this award, without penalty, if a subrecipient that is a private entity—

1. Is determined to have violated an applicable prohibition in paragraph a.1 of this award term; or

2. Has an employee who is determined by the agency official authorized to terminate the award to have violated an
applicable prohibition in paragraph a.1 of this award term through conduct that is either—

i. Associated with performance under this award; or
ii. Imputed to the subrecipient using the standards and due process for imputing the conduct of an individual to an
organization that are provided in 2 CFR part 180, “OMB Guidelines to Agencies on Governmentwide Debarment
and Suspension {(Nonprocurement),”
c. Provisions applicable to any recipient.

1. You must inform us immediately of any information you receive from any source alleging a violation of a prohibition in
paragraph a.1 of this award term.

2. Our right to terminate unilaterally that is described in paragraph a.2 or b of this section:

i. Implements section 106(g) of the Trafficking Victims Protection Act of 2000 (TVPA), as amended (22 U.S.C.
7104(g)), and
ii. Isin addition to all other remedies for noncompliance that are available to us under this award.
3. You must include the requirements of paragraph a.1 of this award term in any subaward you make to a private entity.
d. Definitions. For purposes of this award term:

1. “Employee” means either:

i. Anindividual employed by you or a subrecipient who is engaged in the performance of the project or program
under this award; or

ii. Another person engaged in the performance of the project or program under this award and not compensated by
you including, but not limited to, a volunteer or individual whose services are contributed by a third party as an
in-kind contribution toward cost sharing or matching requirements.

2. “Forced labor” means labor obtained by any of the following methods: the recruitment, harboring, transportation,
provision, or obtaining of a person for labor or services, through the use of force, fraud, or coercion for the purpose of
subjection to involuntary servitude, peonage, debt bondage, or slavery.

3. “Private entity’”:

i. Means any entity other than a State, local government, Indian tribe, or foreign public entity, as those terms are
defined in 2 CFR 175.25.
ii. Includes:
A. A nonprofit organization, including any nonprofit institution of higher education, hospital, or tribal
organization other than one included in the definition of Indian tribe at 2 CFR 175.25(b).
B. A for-profit organization.

4. “Severe forms of trafficking in persons,” “commercial sex act,” and “coercion” have the meanings given at section 103

of the TVPA, as amended (22 U.S.C. 7102).

Memorandum of Understanding Page 17 of 17
Between IDL and Bonner County



	CLER_Claims_Batch_#17.pdf
	Memorandum

	CLER_EMS_Claims_Batch_#17.pdf
	Memorandum




